
 

 

 
At: Aelodau’r  Cyngor Sir Dyddiad: 

 
13 Gorffennaf 2022 
 

 Rhif Union: 
 

01824706141 

 ebost: democrataidd@sirddinbych.gov.uk 

 
 
Annwyl Gynghorydd 
 
Fe’ch gwahoddir i fynychu cyfarfod y CYNGOR SIR, DYDD MAWRTH, 19 GORFFENNAF 
2022 am 10.00 am yn SIAMBR Y CYNGOR, NEUADD Y SIR, RHUTHUN A THRWY 
GYNHADLEDD FIDEO. 
 
Yn gywir iawn 
 
 
G Williams 
Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol, AD a Democrataidd 
 
 
AGENDA 
 
RHAN 1 – GWAHODDIR Y WASG A'R CYHOEDD I FOD YN BRESENNOL YN Y 
RHAN HON O’R CYFARFOD 
 
1 YMDDIHEURIADAU   

 

2 DATGAN CYSYLLTIAD  (Tudalennau 5 - 6) 

 Yr Aelodau i ddatgan unrhyw gysylltiad personol neu gysylltiad sy'n rhagfarnu 
mewn unrhyw fater a nodwyd i'w ystyried yn y cyfarfod hwn. 

 

3 MATERION BRYS FEL Y'U CYTUNWYD GAN Y CADEIRYDD   

 Hysbysiad o eitemau y dylid, ym marn y Cadeirydd, eu hystyried yn y cyfarfod 
fel materion brys yn unol ag Adran 100B(4) Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972. 

 

4 COFNODION  (Tudalennau 7 - 8) 

 Derbyn cofnodion cyfarfod y Cyngor Sir a gynhaliwyd ar 5 Gorffennaf 2022 
(copi ynghlwm). 

 
 
 
 
 

Pecyn Dogfen Cyhoeddus



 

5 HUNANASESIAD Y CYNGOR O’I BERFFORMIAD 2021 I 2022  
(Tudalennau 9 - 142) 

 Ystyried adroddiad gan yr Arweinydd Tîm Cynllunio Strategol a Pherfformiad 
(copi ynghlwm) i ddarparu hunanasesiad y Cyngor o’i berfformiad yn erbyn ei 
swyddogaethau  

 

6 DATGANIAD POLISI TÂL  (Tudalennau 143 - 186) 

 Ystyried adroddiad gan y Rheolwr AD  ac Arbenigwr Tâl a Gwobrwyo (copi 
ynghlwm) sy’n ceisio cymeradwyaeth i’r Datganiad Polisi Tâl. 

 

7 ADRODDIAD BLYNYDDOL PWYLLGORAU CRAFFU’R CYNGOR 
2021/2022  (Tudalennau 187 - 228) 

 Ystyried adroddiad gan y Cydlynydd Craffu (copi ynghlwm) i gyflwyno 
gweithgareddau’r Pwyllgorau Craffu yn ystod 2021/2022 

 

8 AMSERLEN BWYLLGORAU 2023  (Tudalennau 229 - 244) 

 Ystyried adroddiad gan y Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Democrataidd ac Uwch-
weinyddwr Pwyllgorau (copi ynghlwm) i gymeradwyo Amserlen Pwyllgor ar 
gyfer 2023. 

 

9 PENODI CADEIRYDD AC AELOD AR Y PWYLLGOR GWASANAETHAU 
DEMOCRATAIDD  (Tudalennau 245 - 248) 

 Ystyried adroddiad gan y Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Democrataidd (copi 
ynghlwm) i benodi Aelodau etholedig ar y Pwyllgor Gwasanaethau 
Democrataidd. 

 

10 PENODI AELOD I BANEL HEDDLU A THROSEDD GOGLEDD CYMRU  
(Tudalennau 249 - 252) 

 Ystyried adroddiad gan y Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Democrataidd (copi 
ynghlwm) i benodi Aelod etholedig i Banel Trosedd ac Anhrefn Gogledd 
Cymru.  

 

11 HAMDDEN SIR DDINBYCH CYFYNGEDIG - PENODI CYFARWYDDWYR  
(Tudalennau 253 - 256) 

 Ystyried adroddiad gan y Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Cyfriethiol, Adrioddau 
Dynol a Democrataidd (copi ynghlwm) i benodi Cyfarwyddwyr newydd i 
Hamdden Sir Ddinbych Cyfyngedig. 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

12 PENODI CYNRYCHIOLYDD CYNGHORAU TREF, DINAS A CHYMUNED 
I'R PWYLLGOR SAFONAU  (Tudalennau 257 - 260) 

 Ystried adroddiad gan y Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Cyfriethiol, Adrioddau 
Dynol a Democrataidd (copi ynghlwm) penodi cynrychiolydd Cynghorau Tref, 
Dinas a Chymuned i’r Pwyllgor Safonau. 

 

13 RHAGLEN GWAITH I’R DYFODOL Y CYNGOR SIR  (Tudalennau 261 - 
264) 

 Ystyried Rhaglen Gwaith i’r Dyfodol y Cyngor (copi ynghlwm). 
 

 
AELODAETH 
 
Y Cynghorwyr 
 
Y Cynghorydd Arwel Roberts 
(Cadeirydd) 

Y Cynghorydd Pete Prendergast (Is-
Gadeirydd) 
 

Brian Blakeley 
Joan Butterfield 
Jeanette Chamberlain-Jones 
Ellie Chard 
Kelly Clewett 
Ann Davies 
Karen Edwards 
Pauline Edwards 
Gwyneth Ellis 
James Elson 
Chris Evans 
Hugh Evans 
Justine Evans 
Bobby Feeley 
Gill German 
Jon Harland 
Elen Heaton 
Huw Hilditch-Roberts 
Martyn Hogg 
Carol Holliday 
Alan Hughes 
Hugh Irving 
Alan James 
 

Delyth Jones 
Paul Keddie 
Diane King 
Geraint Lloyd-Williams 
Julie Matthews 
Jason McLellan 
Barry Mellor 
Terry Mendies 
Raj Metri 
Win Mullen-James 
Merfyn Parry 
Gareth Sandilands 
Peter Scott 
Rhys Thomas 
Andrea Tomlin 
Michelle Walker 
Cheryl Williams 
David Williams 
Elfed Williams 
Eryl Williams 
Huw Williams 
Emrys Wynne 
Mark Young 
 

 
COPIAU I’R: 
 
 
Y Wasg a’r Llyfrgelloedd 
Cynghorau Tref a Chymuned  



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



 
 
 
DEDDF LLYWODRAETH LEOL 2000 

 

 

 
Cod Ymddygiad Aelodau 
 

DATGELU A CHOFRESTRU BUDDIANNAU 
 
  

Rwyf i, 
(enw) 

  

  

*Aelod /Aelod cyfetholedig o 
(*dileuer un) 

Cyngor Sir Ddinbych   

 
 

 

YN CADARNHAU fy mod wedi datgan buddiant *personol / personol a 
sy’n rhagfarnu nas datgelwyd eisoes yn ôl darpariaeth Rhan III cod 
ymddygiad y Cyngor Sir i Aelodau am y canlynol:- 
(*dileuer un) 

Dyddiad Datgelu:   

   

Pwyllgor (nodwch):   

   

Agenda eitem   

   

Pwnc:   

   

Natur y Buddiant: 

(Gweler y nodyn isod)* 

 

 

 

 
 

 

   

Llofnod    

   

Dyddiad   

 

Noder: Rhowch ddigon o fanylion os gwelwch yn dda, e.e. 'Fi yw perchennog y tir sy’n gyfagos i'r cais ar gyfer 
caniatâd cynllunio a wnaed gan Mr Jones', neu 'Mae fy ngŵr / ngwraig yn un o weithwyr y cwmni sydd wedi gwneud 
cais am gymorth ariannol'. Tudalen 5

Eitem Agenda 2



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



 

CYNGOR SIR 
 
Cofnodion cyfarfod o’r Cyngor Sir a gynhaliwyd yn yn Siambr y Cyngor, Neuadd y Sir, 
Rhuthun a thrwy gynhadledd fideo, Dydd Mawrth, 5 Gorffennaf 2022 am 10.00 am. 
 

YN BRESENNOL 
 
Y Cynghorwyr Brian Blakeley, Joan Butterfield, Ellie Chard, Kelly Clewett, Ann Davies, 
Karen Edwards, Pauline Edwards, Gwyneth Ellis, James Elson, Chris Evans, 
Justine Evans, Bobby Feeley, Gill German, Jon Harland, Elen Heaton, Huw Hilditch-
Roberts, Martyn Hogg, Carol Holliday, Alan Hughes, Hugh Irving, Alan James, 
Delyth Jones, Paul Keddie, Diane King, Julie Matthews, Jason McLellan, Barry Mellor, 
Win Mullen-James, Merfyn Parry, Arwel Roberts (Cadeirydd), Gareth Sandilands, 
Peter Scott, Rhys Thomas, Andrea Tomlin, Michelle Walker, David Williams, 
Elfed Williams, Eryl Williams, Huw Williams, Emrys Wynne a/ac Mark Young 
 

HEFYD YN BRESENNOL 

 
Y Prif Weithredwr (GB); Cyfarwyddwr Corfforaethol: Cymunedau (NS); Rheolwr 
Gwasanaethau AD (LD); Partner Busnes Arweiniol Adnoddau Dynol – Datblygu 
Sefydliadol (AM); Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Democrataidd (SP); Gweinyddwr Zoom a’r 
Gweddarllediad (SJ); a Gweinyddwr Pwyllgorau (SLW) 
 

 
1 YMDDIHEURIADAU  

 
Derbyniwyd ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb oddi wrth y Cynghorwr(wyr) 
Jeanette Chamberlain-Jones, Hugh Evans, Geraint Lloyd-Williams, Terry Mendies, 
Raj Metri a/ac Cheryl Williams 
 

2 DATGAN CYSYLLTIAD  
 
Dim. 
 

3 MATERION BRYS FEL Y'U CYTUNWYD GAN Y CADEIRYDD  
 
Dim. 
 

4 COFNODION  
 
Cyflwynwyd cofnodion cyfarfod y Cyngor Blynyddol a gynhaliwyd ar 24 Mai 2022. 

 

PENDERFYNWYD cadarnhau bod cofnodion cyfarfod y Cyngor Blynyddol a 

gynhaliwyd ar 24 Mai 2022 yn gofnod cywir. 

5 RHAGLEN GWAITH I'R DYFODOL Y CYNGOR SIR  
 
Cyflwynodd Pennaeth y Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol, AD a Democrataidd Raglen 
Gwaith i'r Dyfodol y Cyngor, ynghyd â Rhaglen  Gwaith i'r Dyfodol ar gyfer 
Sesiynau Briffio'r Cyngor (a ddosbarthwyd ymlaen llaw). 

Tudalen 7

Eitem Agenda 4



 
PENDERFYNWYD y dylid cymeradwyo a nodi Rhaglen Gwaith i'r Dyfodol y Cyngor 
a Rhaglen Gwaith i'r Dyfodol Sesiynau Briffio'r Cyngor. 
 

Gwahardd y wasg a'r cyhoedd 
 
PENDERFYNWYD, yn unol ag Adran 100A(4) Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 y dylid 
gwahardd y wasg a'r cyhoedd o'r cyfarfod tra bydd yr eitemau busnes canlynol yn 
cael eu hystyried oherwydd ei bod yn debygol y bydd gwybodaeth eithriedig (fel y 
diffinnir ym Mharagraff 12 a 14 Rhan 4 Atodlen 12A y Ddeddf) yn cael ei datgelu. 
 
6 PENODI CYFARWYDDWR CORFFORAETHOL: LLYWODRAETHU A BUSNES  

 
Hysbysodd Arweinydd y Cyngor a'r Rheolwr Gwasanaethau AD yr aelodau o'r 
Panel Penodiadau Arbennig a gweithgareddau'r ganolfan asesu a ddefnyddiwyd i 
werthuso'r ymgeiswyr. Roedd y Panel wedi nodi un ymgeisydd a allai fod yn addas 
i'w benodi ac a oedd felly wedi'i wahodd i fynychu cyfarfod y Cyngor heddiw. 
 
Rhoddodd yr ymgeisydd gyflwyniad i’r Cyngor ac ymateb i gyfres o gwestiynau gan 
yr aelodau.  
 
PENDERFYNWYD penodi Gary Williams i swydd y Cyfarwyddwr Corfforaethol: 
Llywodraethu a Busnes. 
 

7 PENODI CYFARWYDDWR CORFFORAETHOL: ECONOMI A'R AMGYLCHEDD  
 
Cyflwynodd Arweinydd y Cyngor yr eitem hon ac adroddodd fod y Panel 
Penodiadau Arbennig wedi nodi dau ymgeisydd i'w rhoi ar y rhestr fer a'u gwahodd 
i fynychu'r Cyngor heddiw. 
 
Rhoddodd y ddau ymgeisydd gyflwyniad i’r Cyngor ac ymateb i gyfres o gwestiynau 
gan yr aelodau; cafodd y ddau ymgeisydd yr un cwestiynau.  
 
PENDERFYNWYD penodi Tony Ward i swydd y Cyfarwyddwr Corfforaethol: Yr 
Amgylchedd a’r Economi. 
 
 

Tudalen 8



 

Adroddiad i’r:  Cyngor Sir 

Dyddiad y cyfarfod:  19 Gorffennaf 2022 

Aelod/Swyddog Arweiniol:  Nicola Kneale, Cyd-Bennaeth Dros Dro Gwella Busnes a 

Moderneiddio 

Awdur yr adroddiad  Iolo McGregor, Arweinydd Tîm Cynllunio Strategol a 

Pherfformiad 

Teitl:   Hunanasesiad Perfformiad y Cyngor 2021 i 2022 

1. Am beth mae’r adroddiad yn sôn?  

Mae’r adroddiad hwn yn cyd-fynd â Hunanasesiad Perfformiad y cyngor ar gyfer 

2021 i 2022, gan ddarparu ein dadansoddiad diwedd blwyddyn o gynnydd a heriau 

gyda’n hamcanion perfformiad allweddol (h.y. ein Blaenoriaethau Cynllun 

Corfforaethol) ac ym mhob un o’r saith maes llywodraethu. Mae'r adroddiad hefyd 

yn rhoi naratif ar weithgarwch y cyngor i gefnogi Cydraddoldeb ac Amrywiaeth. 

2. Beth yw'r rheswm dros lunio’r adroddiad hwn? 

2.1 Er iddo gael ei dreialu y llynedd, yr adroddiad hwn yw’r ddogfen statudol ofynnol 

gyntaf a ysgrifennwyd mewn ymateb i Ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol ac Etholiadau 

(Cymru) 2021, sy’n ei gwneud yn ofynnol i’r cyngor lunio Hunanasesiad o’i 

berfformiad yn erbyn ei swyddogaethau. Mae hefyd yn ymateb i’n dyletswydd 

ynghylch monitro cydraddoldeb (o dan Ddeddf Cydraddoldeb 2010 a Mesur Cymru 

2011, sy’n cynnwys y Ddyletswydd Economaidd Gymdeithasol), a’n cyfraniadau at 

Ddeddf Llesiant Cenedlaethau’r Dyfodol (Cymru) 2015. 

 

2.2 Mae adroddiadau rheolaidd yn un o ofynion monitro hanfodol fframwaith rheoli 

perfformiad y Cyngor. Rydym yn monitro ein perfformiad yn rheolaidd ac yn 

cyflwyno adroddiadau bob chwarter blwyddyn i gyfarfodydd y Pwyllgor Craffu a’r 

Tudalen 9

Eitem Agenda 5



 
 

Cabinet. Mae ein Crynodeb Gweithredol, a gyflwynir ochr yn ochr â'r adroddiad 

hwn, yn rhoi datganiad gwerthusol o'n cynnydd. 

 

2.3 Mae angen penderfyniad i gymeradwyo Hunanasesiad Perfformiad y Cyngor 2021 i 

2022. 

3. Beth yw’r Argymhellion? 

3.1. Argymhellir, yn amodol ar unrhyw newidiadau cytunedig, bod y Cyngor yn 

cymeradwyo Adolygiad Perfformiad Blynyddol 2020 i 2021. 

4. Manylion yr adroddiad 

4.1 Mae Cynllun Corfforaethol y Cyngor 2017-2022 yn gosod y cyfeiriad strategol i'r 

cyngor a'i flaenoriaethau dros y cyfnod o bum mlynedd. Nodir y manylion ynglŷn â’r 

hyn y mae’r cyngor yn bwriadu ei wneud bob blwyddyn i helpu i gyflawni'r 

blaenoriaethau hyn yn y cynlluniau gwasanaeth blynyddol. Mae'r prosiectau yn 

deillio o Gynlluniau Gwasanaethau a Rhaglenni. Bydd cynnydd yn cael ei adrodd i'r 

Pwyllgor Craffu Perfformiad, y Cabinet a'r Uwch Dîm Arweinyddiaeth drwy ein 

Hadroddiadau Perfformiad Chwarterol. 

 

4.2 Gyda’r adroddiad hwn, rydym yn cyflwyno tair dogfen: 

 

 Mae Atodiad I yn cyflwyno ein Crynodeb Gweithredol, sy’n ceisio tynnu sylw 

at uchafbwyntiau ein perfformiad yn erbyn ein hamcanion (h.y. ein 

Blaenoriaethau Corfforaethol sef ein Hamcanion Llesiant a Chydraddoldeb) 

a’r saith maes llywodraethu (a bennwyd gan Llesiant Cenedlaethau’r Dyfodol 

(Cymru) 2015). I bob pwrpas, y paragraffau byr yn y ddogfen hon yw ein 

datganiad o berfformiad yn erbyn ein swyddogaethau, sydd hefyd yn edrych 

ymlaen at yr heriau sy'n ein hwynebu a meysydd i'w gwella. 

 

 Atodiad II yw ein Hadroddiad Diweddaru Perfformiad chwarterol cyfarwydd, 

sef ein proses ar gyfer hunanasesu parhaus ac mae’n ymgorffori’r holl 

dystiolaeth (mewnol ac allanol) a dadansoddiad sy’n ceisio ateb y 

cwestiynau ‘Pa mor dda ydyn ni’n gwneud’, ‘Sut ydyn ni’n gwybod ', a 'Beth a 

sut allwn ni wneud yn well'? Mae’r Adroddiad Diweddaru Perfformiad hwn yn 

Tudalen 10



 
 

cyflwyno’r darlun diweddaraf ar gyfer Ionawr i Fawrth 2022 yn unig, ond 

wedi’i gyfuno â’r Crynodeb Gweithredol a’r tri Adroddiad Diweddaru 

blaenorol, mae’r set lawn yn rhan o’n Hunanasesiad ar gyfer 2021 i 2022. 

Bydd adolygu pob un o'r pedwar Adroddiad Diweddaru Perfformiad gyda'i 

gilydd yn galluogi'r darllenydd i weld gweithgarwch gwella yr ydym wedi'i nodi 

drwy gydol y flwyddyn i gefnogi perfformiad. 

 

 Mae Atodiad III yn adroddiad ‘untro’ sy’n ceisio crynhoi perfformiad ein 

Cynllun Corfforaethol 2017 i 2022 dros ei gyfnod o bum mlynedd, nawr ein 

bod wedi cyrraedd ei flwyddyn olaf. 

 

4.3 Ym mhob is-adran blaenoriaeth corfforaethol, rydym yn parhau i gynnwys adrannau 

Lles a Chydraddoldeb hefyd sy’n sôn am ein cyfraniadau i Ddeddf Llesiant 

Cenedlaethau’r Dyfodol (Cymru) 2015; a Deddf Cydraddoldeb 2010 a Mesur Cymru 

2011 (sy’n cynnwys y ddyletswydd economaidd-gymdeithasol). Rydym hefyd yn 

cynnwys pennod Cydraddoldeb ac Amrywiaeth ar wahân, sy'n cynnwys mentrau 

corfforaethol i gefnogi'r agenda hon. 

5. Sut mae’r penderfyniad yn cyfrannu at y Blaenoriaethau 
Corfforaethol? 

5.1 Mae’r Hunanasesiad Perfformiad yn cynnwys gwerthusiad o lwyddiant y Cyngor i 

gyflenwi yn erbyn ei flaenoriaethau corfforaethol.  

6. Faint fydd yn ei gostio a sut fydd yn effeithio ar 
wasanaethau eraill? 

6.1 Nid oes unrhyw gostau ychwanegol yn gysylltiedig â’r adroddiad hwn. 

7. Beth yw prif gasgliadau’r Asesiad o’r Effaith ar Les? 

7.1. Nid oes angen Asesiad o Effaith ar Les ar gyfer yr adroddiad hwn.  Cynhaliwyd 

Asesiad o Effaith ar Les ar y Cynllun Corfforaethol, a chafodd ei gyflwyno i’r Cyngor 

Sir pan gymeradwywyd y cynllun ym mis Hydref 2017.  Bydd prosiectau unigol / 

rhaglenni gwaith o fewn y Cynllun Corfforaethol yn cael eu hasesu’n unigol wedyn, 

fel ag y bydd unrhyw gamau gweithredu newydd wrth symud ymlaen. 

Tudalen 11



 
 

8. Pa ymgynghoriadau sydd wedi’u cynnal gyda Chraffu ac 
eraill? 

8.1 Mae’r adroddiad wedi’i ddatblygu gan y Tîm Cynllunio Strategol, mewn 

ymgynghoriad â gwasanaethau eraill y cyngor. Gofynnwyd am adborth eisoes am 

yr adroddiad gan yr Uwch Dîm Arweinyddiaeth, y Cabinet, y Pwyllgor Llywodraethu 

ac Archwilio (bellach yn ofynnol o dan Ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol ac Etholiadau 

(Cymru) 2021), y Pwyllgor Craffu Perfformiad cyn ei gyflwyno i'w gymeradwyo gan 

y Cyngor Sir. 

 

8.2 Ar ôl ystyried yr adroddiad yn ystod ei gyfarfod ar 9 Mehefin, argymhellodd y 

Pwyllgor Craffu Perfformiad “wrth symud ymlaen, bod y Cyngor yn gwneud pob 

ymdrech i hwyluso teithio llesol, lleihau ei ddefnydd o blastigion mewn prydau ysgol 

a gwasanaethau eraill, mynd ati i chwilio am gyfleoedd i leihau allyriadau carbon 

wrth ddarparu gwasanaethau, ac mae'n rhagweithiol wrth leihau amddifadedd ar 

draws y sir”. 

9. Datganiad y Prif Swyddog Cyllid 

9.1 Nid oes angen datganiad gyda'r adroddiad hwn. 

10. Pa risgiau sydd yna ac oes yna unrhyw beth y gallwn ei 
wneud i'w lleihau? 

10.1 Byddai methu â chyhoeddi ein Hunanasesiad yn debygol o arwain at argymhellion 

statudol gan Archwilio Cymru, gyda goblygiadau sylweddol i enw da’r cyngor. 

11. Pŵer i wneud y penderfyniad 

11.1 Rhan 6 o Ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol ac Etholiadau (Cymru) 2021 (pennod 1, adran 

89). 

  

11.2 Rhan 2 Deddf Llesiant Cenedlaethau'r Dyfodol (Cymru) 2015 (adran 13). 

 

11.3 Rheoliadau Deddf Cydraddoldeb 2010 (Dyletswyddau Statudol) (Cymru) 2011 

(adran 16). 

Tudalen 12



1 

 

 

Appendix 1 – Executive 
Summary: Self-Assessment 
of Performance, 2021 to 
2022 

Together with our four quarterly update reports for 2022 to 2023 that have functioned as 

our ongoing assessment throughout the year, this document makes up our Self-

Assessment of Performance required under the new Local Government and Elections 

(Wales) Act 2021. It presents an accessible end-of-year summary of our performance 

against key functions, specifically our Well-Being Objectives (otherwise referred to as our 

Corporate Priorities), the seven governance areas, and the Public Sector Equality Duty 

(which includes the new Socio-Economic Duty). 

To review the evidence behind the conclusions in this document, please refer to the 

Performance Update Reports, published on our website.  

Tudalen 13

https://www.denbighshire.gov.uk/en/your-council/about-the-council/reviewing-the-councils-performance.aspx


2 

 

Contents 

Our Approach to Self-Assessment ....................................................................................... 4 

Equality and Diversity .......................................................................................................... 5 

Performance Objectives – Corporate Plan 2017 to 2022 ..................................................... 5 

Housing: ........................................................................................................................... 5 

Connected: ....................................................................................................................... 6 

Resilient Communities: ..................................................................................................... 6 

Environment: .................................................................................................................... 7 

Young People: .................................................................................................................. 7 

Governance Functions – The Council’s Corporate Health ................................................... 7 

Corporate Planning: ......................................................................................................... 7 

Financial Planning: ........................................................................................................... 8 

Performance Management: .............................................................................................. 9 

Risk Management: ........................................................................................................... 9 

Workforce Planning: ....................................................................................................... 10 

Assets: ........................................................................................................................... 10 

Procurement: .................................................................................................................. 11 

  

Tudalen 14



3 

 

For more information, or to let us know what you think about 

anything in this report, contact us: 

By EMAIL: strategicplanningteam@denbighshire.gov.uk 

By TELEPHONE: 01824 706291 

Rydym yn croesawu galwadau ffôn yn Gymraeg / We welcome telephone calls in Welsh. 

By POST: 

Strategic Planning and Performance Team, 

Denbighshire County Council,  

PO Box 62, 

Ruthin,  

LL15 9AZ 

We welcome correspondence in Welsh. There will be no delay in responding to 

correspondence received in Welsh. 

To keep up-to-date: 

Like us on Facebook 

Follow us on Twitter 

Visit www.denbighshire.gov.uk/corporateplan 

Visit the County Conversation Portal and sign up for Y Panel! 

Subscribe to the County Voice Newsletter  

  

Tudalen 15

mailto:strategicplanningteam@denbighshire.gov.uk
https://www.facebook.com/denbighshirecountycouncil
https://twitter.com/denbighshirecc
http://www.denbighshire.gov.uk/corporateplan
https://countyconversation.denbighshire.gov.uk/KMS/elab.aspx?noip=1&CampaignId=510&SessionId=7FDKH2G792&CampaignUserRole=register
https://countyvoice.denbighshire.gov.uk/


4 

 

Our Approach to Self-Assessment 

It is worthwhile in this document that we briefly explain our approach to Self-Assessment, 

as this is the first year that one is legally required. 

At the end of 2021 to 2022, the council trialled a new style of Annual Performance Report 

that would respond to the performance requirements of the Local Government and 

Elections (Wales) Act 2021, broadening our existing approach to also reflect on the 

Corporate Health of the organisation. Based on advice from an independent auditor 

commissioned by the WLGA, this would satisfy the need to report on ‘council functions’. 

Our report involved an analysis of the seven governance areas recommended by the Act’s 

statutory guidance, as well as a more concerted effort to catalogue the activity of our 

principle meetings (Council, Cabinet, Scrutiny, and Governance and Audit), key news 

items, and reports by our internal audit and external regulators. 

What we learned from last year’s report (which was some one hundred pages long) is that 

we have a great body of evidence around how we are performing, but that it is difficult to 

make such a large document accessible. This document seeks to address that issue by 

providing only very high level summary statements that assess our performance, taking 

into account the wealth of quality information that has been comprehensively catalogued in 

our quarterly Performance Update reports (which utilised the same self-assessment 

template that we developed for our last Annual Performance Report). In this way we have 

achieved ongoing self-assessment throughout the year. 

It is a requirement that the council, through its self-assessment process, identify 

improvement actions, and in subsequent self-assessments reports provide an update on 

our progress against them. We have achieved this through our quarterly Performance 

Update reports (supporting the principle of ongoing assessment), which have not only 

identified improvement actions during their production, but also captured improvement 

actions identified from the council’s Service Performance Challenge programme, which ran 

during the summer of 2021. Service Performance Challenges are an opportunity for senior 

managers, Cabinet and Scrutiny members to be assured as to the performance of our 

services and the challenges that they are facing. 

Finally, in addition to reviewing internal and external bodies of evidence to inform our self-

assessment, there are new requirements around annually engaging with a comprehensive 

Tudalen 16



5 

 

list of stakeholders around the performance of our functions (objectives and governance). 

During 2021 the council updated its Resident’s Survey (now referred to as our 

‘Stakeholder Survey’) to ask specific questions now required under the Act. An analysis of 

the results is provided in our Performance Update reports, and the council will now look 

forward to running similar engagement exercises annually as part of its approach to Self-

Assessment. 

Equality and Diversity 

The council continues to deliver a number of great initiatives in support of those with 

protected characteristics and living in socio-economic deprivation. In this year we have 

renewed our commitment to equality, published in our Interim Strategic Equality Plan; 

Council pledged to being a diverse council, supporting accessibility and diversity in local 

democracy; through our quarterly performance update reports we have enhanced our 

reporting around equality and diversity activity; and improvements to our Well-being 

Impact Assessments and their publication will better inform and support the transparency 

of decision making. We acknowledge, however, that more needs to be done to support 

officers and members with the completion and scrutiny of impact assessments. There will 

also be further opportunity to capture benefits delivered in support of protected 

characteristics and the Socio-Economic Duty as we develop our new Corporate Plan in 

2022 to 2023. Although our engagement work on the development of the new Corporate 

Plan themes has been comprehensive, we know that engagement with seldom heard 

groups or those with protected characteristics needs to improve, and we are working 

internally and with regional colleagues to develop solutions to this. 

Performance Objectives – Corporate Plan 2017 to 2022 

Housing: There have been significant achievements within our housing priority that have 

directly benefited residents and alleviated inequality. Many of our ambitious targets for the 

supply of housing are either making good progress (additional), or have in some cases 

been exceeded (affordable and empty). We have also done good work to improve 

standards in the private sector, and made improvements within our processes and policies 

for housing and homelessness support, including the Strategic Housing and Homeless 

Group, and the Housing and Homelessness Strategy. However, homelessness prevention 

remains a key challenge for the council. Although we have successfully delivered a new 

Tudalen 17

https://www.denbighshire.gov.uk/en/your-council/strategies-plans-and-policies/plans/equality/interim-strategic-equality-plan-2021-to-2022.aspx#:~:text=Our%20strategic%20aim%20is%20to,our%20services%20in%20the%20Council.


6 

 

Extra Care facility in Denbigh, more work is needed to progress the facility in Ruthin, which 

has faced significant delays. There also remain of course significant challenges with the 

availability, affordability and standard of housing within the county, and we acknowledge 

there is still a lot of work to do to address these. 

Connected: A number of projects have made good progress within this priority, 

including our investment in libraries, which has supported those at a socio-economic 

disadvantage and at risk of digital exclusion (not least during the pandemic). Our 

investment in zero emission technology and demand responsive travel has also helped 

remove barriers to travel, benefitting those with the protected characteristics of age and 

disability. However, many of the challenges that we faced five years ago remain. Despite 

overall improvement in our performance against the national road condition indicators over 

the last five years, the ongoing investment required to maintain our large rural network is 

significant, and we know improvements are needed in terms of the timeliness of repairs. 

Internet connectivity too, though much improved over the last five years, remains below 

the UK average, and though we have used our position to influence and lobby, progress 

has been extremely slow despite our best efforts. Delivery of our plans for sustainable and 

active travel, and the replacement of Llannerch Bridge are also key challenges ahead for 

the council. 

Resilient Communities: There has been some really important work carried out 

within our Resilient Communities priority, especially in the context of the pandemic, 

demonstrating particularly how well the council works in partnership to protect and support 

our residents and community initiatives. Highlights have included our work around mental 

health, becoming a Dementia Friendly Council, our support for carers, and assistance to 

community development projects more broadly. We have also made good progress with 

regards to raising awareness of domestic abuse; but like all these areas, acknowledge that 

there is always more to be done and increasing demand and challenges to be met. The 

council continues to protect and deliver vital and valued services for the most vulnerable in 

its communities, receiving positive feedback and accolades for its provision in a number of 

areas, including care and libraries. However, we face significant challenges with the cost 

of care, and the recruitment and retention of care staff. We also acknowledge that we have 

more work to do to complete our involvement project for shaping and improving services. 

Tudalen 18



7 

 

Environment: The council has made excellent progress with its Environment projects 

over the last five years, not only through its extensive tree planting, varied biodiversity 

work, protection of green open spaces, flood prevention work, and raising awareness 

about the important assets that we have in the county; but also with its Climate and 

Ecological Change Strategy. However, becoming a Net Carbon Zero authority by 2030 

remains a significant corporate risk, and as funding for a number of key projects ends, the 

council must look ahead to further opportunities to absorb and reduce carbon, particularly 

as it exhausts the ‘quick-win’ options. Greater stakeholder engagement and training will 

help. The council also has challenges ahead of it with the achievement of energy efficient 

council homes, embedding revised waste management arrangements, and delivering two 

further significant coastal defence schemes. It is also important that the council continues 

its work to ensure equal access to our countryside and historic assets, particularly for 

those at a socio-economic disadvantage, to benefit the health and well-being of residents 

and visitors alike. 

Young People:  The council has made good progress with its Young People projects 

over the last five years, particularly in support of well-being, skills and work placements. 

However, there remain significant challenges arising from the impact of Covid-19, 

impacting the development of young people and the delivery of some projects; but 

particularly timetabling and attendance in schools, which has made educational inequality 

more acute. There are challenges arising from the implementation of the new curriculum 

too, not least in terms of the monitoring of school standards, with pupil attainment, on the 

whole, remaining just below the Wales average. A combination of Covid-19 and market 

instability is also causing delays and rising costs within capital projects, which is a 

significant risk to our Sustainable Communities for Learning Programme (formerly the 21st 

Century Schools Programme). 

Governance Functions – The Council’s Corporate Health 

Corporate Planning: In addition to closing down programmes of work from its 

Corporate Plan 2017 to 2022, which has delivered many tangible benefits for residents, 

the council has undertaken considerable work to ensure that it meets upcoming legislative 

requirements. This has included the new Local Government and Elections (Wales) Act 

2021; the need to develop Well-being Objectives (every five years) under the Well-being of 

Tudalen 19



8 

 

Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015; and the publication of our Strategic Equality Plan 

2021 to 2022 under the Equality Act (Wales) Regulations 2011. The council has tackled 

these key strategic strands of work well, whilst in the same year appointing a new Chief 

Executive; continuing to respond to the pandemic; and implementing arrangements for two 

European Union replacement funds and the Levelling-Up Fund. Key challenges ahead will 

include the Chief Executive’s review of the Senior Leadership Team; rolling out our New 

Ways of Working arrangements; inducting and training new councillors from May; and 

better understanding our relationship with the new North Wales Corporate Joint 

Committee. Improvement actions identified over the last year have on the whole 

progressed well, but we recognise that there is scope for us to learn from the pandemic in 

relation to transparent decision making. We also acknowledge that overall customer 

satisfaction with the council and its long-term plans is not where we would like it to be. It is 

proposed that the next Corporate Plan has a clear focus on how the council works, 

including customer service, engagement, and our performance. We have seen good 

engagement between members and officers over the last two years of the pandemic, and 

there has been particularly strong research and public engagement work carried out in 

support of potential themes for the next Corporate Plan, 2022 to 2027. There is a clear 

plan to further develop our Corporate Plan proposals with the new Council, seeking their 

final approval in early October. 

Financial Planning: The council’s financial planning arrangements have proven robust 

and the council is well placed to maintain its financial sustainability over the medium term. 

The council holds a stable reserve and has strong monitoring and planning mechanisms in 

place to actively manage pressures, such as the Medium Term Financial Plan, Treasury 

Management and Capital strategies, and a new Budget Setting process that moves 

towards a 3 to 5-year process. There are of course some significant budget variations, but 

we work to resolve those, and we have a good record of delivering savings. We have also 

introduced revised policies and procedures for countering fraud and corruption. The delays 

with the draft Statement of Accounts remains a challenge due to the timescales effecting 

other areas of work for the Finance Team, and therefore impacting service delivery going 

forward. The most significant risk and issue facing councils and the wider public sector in 

most recent times has been the Covid-19 pandemic, as well as rising costs globally. It is 

welcome that the Covid-19 Financial Recovery Strategy has provided a robust plan for the 

Tudalen 20

https://www.denbighshire.gov.uk/en/your-council/strategies-plans-and-policies/plans/equality/interim-strategic-equality-plan-2021-to-2022.aspx
https://www.denbighshire.gov.uk/en/your-council/strategies-plans-and-policies/plans/equality/interim-strategic-equality-plan-2021-to-2022.aspx


9 

 

council’s response. Another area of work will be looking ahead to the transition of 

revenues and benefits services to the council. 

Performance Management: The council has effective performance management 

arrangements in place that help it monitor, report and scrutinise performance in key areas, 

as well as identify areas for improvement. These arrangements have recently been 

strengthened by the council’s approach to self-assessment through enhanced quarterly 

performance reports, and annual stakeholder engagement. There are minor improvements 

that can now be taken forward with regards to Verto, our performance management 

system, which were not possible prior to the recent retender of the software. The new 

Corporate Plan from October will also bring with it the opportunity to enhance the 

performance framework that the council reports on corporately. The timing of Service 

Performance Challenges needs to be considered in the coming months as the position 

with the review of the Senior Leadership Team becomes clearer. It is important that these 

go ahead to comply with our Performance Management Framework, but also to meet 

recent recommendations from Audit Wales on the publication of performance information 

on non-priority areas. The council must look ahead to training opportunities for councillors 

after the election, as well as for new or interested staff. The council has identified actions 

that it is taking forward to improve Project Management and Contract Management, and is 

working with Care Inspectorate Wales on identified actions to improve the delivery of some 

aspects within Children’s Social Services. 

Risk Management: Internal Audit previously highlighted some areas of weakness in 

the management of risks, which the council has sought to address during 2021 to 2022 to 

ensure governance and controls are robust. For example, we have been clearer about 

how risk appetite methodology is applied and we have clarified controls that should have a 

direct impact on risk management, setting out the expected direction of travel for each of 

our corporate risks. We have identified internal and external assurance to ensure risks are 

appropriately managed and scrutinised. Our Corporate Executive Team has started 

interrogating risks that sit beyond our risk appetite in risk focus sessions with risk owners. 

Broadly, we have found that engagement with our risk management process has been 

good by both officers and members. However, as global events have grown in significance 

for our council and our community over the last two years, so too have the number of 

active risks on our corporate risk register. Events such as the Covid-19 pandemic, Brexit, 

and more recently the conflict in Ukraine, have had consequences for the global (and 

Tudalen 21



10 

 

local) economy and our communities. For this reason, a summary of our corporate risk 

register has been developed to improve internal communications. A full update report will 

be presented to Performance Scrutiny’s meeting in June 2022. 

Workforce Planning: Workforce planning has grown in significance as the 

consequences of Covid-19 have heightened challenges in relation to recruitment and 

retention across the council. We have proactively put measures in place to address these 

issues. We have also improved the data that we hold about our own workforce for equality 

purposes, and taken steps to address the back-log caused by Covid-19 of Disclosure and 

Barring Service (DBS) checks. We have implemented a stronger approach to workforce 

planning and participated in an Audit Wales study, which is expected to highlight some 

further areas to strengthen. There have been a number of recent changes in senior 

leadership, and this will be a particular priority for the coming year. During the year, we 

have supported managers and staff with the new ways of working, particularly home 

working, which has become our predominant working style since the start of Covid-19. We 

have engaged with staff using a questionnaire to determine managers’ training and 

development requirements. The feedback from the survey has informed our new training 

strategy, and an induction programme, policies and guidance have been developed. 

Dedicated training sessions for employees and managers will be rolled out from July. At 

the same time, we have focused on mental health and well-being and agreed a new 

mental health policy that has resulted in awareness sessions, training and online support. 

The focus for the year ahead will be to work with our Staff Council to support us in 

recruiting Mental Health Champions. Supporting the New Ways of Working Project and 

supporting managers and staff as we begin to return to the office will also present 

challenges and opportunities. 

Assets: The council faces significant challenges with regards to its assets. We have a 

perennially deteriorating and very large network of roads and bridges; a large portfolio of 

buildings to align with our Net Carbon Zero ambition; and growing pressures on our ICT 

infrastructure. However, we have made improvements. We have adopted minimum 

standards for in-use and embodied carbon that all council non-domestic construction 

projects must adhere to, and we are looking ahead to adopting a new Asset Management 

Strategy this summer. We have made significant investments in our roads and bridges, 

including a £3m commitment to improve roads during 2021 to 2022. We have introduced 

new frameworks in support of our maintenance of schools, non-schools and housing. We 

Tudalen 22

https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=269&MId=6559&LLL=0


11 

 

have good health and safety and fire safety procedures in place. In partnership with Dŵr 

Cymru and Natural Resources Wales, we have also taken forward improvement actions to 

alleviate flooding. The council also has increased investment to ensure the safe 

management of its data, and better support for home working. Looking ahead, an 

immediate challenge will be preparing our offices for New Ways of Working, 

accommodating increased staff numbers, hybrid meetings, and different workstyles. 

Procurement: The Procurement Team has made some improvements this year to the 

advice and support available to services to encourage good procurement practice and 

adherence of the procurement policy across the organisation. However, progress across a 

range of actions to improve and decarbonise procurement have been hampered due to 

continuing challenges in recruiting to the Procurement Manager post. This has resulted in 

existing team members taking on more responsibility on top of existing portfolios. We lack 

specific expertise in relation to ecology and decarbonisation, but we hope to secure the 

budget for a new post during 2022 to 2023. We have seen some positive progress in 

relation to collaborative procurements, and we are getting better at working with services 

to identify opportunities where collaborative procurement may be possible. These remain 

challenging and sometimes partners’ timescales are inconsistent with our own, leading to 

missed opportunities beyond our control. The Community Benefits Hub is making 

connections between businesses and community initiatives, and has seen positive 

outcomes for individuals securing full-time employment as a result of their work 

placements. Securing a sustainable future for the Hub remains a key challenge. The 

development and adoption of a new Procurement Strategy by the end of the summer is 

also an important area of work for us to get right. 

Tudalen 23



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



1 

 

 

Appendix 2 – Corporate Plan 
Performance Update: 
January to March 2022 

This document presents the council’s performance against its priorities and governance 

areas between January to March 2022, including our application of the Sustainable 

Development principle, the Public Sector Equality Duty, and Socio-Economic Duty.  

Tudalen 25



2 

 

Contents 

Summary position for our Corporate Plan ............................................................................ 4 

Housing: Everyone is supported to live in homes that meet their needs .............................. 6 

Well-being and Equality .................................................................................................. 10 

Connected Communities: Communities are connected and have access to goods and 

services locally, online and through good transport links ................................................... 12 

Well-being and Equality .................................................................................................. 17 

Resilient Communities: The council works with people and communities to build 

independence and resilience ............................................................................................. 21 

Well-being and Equality .................................................................................................. 26 

Environment: Attractive and protected, supporting well-being and economic prosperity ... 32 

Well-being and Equality .................................................................................................. 39 

Young People: A place where younger people will want to live and work and have the 

skills to do so ..................................................................................................................... 45 

Well-being and Equality .................................................................................................. 50 

 

Corporate Health: The council is efficient, well-managed and environmentally sustainable

 ........................................................................................................................................... 54 

Improvement Actions ...................................................................................................... 86 

 

Equality and Diversity ........................................................................................................ 86 

  

Tudalen 26



3 

 

For more information, or to let us know what you think about 

anything in this report, contact us: 

By EMAIL: strategicplanningteam@denbighshire.gov.uk 

By TELEPHONE: 01824 706291 

Rydym yn croesawu galwadau ffôn yn Gymraeg / We welcome telephone calls in Welsh. 

By POST: 

Strategic Planning and Performance Team, 

Denbighshire County Council,  

PO Box 62, 

Ruthin,  

LL15 9AZ 

We welcome correspondence in Welsh. There will be no delay in responding to 

correspondence received in Welsh. 

To keep up-to-date: 

Like us on Facebook 

Follow us on Twitter 

Visit www.denbighshire.gov.uk/corporateplan 

Visit the County Conversation Portal and sign up for Y Panel! 

Subscribe to the County Voice Newsletter  

  

Tudalen 27

mailto:strategicplanningteam@denbighshire.gov.uk
https://www.facebook.com/denbighshirecountycouncil
https://twitter.com/denbighshirecc
http://www.denbighshire.gov.uk/corporateplan
https://countyconversation.denbighshire.gov.uk/KMS/elab.aspx?noip=1&CampaignId=510&SessionId=7FDKH2G792&CampaignUserRole=register
https://countyvoice.denbighshire.gov.uk/


4 

 

Summary position 

The measures evaluation for each priority has been determined through the performance 

management framework that we have in place. The projects evaluation has been 

determined by the status of our projects. 

Housing: Everyone is supported to live in homes that meet their needs 

Measures: Good  

Projects:  Good 

Connected Communities: Communities are connected and have access to goods and 

services locally, online and through good transport links 

Measures:  Priority for improvement 

Projects:  Good 

Resilient Communities: The council works with people and communities to build 

independence and resilience 

Measures:  Acceptable 

Projects:  Excellent 

Environment: Attractive and protected, supporting well-being and economic prosperity 

Measures:  Good 

Projects:  Excellent 

Young People: A place where younger people will want to live and work and have the 

skills to do so 

Measures:  Priority for improvement 

Projects:  Good 

Corporate Health: The council is efficient, well-managed and environmentally sustainable 

Measures:  Acceptable 

Projects:  Good 

  

Tudalen 28



5 

 

A Note on Measuring Performance 

In Denbighshire, our default approach to setting performance thresholds is to take the 

upper-quartile (best performing) from nationally comparable information as the point where 

performance is considered ‘Excellent’. The ‘Priority for Improvement’ threshold is usually 

the median. Midway between these two values determines the threshold between 

‘Acceptable’ and ‘Good’ performance. 

If no data is available that we can compare ourselves with (either nationally or by 

comparable grouping), then we will take a local view on what we feel reasonably 

determines ‘Excellent’ and ‘Priority for Improvement’ performance. This should represent 

our ambition. 

For more information on how we manage performance, view the Performance 

Management Guide on our website. 

  

Tudalen 29

https://www.denbighshire.gov.uk/en/your-council/about-the-council/reviewing-the-councils-performance.aspx
https://www.denbighshire.gov.uk/en/your-council/about-the-council/reviewing-the-councils-performance.aspx


6 

 

Housing: Everyone is supported to live in homes that meet 
their needs 

Measures: Good 

Projects:  Good 

Corporate Plan Performance Framework: Measures Update 

As at the end of March 2022, there were 2,050 people on the Single Route to Housing 

(SARTH) waiting list, which is a decrease from the last period, October to December 

(2,378). Our second SARTH measure considers the number of people housed from the 

register into either council stock or a Denbighshire Registered Social Landlord property. 

During 2021 to 2022 a total of 261 people were housed, down from 328 the previous year. 

We have delivered 422 additional homes during 2021 to 2022. This is slightly down from 

435 the previous year. In terms of the additional supply of council houses provided, 13 

units were successfully added to our stock and all of these were ‘buy backs’ with no new 

builds completed in this period. There have been 222 additional affordable housing, 

including social housing, provided during the year. This is an exceptional return and the 

highest since we began recording figures in 2006, bringing our total since 2017 to 586. 

The increase is because: 

 The council has taken on 43 homelessness leases this year. Performance is 

normally around 10 annually, but there has been additional funding provided for 

long-term leases with the private sector.  

 Grŵp Cynefin completed the Extra Care scheme in Denbigh, bringing forward 74 

dwellings. 

 Adra have substantially completed the development in Meliden, and did complete 

the development in Trefnant, which has added 38 dwellings so far. 

Another area of success within this priority includes the Empty Homes project. 196 Empty 

Homes have been brought back into use during 2021 to 2022, bringing the total to 695 

since 2017, exceeding the target of 500 homes. 

Tudalen 30



7 

 

Our measure around the number of private sector homes improved in standard and quality 

has fallen significantly below our usual standard due to Covid-19 restrictions on work. 325 

homes were improved during 2021 to 2022, down from 415 the previous year. 

The percentage of households successfully prevented from homelessness (Section 66 

duty) has fallen from 52% to 42% during 2021 to 2023. This equates to 31 successful 

outcomes out of a total of 81. The percentage of households successfully relieved from 

homelessness (Section 73 duty) has also seen a decline since the same period last year, 

from 31% to 22%, which equates to 108 successful outcomes out of a total of 501.  

Our previous report overlooked two new data items from our 2021 Stakeholder Survey. 

There were two satisfaction measures pertinent to this outcome, covering: 

 The percentage of residents reporting they felt satisfied with the availability of 

housing in their area (30%, down from 42% in 2018). 

 The percentage of residents reporting they are satisfied with the standard of 

housing in their area (40%, down from 52% in 2018). 

Corporate Plan Performance Framework: Project Update 

Closed: Denbigh Extra Care Housing 

Following some delays with the handover date at the beginning of this period, we are now 

pleased to report that the scheme is fully open and the provider, Abacare, are on site. 

Experiencing Obstacles: Ruthin Extra Care Housing 

We are still waiting on Grŵp Cynefin to set a firm date to start works on site. Preparatory 

works were due to begin during April, 2022, but there is slight delay due to bats. A 

construction programme is being drawn-up and an overall scheme programme is being 

developed. Grŵp Cynefin are anticipating demolition works to begin in full around June 

and we are currently working to a construction end date of February 2024. 

Experiencing Obstacles: Additional Council Homes 

The delivery confidence for delivering additional council housing developments has 

improved as progress has been made on various sites.  

Tudalen 31



8 

 

 The former Prestatyn Library will be demolished and the site will be redeveloped to 

create a new commercial space and apartments available for social rent, providing 

14 older persons' apartments. Energy in the apartments will be generated by 

ground source heat pumps and solar panels on the roof to create improved energy 

efficient living for future residents. 

 At its meeting in March, Cabinet approved tenders for the renovation of a terrace of 

eight properties in Aquarium Street in Rhyl. A contract notice with an estimated 

value of £2 million was published on the Sell2Wales procurement portal in 

December. Four tender submissions were received, and following an evaluation 

exercise a preferred contractor has been selected. 

 The purchase of three former council houses in Rhyl has been completed. 

The application for planning permission for a residential development on land adjacent to 

Ysgol Pendref in Denbigh was refused, which would have included 22 affordable units for 

social rent to be offered to the council. Despite this and the schedule over-run that has 

been caused by the pandemic, the programme is still confident of successful delivery.  

Closed: Affordable Housing 

As described above, delivery of our Corporate Plan target for an additional 260 affordable 

homes has been exceeded, with 222 delivered during 2021 to 2022. Since the start of the 

Corporate Plan in 2017 we have delivered a total of 586 affordable homes. The affordable 

housing delivery action is now being taken forward within the Service Plan for Planning, 

Public Protection and Countryside Services. 

Closed: Empty Homes Back into Use 

Again, the Empty Homes project has met and exceeded the Corporate Priority target of 

bringing 500 empty homes back into use, with 695 empty properties having been brought 

back into use since 2017. The Empty Homes delivery action will now be taken forward 

within the Service Plan for Planning, Public Protection and Countryside Services. 

Tudalen 32

https://www.denbighshire.gov.uk/en/news/news-detail.aspx?article=a41eedea-6a83-4dda-a778-651840debc6a
https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=281&MId=6463&Ver=4&LLL=0


9 

 

Annual or Biennial Measures 

Measure  
2020 to 
2021 

2021 to 
2022 

Status 

The number of people who were on the Complex 
Disabilities Specialist Housing Needs Register for 
whom supported housing has been secured – 
Benchmarked Locally 

5 13 Excellent 

The additional supply of council houses provided  14 13 Does not 
apply 

Count only 

Number of additional homes provided in 
Denbighshire – Benchmarked Locally 

435 422 Excellent 

Number of empty properties brought back into use 
(old definition) – Benchmarked Locally 

184 196 Excellent  

The number of private sector homes improved in 
standard and quality due to intervention from the 
council – Benchmarked Locally 

415 325 Priority for 
improvement 

The additional supply of affordable housing, 
including social housing, provided during the year 
– Benchmarked Locally 

154 222 Excellent 

Percentage of households successfully prevented 
from homelessness (Section 66 duty) – 
Benchmarked Nationally 

52 42 Priority for 
improvement  

Percentage of households successfully relieved 
from homelessness (Section 73 duty) – 
Benchmarked Nationally 

31 22 Priority for 
improvement  

Number of additional Extra Care Homes supported 
by the council 

0 74 Does not 
apply 

Count only 

 

Measure  2018 to 
2019 

2021 to 
2022 

Status 

The percentage of residents reporting they felt 
satisfied with the availability of housing in their 
area – Benchmarked Locally 

42 30 Priority for 
improvement 

Tudalen 33



10 

 

Measure  2018 to 
2019 

2021 to 
2022 

Status 

The percentage of residents reporting they are 
satisfied with the standard of housing in their area 
– Benchmarked Locally 

52 40 Priority for 
improvement 

Quarterly or Biannual Measures 

Well-being and Equality  

This priority applies the five ways of working and directly supports Wales’ Well-being 

Goals around propserity, environmental resilience, health, equality, cohesive 

communities, and a globally responsible Wales with a vibrant culture and thriving 

Welsh language. Below are some further highlights from the last year of work that we 

have undertaken in support of the Well-being Goals and the Sustainable Development 

Principle; but also benefiting those with protected characteristics or who are at a socio-

economic disadvantage. 

Accommodation Provision for the Homeless 

In November, Internal Audit completed a follow-up review of homelessness 

accommodation, giving again a low assurance rating. The report was presented for 

information to the Governance and Audit Committee at its meeting in March. The review 

found that overall the council is taking a more strategic approach to homelessness, 

involving a number of key services in decision making. Operationally there have been 

restructures to help better meet demand and comply with the Welsh Government’s rapid 

Measure  

Quarter 
4 2020 
to 2021 

Quarter 
1 2021 
to 2022 

Quarter 
2 2021 
to 2022 

Quarter 
3 2021 
to 2022 

Quarter 
4 2021 
to 2022 

Status  

Number of people 
on SARTH waiting 
list – 
Benchmarked 
Locally 

2,139 2,297 2,283 2,378 2,050 Priority for 
improvement  

Cumulative 
number of people 
housed from the 
SARTH register 

328 67 153 209 261 Does not 
apply 

Count only 

Tudalen 34

https://denbighshire.public-i.tv/core/portal/webcast_interactive/640850


11 

 

rehousing model, but there remain a number of vacancies in the team that are putting 

pressure on capacity. Diary notes were not always kept up-to-date, and housing plans 

were not always in place. There was limited documented guidance, and while some quality 

assurance checks were initially put in place, these stopped when the administrator left 

their post. However, an accommodation officer has recently been recruited and they will be 

responsible for carrying out document checks going forward. 

We have found that collaborating and integrating across services in strategic decisions 

around homelessness prevention is having a positive impact on effective decision making. 

It is now important that the council addresses any remaining issues around capacity to 

provide a service that meets growing demands, and involves individuals in ways in which 

we can meet their long-term well-being needs and prevent homelessness. This will 

particularly benefit those at a socio-economic disadvantage. 

Delivery of Housing and Homelessness Strategy 

Denbighshire’s Housing and Homelessness Strategy was adopted by Council in 

December 2020. Since its adoption there have been many key areas of progress within 

the Action Plan, which is being monitored by the Strategic Housing and Homelessness 

Group. Of the 40 actions identified, 9 have been embedded in operational delivery as 

‘business as usual’, and 23 actions are on track to be delivered within the set time scales. 

There are some minor delays on 8 actions in accordance with the original deadlines set, 

which is due to the impact of Covid-19. The first three themes of the strategy have been 

reviewed. Theme four, which deals with homelessness in Denbighshire, will be reviewed in 

detail at the group’s meeting in March, however, some actions are already well on the way 

to completion, including the acquisition of a building to provide temporary homelessness 

accommodation for families in Denbighshire; the review of the Housing Support Grant to 

ensure different levels of support are available for a variety of needs; and integrating the 

Housing First programme into the Homelessness Support Pathway. Theme five, ‘Homes 

and support for vulnerable people’, and Theme six, ‘Promoting and supporting 

communities’, will be reviewed in June. 

This Strategy supports those at a socio-economic disadvantage and those who have 

protected characteristics such as Age, Disability, Religion and Belief, and Race. The 

Strategy and the action plan take a long-term approach to prevent and end 

homelessness within Denbighshire, promoting collaboration and integration with 

Tudalen 35

https://www.denbighshire.gov.uk/en/your-council/strategies-plans-and-policies/strategies/housing-strategy.aspx


12 

 

partners, and involving communities to address issues and encourage community 

cohesion. 

Housing Support Programme Strategy 

At Cabinet’s meeting in February, approval was given for the vision outlined within the new 

Housing Support Programme Strategy. The Strategy is required of local authorities in 

Wales by the Welsh Government to outline their strategic direction for housing support and 

homelessness prevention. It has been aligned to the existing Housing and Homelessness 

Strategy, which is monitored by the Strategic Housing and Homelessness Group. 

This work integrates with the Welsh Government’s ambition for housing and 

homelessness. A thorough needs assessment was undertaken in collaboration with a 

range of stakeholders, also involving citizens who have experienced homelessness and 

accessed services, and providers delivering support services (including Third Sector 

organisations and other statutory partners such as BCUHB, Police and Probation 

Services). A draft action plan has been produced to support the delivery of the Strategy, 

which will be reviewed annually. The next stage is to add long-term actions with agreed 

timeframes prior to publishing the Strategy, which will seek to benefit those at socio-

economic disadvantage and prevent homelessness. 

Housing Maintenance Materials Supply Contract 

Approval was given by Cabinet at its meeting in January on the direct award of the 

council’s next materials supply contract to Travis Perkins through the Adra All Wales 

Materials Framework. In recent years, the supply of building materials to the council’s 

council house repairs and maintenance team had been provided by Jewson’s, who were 

awarded their current contract back in 2017, and was due to expire in early 2022. 

A major benefit of the All Wales Framework is Travis Perkins’ commitment and ability to 

support the long-term provision of renewable technologies, as well as carbon conscious 

materials for the construction of dwellings, including modular and timber frame solutions. It 

also offers opportunities across Wales for collaboration with other authorities and housing 

providers, offering potential material cost savings through economies of scale. Bulk 

transport and local storage solutions will also prevent and reduce carbon emissions 

through our supply chain.  

Tudalen 36

https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=281&MId=6462&Ver=4&LLL=0
https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=281&MId=6461&Ver=4&LLL=0


13 

 

Connected Communities: Communities are connected and 
have access to goods and services locally, online and through 
good transport links 

Measures:  Priority for improvement 

Projects:  Good 

Corporate Plan Performance Framework: Measures Update 

Data for the condition of A, B and C roads for 2021 to 2022 is now available, though we do 

not yet have the national comparative data. There has been improvement in all measures, 

with the condition of A roads now at only 2.6% in poor condition, improved from 3.5%; B 

roads at 3.8%, improved from 5%; and C roads at 7.5%, improved slightly from 7.6%. The 

overall score is 5.7% for A, B & C combined, the third consecutive year of improvement in 

condition. 

At March 2022, the coverage of superfast broadband in Denbighshire was at 93.9%, a 

very small increase of 0.53% since January. 3.95% of premises had broadband of 10mbps 

or below. This is a 0.23% decrease since January 2022. The picture is still one where 

Denbighshire's constituencies are among those with the poorest superfast broadband 

coverage when compared to the rest of the UK. 

53% of public transactions with the council were undertaken through its website during 

January to March 2022, compared to the total number of transactions undertaken using all 

access channels. This is a 2% increase on October to December’s figure. 

During January to March 2022, 43% of damaged roads and pavements were made safe 

within target time. This remains a priority for improvement and a concern for the council. 

Essentially there is an identified reporting issue between two systems that is showing 

performance to be worse than it actually is, exacerbated by capacity issues and staff 

absence. These issues are being actively addressed by the Service with the expectation of 

improvement from the first quarter. 

Tudalen 37



14 

 

Corporate Plan Programme Board: Project Update 

Closed: Superfast Broadband and Mobile Networks 

Despite significant efforts by the community and the council, we are yet to receive a quote 

from Openreach for the Nantglyn (and surrounding villages) project. This has taken 

considerably longer than we had anticipated, and as part of the closure of the project it has 

been agreed that the pilot has been taken as far as it can. A webpage has been created 

on the council’s website to help communities and local business find out about internet 

connectivity options; this includes ADSL broadband, Wi-Fi boosters and satellite 

broadband. All enquiries and communication between potential ‘white properties’ and the 

council have gone through the Digital Support Officer for the past two years, and that post 

will continue until at least September 2023. 

The project has mapped current connectivity in Social Housing (both council and RSL 

owned), and our planning service has included advice about connectivity in relevant 

guidance notes and commentary for applicants. Following discussion with mobile 

providers, we have established a principle contact to encourage the extension of coverage 

across the county. It was decided that a written protocol was not needed. Lessons learned 

from the project have been recorded and a closure report is being prepared to offer 

recommendations as to how best to allocate the remaining budget. 

Closed: Digital Exclusion 

Although this project has come to an end, Community Navigators and the Edge of Care 

Team will continue to support people to increase their digital inclusion. We are planning 

intergenerational activity in collaboration with the Denbighshire Voluntary Services 

Council, Social Care Volunteers, Working Denbighshire, Book of You and Age Connects, 

linking with plans to create an Age Friendly Community. Virtual events between Cysgod y 

Gaer and the local school, and digital surveys of council housing tenants will also take 

place following formal closure of the project. We are working on digital inclusion webpages 

on our council’s website with some simple pointers on how to get help; for example, from 

the digital buddies or through the support and resources available in libraries, all 

established by the project. This and additional information and signposting to support will 

also be available from DataMapWales, as part of the Centre for Digital Public Services’ 

review of digital inclusion. 

Tudalen 38

https://datamap.gov.wales/


15 

 

Although there was a delay in the delivery of IT equipment for the Virtual Reality 

workstream, this is now being progressed and service leads will take this forward as 

business as usual. A group has been established to evaluate the benefits of introducing 

Virtual Reality technology into care homes and the community. The council is also 

revisiting discussions with Llandrillo Menai College to explore how robotics could be 

integrated into Bangor University’s degree programme. We are looking at ways to develop 

the assistive technology suite at the Rhos-On-Sea campus in-line with current and future 

technologies. 

Closed: Infrastructure for Events 

All mobile equipment for our inventory has been purchased and delivered. The terms and 

conditions, process and booking system for the hire scheme are in development, but have 

been delayed due to staffing and flooding at the Rhyl Pavilion. We expect these systems 

to be in place by the end of May 2022. We are still waiting to take delivery of the van and 

trailer to support the scheme, but are hoping to launch the service this summer. 

Meanwhile, £121,249 has been awarded to groups across the county (including town 

councils, village halls and a community centre) to improve local events 

infrastructure. Examples of improvements include digital enhancements at Llangollen 

Town Hall to enable live streaming; a stair lift in Neuadd Eleanor, Llanfair Dyffryn Clwyd; 

kitchen upgrade at Carrog Village Hall; and external electrical points for event purposes at 

Parliament Street car park, Rhuddlan. It is expected that this workstream will be complete 

by November, 2023. Interviews with promoters are also now complete, and the Market 

Research report has been produced and shared with the council. A work programme 

needs to be produced based on the report, and this was discussed at the Project Board’s 

meeting in March to agree a way forward. All outstanding aspects of this project will be 

managed through service business upon closure of the project. 

Project Brief: Travel to Work, Education and Services 

As reported previously, a business case for a ‘Sustainable Transport Plan’ is not yet 

available, but a report on the development of a Sustainable Transport Plan was presented 

to Performance Scrutiny at its meeting in November. During the meeting members made 

observations in relation to the electric vehicle charging infrastructure; the need to include 

the views and needs of disabled people; the importance of linking with regional and 

national transport strategy; and the need to involve and engage users and communities.  

Tudalen 39

https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/mgAi.aspx?ID=20525&LLL=0


16 

 

Annual or Biennial Measures 

Measure  
2020 to 
2021 

2021 to 
2022 

Status 

The percentage of principle A roads that are in 
overall poor condition – Benchmarked Nationally 

3.5 2.6 Excellent 

The percentage of non-principal/classified B roads 
that are in overall poor condition – Benchmarked 
Nationally 

5 3.8 Excellent 

The percentage of non-principal/classified C roads 
that are in overall poor condition – Benchmarked 
Nationally  

7.6 7.5 Excellent 

The percentage of adults (aged 16 or over) who 
have used the internet within the last 3 months 
(Conwy and Denbighshire) – Benchmarked 
Locally 

89.8 Data 
pending 

Priority for 
improvement 

The percentage of mobile 4G road signal (all 
operators) – Benchmarked Locally 

49.8 50.63 Priority for 
improvement 

 

Measure  2014 2019 Status 

Percentage of Lower Super Output Areas (LSOAs) 
in Denbighshire in the 10% most deprived in Wales 
in terms of Access to Services (Wales Index of 
Multiple Deprivation - WIMD) 

14 14 Does not 
apply 

Count only 

Quarterly or Biannual Measures 

Measure 

Quarter 
4 2020 
to 2021 

Quarter 
1 2021 
to 2022 

Quarter 
2 2021 
to 2022 

Quarter 
3 2021 
to 2022 

Quarter 
4 2021 
to 2022 

Status 

The percentage of 
Superfast 
Coverage in 
Denbighshire (>30 
Mbps) – 
Benchmarked 
Locally 

92.23 92.63 92.75 93.37 93.92 Priority for 
improvement 

Tudalen 40



17 

 

Measure 

Quarter 
4 2020 
to 2021 

Quarter 
1 2021 
to 2022 

Quarter 
2 2021 
to 2022 

Quarter 
3 2021 
to 2022 

Quarter 
4 2021 
to 2022 

Status 

The percentage of 
premises with 
Broadband of 10 
Mbps or below – 
Benchmarked 
Locally 

4.45 4.34 4.33 4.18 3.95 Priority for 
improvement 

The percentage of 
transactions 
undertaken via the 
web, compared to 
the total number of 
transactions 
undertaken using 
all access 
channels – 
Benchmarked 
Locally 

50 56 48 51 53 Good 

Percentage of 
damaged roads 
and pavements 
made safe within 
target time (CAT1 - 
Category 1 defects 
dealt within 
timescale) – 
Benchmarked 
Locally 

87 67 64 51 43 Priority for 
improvement 

Well-being and Equality 

This priority applies the five ways of working and directly supports Wales’ Well-being 

Goals around prosperity, environmental resilience, health, equality, cohesiveness, 

global responsibility, and a vibrant culture with a thriving Welsh language. Below are 

some further highlights from the last three months that we have undertaken in support of 

the Well-being Goals and the Sustainable Development Principle; but also benefiting those 

with protected characteristics or who are at a socio-economic disadvantage. 

Tudalen 41



18 

 

Llannerch Bridge 

Following Cabinet’s commitment to support the principle of replacing Llannerch Bridge, 

made in December 2021, we are funding the initial cost of ground surveys and other 

specialist work that will inform a business case and bid for external funding to design and 

construct a replacement bridge. In January, we published a press release informing 

residents of signs of activity at the Llannerch Bridge site as the specialist surveying and 

mapping work commences. The council will be publishing quarterly newsletters to keep 

residents informed of the latest activity and, subject to Covid-19 restrictions, public 

meetings will be held to give residents the chance to discuss any concerns. 

Any project to replace the bridge will apply the five ways of working under the sustainable 

development principle, looking for a long-term solution that prevents further harm, 

integrating and collaborating with stakeholders and partners to seek a solution, whilst of 

course involving local residents in the development of an option for any replacement 

structure. Such a project would also benefit local residents at a socio-economic 

disadvantage. 

Public safety and the Rhyl Vision 

During this period, work was undertaken to stabilise and prepare for the demolition of 

buildings at 123-125 High Street, Rhyl, deemed unsafe by structural engineers. The works 

were necessary in the interests of public safety, and the council communicated with 

surrounding businesses to offer support where possible throughout the period of the 

regrettable but necessary road closure. Although no formal plans have been drawn up or 

adopted for the site, we will work with the community to carry out a full consultation on any 

plans as they develop. Demolition was completed in early April, with the lower high street 

again being opened to traffic. 

These works also support the council’s vision for Rhyl, which focuses on key areas of 

regeneration, including improving the appearance of the town centre and linking it with the 

promenade. It has support from the Welsh Government’s Transforming Towns project, and 

will complement the Queen’s Market development and those developments that have 

already been completed on the waterfront. 

Tudalen 42



19 

 

The project to make safe, demolish and subsequently regenerate the site will apply the 

five ways of working under the sustainable development principle, looking for a long-term 

solution that prevents further safety issues and disruption to businesses and the public, 

integrating and collaborating with stakeholders and partners, whilst of course involving 

local residents during the demolition and to determine a future plan for the site. Our vision 

for Rhyl will also benefit those at a socio-economic disadvantage. 

Llangollen 2020 Castle Street Improvements 

The Llangollen 2020 Castle Street Improvement project, which started in October and is 

due to be completed in May, is being undertaken by Denbighshire County Council in 

partnership with Welsh Government and Transport for Wales. Phase one will involve 

resurfacing Castle Street between its junction with the A5 and the Market Street junction. 

Phase two, which will involve surfacing Castle Street between the Market Street junction 

and the Mill Street / Abbey Road junctions, will commence in early May.  

This collaborative project has engaged extensively to involve and integrate with 

partners, local residents, business and stakeholders; and where possible a number of 

changes have been accommodated that complement the overall scheme. These 

improvements provide long-term benefits for residents and visitors, giving more space for 

pedestrians to walk around the town centre, improved crossing facilities, and upgraded 

traffic signals to improve the flow of vehicles. Enhancements to access will also benefit the 

protected characteristics of Age and Disability, improving safety and preventing any 

harm to individuals and congestion in the town. 

Decarbonising Travel 

Since its launch in September 2021, the zero emission Green Taxi scheme, funded by the 

Welsh Government, has (up until January) covered 15,501 zero emission miles across the 

county, providing an average of 969 zero emission miles each week, mainly on home to 

school journeys. Denbighshire is hosting the only North Wales pilot of the zero emission 

Green Taxi scheme as part of a wider national pilot to support the Welsh Government’s 

goal to de-carbonise the taxi fleet entirely by 2028. Twenty-eight taxi drivers have stepped 

behind the wheel of four wheelchair-accessible Nissan Dynamo E-NV200 taxis to use as 

part of the ‘try before you buy scheme’. The taxis have operated across Prestatyn, Rhyl, 

Bodelwyddan, St Asaph, Denbigh, Ruthin and Corwen. In response to feedback from the 

Tudalen 43

https://www.denbighshire.gov.uk/en/news/news-detail.aspx?article=2031b821-4213-42cd-97c9-1591203a81a9


20 

 

drivers, the council is exploring the potential to extend the scheme with the offer of a 

vehicle capable of delivering 300 plus miles on a single charge. 

Separate to this project, the council has secured a total of £57,400 grant funding from the 

UK Government’s Office for Zero Emission Vehicles, supported by the Energy Saving 

Trust, to support the delivery of an Electric Vehicle Public Charging Pilot. The pilot will 

provide fast charging points in eight public car parks across Denbighshire for use by the 

public. Work on the pilot is expected to be completed by early summer. The chargers will 

be in place to support residents to transition to an electric vehicle where they didn’t 

previously have access to a charging facility. 

Finally, the council, together with Transport for Wales, launched a pioneering demand 

responsive public transport scheme in March for residents in and around the Ruthin area, 

joining pilots in Denbigh and Prestatyn. Ruthin’s Fflecsi service will be available within the 

town of Ruthin itself, being able to travel around most of Ruthin’s urban housing cul-de-

sacs. This will introduce a bus service for many people in Ruthin for the first time, thanks 

to support from the Welsh Government and the Welsh Government Energy Service. 

Fflecsi will also serve a number of villages and hamlets, notably Bontuchel, 

Clawddnewydd, Clocaenog, Cyffylliog, Derwen, Graigfechan, Llanelidan, Pentrecelyn and 

Rhydymeudwy. The Fflecsi bus is Wales’s first-ever zero emission, 100 per cent battery-

operated, 16-seat minibus. Intending passengers can book their demand responsive 

transport one hour ahead either through the Fflecsi app (available from the Fflecsi Wales 

website), or by phoning a dedicated call centre on 0300 234 0300. Where Fflecsi has 

previously been introduced in rural areas, it has seen an increase in passenger demand 

over the previous timetabled bus services. 

These examples of zero emission travel and demand responsive travel apply the five ways 

of working under the sustainable development principle. They seek to integrate objectives 

at a national and local level, collaborate with partners, and involve users in long-term 

solutions that prevent further harm and damage to the environment. By improving access 

in and around our key settlements, the Fflecsi service will benefit those with the protected 

characteristics of Disability and Age, as well as those who are at a socio economic 

disadvantage. 

  

Tudalen 44

https://www.fflecsi.wales/
https://www.fflecsi.wales/


21 

 

Resilient Communities: The council works with people and 
communities to build independence and resilience 

Measures:  Acceptable 

Projects:  Excellent 

Corporate Plan Performance Framework: Measures Update 

Denbighshire saw a 23% increase in the number of repeat victims of domestic crime 

during 2021 to 2022, rising from 551 to 678 by March 2022. This is slightly higher than the 

North Wales figure for the year, where there has been a 17.7% increase in repeat victims 

of domestic violence. The number of repeat offenders of domestic abuse in Denbighshire 

has decreased 28% from 115 to 83. In North Wales there has been a 27% decrease 

overall. 

Within the national Dewis Cymru website the number of resources for Denbighshire stands 

at 533. This is consistent with the figure we saw for October to December, but is a 

decrease of 15% on the same period the previous year. There are currently 10,970 

resources for Wales on Dewis Cymru, and 2,675 for North Wales. 

390 carer assessments took place between January to March. This is 56% decrease on 

the same period last year (reduced by 488 from 878). Support for carers has continued 

and community support has been available regardless of whether carers have received an 

assessment. 

Data for the average length of time adults (aged 65 years or over) are supported in 

residential care homes has reduced slightly from 1,044 (October to December) to 1,028 

days for the period covering January to March. 

To align with our interim Strategic Equality Plan, an additional measure has now been 

included in our Resilient Communities framework concerning the number of families 

resettled within Denbighshire under UK Resettlement Project. During 2021 to 2022 there 

were 6 families settled in Denbighshire, one more than the previous year. This brings our 

total to date under the scheme to 28 families (although two families have subsequently 

moved out of the county). The council has also pledged to support 10 families under the 

Afghan Relocation and Assistance Policy project, and we are well on our way to achieving 

this. We are also now working with the Homes to Ukraine Scheme and working with hosts.  

Tudalen 45



22 

 

Our previous report overlooked two new data items from our 2021 Stakeholder Survey. 

There were two satisfaction measures pertinent to this outcome, covering: 

 The percentage of people who agree "my local area is a place where people will 

pull together to improve the local area” (63%, up from 59% in 2018). 

 The percentage of people who feel able to influence decisions affecting their local 

area (20%, down from 27% in 2018). 

Corporate Plan Programme Board: Project Update 

Experiencing Obstacles: Involvement in shaping and improving services 

Due to the elections it was agreed to postpone our year 3 research until the summer, as 

the engagement policy will need to be agreed by the new council. The policy document 

has been drafted, but further work is needed to take account of the new Local Government 

and Elections Act (Wales) 2021 to support the development of a Participation Strategy (in 

addition to the existing draft engagement policy, supporting framework, templates and 

toolkits already developed). This, however, would take the work beyond the scope of the 

project and more into 'business as usual', therefore it is proposed to close this project and 

streamline the remaining project objectives into the Communities and Customers general 

communications and engagement workstream. 

Closed: Supporting Carers 

Although this project is now closed, representatives at the final project team meeting in 

February agreed that they wish to continue working together to identify and support carers 

of all ages in Denbighshire. The local action plans and progress update for the North 

Wales Regional Strategy were discussed, and it was decided that future meetings should 

be held quarterly to coincide with the North Wales Regional Carers Operational Group's 

work programme. It was also suggested that a carer's representative should be invited to 

join the group. The group recognised that there is more need than ever to ensure unpaid 

carers are identified as soon as possible, and have better information and support to 

ensure that they are able to continue with their caring role. The aim is that the joint 

approach, including working closely with Third Sector organisations, will be maintained, 

prioritising early intervention and prevention and developing supportive communities. 

Tudalen 46



23 

 

Community Support Services have also started to develop a plan to address issues 

highlighted in the State of Caring survey report 2021. 

Closed: Reduce Domestic Abuse 

This project has now been formally closed, with the last project board meeting held in 

February. Remaining workstreams will now be absorbed into the usual business of 

services, including Ask and Act training, Caring Dad’s awareness training, and Sbectrum 

training in schools. An additional children’s support worker is also to be recruited within the 

Domestic Abuse Service Unit. One outstanding piece of work is to look at a domestic 

abuse housing tenancy policy; this will be taken forward by our Community Housing Team. 

On Target: County-wide Community Development 

The Community Development Team have continued to oversee and monitor the delivery of 

the 14 UK Community Renewal Fund (UKCRF) projects in Denbighshire, and all are 

progressing well. The UKCRF project period has now been extended until December 

2022.  

The latest round of Open Space Commuted Sums fund applications were recently 

assessed by the team, with a total of £204,929 being awarded to 13 projects. £17,888 of 

Welsh Government Funding was also distributed to support 16 food initiatives across the 

county, including all known foodbank and foodshare schemes.  

The team have offered guidance to at least 23 different community initiatives during this 

quarter, including offering support to one group who subsequently secured £65,000 of 

grant funding for their project. The Digital Officer continues to support several communities 

to explore broadband connectivity improvement options, with one community recently 

celebrating the completion of their Openreach fibre broadband upgrade. 

On Target: Assistive Technology 

This project was identified in our interim Strategic Equality Plan, and is being reported here 

for the first time. It is aimed at helping dementia patients and citizens experiencing 

loneliness and low mood. Additional innovative dementia equipment has been purchased 

and installed within the council’s care facilities, and training has been provided. For 

example, PARO, therapeutic robot baby harp seals that have a calming effect, have been 

Tudalen 47



24 

 

introduced at Dolwen and Nant-Y-Môr, and have been well received by residents and staff. 

Reminiscence Interactive Therapy Activities (RITA) have also been used in both Extra 

Care facilities during weekly group sessions and one-to-one sessions. The Welsh 

Language content on RITA has also been positively received. We are now waiting for the 

installation of the Reminiscence Pods (Rempods), which are unique pop-up therapy tools 

that turn any space into a calming environment for people living with dementia. Links have 

also been re-established with Llandrillo Menai College to look at how a robotics project 

there can be resurrected with Bangor University’s degree programme. Discussions have 

also been had to develop the assistive technology suite at the Rhos-On-Sea campus, in 

line with current and future technologies being deployed. 

On Target: Digital Information, Advice and Assistance 

As with Assistive Technology above, this action was identified in our interim Strategic 

Equality Plan to help people better access our services. The council has launched web 

pages for sensory loss, and updated our carers web pages to include links to internal and 

external sources of information, advice and support. We have also launched webpages to 

aid workforce development, giving access to relevant training opportunities for external 

providers and unpaid carers to support them in their roles; and web pages to give 

information about autism. We are working on moving financial assessment forms online. 

Information about dementia that had been developed for staff on our intranet is now being 

adapted for the public and moved onto our website. We are aiming to publish this in time 

for Dementia Action Week, May 16 to 22. 

Annual or Biennial Measures 

Measure  
2018 to 
2019 

2021 to 
2022 

Status 

The percentage of people reporting they have 
received the right information or advice when they 
needed it – Benchmarked Locally 

88 No data 

No 
survey 

Acceptable 

The percentage of carers reporting they feel 
supported to continue in their caring role – 
Benchmarked Locally 

55 No data 

No 
survey 

Priority for 
improvement 

Tudalen 48



25 

 

Measure  
2018 to 
2019 

2021 to 
2022 

Status 

The percentage of people reporting that they know 
who to contact about their care and support – 
Benchmarked Locally 

84 No data 

No 
survey 

Acceptable 

The percentage of people who agree "my local 
area is a place where people will pull together to 
improve the local area" – Benchmarked Locally 

59 63 Good 

The percentage of people who feel able to 
influence decisions affecting their local area – 
Benchmarked Locally 

27 20 Priority for 
improvement 

 

Measure  
2020 to 
2021 

2021 to 
2022 

Status 

The number of families resettled within 
Denbighshire under UK Resettlement Project – 
Benchmarked Locally 

5 6 NA 

Quarterly or Biannual Measures 

Measure  

Quarter 
4 2020 
to 2021 

Quarter 
1 2021 
to 2022 

Quarter 
2 2021 
to 2022 

Quarter 
3 2021 
to 2022 

Quarter 
4 2021 
to 2022 

Status 

The cumulative 
(year to date) 
number of repeat 
victims of 
Domestic Abuse 
including non-
crime 
occurrences (3 or 
more in 12 
months, 
measured as 
year to date) 

555 148 332 509 678 Does not 
apply 

Count only 

The cumulative 
(year to date) 
number of repeat 
offenders of 
Domestic Abuse 

108 18 35 60 83 Does not 
apply 

Count only 

Tudalen 49



26 

 

Well-being and Equality  

This priority applies the five ways of working and directly supports Wales’ Well-being 

Goals around prosperity, health, equality, cohesiveness, global responsibility, and a 

vibrant culture with a thriving Welsh language. Below are some further highlights from 

October to December that we have undertaken in support of the Well-being Goals and the 

Sustainable Development Principle, and benefiting those with protected characteristics or 

who are at a socio-economic disadvantage. 

Vulnerable friends and relatives 

The council has maintained efforts to protect vulnerable individuals from harm, 

encouraging residents to look out for their neighbours, friends and family during the 

ongoing pandemic, particularly those who may be lonely and their usual visitors may be 

self-isolating. As Covid-19 cases rose due to the Omicron variant, the council reminded 

the public about the need for good hand hygiene, ventilation, social distancing and face 

(3 or more in 12 
months) 

The number of 
live resources on 
the Dewis Cymru 
Platform – 
Benchmarked 
Locally 

623 565 620 532 533 Acceptable 

The number of 
assessments of 
need for support 
for carers 
undertaken 
during the year 

878 114 221 302 390 Does not 
apply 

Count only 

The average 
length of time 
(measured in 
days) adults 
(aged 65 or over) 
are supported in 
residential care 
homes – 
Benchmarked 
Nationally 

1,053 1,053 1,050 1,044 1,028 Priority for 
improvement  

Tudalen 50



27 

 

coverings. People were also urged to help support the vaccination effort and book online 

or attend designated drop in clinics to get their first, second or booster jabs. 

Working collaboratively with our partners and integrating our common desire to keep 

everyone safe and prevent any harm, the council continues to work to keep residents 

informed and help protect the most vulnerable (we know Covid-19 can be particularly 

adverse on those with a Disability, or from Black and Asian backgrounds. Those at a 

socio-economic disadvantage are also most likely to present with cases). 

Regional Memory Support Assessment Service 

North Wales has secured additional and recurring funding of £672k per annum from 

Welsh Government for developing an enhanced regional approach to supporting 

individuals who have memory issues / concerns or dementia at the pre-assessment and 

post-diagnosis stages. At its meeting in November, Cabinet agreed that the council would 

act as the lead commissioner on behalf of the Regional Collaboration Team. At its meeting 

in February, Cabinet awarded three contracts following the completion of a tendering 

exercise. With a combined potential value of up to £3.36m over 5 years, these three 

contracts will support the implementation of the North Wales Dementia Strategy. 

Integrating and collaborating with partners, the service will directly support the 

protected characteristic of Age and Disability; it will encourage involvement and will 

bring new support to improve health for those living with dementia, prevent harm and 

meet unrealised needs in the long-term. 

Council Tax Reduction Scheme 2022 to 2023 

Council approved the adoption of the all Wales Council Tax Reduction Schemes (and 

prescribed requirements) at its meeting in January. This was in respect of the 2022 to 

2023 financial year. Amendments within the regulations include an increase in line with the 

cost-of-living for personal allowances in relation to working age, carer and disabled 

premiums. Pensioner rates have been aligned with Housing Benefit and uprated by 

different mechanisms. Income bands and deductions made in relation non-dependants 

have been uprated. Additional amendments have also been made to support Afghan 

Nationals and UK nationals from Afghanistan; to provide redress for survivors of historical 

child abuse; and a higher rate of personal allowance for pensioners in Wales. Council also 

Tudalen 51

https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=281&MId=6275&Ver=4&LLL=0
https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=281&MId=6462&Ver=4&LLL=0
https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=281&MId=6462&Ver=4&LLL=0
file:///C:/Users/iol91180/Downloads/COUNCIL%20TAX%20REDUCTION%20SCHEME%2020222023%20(1).pdf


28 

 

agreed to three discretionary elements concerning the administration of the scheme, 

including to disregard 100% of the War Disablement pensions and War Widows Pensions 

when calculating income. 

Integrating and collaborating with the Welsh Government and other local authorities on 

this scheme will benefit those at a socio-economic disadvantage and hopefully prevent 

greater hardship. Specific amendments will also benefit the protected characteristics of 

Age and Race. 

Library Standards and Performance 

At its meeting in January, Performance Scrutiny reviewed the performance of 

Denbighshire’s Library Service against the 6th Framework of Welsh Public Library 

Standards, and its progress in developing libraries as places of individual and community 

well-being and resilience. The performance data for 2020 to 2021 included twelve core 

entitlements that Denbighshire continued to meet, together with six quality indicators, for 

which a self-assessment has been carried out and included in the report. It was noted that, 

in line with general levels of town centre footfall, library visits had not yet recovered to pre-

pandemic levels, and that this situation was being mirrored across Wales. Levels of use is 

slowly increasing, however, and work is being carried out to re-engage with schools and 

welcome back partner service provision and group activities in libraries to increase 

attendance. Libraries are also now being used in different ways of course, seeing more 

people using digital means to access the service, including Order and Collect. It was 

acknowledged in the meeting that the partnership with Rhuddlan Town Council and St 

Asaph City Council had worked well for the libraries in those localities; and also that 

reductions in staffing levels had been carried out in such a way as to minimise any impact 

on library users and that there had been no negative feedback as a result. 

Our libraries are critical hubs within our communities, directly benefiting those who are at a 

socio-economic disadvantage, and offer long-term solutions that prevent isolation, 

exclusion, and information poverty by integrating and collaborating with partners, whilst 

involving users. 

Tudalen 52

https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=269&MId=6556&Ver=4&LLL=0


29 

 

Community Catalysts 

The council is directing entrepreneurs to a new initiative that is now up and running across 

Denbighshire, providing professional advice to help individuals work for themselves to offer 

quality care and support. Many people in Denbighshire need some extra help to live the 

way they want to, perhaps because they are older, disabled or have a long-term health 

condition. The project, funded by the council, is being run by social enterprise Community 

Catalysts. 

Integrating and working collaboratively, this initiative directly benefits the protected 

characteristics of Age and Disability. It encourages involvement and will hopefully help 

grow our care offer in the county, prevent harm, and meet individual needs in the long-

term. 

Winter Fuel Support Scheme 

The council administered the Welsh Government Winter Fuel Support Scheme, which 

offered eligible households to claim a one-off £200 payment to provide support towards 

paying winter fuel bills. 5604 applications were received, with 4608 being approved. 

Applications closed in February. The scheme was open to households where one member 

is in receipt of Income Support, Income Based Job Seekers Allowance, Income Based 

Employment and Support Allowance, Universal Credit or Working Tax Credits. 

Integrating our mutual ambition to prevent hardship, at least in the short-term, this 

collaborative initiative between Welsh Government and the council directly benefits those 

living within socio-economic disadvantage. Due to the nature of eligibility for this 

funding, this should support those with protected characteristics, such as Age, Disability, 

Marriage and Civil Partnership (particularly in supporting unpaid Carers looking after 

family members). 

Supporting Democracy 

In the run-up to the County Council and Community Council elections in May, the council 

reminded residents of the importance of registering to vote. Voting ensures residents have 

a say on the issues of the day, and being on the electoral register can maintain people’s 

credit rating. Everyone is responsible for registering themselves, and can do so at any 

time online: www.gov.uk/register-to-vote. 

Tudalen 53

https://www.communitycatalysts.co.uk/project/denbighshire/
https://www.communitycatalysts.co.uk/project/denbighshire/
http://www.gov.uk/register-to-vote


30 

 

In March, the council held an information event aimed at the county’s residents who were 

thinking of becoming a county councillor. Council representatives were on hand to provide 

information on the role of the county councillor, how the council works, the issues county 

councillors will face after the elections, the nomination and election process, and the 

support available to councillors once elected. 

It is important that our democracy is accessible to all residents, and that they are 

supported to be involved in it. In September, Council committed to being a diverse council 

that represents its residents. Equal representation will benefit our communities in the long-

term, removing any barriers that prevent those with protected characteristics from being 

heard, including socio-economic disadvantage. 

Armed forces support 

At Council’s meeting in February, Air Commodore Adrian Williams OBE and Tony Fish, 

Regional Employer Engagement Director (North), presented the Chairman with the Silver 

Employer Recognition Scheme (ERS) Award. The council is one of 24 Welsh 

organisations and private sector employers to have received a Defence ERS Silver Award 

in 2021 from the Ministry of Defence. The ERS encourages employers to support defence 

and is open to employer organisations that pledge, demonstrate or advocate support to 

defence and the armed forces community, and align their values with the Armed Forces 

Covenant. Denbighshire County Council signed the Armed Forced Covenant in 2019. 

The Covenant and our work in Denbighshire will directly benefit the protected 

characteristics of Age, Disability, Marriage and Civil Partnership and those at a socio-

economic disadvantage. This work shows collaborative working, long-term thinking 

and an integration of ideals to support and protect veterans. It also seeks to involve 

interested stakeholders and prevent loneliness and isolation. 

National Awards 

The Social Care Accolades recognise, celebrate and share notable work of groups, teams 

and organisations in social care and childcare, play and early years in Wales, as well as 

individual care workers from across the public, private, voluntary and co-operative sectors 

in Wales. Two members of staff have been shortlisted in the Caring in Welsh category. 

This category honours individuals who make a positive difference to people’s lives by 

Tudalen 54

https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=134&MId=6447&Ver=4&LLL=0


31 

 

providing high-quality care through the medium of Welsh. Alaw Pierce, Service Manager, 

was nominated on behalf of Denbighshire’s operational management team for her work in 

championing people’s rights to use Welsh, and for being a role model for staff. Catherine 

Roberts, Assistant Manager at Cysgod y Gaer, was nominated in the same category for 

regularly going above and beyond the call of duty in her role, for being a dedicated carer, 

and for leading the team with exceptional examples of good practice. Sheila Mullins, a 

care assistant at Dolwen, has been shortlisted in another category to celebrate individual 

care workers in Wales who have a positive impact on people’s lives. The North Wales 

Together Learning Disability Transformation programme, a partnership involving the social 

care departments of the six local authorities in North Wales and Betsi Cadwaladr 

University Health Board, has also been shortlisted in the promoting equality, diversity and 

inclusion category. The award winners will be announced at a ceremony in Cardiff in April. 

We are proud of the commitment and dedication shown by our social care teams, 

collaborating and integrating across organisations to deliver high quality services every 

day with care, compassion and empathy. We involve people in deciding the right care 

solutions for their situation in the long-term, preventing harm to the most vulnerable 

(particularly those with the protected characteristics of Age and Disability). 

Ukrainian Refugees 

The council has processes in place and is making preparations to extend and accelerate 

the offer of resettling families from Ukraine. The council has a long history of 

accommodating and supporting refugees and has pledged to welcome families every year. 

As always, the council has received many kind offers of help from residents of 

Denbighshire. If anyone has any enquiries, they should email 

ukresettlement@denbighshire.gov.uk. 

We will work collaboratively and integrate with national governments and volunteers to 

resettle refugees in Denbighshire, involving the refugees themselves in determining the 

best ways to support their long-term integration and prevent further hardship. This will 

benefit the protected characteristics of Race, Religion and Belief, Age, Pregnancy and 

Maternity, as well as helping those who are likely to be at a socio-economic 

disadvantage.  

Tudalen 55

mailto:ukresettlement@denbighshire.gov.uk


32 

 

Environment: Attractive and protected, supporting well-being 
and economic prosperity 

Measures:  Good 

Projects:  Excellent 

Corporate Plan Performance Framework: Measures Update 

During 2021 to 2022, the council planted 3,500 trees, achieving our ambition of planting 

18,000 trees during the term of the Corporate Plan. 

The completion of our East Rhyl Coastal Defence project means that we can now report 

that 1,650 properties have a reduced risk of flooding. 

Final data for the percentage of council housing stock achieving an EPC (Energy) rating of 

C or above saw an increase from 46 to 53% during 2021 to 2022. 

We have four measures within this priority that support the council’s Climate and 

Ecological Change Strategy, 2021 to 2030. They are: 

 Total carbon tonnage emitted through staff commuting – increased (as anticipated 

following the reduction seen during 2020 to 2021 restrictions) from 1,719 to 2,045 

tonnes during 2021 to 2022. 

 Total carbon tonnage emitted through business travel – increased (again as 

anticipated) from 126 to 163 tonnes during 2021 to 2022. 

 Total carbon tonnage emitted through supply chains – increased from 22,206 to 

31,409 tonnes during 2021 to 2022 (with over half of the increase being from Social 

Care Services, likely due to the pandemic; construction has also started to increase, 

but is below 2019 to 2020 levels currently). 

 Percentage of council owned and operated land in the highest categories of species 

richness – increased from 38 to 41 percent during 2021 to 2022. 

We have no information as yet for the total economic impact of tourism (£ million) for 2021 

to 2022, for which data is normally published in October. 

Tudalen 56



33 

 

Corporate Plan Programme Board: Project Update 

Experiencing Obstacles: Climate and Ecological Change 

At its meeting in February, Council was presented with an update on year 1 of its Climate 

and Ecological Change Strategy.  Although the in-year delivery confidence for the 

programme is reported as experiencing obstacles, progress thus far has been progressive 

and commendable. The first ever analysis of local councils’ climate action plans reveals 

that Denbighshire is the only authority in the region to score above the Welsh national 

average (47% against an average of 31%), and came second only to Cardiff City Council 

(who scored 70%). It was during this meeting that Council supported the creation of a 

dedicated Cabinet Lead Member for Climate and Ecological Change. 

In December 2020 to June 2021, Audit Wales undertook a review of the council’s ability to 

deliver on its environmental ambitions, which was presented to the Governance and Audit 

Committee at its meeting in January. It concluded that the council is making excellent 

progress in embedding its environmental ambitions, having moved quickly to make 

changes to its strategic planning frameworks, and allocating significant resources. The 

council has communicated well with citizens, trying to inform, influence and change 

behaviours; but more comprehensive stakeholder mapping would further strengthen 

engagement. Good work has been undertaken to train both councillors and staff, and 

though understanding is developing well, more detail is needed on what ‘ecologically 

positive’ means to the council, and how the ambitions influence the daily work of staff. 

Finally, the council has put baseline measures in place using an established performance 

framework, and reporting over the next year will help the environmental ambitions to 

embed and the measures to evolve. 

At its meeting in February, Cabinet approved the introduction of the new scheme of 

delegated decision making for land acquisition (freehold and leasehold) for carbon 

sequestration and ecological improvement purposes. This will increase the number of 

hectares of council owned and operated land in the highest species richness categories 

and the amount of carbon tonnage sequestered. However, at its meeting in March, 

Communities Scrutiny requested that the decision be reconsidered by Cabinet at the first 

available meeting after the election, making recommendations for speeding-up the 

decision making process for land purchases; requesting that farming unions are again 

Tudalen 57

https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=134&MId=6447&Ver=4&LLL=0
https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=130&MId=6490&Ver=4&LLL=0
https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=281&MId=6462&Ver=4&LLL=0
https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=271&MId=6518&Ver=4&LLL=0


34 

 

consulted with now that Covid-19 restrictions have eased; that local members are 

consulted about prospective purchases; the staffing levels within Countryside Services are 

reviewed to ensure adequate capacity to deliver; and that clarity is given with regards to 

land grading. 

Closed: Living Assets 

Our understanding of Denbighshire’s ‘living assets’ is now much clearer. Survey work and 

inspections have been carried out in several locations across the county to develop a 

dataset containing information on species, condition, location, management requirements, 

etc. The project has now been closed; however, activity to maintain, enhance, protect and 

preserve Denbighshire’s living assets for future generations will continue as usual 

business within Countryside Services. 

Closed: Improving Biodiversity 

Throughout Denbighshire there are now around 100 wildflower meadow project sites, 

including highway verges, footpath edges, cycleways and amenity grasslands. Along with 

the 11 roadside nature reserves, these sites are equivalent to nearly 35 football pitches 

worth of grassland managed as native wildflower meadows, boosting the welfare of native 

insects in Denbighshire. This project has now been closed, but further activity will be taken 

forward through the Service Plan for Planning, Public Protection and Countryside 

Services. 

At the request of Partnerships Scrutiny, a report was presented at their meeting in 

February about the council’s policy with respect to verge and hedge maintenance and 

pesticide application. The main principle underpinning the policy is that verges must be 

managed to ensure the safety of all road users. However, verges are also increasingly 

recognised as important habitats for maintaining biodiversity, to the benefit of pollinating 

insects, wild flowers and other wildlife; as well as acting as vital wildlife corridors 

connecting habitats together. The council’s policy therefore aims to address these 

desirable outcomes in a realistic and economic way. The policy can be found on the 

council’s website. 

Tudalen 58

https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=268&MId=6578&Ver=4&LLL=0
https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=268&MId=6578&Ver=4&LLL=0
https://www.denbighshire.gov.uk/en/parking-roads-and-travel/grass-cutting.aspx


35 

 

Closed: Tree Planting 

Utilising funding from Welsh Government and administered by Natural Resources Wales, 

since 2017 the council has supported the planting of 18,000 trees at Glan Morfa in Rhyl 

and available sites in and around Denbigh. Overall, the completion of the PLANT project 

has resulted in the creation of an additional 80 acres of quality green open space 

strategically located adjacent to some of the more disadvantaged wards in Wales. 

Additional benefits from this project include new access routes across the Glan Morfa site, 

along with picnic benches and seating. The site has been historically blighted by 

unauthorised motorbike activity and fly-tipping. As part of the project, site security has 

been improved with access barriers and boundary fencing installed. Trespass on the site 

has reduced significantly and Countryside Services will continue to work in partnership 

with North Wales Police to ensure that the site remains secure and fulfils its function as a 

safe and attractive green open space. Community engagement has been an important 

part of the project and has included a ‘Wild Rhyl’ celebratory event, numerous school tree 

planting events, practical volunteer sessions through the ‘Out and About’ volunteer 

programme, and regular sessions under the ‘Nature for Health’ programme. Going forward 

Countryside Services will continue to maintain the tree stock and the Glan Morfa site, and 

to ensure future sustainability, engage with local organisations and groups, as well as 

schools and volunteers. 

In addition to the above project, nearly 5,000 further new trees have been planted across 

Denbighshire through The Woodland Creation Project, which will help the council achieve 

its net carbon zero goal. By the end of March 2022, volunteers and council staff have 

planted 800 trees at Llanrhydd, 2,500 at Maes Gwilym, 1,500 at Cae Ddol, and 150 trees 

at Maes Esgob. Schools have been involved in planting in Ruthin and Rhyl. 

Through Welsh Government funding, the Local Nature Partnerships Cymru ENRaW 

project, and the Local Places for Nature grant, a new site at Green Gates farm on the 

edge of St Asaph has been developed for a local provenance tree nursery. This new site 

aims to produce 5,000 trees and 5,000 native wildflower plants a year, with the hope to 

expand in the future. As the work at the tree nursery increases the council is keen to 

involve local people as volunteers. Volunteer work would include potting and maintaining 

the plants, surveying the surrounding fields as they develop, and potentially assisting in 

Tudalen 59



36 

 

planting activities. If you would like to get involved, please get in touch through 

biodiversity@denbighshire.gov.uk. 

On Target: Nature Corridor 

Project funding is now coming to an end and focus has been on ensuring that all budgets 

are spent. For the most part this has been achieved, apart from a couple of areas that 

were set back by Covid-19 and other reasons. This has been discussed with Welsh 

Government, and they are happy with the progress of the project, and budgets have been 

amended where possible to ensure we were able to use it where needed. Several aspects 

of the project have been completed or at near completion, including the tree planting, the 

Sustainable Drainage Systems (SuDS) project, and school ground improvements. 

Volunteer sessions and public engagement continue weekly, and we have engaged with 

many schools through tree planting on school grounds. Staff salaries continue until July to 

finish the project, and the calendar remains full until then with school engagement, site 

maintenance and improvement, volunteer sessions, and the well-being and walking 

sessions. 

On Target: Moorland Management 

The hyrdro-seeding of 5 hectares of Moel Y Faen in October 2021 has shown some 

success with the germination of the upland grass seed in areas. It is hoped that as we 

move into the spring that the effects of the seeding will become more evident. Heather 

cutting on Llantysilio Mountain and Llandegla Moor will be undertaken during March 2022, 

funded by the Natural Resources Wales Biodiversity Ecosystem Resilience Fund (BERF).  

The wildfire risk assessment process is being developed and will generate thematic 

mapping using MapInfo GIS software, which will enable the monitoring of changes in 

wildfire risk on moorland areas over time. This project is ongoing with a completion date of 

October 2023. 

Closed: East Rhyl Coastal Defence 

This East Rhyl Coastal Defence project was completed ahead of schedule and within 

budget in February 2022. The successful placement of 128,000 tonnes of rock armour in 

front of the existing sea defences and the newly added 600 metres of sea defence wall 

and promenade will reduce the risk of flooding to 1,650 properties. 

Tudalen 60

mailto:biodiversity@denbighshire.gov.uk


37 

 

A public exhibition on proposals for a central Rhyl coastal defence scheme was held at 

Rhyl Town Hall between January 12 and February 9. It is anticipated that existing 

defences there could fail within the next 10 to 15 years, putting 550 residential and 45 non-

residential properties at risk. If the council successfully obtains planning consents for the 

scheme, we expect construction to start in the autumn or winter periods of 2022, and take 

approximately two and a half years to complete. For more information on the scheme, visit 

our website. 

A further planning application for the Central Prestatyn Coastal Defence Scheme is also 

under development, comprising of the formation of flood embankments, ramps, outfall 

structures and rock armour, including landscaping, habitat enhancements, and works to 

existing culverts. This is currently being consulted upon and it is anticipated that a decision 

will be made in July. For more information, visit our website. 

Working in partnership with Natural Resources Wales and Dŵr Cymru, the council has 

also been exploring flood risk from inland watercourses and riparian land ownership. A 

report was taken to the Communities Scrutiny Committee meeting in March, which 

recommended potential methods for strengthening communication channels and building 

effective working relationships between all parties and organisations that have 

responsibilities for managing flood risk. It was agreed that a Flood Risk working group, 

comprising of the flood risk management authorities and land owner representatives, 

continue to meet on an annual basis and report on progress to Communities Scrutiny; that 

the Local Flood Risk Management Strategy page be re-launched, including links to Natural 

Resources Wales and Dŵr Cymru, and an explanation of the responsibilities of flood risk 

authorities and riparian land owners; that information on the responsibilities of riparian land 

owners is distributed to properties adjacent Rhyl Cut and Prestatyn Gutter; and finally, that 

the report is circulated to and Town, City and Community Councils. 

At Risk: Energy Efficient Council Homes 

Although delivery confidence has been impacted by Covid-19, a number of works 

contracts have now been re-established since the pandemic, with more projects planned 

during 2022 to 2023. These still mainly relate to external works, including insulation 

measures and heating installation works that are generally easier to deliver to the housing 

stock in this current time. We are also still waiting for further information from the Welsh 

Government with regards to the new Welsh Housing Quality Standard, which has been 

Tudalen 61

https://www.denbighshire.gov.uk/en/community-and-living/coastal-defence/central-rhyl/central-rhyl.aspx
https://www.denbighshire.gov.uk/en/community-and-living/coastal-defence/central-rhyl/central-rhyl.aspx
https://www.denbighshire.gov.uk/en/community-and-living/coastal-defence/central-prestatyn/about.aspx
https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=271&MId=6518&Ver=4&LLL=0


38 

 

delayed due to the pandemic. We have been informed that consultation will be 

commencing in the summer, with a draft document expected by the end of the year. We 

believe the new policy will heavily impact targets on a national level, and may potentially 

influence future programmes of work and key asset management decisions for our 

housing stock.  

Annual or Biennial Measures 

Measure  
2020 to 
2021 

2021 to 
2022 

Status 

Total carbon tonnage emitted through staff 
commuting – Benchmarked Locally 

1,719 2,045  Priority for 
Improvement 

Total carbon tonnage emitted through business 
travel – Benchmarked Locally 

126 163  Excellent 

Total carbon tonnage emitted through supply 
chains – Benchmarked Locally  

22,206 31,409  Priority for 
Improvement 

Percentage of council owned and operated land in 
the highest categories of species richness – 
Benchmarked Locally 

38.1 41.0  Acceptable 

STEAM - Total Economic Impact of Tourism (£ 
million) – Benchmarked Locally 

213.00 Data 
pending 

Priority for 
improvement 

The percentage of existing and acquired council 
housing stock (1st April 2017 baseline) achieving 
an EPC (Energy) rating of C or above – 
Benchmarked Locally 

46 53 Priority for 
improvement 

The annual number of trees planted to increase 
canopy cover in Rhyl and Denbigh – 
Benchmarked Locally 

4400 3,500 Excellent 

The number of properties with a reduced risk of 
flooding – Benchmarked Locally 

No data 1,650 Excellent 

 

Measure  2018 to 
2019 

2021 to 
2022 

Status 

How satisfied are people with their local open 
spaces? – Countryside – Benchmarked Locally 

87 85 Excellent 

Tudalen 62



39 

 

Measure  2018 to 
2019 

2021 to 
2022 

Status 

How satisfied are people with their local open 
spaces? – Beaches – Benchmarked Locally 

70 69 Good 

How satisfied are people with their local open 
spaces? – Parks – Benchmarked Locally 

64 59 Acceptable 

Quarterly or Biannual Measures 

Our measure on the percentage of all new build council housing achieving an EPC 

(Energy) rating of A for 2021 to 2022 is not applicable as none were completed during this 

period. However, it is anticipated that 40 new builds will achieve an EPC (Energy) rating of 

A when completed in 2022 to 2023. 

Well-being and Equality 

This priority applies the five ways of working and directly supports Wales’ Well-being 

Goals around environmental resilience, prosperity, health, equality, cohesiveness, 

global responsibility, and a vibrant culture with a thriving Welsh language. Below are 

some further highlights from the last year of work that we have undertaken in support of 

the Well-being Goals and the Sustainable Development Principle; but also benefiting those 

with protected characteristics or who are at a socio-economic disadvantage. 

Tidal Lagoon Project 

A notice of motion presented to Council at its meeting in February acknowledged 

proposals for a large scale tidal lagoon project off the coast of Denbighshire. Councillors 

supported in principle of the development of this energy project off the Denbighshire 

coastline, and agreed to set-up a member and officer group to represent Denbighshire, 

and to monitor and evaluate progress. With the potential for over 5000 construction jobs, 

in addition to the environmental benefits, the project has the potential to significantly 

benefit those at a socio-economic disadvantage and boost the region’s economy. 

Non-Recyclable Goods in School Catering 

Following a recommendation from Performance Scrutiny’s meeting in January, Cabinet 

resolved at its meeting in March that it writes to the Welsh Local Government Association 

Tudalen 63

https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=134&MId=6447&Ver=4&LLL=0
https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=269&MId=6556&Ver=4&LLL=0
https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=281&MId=6463&Ver=4&LLL=0


40 

 

to seek their support in lobbying the Welsh Government to progress the measures set out 

below: 

1. Work with local authorities across Wales in a bid to reduce and eradicate the 

practice of using single use plastics and non-recyclable goods in the supply, 

preparation, and serving of school meals. 

 

2. Provide sufficient financial resources to all local authorities to enable them to realise 

the above objectives and facilitate carbon reduction measures within their School 

Catering Services, whilst securing the delivery of a sustainable school meals 

service. 

This activity demonstrates the council’s commitment to prevent harm to the Environment. 

Only through working collaboratively and integrating with the ambitions of others will it 

be possible for us to achieve this key, long-term ambition, which has been articulated 

clearly to us through our involvement of young people. 

Diseased Larch Trees 

Between January and March, Natural Resources Wales began to fell diseased larch trees 

at Moel Famau in Denbighshire to help slow the spread of Phytophthora ramorum, 

commonly known as larch disease. They covered around 26 hectares, or the size of 30 

football pitches. A popular destination, felling work was carefully managed to keep 

disruption to a minimum and to keep people safe. The 4,500 tonnes of trees removed will 

be put to use for house building, fencing and wood fuel, and Natural Resources Wales will 

replant the forest areas with alternative trees for timber production. Areas surrounding the 

car park, road and trails will be planted with a mix of broadleaf species to help wildlife. 

This was a major, but essential operation where we collaborated with Natural Resources 

Wales to prevent the rapid spread of this disease. We also kept the public informed at 

every stage. We will support the replanting of trees on this site for the long-term benefit of 

the environment. Further information on tree health in Wales is available on the Natural 

Resources Wales website. 

Tudalen 64

http://em.prgloo.com/ls/click?upn=4cKsenC38tK7-2B0w3PTSnsT-2B2YbZ2qni2ztCRldOsEdj3I3diJqKszKEXSC4qnTNI4HESZrnVVDleBqcPcEAA-2B5dmB0NzliRfxIGsHY2Iu7peQtHsLEiZ9H9XuXBaV1yDX7glO3-2Fli4oBSYiA36mjkpwVYaC-2BWYlN-2FwTqjDfpcls1E7Kf76e2qLhYTcOZUktH67n3_9qMgOv4s0KC3P8zeNZhIg6fnLGgldnUYZA2dHubbSPf4OL58jkBujKk2hGg-2FSkk-2F-2FRAlz0OgR6lVoClSIIs30GLRcvrrSyfYIr-2FjGt1Oj6K8PFOmyub6ooND-2BwE6E6dcPKVFpigFxgs-2FwKn-2BHvX1g-2F4YHUP9EBFPheDVuqNAcItlqnV2S0GDaDOgFFoJPAmBjWMmoRI-2BDh8q8DDvwRdp8VcUDvRLVZDsuHPOhi5CKvJ1ZhnXRVrmIRsmKMIxTcC-2Fdbs6QxhAxv0FMCK-2BG95d7aC6U8G5D-2FoUwaFdgOoqovcTuThrQvzNFY7llKnOoP6ZZbcku2njlaNuSjKT9FF4OULU9NduspI6b8772-2BbzwLqFon-2F4YaJ1hEQ2-2F2s6-2Bv3-2BnWeAOE-2BZTQ73wjwtwFPw7k8KhD8RaHFNBr4WVOg50hxfSRIlxUdrNXWqwA2T-2BLiFBRdlvv6ZLVoQfxni9URC56RTy-2Bnp9pp-2FsZga8fY-2BnRh-2BTtYm-2Fr9kIjoDSui-2FgTok
http://em.prgloo.com/ls/click?upn=4cKsenC38tK7-2B0w3PTSnsT-2B2YbZ2qni2ztCRldOsEdj3I3diJqKszKEXSC4qnTNI4HESZrnVVDleBqcPcEAA-2B5dmB0NzliRfxIGsHY2Iu7peQtHsLEiZ9H9XuXBaV1yDX7glO3-2Fli4oBSYiA36mjkpwVYaC-2BWYlN-2FwTqjDfpcls1E7Kf76e2qLhYTcOZUktH67n3_9qMgOv4s0KC3P8zeNZhIg6fnLGgldnUYZA2dHubbSPf4OL58jkBujKk2hGg-2FSkk-2F-2FRAlz0OgR6lVoClSIIs30GLRcvrrSyfYIr-2FjGt1Oj6K8PFOmyub6ooND-2BwE6E6dcPKVFpigFxgs-2FwKn-2BHvX1g-2F4YHUP9EBFPheDVuqNAcItlqnV2S0GDaDOgFFoJPAmBjWMmoRI-2BDh8q8DDvwRdp8VcUDvRLVZDsuHPOhi5CKvJ1ZhnXRVrmIRsmKMIxTcC-2Fdbs6QxhAxv0FMCK-2BG95d7aC6U8G5D-2FoUwaFdgOoqovcTuThrQvzNFY7llKnOoP6ZZbcku2njlaNuSjKT9FF4OULU9NduspI6b8772-2BbzwLqFon-2F4YaJ1hEQ2-2F2s6-2Bv3-2BnWeAOE-2BZTQ73wjwtwFPw7k8KhD8RaHFNBr4WVOg50hxfSRIlxUdrNXWqwA2T-2BLiFBRdlvv6ZLVoQfxni9URC56RTy-2Bnp9pp-2FsZga8fY-2BnRh-2BTtYm-2Fr9kIjoDSui-2FgTok


41 

 

Dark Skies 

Currently only 2% of the UK’s population receives a truly dark sky, but Wales has the 

highest percentage of protected dark skies in the world. On average 95% of the three 

national parks and five Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty (AONB) of Wales fall within the 

highest two categories of dark skies, including our very own Clwydian Range and Dee 

Valley Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty (AONB). During the very first Welsh Dark Sky 

Week in February, the Clwydian Range and Dee Valley AONB hosted activities and events 

to celebrate our protected dark skies, and to help our communities learn, discover and be 

inspired by the night sky.  

Involving people and raising awareness about the importance of our dark skies will help 

prevent harm and protect them for the long-term benefit of future generations, whilst also 

positively impacting biodiversity (60% of which relies on darkness to survive), and gives 

the local economy a boost during the quieter season. It will also reduce light pollution 

and CO2 emissions of course. 

Clwydian Range and Dee Valley Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty (AONB) 

Management Plan 

A consultation was launched in March for members of the public to have their say on a 

draft management plan for the Clwydian Range and Dee Valley Area of Outstanding 

Natural Beauty (AONB). The Clwydian Range and Dee Valley AONB covers approximately 

390 square kilometres, stretching from the coastal hills near Prestatyn to the north, and 

extending as far south as the Pontcysyllte Aqueduct and the Berwyn Mountains. It 

includes land in Denbighshire, Flintshire and Wrexham and is managed by the three 

county councils, with Denbighshire County Council as the lead authority for the joint AONB 

committee. 

Developed in collaboration and integrating with partners, this draft management plan 

seeks to prevent harm to the natural environment and maintain its beauty for the long-

term benefit of future generations. This consultation now seeks to involve stakeholders 

more broadly in our plans. Improved access to our countryside for the benefit of recreation, 

health and well-being is also an important strand within the plan, supporting Disability and 

Age, as well as those at a socio-economic disadvantage. 

Tudalen 65



42 

 

February Storms 

Denbighshire faced two significant storms in February, Eunice and Franklin, which the 

council proactively shared communications about and made some changes to services in 

the interests of safety. This included the closure of libraries; the County Hall One Stop 

Shop; and schools, moving all pupils to remote learning. Additionally, due to the temporary 

closure of the composting site, the council did not operate its garden waste recycling 

service. We initiated our Severe Weather Emergency Protocol to provide emergency 

accommodation for rough sleepers. We monitored the situation hour by hour and had 

teams on stand-by to deal with any issues caused by the storm and to try and keep our 

roads clear from debris. The main impact in Denbighshire was expected to be the wind, so 

we called for people to stay away from coastal promenades during the storm for their own 

safety. We also closed key areas such as Central Car Park in Rhyl, The Nova Centre, 

Prestatyn, and all of our coastal public conveniences. There were also a number of flood 

alerts in place in Denbighshire, and crews were in attendance where we knew of surface 

water and flooding on roads to advise motorists to be aware and drive with caution. Storm 

Franklin caused some damage to the roof of SC2, and Denbighshire Leisure closed the 

facility until repairs could be undertaken. 

By working in collaboration and integrating with our partners, emergency services and 

Natural Resources Wales to gather as much information as possible to track the storms 

and their effects, we were able to take preventative measures to keep residents safe.  By 

initiating the Severe Weather Emergency Protocol, we also benefited those who were at a 

socio-economic disadvantage. 

Ambassador Scheme 

A scheme providing people with training and knowledge about tourism in North Wales is 

proving popular, with over 2,000 people signed up, and over 1,350 who have become 

Ambassadors, including Denbighshire Tourism Ambassadors. Denbighshire was the first 

to launch an online scheme of this kind in Wales. The Denbighshire scheme offers 12 

online training modules on a variety of themes, including walking, cycling, towns, history, 

arts, coast, Welsh Language and food tourism. There are 3 levels of awards – bronze, 

silver and gold – depending on the number of modules completed. The scheme will 

deepen people’s knowledge and understanding of the area as well as giving them the 

opportunity to attend events and visit some of our key sites across the county. It’s totally 

Tudalen 66



43 

 

free and open to everyone. For more information on the scheme and to sign-up please 

visit www.ambassador.wales. 

Working collaboratively with partners, integrating with them and local businesses, and 

involving people in this kind of scheme showcases our fantastic attractions here in 

Denbighshire, and will benefit our tourism in the long-term, and prevent the stagnation of 

our economy. The scheme also seeks to improve people’s access to our unique historic 

and natural assets, which, combined with a thriving economy and more local work 

opportunities, will benefit those at a socio-economic disadvantage. 

Waste and Recycling Update 

From April the three main sites in Denbigh, Ruthin and Rhyl will be managed by social 

enterprise Bryson Recycling, as part of a joint contract with Conwy County Borough 

Council. The new contract will increase recycling rates, introduce more reuse activities, 

and implement a local circular economy approach to recycling. It will also see earlier 

opening times, improved access, a wider range of items accepted at the Ruthin and 

Denbigh sites, free compost to site users, a new ‘Choose to Reuse’ area at each site, 

access to two Conwy recycling and waste parks at Abergele and Mochdre for 

Denbighshire residents, a charity run re-use shop at the Rhyl site, and more support of 

reuse projects within our communities. 

As part of the changes, a small charge will apply from April 1 for residents choosing to 

bring in non-household waste, such as DIY and construction waste from works or 

improvements. This waste is classified as industrial waste, not household waste, and 

Council Tax only covers the cost of collecting, recycling and disposing of household waste. 

Integrating and working collaboratively with Conwy County Borough Council to appoint a 

single operator will enable us to provide more long-term value to our residents and 

encourage responsible recycling, preventing harm to the environment. It will in particular 

benefit the protected characteristics of Age and Disability, as Bryson is pledging £1 be 

donated to St Kentigern Hospice for every tonne of waste recycled. 

New Moorland Path 

Early in 2022, contractors working for the Clwydian Range and Dee Valley Area of 

Outstanding Natural Beauty busily repaired a key section of the Offa’s Dyke Path National 

Tudalen 67

http://www.ambassador.wales/


44 

 

Trail as it crosses Ruabon Moor, having secured funding through Natural Resources 

Wales. Small sections of the Trail have been upgraded each year since 2016, but with this 

additional funding over 850 metres of path has been resurfaced to complete the 1.4km of 

path across the moor. Sleepers, which made up the majority of this section of the National 

Trail, have been replaced by 250 tonnes of stone flags airlifted onto the moor to prevent 

vehicle damage to fragile habitats. This provides a more sustainable surface that will 

protect the moorlands fragile soils, which are important for the absorption and storing of 

carbon. 

Working collaboratively with Natural Resources Wales and integrating our ambition for 

the National Trail and the moorland has helped to sensitively deliver this key milestone for 

the trail, which will benefit future generations in the long-term, whilst also preventing 

harm to the moor’s delicate habitats. These access improvements will also benefit the 

protected characteristics of Age and Disability, as well as those at a socio-economic 

disadvantage, and allow for greater involvement in our natural environment. 

  

Tudalen 68



45 

 

Young People: A place where younger people will want to live 

and work and have the skills to do so 

Measures:  Priority for improvement 

Projects:  Good 

Corporate Plan Performance Framework: Measures Update 

There are two new data items to report on from our framework for this period. We have 

reintroduced our measure around the success of the Employment Bursary Project, as we 

are now able to provide data for this. During 2021 to 2022, there has been a 16% increase 

in the salaries of those enrolled on the scheme, which is consistent with the 17% increase 

recorded the year before. Since the project started in 2018, there has been an average 

increase of 20% in the salaries of those enrolled. 

The second measure relates to the 18 to 24 claimant count. In line with national trends, 

data for January to March reveals that the fall seen previously in Denbighshire's claimant 

count continues to slow as it returns to pre-pandemic levels (6.5%), resting now at 6.4% 

(down from 6.9% in December). We remain behind the Wales average, which is now at 

4.8%. It is worth noting that prior to the pandemic, Denbighshire was 2% behind the Wales 

average, but are now 1.6% behind. The UK claimant count has not yet recovered its pre-

pandemic levels (which were historically lower than Wales), remaining just above the 

Welsh average, now at 5.0%. 

There continues to be no published data in relation to school attainment and attendance 

due to the impact of the pandemic. However, through dialogue with colleagues in other 

local authorities, we are assured that Denbighshire’s performance in terms of attendance 

is consistent with that of all Wales school attendance, with high levels of Covid-19 and 

illness unfortunately impacting absence across the year. 

We can also share some positive data around our Supporting Parents in Denbighshire 

project that closed in September, but is continuing as usual business within Education and 

Children’s Services. Since the initiation of the project in 2018, 130 practitioners and 48 

settings in Denbighshire have benefitted from training opportunities offered through the 

Solihull Approach. Before and after Covid-19 restrictions, 139 parents received face-to-

face training, but most significantly 2,362 have registered online. 

Tudalen 69



46 

 

Corporate Plan Programme Board: Project Update 

Experiencing Obstacles: Modernising Education 

Consulting with the school and stakeholders, good progress has been made on the 

development of plans for Ysgol Plas Brondyffryn in Denbigh, which caters for pupils with 

Autism Spectrum Condition from the ages of 3 to 19. The proposal is to bring three of the 

school’s four sites together in one brand new building, which will be built on the playing 

field next to Denbigh Leisure Centre. The initial outline concept proposal has been 

completed and will now be developed further for wider consultation. Options continue to be 

explored for Ysgol Pendref, and the options developed for the Ysgol Bryn Collen / Ysgol 

Gwernant scheme by the external architects are being assessed. Initial dialogue has also 

commenced with Denbigh High School regarding investment at the site.   

At Council’s meeting in January, a Notice of Motion was raised concerning the condition of 

Prestatyn High School, and it was agreed to task the Modernising Education Board to 

review the condition surveys of all schools to see whether they would call into question the 

current priority order of schools within the Sustainable Communities for Learning 

Programme (formerly the 21st Century Schools Programme). The outcome of this review 

will be reported to Cabinet, together with any recommendations the Board may have as a 

result. 

Another Notice of Motion was raised at Council’s meeting in February, concerning funds 

for a hydrotherapy pool at Ysgol Tir Morfa. It was again agreed that options would be 

considered by the Modernising Education Board and recommendations taken forward as 

appropriate. 

Experiencing Obstacles: Childcare Settings 

Although our start was delayed by two planning conditions, construction on the Oaktree 

Centre’s extension finally started in February, with completion now expected in autumn, 

2022. This represents a £1 million investment and will create three new childcare rooms, 

increasing overall capacity and supporting both English and Welsh language provision. 

The project is funded by the Welsh Government’s Childcare Offer Capital Grant 

Programme and forms part of an overall investment of more than £3million in improving 

childcare facilities in Denbighshire. 

Tudalen 70

https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=134&MId=6446&Ver=4&LLL=0
https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=134&MId=6447&Ver=4&LLL=0


47 

 

Both childcare projects at Ysgolion Twm o'r Nant and Dewi Sant have unfortunately seen 

increases in their anticipated costs, and have consequently been paused until additional 

funding can be secured from the Welsh Government. 

Closed: Welsh Language Centre 

The building having been fully delivered and now in use, the final account has been settled 

and retention released. This project is now closed. 

Experiencing Obstacles: School Nutrition Project 

With the easing of Covid-19 restrictions, it is steadily becoming easier to arrange training 

sessions. Year 1 schools are starting to pick up where they left off, and despite three 

postponements owing to increased Covid-19 cases in schools, 6 trainees from our year 2 

tranche finally received the Come and Cook ‘bolt-on’ training. Five schools have been 

recruited for Year 3 of the project, and two have completed their Level 2 training and await 

a date for their ‘bolt-on’ day. All trainees have also been signed up for their food safety 

course online. It is hoped by the next report that some of the Come and Cook lessons will 

have been cascaded to pupils. Across the three years of the project, 21 schools have 

engaged in the programme, with 25 members of staff trained. 

Closed: The Employee Training Grant 

It was agreed at the last Corporate Plan Programme Board meeting that the bursary 

project would now close, it being acknowledged that full spend would not be achieved. 

However, the project has successfully supported 20 individuals (with one application still 

pending), and as reported above, has led to a 24% increase in the salaries of applicants 

accumulatively. 

On Target: Work Start 

The project has secured agreement from the Corporate Plan Programme Board and the 

Budget Board to bridge upcoming funding gaps until December 2022, looking ahead to 

opportunities provided through the Shared Prosperity Fund. A total of 110 placements 

have been sourced and advertised by the Work Start Team to date, with work underway to 

secure 30 further placements internally and with local businesses between April and 

Tudalen 71



48 

 

December. We have seen a decline in uptake, but we are reviewing our communications 

to help address this. 

Closed: Working Denbighshire Ready for Work 

Careers Events scheduled for April were unfortunately cancelled after 70% of schools 

were no longer able to attend due to staffing pressures. The conclusion is that it is not 

practical to arrange meaningful career fairs for students while Covid-19 rates remain high. 

An alternative was offered in that all schools were invited to attend the Skills Olympics 

Event at Rhyl College, organised by Grŵp Llandrillo Menai. The event offered an 

alternative platform for students to engage with the various college departments and 

employers to help inform future career options. Unfortunately, only three schools attended, 

but feedback was positive. 

The project will now move into the closure stage as its funding comes to an end. Learning 

from the project will inform the needs outlined in the Shared Prosperity Fund Investment 

Plan. 

On Target: Volunteering 

We still hope to recruit service representatives to the Internal Volunteers Network where 

gaps have been identified. Work will be undertaken alongside HR to promote the benefits 

of services engaging with volunteers and they will be encouraged to promote their 

opportunities. We are hopeful of reviewing and updating all opportunities in time for 

Volunteers Week (June 1 to 7), at which time we will also run an active social media 

campaign. In the same week the council hopes to have a presence at the Denbighshire 

Voluntary Services Council’s volunteer drop-in session in Llangollen to promote our 

opportunities. 

Annual or Biennial Measures 

Measure  2020 to 
2021 

2021 to 
2022 

Status 

Percentage of pupil attendance in primary schools 
– Benchmarked Nationally 

No data 
due to 
Covid-
19 

No data 
due to 
Covid-
19 

Excellent 

(Based on 
2019 to 2020) 

Tudalen 72



49 

 

Percentage of pupil attendance in secondary 
schools – Benchmarked Nationally 

No data 
due to 
Covid-
19 

No data 
due to 
Covid-
19 

Priority for 
improvement 

(Based on 
2019 to 2020) 

The percentage of children aged 4-5 years who are 
a healthy weight or underweight (reported one year 
in arrears) – Benchmarked Nationally 

71.8 Data 
pending 

Priority for 
improvement 

Local Authority Points Score Average - KS4 Welsh 
Baccalaureate Skills Challenge Certificate Indicator 
– Benchmarked Nationally 

No data 
due to 
Covid-
19 

No data 
due to 
Covid-
19 

Excellent 

(Based on 
2019 to 2020) 

The percentage of children achieving 5 GSCEs A*-
C (Level 2, Key Stage 4), including English or 
Welsh (1st language), Maths and English 
Literature, by the end of secondary school, against 
the percentage that achieved the expected 
standard at the end of primary school (Level 4, Key 
Stage 2) – Benchmarked Nationally 

No data 
due to 
Covid-
19 

No data 
due to 
Covid-
19 

Acceptable 

(Based on 
2019 to 2020) 

The number of schools providing education 
through suitability and condition categories C and 
D – Benchmarked Locally 

27 27 Priority for 
improvement 

The percentage of pupils (using Pupil Attitudes to 
Self and School - PASS) who respond positively 
against pupils’ feelings about school – 
Benchmarked Locally 

87.2 No data 

No 
survey 

Good 

The percentage increase in the salaries of young 
people enrolled in the Employment Bursary Project 
– Benchmarked Locally 

17 16 Excellent 

 

Measure  
2018 to 
2019 

2021 to 
2022 

Status 

The percentage of residents that are satisfied that 
there are job opportunities for young people at the 
start of their career – Benchmarked Locally 

19 19 Priority for 
improvement 

The percentage of residents that are satisfied that 
there are opportunities for young people to develop 
their skills – Benchmarked Locally 

28 26 Priority for 
improvement 

Tudalen 73



50 

 

Measure  
2018 to 
2019 

2021 to 
2022 

Status 

The percentage of residents that are satisfied that 
there are leisure opportunities that appeal to young 
people – Benchmarked Locally 

50 29 Priority for 
improvement 

Quarterly or Biannual Measures 

Well-being and Equality 

This priority applies the five ways of working and directly supports Wales’ Well-being 

Goals around prosperity, health, equality, cohesiveness, global responsibility, and a 

vibrant culture with a thriving Welsh language. Below are some further highlights from 

the last year of work that we have undertaken in support of the Well-being Goals and the 

Sustainable Development Principle; but also benefiting those with protected characteristics 

or who are at a socio-economic disadvantage. 

Keeping Our Schools Safe 

As schools returned for the spring term, the council reminded pupils and staff of the 

importance of taking regular lateral flow tests to help stop the spread of Covid-19, and to 

not attend school if they were displaying any symptoms. School staff were asked to wear a 

face covering in all indoor areas where physical distancing could not be maintained with 

secondary learners, and also asked to wear face coverings in classrooms. Both staff and 

pupils were encouraged to practice good hygiene, which includes regular handwashing 

and sanitising. Parents and carers were also advised to be aware of disruption to school 

transport at short notice, and to make contingency plans where possible. Where possible 

Measure  

Quarter 
4 2020 
to 2021 

Quarter 
1 2021 
to 2022 

Quarter 
2 2021 
to 2022 

Quarter 
3 2021 
to 2022 

Quarter 
4 2021 
to 2022 

Status 

Percentage of the 
population aged 18 
to 24 claiming Job 
Seekers Allowance 
– Benchmarked 
Nationally 

12.4 

 

10.0 7.5 6.9 6.4 Priority for 
improvement 

Tudalen 74



51 

 

though the council worked to make alternative arrangements and to keep those affected 

informed. 

The rapid spread of the Omicron variant put significant pressure on schools, and 

unfortunately difficult decisions had to be made by schools to close classes or year groups 

due to the impact on staffing levels. The council is grateful to all of our school staff for their 

continued dedication and hard work, and to parents and pupils for their support for helping 

control the virus. Working collaboratively with schools at this time remains as important 

as ever, integrating our common desire to keep everyone safe and prevent any harm, 

particularly to the most vulnerable (we know Covid-19 can be particularly adverse on those 

with a Disability, or from Black and Asian backgrounds. Those at a socio-economic 

disadvantage are also most likely to present with cases). 

Supporting the Economy 

Residents have been reminded that if they are struggling to secure work, they can apply 

for free support through the council’s Working Denbighshire Team. The service aims to 

support individuals by providing access to a network of services that can help with career 

opportunities. Over 300 participants have already secured a job through the scheme, and 

over 100 have already completed a placement of their choice. For more information, visit 

our Working Denbighshire webpages. 

Businesses impacted by the pandemic were encouraged to apply for additional funding 

available through the Welsh Government’s Emergency Business Fund, which was 

administered by the council. The funding was available for retail, hospitality, leisure and 

tourism business, and their supply chains, affected by the move to alert level 2. 

Applications for the fund closed in February. Support is also available from the council 

through an extended Welsh Government scheme where occupiers of properties wholly or 

mainly being used as retail, hospitality and leisure businesses may be eligible for a 50% 

rate relief. For more information, visit our Business Rates pages. 

Working collaboratively with the Welsh Government and integrating our shared ambition 

to support business and to help individuals out of socio-economic deprivation will 

prevent stagnation of our local economy and help it grow. By involving small businesses 

and individuals through our work, we are hopefully supporting their long-term stability and 

prosperity, and removing barriers to their success. 

Tudalen 75

https://www.denbighshire.gov.uk/en/jobs-and-employees/working-denbighshire/working-denbighshire.aspx
https://www.denbighshire.gov.uk/en/business/business-rates/relief-and-reductions.aspx


52 

 

Winter of Well-being 

Denbighshire County Council provided a range of free sporting, cultural and play based 

bilingual activities as part of the Welsh Government’s Winter of Wellbeing Programme. 

Events took place throughout the county for a wide range of ages, creating plenty of safe 

places for free play and physical activity to encourage children and young people to come 

together and have fun while also strengthening their social, emotional, and physical well-

being. The council launched its Winter of Well-being programme through its libraries, 

urging Children and Young people to nominate the books that made a positive difference 

to how they feel. Public libraries across Wales teamed up with The Reading Agency on 

this campaign, and the seasonal celebration of reading continued through to the end of 

March with a programme of activities and events delivered online and in libraries. 

This work, delivered collaboratively, integrating with other organisations and involving 

children and young people, will prevent social isolation and skill deprivation, and benefit 

well-being in the long-term. It directly benefits the protected characteristic of Age, and 

those at a socio-economic disadvantage. 

Ending Period Poverty 

Denbighshire County Council, through the Welsh Government Period Dignity Grant, has 

been running a subscription service for young people in Denbighshire where period 

poverty could be a barrier to their education. So far 220 education-based subscriptions 

have been provided, but now the scheme is to be expanded to a further 520 community 

subscriptions for those on low incomes from March. The free service, run in conjunction 

with social enterprise Hey Girls, will run until March 2023, providing either a one off 

delivery of re-usable period products, or a monthly delivery of eco-friendly disposable 

products directly to subscribers’ homes. This is in addition to disposable ‘In Case of 

Emergency’ (ICE) single-use products that are available from schools, libraries, One Stop 

Shops, leisure centres, youth centres, Citizens Advice Denbighshire offices, foodbanks, 

and other organisations that have registered to receive products, provided by TOTM – an 

eco-friendly company. Sign up by visiting our website, or contact 

DCCHG@denbighshire.gov.uk. 

Tudalen 76

https://www.denbighshire.gov.uk/en/education-and-schools/wellbeing-in-schools/period-dignity.aspx
mailto:DCCHG@denbighshire.gov.uk


53 

 

This collaborative and integrated approach seeks to prevent barriers to education, 

encourage participation, and support good health in the long-term. It directly supports the 

protected characteristics of Age, Sex, and those at a socio-economic disadvantage. 

Protecting Safety 

The decision was made to close Ysgol Brynhyfryd on Friday, March 18, after and electrical 

fault in the Ruthin area affected both the school and the neighbouring leisure centre. A 

contractor was brought in to carry out an investigation into the cause of the fault, in 

partnership with Scottish Power, also carrying out additional safety checks for health and 

safety reasons. 

This action was unfortunate but necessary to guarantee the safety of pupils, staff and 

residents on the site. Working collaboratively and in an integrated way with Scottish 

power and the school, we were able to ensure that the school could reopen as soon as 

possible, preventing further incident or disruption. Although perhaps causing short-term 

negative impacts, this directly benefitted the protected characteristic of Age in the long-

term. 

  

Tudalen 77



54 

 

Corporate Health: The council is efficient, well-managed and 

environmentally sustainable 

Measures:  Acceptable 

Governance: Good 

Corporate Health Performance Framework: Measures Update 

With this report, 47% of our Corporate Plan measures currently present as a priority for 

improvement, up from 43% in the last report. One of our corporate projects is currently 

presenting as ‘compromised’ (Denbighshire and Flintshire Joint Archive Project), with 

100% of projects being regularly updated by project managers. The status of the Archive 

Project reflects the fact that a large proportion of the funding has yet to be secured, and a 

site interface issue has emerged with the Theatr Clwyd redevelopment, which will delay 

access for at least a year. In the meantime, the project is looking at opportunities to 

progress the collaborative service in advance of the building, to both develop the service 

and improve resilience. 

64% of our Corporate Risks are currently inconsistent with our risk appetite, but these are 

being addressed by senior managers and Cabinet, and justify their inclusion in our 

Corporate Risk Register as the most serious risks faced by the council. We have received 

no formal recommendations for improvement from external regulators (Estyn, Care 

Inspectorate Wales and Audit Wales). There has been one further low assurance follow-up 

report in this period from internal audit, covering Accommodation Provision for the 

Homeless (see Housing above). This was presented to the Governance and Audit 

Committee at its meeting in March. 

Although our measure on the mean hourly rate of pay for women showed that women 

were being paid more than men during both 2019 to 2020 and 2020 to 2021, the 

difference in pay has now swung back to favour men by 6.7% in 2021 to 2022. 79% of the 

lowest paid jobs that the council offers continue to be occupied by women (down only 

0.6% on the previous year). 

We have seen a decline in our measure for equal appointments. This is a complex 

measure and looks at the protected characteristics for which we readily have data (based 

on what people have declared). The protected characteristics that we particularly look at 

Tudalen 78

https://denbighshire.public-i.tv/core/portal/webcast_interactive/640850


55 

 

here are Race, Disability, Sexuality and Gender Reassignment. Based on recently 

published data for 2020 to 2021, we see a decline in appointments from 15% to 4%. This 

compares to 11% when looking at those that do not have these characteristics and were 

appointed. 

Member attendance at meetings (where they were expected to attend) has fallen slightly to 

84% for 2021 to 2022, down from 89% the previous year. This remains up from before the 

pandemic when attendance was at 79%. 

Our measure on budget variance (i.e. what we have and receive versus what we are 

spending) has decreased from 2,731k in December 2021 to -2,399k in March 2022. The 

council’s reserves remain at £7.135m. 

The percentage of negative news stories about the council (taken as a proportion of all 

news stories about the council) has risen by 1% between January to March, to 9%. This 

represents 19 negative stories out of a total of 216. The percentage of external complaints 

upheld or partly upheld over the last quarter has increased from 52% to 60%. This 

represents 38 of 63 complaints upheld or partly upheld. This number is slightly higher 

(57%) for the same period the previous year, and the rate upheld is consistent with our 

annual average for 2021 to 2022 (60%). 

As at March 2022, sickness absence stood at 9.57 days, up from 9.03 in the last period. 

This compares to 6.47 days in March 2021. As at March 2022, the percentage of staff who 

have had at least 3 one-to-one meetings in the last 12 months stood at 43%. 

By the end of March, 36% of the council’s spend from between April 2021 to March 2022 

was with local suppliers (£62,126,180). 88% of contracts (over £25k and under £1,000k) 

contained community benefits. One collaborative procurement activity (Denbighshire 

Music Collaborative between Denbighshire, Flintshire and Wrexham Councils) was 

undertaken during the period, and one collaborative procurement opportunity was missed 

due to timing (Phase II Road Resurfacing Programme between Denbighshire and 

Flintshire). There are 16 potential collaborative procurements on the horizon and these will 

be explored and developed in the coming months. 

Our final measure considers the council’s efforts to support residents into work through 

placements that we ourselves offer within the council. During January to March we 

successfully supported 9 additional placements, bringing our annual cumulative total to 

Tudalen 79



56 

 

143. This is a sharp increase on our performance in the previous year, aided of course by 

the lifting of Covid-19 restrictions. 

Data is currently pending for our Net Carbon Zero measure owing to delays in obtaining 

energy use data from billing systems. It is anticipated, however, that this information will be 

included in this report as soon as it is available. 

Corporate Health Self-Assessment: Governance Areas 

The following is our self-assessment against the seven key governance areas and seeks 

to paint a picture of how well the council is performing, how we know that (linking to 

evidence where it is available), and what we can do to improve. 

Corporate Planning 

Below are improvement actions that have been identified in support of Corporate Health in 

this area of governance. 

Senior Leadership Team 

A special meeting of Council was held in March where the Chief Executive sought 

approval to proceed with a review of the Senior Leadership Team, which is to be tackled in 

two phases. Initially the Chief Executive wishes to address capacity issues at the 

Corporate Executive Team level by introducing a new Director of Governance and 

Business, increasing from two directors to three. This post, plus the current vacant director 

post (Director of Economy and Environment) are to be appointed by the new Council 

following the election. Following these appointments, the review will then look at the 

leadership structure at the Head of Service level. In the meantime, interim arrangements 

are in place with four middle managers acting up to cover the two heads of service roles 

recently vacated through retirement (Head of Business Improvement and Modernisation, 

and the Head of Community Support Services). 

Agree and implement a whole council approach to New Ways of Working. 

The New Ways of Working Project is now being led by the Corporate Director for 

Communities following the retirement of the Head of Business Improvement and 

Modernisation. The project team continues to meet monthly and minutes are published on 

the council’s internal website. A position statement was issued in March following the 

Tudalen 80

https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=134&MId=6632&Ver=4&LLL=0


57 

 

move to ‘alert level 0’ and the removal of most restrictions. Following a review of office 

spaces for what is needed (especially as desks, chairs and IT equipment may have been 

moved) and completed risk assessments, from April the council is managing a phased 

return to the office, with the option of one day a week initially, increasing to two days from 

May. Those who wish to come in more frequently must discuss this with their manager. 

Workplace controls will also remain in place, including adequate ventilation, sufficient 

cleaning, and good hand hygiene. All arrangements will continue to be under review, and 

feedback on how it is working is welcomed. 

Another development is that the ground floor of the Caledfryn office building in Denbigh is 

being shared with NHS staff, following a request to set-up a call centre. This is for 

approximately 30 staff, 7 days a week. This has resulted in some Denbighshire teams 

being relocated within the building, but there is sufficient space to accommodate these 

moves. 

Develop a new Corporate Plan by October 2022. 

In this period, the Strategic Planning and Performance Team have pressed on with work to 

develop the next Corporate Plan, with phase 2 of our County Conversation running from 

January 28 to March 11. Responses received confirmed the themes that were consulted 

upon, namely: 

 Housing: Provide sufficient and affordable good quality housing, particularly 

addressing the provision of was affordable to young people in the area. 

 Economy: Support post-pandemic economic recovery, including identifying and 

capitalising on opportunities to upskill residents and enable them to access decent 

employment and income. 

 Young People: Support schools to provide excellent standards of education, 

through the provision of support and care for all learner preservation of mental 

health and well-being. 

 Connected Communities: Maintain a good quality road infrastructure with good 

transport links and broadband connectivity. 

 Environment and Climate: Protect our natural assets and defend communities 

against climate change 

Tudalen 81



58 

 

 Addressing Deprivation: Tackle entrenched deprivation and its associated 

challenges that some of our communities face. 

 A well-run, high-performing council: To be a council that is fair, transparent, 

performs well, represents value for money, and responds to its customers. 

Following the consultation, however, one additional theme has been identified as a gap 

and will be included in the draft proposal going forward: 

 Ageing Well: Strong community networks enable people to live safely, happily and 

independently, but receive good support when needed. 

Staff workshops are to be held in late April and May to gather more detailed professional 

input around our ‘pledges’ and possible actions to take forward under each of the themes 

proposed in the next Corporate Plan. The draft document will then be put forward for the 

consideration of the new Council during a workshop planned for July. 

This period also saw the closure of the consultation on the content of the Conwy and 

Denbighshire Well-being Assessment in March. Feedback on the assessment has been 

positive with only very minor amendments or additions to make. The final version is being 

updated online. 

Respond to the requirements of the Local Government and Elections (Wales) Act 

2021. 

With the publication of this report (plus the three quarterly update reports before it) and the 

accompanying Executive Summary, the council has met statutory requirements in relation 

to the Self-Assessment of performance against its functions. Arrangements for a Panel 

Assessment will be discussed with the new council following the elections. 

The Local Government and Elections (Wales) Act also required a number of changes to be 

made to the council’s Constitution, as well as the introduction of a Constitution Guide to 

help members of the public understand its provisions. The changes and the Guide were 

reviewed by the Governance and Audit Committee at its meeting in March. At the same 

meeting, members agreed the process for appointing lay members to the committee 

(including a chair) from May, which again is a requirement of the Act. The law also 

Tudalen 82

https://conwyanddenbighshirepsb.org.uk/home/english-wellbeing-assessment/
https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=130&MId=6491&Ver=4&LLL=0


59 

 

requires that the council has in place a Petition Scheme. This will be the subject of a report 

to Council in May. 

Service Challenge Action: Ensure a question is asked at each Service Performance 

Challenge regarding commitment to customer service. 

This action has not progressed as intended in this period as consideration needs to be 

given to the senior management restructure. Nonetheless, a paper summarising lessons 

learned and proposals for the 2022 to 2023 Service Challenge Programme has been 

prepared. It is felt that the format of the challenges during last summer worked well for its 

condensed timetable and reduced paperwork. Consideration does need to be given, 

however, to how service level data is reviewed, as this is an important part of our 

Performance Management Framework. Following a recent Audit Wales review of 

Performance Management (see below), proposals will also include a recommendation for 

the publishing of service level performance data. 

Other developments in the last period 

Governance and Decision Making 

Of relevance to this chapter, an Internal Audit Report on Governance and Decision Making 

was completed in February, and presented within the Internal Audit Update to the 

Governance and Audit Committee at its meeting in March. The review gave a medium 

assurance rating and broadly found that existing governance arrangements worked well, 

with good levels of engagement between members and officers. However, there could be 

an opportunity to learn from the Covid-19 pandemic to balance quicker decision making 

with maintaining transparency and accountability. It was felt that roles and responsibilities 

could also be clearer (an issue that may be addressed by the council’s new Constitution 

Guide); and there is a lack of awareness in relation to the Chief Officer delegated decision 

process, and a lack of evidence or clear audit trail to delegated decisions generally, 

making them difficult to scrutinise. Concerns were also raised around the capacity within 

scrutiny and democratic functions, but these have since been addressed following 

agreement to recruit additional support staff. 

Tudalen 83

https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=130&MId=6491&Ver=4&LLL=0


60 

 

Annual Governance Statement Update 

An update on the council’s progress against improvement actions identified within the 

Annual Governance Statement for 2020 to 2021 was provided to the Governance and 

Audit Committee at its meeting in January. Overall it was reported that the council was 

making good progress on all actions. 

Local Government Elections and Member Training 

The council has made significant preparations for the Local Government elections in May, 

and arrangements are in place for the induction and training of councillors. This includes 

ICT handover and induction, code of conduct, holding effective hybrid meetings, equality 

and diversity, information on how the council works, and specific committee training and 

procedures. 

Financial Planning 

Below are improvement actions that have been identified in support of Corporate Health in 

this area of governance. 

Budget and Council Tax 

A report presented to Cabinet and Council meetings in January set out the implications of 

the Local Government Settlement and proposals for the finalisation of the budget for 2022 

to 2023. The council is legally required to set a balanced and deliverable budget before 

the start of each financial year, and to set the resulting level of Council Tax to allow bills to 

be sent to residents. The final proposals to balance the 2022 to 2023 budget are shown in 

the Medium Term Financial Plan. The main areas of growth and pressures totalled 

£17.628m. A draft settlement of around 11% would have been required in order to fund all 

these pressures. The net +9.2% settlement generates £15.005m additional revenue, 

leaving a funding gap of £2.623m. The following items were included in the proposals in 

order to bridge that gap: 

 Income budgets have been inflated in-line with the agreed Fees and Charges 

policy, which increases external income by £0.120m. 

Tudalen 84

https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=130&MId=6490&Ver=4&LLL=0
https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=281&MId=6461&Ver=4&LLL=0
https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=134&MId=6446&Ver=4&LLL=0


61 

 

 Operational efficiencies amounting to £634k have been identified, which are within 

Head of Service delegated responsibility in consultation with Lead Members. No 

savings have been requested from Community Support Services or Schools. 

 Council Tax increases by 2.95%, which, along with minor changes to the Council 

Tax Base, will generate £1.869m additional revenue. This compares to last year’s 

increase of 3.8%, and 4.3% the year before that. 

 

The budget for the 2022 to 2023 financial year has now been approved. The increase in 

funding comes with a number of new responsibilities the council will be required to fund, 

including pay increases, ensuring the Real Living Wage for social care workers, and 

mitigation for the end of the Covid-19 Hardship Fund. 

Finance Update Reports 

The Head of Finance presented updates on the council’s finances for 2021 to 2022 to 

Cabinet in January and February. The council’s net revenue budget was £216.818m. 

There was a forecast overspend of £1.553m as of February 2022 (down from £1.641m in 

the month before). The 2021 to 2022 budget required service savings and efficiencies of 

£2.666m to be identified. Operational savings and fees and charges increases are 

assumed to have been achieved, and the school savings are delegated to governing 

bodies to monitor and deliver. 

Capital Plan 2021 to 2022  

A report went to Council’s meeting in February to update members on the 2021 to 2022 

element of the Capital Plan, whilst also attaching the recommendations of the Strategic 

Investment Group of capital bids recommended for inclusion in the Capital Plan. The 

Estimated Capital Plan is now £41.16m. Major projects include: 

 Sustainable Communities for Learning Programme (formerly the 21st Century 

Schools Programme) – Ysgol Llanfair; Rhos Street School and Ysgol Pen Barras; 

Christ the Word, Rhyl. 

 Rhyl Queens Market Redevelopment. 

 New Waste Services Remodelling. 

 East Rhyl Coastal Defence. 

 

Tudalen 85

https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=281&MId=6461&Ver=4&LLL=0
https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=281&MId=6462&Ver=4&LLL=0
https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=281&MId=6462&Ver=4&LLL=0


62 

 

The Capital Plan is dependent for part of its funding on capital receipts generated by the 

sale of council assets. The table below shows those gross receipts achieved in 2021 to 

2022. In addition, a number of potential disposals are also currently in development. 

The Strategic Investment Group, which includes representatives from the three scrutiny 

committees, has met to consider block allocation capital bids received for inclusion in the 

2022 to 2023 Capital Plan, prepared by each service. The recommendations of the 

Strategic Investment Group for the inclusion in the 2022 to 2023 Capital Plan were 

supported and agreed by Cabinet at its meeting in February. 

Treasury Management Strategy Statement 2022 to 2023, and Prudential Indicators 

2022 to 2025 

A report presented to Council’s meeting in February outlined how the council will manage 

its investments and its borrowing for the coming year, and sets the policies within which 

the Treasury Management function operates. The Chartered Institute of Public Finance 

and Accountancy’s Code of Practice on Treasury Management (the “CIPFA TM Code”) 

requires the council to approve the statement and Prudential Indicators annually. The 

Capital Strategy Report is intended to give a high level, concise and comprehensible 

overview to all elected members of how capital expenditure, capital financing and treasury 

management activity contribute to the provision of the council’s services. 

Planning for the Statement of Accounts 2021 to 2022 

The council has a statutory duty to produce a statement of accounts that complies with 

approved accounting standards. A report presented to Corporate Governance 

Property (2021 to 2022) £000 

Bodelwyddan Castle  500  

Land at Meliden  544  

Geufron Farm, Corwen  470  

Land at Rhos Street, Ruthin  70  

Total  1,584  

Tudalen 86

https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=281&MId=6462&Ver=4&LLL=0
https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=134&MId=6447&Ver=4&LLL=0


63 

 

Committee’s meeting in January provided an update on the planning and timing of the 

Statement of Accounts 2021 to 2022. Last year the Welsh Government again issued 

guidance that clarified that, due to the ongoing impact of Covid-19, the statutory deadlines 

for the completion of the draft and audited accounts would be extended. The council took 

the early decision to issue a notice to say that we would not be aiming for the statutory 

early deadline, but the revised deadlines would be achieved. This decision was taken in 

consultation with Audit Wales and informed by their assessment of their ability to complete 

the required audit work. There was recognition that this would be a challenging year for all 

concerned to ensure all the information was available on time. 

Firstly, the delay has meant that we have not had time to correct misstatements that we 

would normally have – these corrections will be made for next year’s accounts. Secondly, 

in a usual year the focus and energy of the Capital and Technical team from September 

turn to strategic capital planning, budget setting, addressing Internal Audit 

recommendations, and planning for next year’s closure of accounts processes. All these 

activities have been put on hold for 3 additional months and will have an impact on service 

delivery going forward. 

Housing Rent Setting and Housing Revenue Budget 

At its meeting in January, Cabinet approved the Housing Revenue Account Budget for 

2022 to 2023 and the Housing Stock Business Plan. It is a statutory requirement to set 

budgets and rent levels before the start of the new financial year. The budget must be 

consistent with the assumptions within the Housing Stock Business Plan, which has been 

designed to maintain Welsh Housing Quality Standard throughout the 30-year business 

plan. The budget has been calculated to ensure we can deliver our revenue services; the 

capital investment programme to maintain the quality standard of our homes; and to 

develop our new build programme. We are anticipating significant additional costs in future 

years due to likely new decarbonisation standards for our existing stock. 

Cabinet also approved the decision for rents for council dwellings to be increased in 

accordance with the Welsh Government Policy for Social Housing Rents to an average 

weekly rent of £97.27, which is an increase of £2.92 with effect from April 4, 2022. As part 

of the Welsh Government rent policy the council will be required to ensure that any rent 

increase considers affordability for tenants, value for money, and an assessment of cost 

Tudalen 87

https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=130&MId=6490&Ver=4&LLL=0
https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=281&MId=6461&Ver=4&LLL=0


64 

 

efficiencies. Whilst 2021 has been a difficult year for household finances – and this will 

continue into 2022 – we are satisfied as to the affordability of our weekly rents. 

Performance Management 

Below are improvement actions that have been identified in support of Corporate Health in 

this area of governance. 

Implement annual process for stakeholder engagement on council performance. 

Lessons learned from the first year of the Stakeholder Survey (2021) have been evaluated 

and the project team are currently exploring options for ongoing annual stakeholder 

engagement. Future surveys will likely focus only on statutory questions required under 

the Local Government and Elections (Wales) Act 2021, covering the performance of our 

corporate objectives and governance. It will be promoted through a targeted 

communications campaign. 

Provide clarity to the Senior Leadership Team on the role of the Project 

Management Team. 

A report was taken to the Corporate Executive Team in March to provide an update on 

progress with the review of the Corporate Programme Office. This included: 

 Progress on the reconfiguration of Verto (our project management system) and its 

expected development up to the end of June 2022. 

 The development of a Corporate Programme Office Guide that describes the roles 

and responsibilities of the team and what support they can offer. A draft will be 

presented to the Corporate Executive Team at the end of May. 

 Two project support officer roles now in place in the team in response to 

organisational need. 

Other developments in the last period 

Embed interim Strategic Equality Plan 

We have ensured that this report captures all outstanding actions towards the delivery of 

our interim Strategic Equality Plan (which covers October 2021 to October 2022). Actions 

Tudalen 88



65 

 

already completed will have been captured in the preceding quarterly update reports that 

accompany this document (published on our website) and make up the set that form our 

Self-Assessment of performance. 

Annual Complaints Report 

The first Annual Complaints Report, required under the Local Government and Elections 

(Wales) Act, was presented to the Governance and Audit Committee at its meeting in 

March. Broadly it was felt that the council’s complaints processes were robust, with its 

response rate to stage 1 and stage 2 complaints during 2021 to 2022 being generally 

excellent, with only two stage 2 complaints extending beyond the target response time (out 

of 25). The number of complaints received is also down from 262 the previous year to 237. 

Attached to the report is a letter from the Public Service Ombudsman for Wales, which 

reveals that 32 complaints relating to Denbighshire County Council were referred to them, 

split quite evenly over a number of areas, but the larger number relating to Children’s 

Social Services (six), Complaints Handling (five), and Environment and Environmental 

Health (four). It was noted that it is very rare for the Ombudsman to intervene and 

challenge complaints decided on by the council, which should give further assurance as to 

our processes. However, compared with other local authorities in Wales and as a 

proportion of residents, the Ombudsman did receive the third highest number of 

complaints about Denbighshire County Council. 

Queen’s Buildings 

An internal Audit follow-up report on the Queen’s Buildings project, a key part of the 

council’s wider programme to regenerate Rhyl, was presented to the Governance and 

Audit Committee at its meeting in January. The original report, received a year before this, 

had given the project a low assurance rating. However, this follow-up identified that 

progress had been made, with eight of the twelve identified actions being fully 

implemented, providing instead a medium assurance rating. A further follow-up report will 

be needed in July to establish the progress against outstanding actions that were delayed 

due to the project management system undergoing tendering and the current review of 

project management mentioned above. 

An update on Queen’s Building project was also given to Cabinet at its meeting in 

February, where unforeseen rising costs were discussed. Additional funding was required 

Tudalen 89

https://www.denbighshire.gov.uk/en/your-council/about-the-council/reviewing-the-councils-performance.aspx
https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=130&MId=6491&Ver=4&LLL=0
https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=130&MId=6491&Ver=4&LLL=0
https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=130&MId=6490&Ver=4&LLL=0
https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=281&MId=6462&Ver=4&LLL=0
https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=281&MId=6462&Ver=4&LLL=0


66 

 

to deliver phase one of the project due to a number of factors, including a 25% rise in the 

cost of construction, due to the availability of labour and materials globally. The ground 

floor level of the new development also needs to rise by 740mm to protect against 

flooding. The Welsh Government’s Transforming Towns programme has part funded the 

project to date. 

With construction due to start in April, but the letting of the construction contract falling 

after the last Cabinet meeting in March, Cabinet agreed that approval of the construction 

contract through a Delegated Decision by the Chief Executive was required to ensure that 

the tight timescale for project delivery was achieved. All of the outputs need to be 

delivered and funding drawn down by the end of February 2023 or the council could face a 

significant claw-back of the grant funding. Cabinet further agreed, to stay ahead of long 

lead-in times for some items, to underwrite £500k of construction costs (covering 

groundworks, steel, and specialist piling) to ensure that the contractor can start in time and 

deliver the outputs required by the deadlines set by the funding bodies. 

Planning Compliance 

A report presented to Communities Scrutiny in March examined the effectiveness of the 

council’s Planning Compliance Charter. The purpose of the Charter is to streamline the 

process of remedying alleged planning breaches by helping complainants, alleged 

contraveners, and other interested parties understand how the council’s planning 

compliance function operates. The Charter has broadly been seen by officers and 

members as an effective tool for advising stakeholders how the council investigates and 

remedies alleged breaches of planning control. However, some minor amendments have 

been made to improve the process further and help better manage expectations. In 

response to feedback from elected members, further information will also be included 

about how stakeholders are updated on the progress of cases. Combined with the recent 

recruitment of a second compliance officer, performance in this area should continue to 

improve. 

Audit Wales 

Audit Wales presented their Annual Audit Summary for Denbighshire County Council at 

the Governance and Audit meeting held in March. It confirmed: 

Tudalen 90

https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=281&MId=6463&Ver=4&LLL=0
https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=271&MId=6518&Ver=4&LLL=0
https://www.audit.wales/publication/denbighshire-county-council-annual-audit-summary-2021
https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=130&MId=6491&Ver=4&LLL=0


67 

 

 An unqualified true and fair opinion on the council’s financial statements, and no 

significant issues with grant claims and returns. 

 The council met its remaining Local Government (Wales) Measure 2009 duties to 

secure continuous improvement. 

 The council is well placed to maintain its financial sustainability over the medium 

term. 

 In recovering from the impact of the pandemic, the council benefited from proactive 

engagement regionally and locally, showing strong collective leadership in planning 

and decision-making. 

 The council is making excellent progress in embedding its environmental ambitions, 

though more comprehensive stakeholder mapping would further strengthen 

engagement, and reporting over the next year will help the environmental ambitions 

to embed and the measures to evolve. 

 In reviewing Older People’s Care Home Placements there are complex national 

processes that result in a significant focus on costs, which causes division amongst 

partners and has the potential to impact adversely on services users. Strengthening 

accountability and developing a regional strategy and delivery plan have the 

potential to drive positive change and better partnership working, especially in 

relation to complex and more specialist care. Audit Wales have reported locally to 

councils, and nationally to the Welsh Government recommending actions that 

should be taken. 

Delivering Sustained Improvement 

Audit Wales have published a review of the council’s performance management 

arrangements, seeking assurance that they are robust and likely to support continuous 

and sustainable improvement. It concluded that the council’s Performance Management 

Framework and arrangements for measuring and reporting performance are effective, with 

some opportunities to improve the use of the performance management software. The 

council could also look to improve performance reporting of non-priority areas, how finance 

and performance information are considered simultaneously, and that staff 1:1s are 

recorded in an accurate and timely manner. 

Tudalen 91

https://www.audit.wales/sites/default/files/publications/denbighshire_council_delivering_sustained_performance_improvement_english.pdf
https://www.audit.wales/sites/default/files/publications/denbighshire_council_delivering_sustained_performance_improvement_english.pdf


68 

 

Care Inspectorate Wales 

The Care Inspectorate for Wales issued a letter in November that summarised its findings 

of an assurance check (undertaken during June and July) of whether social services 

continue to help and support adults and children, with a focus on safety and well-being. 

The letter highlights a number of positive areas of practice across both adults and 

children’s social services, as well as areas requiring improvement within children’s 

services. Agreed actions are being taken forward within relevant services, and the 

progress of these will be reviewed through performance evaluation review meetings 

between Care Inspectorate Wales, relevant heads of service, and the Director for 

Communities. 

Care Inspectorate Wales issued a letter in February after a follow-up review on the safety 

and well-being of children and families. This included the local authority’s practice of 

reviewing, analysing and making decisions in relation to risk, and whether the local 

authority was meeting its statutory responsibilities under the Social Services and Well 

Being (Wales) Act 2014. Again, the review identified some strengths and areas for 

improvement, and agreed actions will be monitored through the service’s Service Plan and 

routine performance evaluation review meetings going forward. 

Risk Management 

Below are improvement actions that have been identified in support of Corporate Health in 

this area of governance. 

Understanding Risk Appetite 

During the last two years we have seen a growing number of corporate risks that are 

beyond our risk appetite. This feels consistent with the global challenges we have been 

facing and continue to face. Our February review continued conversations about those 

risks, and we have identified assurance work (internal and external) that is planned or has 

already taken place to help us understand the effectiveness of our controls. For example, 

our review took account of a recent Audit Wales Review of Commissioning Older People’s 

Care Home Placements by North Wales Councils and the Betsi Cadwaladr University 

Health Board. A report about this review was also presented to Governance and Audit 

Committee at its meeting in March. 

Tudalen 92

https://careinspectorate.wales/sites/default/files/2021-11/211104-denbighshire-en.pdf
https://careinspectorate.wales/sites/default/files/2022-02/220209-denbighshire-follow-up-assurance-check-en.pdf
https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=130&MId=6491&Ver=4&LLL=0


69 

 

As was reported previously, following the May elections, training will be provided to 

councillors to ensure that they understand the council’s risk management methodology. 

Service Challenge Action: Consider the provisions of the Local Government and 

Elections (Wales) Act 2021, particularly in regard to Corporate Joint Committee and 

any associated risks for the council. 

Our review of this risk in February 2022 found the risk to be static. The North Wales 

Corporate Joint Committee (CJC) set its budget in January 2022. Its functions (strategic 

development planning; regional transport planning; and regional economic development) 

must be operational from June 2022. Scrutiny arrangements have yet to be confirmed. The 

CJC offers opportunities to establish a strategic and regional approach to these three 

functions to develop Denbighshire's economy and communities. However, there is a risk 

that there is insufficient clarity, time and engagement to capitalise on these opportunities. 

Conversely, there is a risk that the council puts in a lot of effort but doesn't receive a 

proportionate return on investment. 

Other developments in the last period 

Measuring our controls 

We have specified relevant recent or planned internal and external audit work that gives 

risk owners assurance around the effectiveness of our controls, and furthered 

conversations around performance measures that can be used to better understand the 

success. Any relevant measures have now been identified in the register. 

Communicating our Risks 

As global events have grown in significance for our council and our community over the 

last two years, so too have the number of active risks on our corporate risk register. For 

this reason, a summary of our corporate risk register has been developed and approved 

for use in internal communications. A full update report will be presented to Performance 

Scrutiny at its meeting in June. 

Recruitment and Retention 

Our February review highlighted the controls that are being implemented to manage this 

risk:  

Tudalen 93

https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=269&MId=6559&LLL=0


70 

 

 Some services are taking specific actions. Highways and Environmental Services, 

for example, are working with Working Denbighshire; and Community Support 

Services are working with the Communications Team to deliver a targeted 

recruitment programme. 

 A new group has been established looking at recruitment issues in care, chaired by 

the council’s Corporate Director for Communities.  

 HR has completed workforce planning with all services in November, and included 

discussion about recruitment and retention. The subsequent Corporate Workforce 

Plan has been discussed and recruitment and retention has been identified as a 

corporate concern with a number of actions being agreed in the delivery plan.  

 Alongside services, HR are exploring a range of different strategies that could be 

put in place to support recruitment activities and help with retention, such as 

upskilling our own employees; working with partners; job redesign; and market 

supplement payments. 

Updates to the Corporate Risk Register (February 2022 review) 

Our February review resulted in a number of changes to the corporate risk register. The 

most significant changes included: 

 Risk 14: The risk of a health and safety incident resulting in serious injury or the 

loss of life. The risk score was downgraded and is now within our risk appetite. 

 Risk 16: The risk that the impact of welfare reform (Universal Credit) is more 

significant than anticipated by the council. This was successfully managed and is no 

longer a risk. 

 Risk 18: The risk that programme and project benefits are not fully realised. The risk 

score was increased to reflect the economic challenges we are facing and is no 

longer within our risk appetite.  

 Two new risks were introduced. The first about future funding to support the most 

vulnerable learners and disengaged young people; and the second regarding 

placements for Looked After Children. 

Tudalen 94



71 

 

Workforce Planning 

Below are improvement actions that have been identified in support of Corporate Health in 

this area of governance. 

Complementing New Ways of Working, we will review training, development and 

mental-health needs for staff. 

Following the development of the induction programme, policies and guidance, dedicated 

training sessions for employees and managers are being developed to support the new 

ways of working. These sessions will commence, subject to approval being obtained, from 

July 2022. 

We have asked the Staff Council to support us in recruiting Mental Health Champions. HR 

Business Partners are also working with services to support this. A Well-being Survey will 

also be launched in June. 

Improve the information we have about our workforce, including equality 

information, to support more detailed analyses in future Public Sector Duty Reports. 

The Public Sector Duty report has been published, but despite the continued effort to 

capture increased amounts of equality information we still have a large proportion of staff 

(around 50 per cent), who choose not to complete equality information. Many of these are 

not office-based. We are working on new, more accessible ways to enable these staff to 

update their information more easily. 

Improve our workforce planning programme and consider how best to plan for 

posts requiring a specific level of Welsh above Level 1. 

Following consultations with our Corporate Executive and Senior Leader Leadership 

Teams, the new council-wide plan for workforce planning is in place. 

The proposal for how best to plan for posts requiring above level 1 Welsh will be presented 

to our Senior Leadership Team between April and June 2022. 

At Council’s meeting in January, councillors raised urgent questions with regards to 

recruitment and retention issues experienced in the care sector. This was acknowledged 

to be an issue that pre-dated the pandemic, and was not of course unique to 

Tudalen 95

https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=134&MId=6446&Ver=4&LLL=0


72 

 

Denbighshire. Assurance was given that a range of measures and initiatives have been 

agreed and were being monitored by a new Denbighshire County Council Social Care 

Recruitment and Retention Group, chaired by the Corporate Director for Communities. 

This will include looking at pay rates for all roles across adult and children social care and 

promoting our benefits. Additional dedicated HR resource has also been put in place to 

support social care recruitment and retention. We have accessed additional Covid-19 

recovery funding to support recruitment to care for both external care providers and our 

internal services. Providers are also taking up initiatives to boost recruitment and retention. 

Performance Scrutiny also examined staff absences, turnover and workforce planning as 

part of its meeting in March. There has been an increase in staff absences during 2021 to 

2022, with the three main reasons being muscular / skeletal; depression / anxiety and 

personal stress; and of course, Covid-19. Staff turnover is below the Wales average, 

however, there are some services where there are known issues, particularly within 

Highways and Environmental Services; Planning, Public Protection and Countryside 

Services; and, as previously covered, social care. Grades seeing the largest churn were 

Grade 4 and below, where people generally leave for personal reasons, or Grade 10 and 

above where people have re-evaluated and are looking more towards retirement. Again it 

was acknowledged that the council, like public sector organisations, are facing recruitment 

and retention issues in a number of areas for different reasons. The workforce was praised 

for its excellent resilience over the last two years, dealing with the worst possible 

circumstances that anyone in local government has faced within living memory. Services 

have continued to deliver despite everything without significant impact on provision. 

Service Challenge Action: Consider the staff resource requirements associated with 

the additional burden of managing / supporting virtual meetings, and the increasing 

number of Member Task and Finish Group meetings, and consider what, if any, 

actions are required. 

We have recruited to the new post of Senior Committee Administrator to support 

democratic governance activities. It was an internal appointment; therefore, we now need 

to recruit to the vacant post, as well as that of a new Scrutiny Officer.  

Tudalen 96

https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=269&MId=6557&LLL=0


73 

 

Service Challenge Action: Establish the latest position and level of risk associated 

with DBS / risk assessment indicators that are, or have been, a priority for 

improvement / acceptable. 

Work to address the issue of compliance with Disclosure and Barring Service (DBS) 

checks and risk assessment (except for employees under Social Care Wales or CSIW) is 

ongoing. Compliance continues to be over 90% across DCC. 

Revise one-to-one measures for Highways and Environment Services and Planning, 

Public Protection and Countryside Services. 

Our previous performance update report identified the need to revise our one-to-one 

measures for Highways and Environmental Services, and for Planning, Public Protection 

and Countryside Services. From April 2022, we will only measure the completion of one-

to-one meetings with staff who are expected to undertake at least three meetings within a 

12-month period.  

Other developments in the last period 

Audit Wales Study 

During December 2021 to February 2022, Audit Wales conducted a local study of 

Denbighshire’s asset management and workforce planning. The draft report is now being 

considered. The final report is expected during May to July 2022.  

Business Improvement and Modernisation 

Following the retirement of the Head of Business Improvement and Modernisation, two 

new interim posts have been created and appointed to oversee the work of the service. 

The Strategic Planning Team Manager will oversee Strategy and Performance, Projects, 

Climate Change, Community Development, and Internal Audit; while the Chief Digital 

Officer will oversee Digital and ICT Services, Corporate Business Continuity, Digital 

Records and Archives. 

Assets 

Below are improvement actions that have been identified in support of Corporate Health in 

this area of governance. 

Tudalen 97



74 

 

Asset Management strategy 

A five-year Asset Management Strategy has been drafted and will be presented to the 

council’s Asset Management Group in June. This will include new terms of reference that 

will reflect the impending restructure of the Senior Leadership Team, and any changes to 

Lead Member responsibilities following the election. 

Highways Maintenance Policies for Unclassified Roads 

At its meeting in January, Communities Scrutiny examined the council’s policy for 

maintaining unclassified roads, along with the criteria and formula that will be applied for 

spending additional funding allocated for highways in the county. Maintaining the roads is 

a Statutory Duty laid down by the Highways Act, 1980, but there is interpretation between 

highway authorities as to the minimum standard, constrained by budgetary limitations, 

resources, the use (and type of use) its network gets, and a few other considerations. For 

this reason, each local authority lays down its minimum standards in a Code of Practice, 

which was ratified in Denbighshire by Cabinet in January 2020. 

It was reported that it is much harder to evaluate the condition of unclassified roads. Since 

2011 we have used a points system based on visual appearance, with high scores 

meaning the surface is visually poor e.g. potholed and requiring patching or resurfacing. 

Unfortunately, due to Covid-19, this method was suspended for quite some months, so a 

recent evaluation is unavailable. The most recent trend showed that (after an improvement 

from 2011 to 2016) these roads were worsening, and we expect that new figures will show 

the roads to be back to, or worse than, the 2011 position. 

Measures introduced to stop vandalism at public toilets 

The council has taken action following incidents of vandalism at a number of public 

conveniences in Rhyl, Prestatyn and Corwen. The vast majority of the vandalism was 

happening between the hours of 6pm and 9pm, and the decision was taken to bring 

forward the closure time from 9pm to 6pm. The new closing time will be kept under review, 

but it is unfortunately needed at present to take action to try and prevent these issues, as 

they undermine the sustainability of the service and result in facilities being out of use 

completely for periods of time whilst we repair them. 

Tudalen 98

https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=271&MId=6517&Ver=4&LLL=0


75 

 

Service Challenge Action: Develop proposal to improve ICT provision, fibre 

security, business continuity, school ICT provision, and digital Denbighshire 

The proposal has been accepted by the Corporate Executive Team and the budget board 

to begin the process of rebuilding capacity within ICT to deal with the issues raised. 85% 

of schools have signed up to support contracts with Denbighshire ICT, and the other 15% 

have been advised. There is a rolling program in place to ensure the council’s Digital 

Perimeter Security is up-to-date and operating at optimum levels. This activity has now 

been completed. 

Service Challenge Action: Create hubs in areas across Denbighshire where there is 

poor broadband connection, to assist and enable remote meetings 

We are awaiting confirmation from the North Wales Economic Ambition Board (NWEAB) 

with regards to what is happening with the LFFN project, as the project extension officially 

expired in September 2021. 

Across Denbighshire sites there have been six PSBA routers installed and circuits 

activated. 18 further sites have fibre fully complete and they are ready for PSBA circuits to 

be activated. Denbighshire router equipment has been ordered and will be provided. The 

roll-out for all of these will commence from April, 2022. There have been 22 sites removed 

from the current project scope, although there are current negotiations ongoing to secure 

funding for a ‘Phase 3’ roll-out. Unfortunately, no further details have been released to 

date. 

Service Challenge Action: Work to enable translation provision with Microsoft 

Teams software 

This activity is experiencing obstacles, but work continues nationally to make progress 

towards enabling the translation provision within Microsoft Teams. However, this action is 

dependent on intervention from Microsoft. 

Service Challenge Action: Create a plan to support external partners and 

businesses to take forward the climate and ecological change programme 

The plan was originally proposed to be complete by the end of April 2022; however, this 

has not been possible due to staff changes. It is proposed to be developed by the end of 

Tudalen 99



76 

 

October 2022, for wider behaviour change initiatives to be taken forward from 2022 to 

2023 onwards. This will be supported by the 1.5 FTE new dedicated roles within the 

corporate communication team to work on this agenda. 

Service Challenge Action: Ensure lessons learnt are captured from previous 

purchases of buildings 

This action is now closed as it is business as usual. We will in future ask for any asbestos 

reports at acquisition stage. In addition to this, we will endeavour to ensure that we will still 

be assuming asbestos removal costs if we’re demolishing or remodelling a property. 

Procurement 

Below are improvement actions that have been identified in support of Corporate Health in 

this area of governance. 

Integrate biodiversity protection and improvement into our procurement processes 

and drive through community benefits that improve the environment. We will work 

with businesses and suppliers in Denbighshire to encourage lower carbon practice. 

We will also develop a new procurement strategy. 

The Legal Services Manager continues to provide interim managerial support to the 

Procurement Team, in the absence of a Procurement Manager being in post. There 

continue to be capacity issues and these are still affecting the pace of progress in relation 

to these actions. Despite these challenges, during the period a joint task and finish group 

was convened to develop a new procurement strategy. The new strategy is intended to be 

presented for adoption between June and September 2022.   

A paper, ‘De-Carbonisation in Procurement’, was presented to the Climate Change Board 

in February and will be presented to Cabinet following the May elections.  

A new action that will be delivered from April 2022 will hopefully secure agreement for 

more specialist experience within the team to progress decarbonisation in our 

procurement. For example, we need to develop a bank of specific carbon-related 

questions that could be used as part of the tender evaluation process. These will need to 

be scored and weighted appropriately as part of the quality assessment of tenders. We are 

awaiting training and guidance from Welsh Government. Progress in this area will 

Tudalen 100



77 

 

undoubtedly help us to progress our aims to decarbonise our procurement and the supply 

chain. 

We recognise we need to have a clearer vison for the type of benefits that have the 

potential to contribute to ecological improvement and carbon reduction, e.g. energy 

efficiency measures that can be accepted as contributing to Denbighshire’s carbon 

emissions, as well as those indicators expected by Welsh Government. We will be using a 

tender currently in the pipeline to pilot ways to encourage and measure carbon reduction 

in the contract, using a Welsh Government template to support our approach and 

calculations.  

During the period, Brenig Construction has been committed to delivering carbon reduction 

through their supply chain. Creating Enterprise, a social enterprise part of Cartrefi Conwy, 

were responsible for manufacturing the timber for the council’s Passivhaus developments 

in Denbigh, creating one full-time job, and are now manufacturing timber in a new factory 

in Rhyl. In establishing this relationship, we’ve connected Creating Enterprise with our 

Community Resilience Team to explore additional areas of potential co-working; and also 

to secure more community involvement in landscape management, by introducing the 

Community Resilience Team to Denbigh in Bloom (one of the recipient organisations of 

Llwyn Eirin Community Benefits).   

Review Contract Procedure Rules to ensure compliance with new procurement 

regulations and the Socio-Economic Duty 

We have not yet progressed this review due to the difficulties we have faced in recruiting 

to the management role. 

Service Challenge Action: Promote adherence to the Procurement Policy across the 

council 

As reported previously, we have training slides about contract procedure rules and 

procurement generally, which our procurement business partners will present to their client 

departments in the coming months.  

Tudalen 101



78 

 

Ensure staff involved with managing contracts are suitably trained. Training will be 

rolled out across the council to all staff who are involved in contract management 

A new Contract Management Officer came into post during the period, to progress with 

rolling out the Contract Management Framework across services. The post holder is 

responsible for facilitating and co-ordinating contract management best practice amongst 

staff. In the interim period, before the appointment was made, the Contract Management 

Framework and initial training was undertaken by the Chair of the Contract Management 

Forum and the Performance and Contract Manager. 

Internal Audit Action: Procurement forward work plans to be compiled by each 

Service to include existing and horizon scanning of projects and activities 

Procurement Business Partners attend service management teams for Denbighshire and 

Flintshire Councils. They have begun collating a list of existing contracts on Proactis and 

active tenders for each service in each county, and have started to ask management 

teams about other procurement needs that may be on the horizon. These are useful 

discussions for identifying opportunities for collaborative procurements. 

Service Challenge Action: Explore long-term options for sustaining the Community 

Benefits Hub 

The tender for the Bwthyn y Ddol Child Assessment Centre, being built by Conwy and 

Denbighshire Councils, includes some promising community benefits and we hope to 

secure monies from this contract to contribute funding for the Hub. Contract finalisation 

has been delayed, but project meetings are planned from May 2022 to gain pace. 

The Community Renewal Fund has secured two fixed-term contracts, with one post holder 

being in post since March 2022 to deliver the economic empowerment project. One of its 

aims is to align community benefits with community need and ensure work placements are 

those that have a future; with skills in sectors predicted to grow. This will involve deeper 

engagement with the North Wales Economic Ambition Board. We are also building 

evidence to demonstrate the positive outcomes of the Hub. 

Tudalen 102



79 

 

Other developments in the last period 

Denbighshire Leisure Limited 

At its meeting in January, Cabinet agreed to grant an extension for a period of twelve 

months to the term of the leisure services contract made between Denbighshire County 

Council and Denbighshire Leisure Limited. The rationale for the recommended contract 

extension was to reflect a lost year of operation due to Covid-19, which severely disrupted 

the company’s ability to deliver services, obtain grants and grow future new business.   

Revenues and Benefits 

At the same meeting in January, Cabinet agreed to progress the recommendation of 

bringing the revenues and benefits service back into the council in an effective 

transformation from Civica, with no adverse impact on service delivery or additional cost, 

and would in fact generate savings. The decision was necessary because Civica, for 

commercial reasons, wished to refocus their strategic direction and end all partnership 

arrangements with local authorities at the earliest opportunity. It was noted that the 

partnership had otherwise been an effective one, but that this was also an opportunity to 

provide a more efficient service. 

Annual or Biennial Measures 

 

 

Title 2019 to 

2020 

2020 to 

2021 

Status 

The percentage of new appointees from 

applications where it was disclosed that they are 

either from a racial or religious minority group, 

have a disability, are gay or bi-sexual, or had their 

gender reassigned 

15 4 Does not 

apply 

Count only 

Tudalen 103

https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=281&MId=6461&Ver=4&LLL=0
https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=281&MId=6461&Ver=4&LLL=0


80 

 

 

Title 2020 to 

2021 

2021 to 

2022 

Status 

The percentage difference in the mean hourly rate 

of pay for women – Benchmarked Locally 

-13.5 6.7 Acceptable 

The percentage of the lowest paid salaries (bottom 

quarter) that are women – Benchmarked Locally 

79.9 79.3 Priority for 

Improvement 

Member attendance (expected and present), year 

to date – Benchmarked Locally 

89 84 Good 

Net Carbon Zero – Total carbon tonnage emitted 

and absorbed by the council (excluding supply 

chain) – Benchmarked Locally 

10,277 TBC Excellent 

Title 2018 to 

2019 

2021 to 

2022 

Status 

Overall satisfaction with the council (%) – 

Benchmarked Locally 

40 32 Priority for 

Improvement 

Partners that agree the council works well with 

them (%) – Benchmarked Locally 

New to 

2021 

62 Good 

Councillors and council employees who agree that 

there is a good working relationship between 

political leaders and senior management (%) – 

Benchmarked Locally 

New to 

2021 

60 Acceptable 

Stakeholders who agree that the council manages 

its performance well (%) – Benchmarked Locally 

New to 

2021 

28 Priority for 

Improvement 

Tudalen 104



81 

 

Quarterly or Biannual Measures 

Title Quarter 

4 2020 

to 2021 

Quarter 

1 2021 

to 2022 

Quarter 

2 2021 

to 2022 

Quarter 

3 2021 

to 2022 

Quarter 

4 2021 

to 2022 

Status 

The percentage of 

Corporate Plan 

Measures showing 

as ‘Priority for 

Improvement’ – 

Benchmarked 

Locally 

49 41 45 43 47 Acceptable 

Stakeholders who agree that the council manages 

it risks and challenges well (%) – Benchmarked 

Locally 

New to 

2021 

30 Priority for 

Improvement 

Stakeholders who agree that the council manages 

its finances well (%) – Benchmarked Locally 

New to 

2021 

26 Priority for 

Improvement 

Stakeholders who agree that the council has long-

term plans in place (%) – Benchmarked Locally 

New to 

2021 

31 Priority for 

Improvement 

Stakeholders who agree that the council treats it 

workforce well (%) – Benchmarked Locally 

New to 

2021 

35 Priority for 

Improvement 

Stakeholders who agree that the council makes 

best use of its assets and resources (%) – 

Benchmarked Locally 

New to 

2021 

20 Priority for 

Improvement 

Stakeholders who agree that the council purchases 

its goods and services in a fair and efficient way 

(%) – Benchmarked Locally 

New to 

2021 

25 Priority for 

Improvement 

Tudalen 105



82 

 

Title Quarter 

4 2020 

to 2021 

Quarter 

1 2021 

to 2022 

Quarter 

2 2021 

to 2022 

Quarter 

3 2021 

to 2022 

Quarter 

4 2021 

to 2022 

Status 

The number of 

projects on the 

project register 

showing as 

‘compromised’ – 

Benchmarked 

Locally 

1 2 2 2 1 Good 

The percentage of 

projects whose 

delivery 

confidence was 

updated in the last 

three months – 

Benchmarked 

Locally 

94 96 90 84 100 Excellent 

The percentage of 

corporate risks 

inconsistent with 

the council’s risk 

appetite statement 

– Benchmarked 

Locally 

55 No data 

Six-

monthly 

62 No data 

Six-

monthly 

64 Priority for 

Improvement 

The cumulative 

number of 

negative reports 

0 0 0 0 0 Excellent 

Tudalen 106



83 

 

Title Quarter 

4 2020 

to 2021 

Quarter 

1 2021 

to 2022 

Quarter 

2 2021 

to 2022 

Quarter 

3 2021 

to 2022 

Quarter 

4 2021 

to 2022 

Status 

from external 

regulators – 

Benchmarked 

Locally 

The cumulative 

number of Internal 

Audit low 

assurance reports, 

financial year to 

date – 

Benchmarked 

Locally 

4 0 1 3 4 Acceptable 

Corporate and 

Service Budget 

Variance (£k) 

-718 708 2,445 2,731 -2,399 Does not 

apply 

Count only 

Council reserves 

(£k) 

7,135 7,135 7,135 7,135 7,135 Does not 

apply 

Count only 

Negative news 

stories as a 

percentage of all 

news stories about 

the council – 

24 10 6 8 9 Priority for 

Improvement 

Tudalen 107



84 

 

Title Quarter 

4 2020 

to 2021 

Quarter 

1 2021 

to 2022 

Quarter 

2 2021 

to 2022 

Quarter 

3 2021 

to 2022 

Quarter 

4 2021 

to 2022 

Status 

Benchmarked 

Locally 

The percentage of 

external 

complaints upheld 

or partly upheld 

over the last 

quarter – 

Benchmarked 

Locally 

57 62 67 52 60 Acceptable 

The rolling 

average number of 

working days / 

shifts per full time 

equivalent (FTE) 

local authority 

employee lost due 

to sickness 

absence – 

Benchmarked 

Locally 

6.47 7.12 7.54 9.03 9.57 Priority for 

improvement 

The percentage of 

staff who have had 

at least 3 one-to-

one meetings in 

the last 12 months 

45 44 42 36 43 Priority for 

Improvement 

Tudalen 108



85 

 

Title Quarter 

4 2020 

to 2021 

Quarter 

1 2021 

to 2022 

Quarter 

2 2021 

to 2022 

Quarter 

3 2021 

to 2022 

Quarter 

4 2021 

to 2022 

Status 

– Benchmarked 

Locally 

The percentage of 

spend with 

suppliers based 

within 

Denbighshire – 

Benchmarked 

Locally 

36 33 38 40 36 Good 

The cumulative 

percentage of 

Denbighshire 

contracts over 

£25k and under 

£1m containing 

community 

benefits – 

Benchmarked 

Locally 

No data 

New to 

quarter 

1 2021 

to 2022 

75 88 88 88 Excellent 

The cumulative 

number of work 

experience 

placements offered 

within the council 

36 64 110 134 143 Does not 

apply 

Count only 

Tudalen 109



86 

 

Improvement Actions 

Below are new improvement actions that have been identified through this report: 

 Secure specialist experience within the council to progress decarbonisation in 

procurement. 

Equality and Diversity 

Equality and Diversity Campaigns 

In support of the Interim Strategic Equality Plan, the council will regularly promote 

campaigns in support of people with protected characteristics or living at a socio-economic 

disadvantage. Since November (when the Strategic Equality Plan was adopted), the 

council has supported: 

 White Ribbon Day (25 November 2021) for the Eradication of Violence against 

Women. 

 Carers Rights Day (also 25 November 2021), to help people understand their rights, 

and to ensure that they are able to access support that is available to them. 

 Holocaust Memorial Day (January 27 2022), to pay tribute to those persecuted and 

killed during the Holocaust and other genocides throughout the world. 

 LGBTQ+ History month (February), marking the 50th anniversary of the very first 

Pride March in the United Kingdom in 1972. 

 Time to Talk Day (February 3), in support of mental health. 

On March 8 the council also celebrated International Women’s Day by recognising the 

contribution and commitment of women working right across the organisation. There are a 

number of great examples of women that have progressed in their careers within the 

council, there being four women on our Senior Leadership Team. That sends out a clear 

message that women have the skills and ability to achieve their dreams and goals and to 

reach senior management positions within the authority. This also demonstrates the 

inclusive approach to employment, and the council has worked hard to ensure gender 

equality in the workplace. Women’s careers are too easily derailed by life events and it’s 

important that organisations have a full understanding of their impact. 

Tudalen 110



87 

 

Additional Learning Needs Implementation 

In February, Internal Audit conducted a review of the council’s arrangements to implement 

the requirements of the Additional Learning Needs (Wales) and Education Tribunal 

(Wales) Act 2018 and subsequent 2021 regulations, which came into force in September 

2021. The report gave a high assurance rating, and its findings were presented within the 

Internal Audit Update to the Governance and Audit committee at its meeting in March. 

Overall the report gave assurance that the council is working effectively to implement the 

statutory guidance. Due to the delay with the roll-out of clear guidance nationally, 

Education and Children’s Service colleagues have endeavoured to ensure that it complies 

with the Act through regular engagement with Legal and documenting the rationale and 

information available at the time for key decisions taken. An action plan has been 

developed to monitor performance across the various workstreams, which is regularly 

monitored. Dedicated resources are in place, and there are designated leads for each 

workstream. Local authorities are working regionally with the aim of adopting a consistent 

approach to implementation. The council and schools have also been supported by the 

Additional Learning Need Regional Transformation Lead for North Wales who has 

provided self-assessments to prepare for implementation, along with advice and 

templates. Training and engagement with schools has been extensive, and schools have 

been collaboratively working in clusters to prepare for the Act. 

The Internal Audit review did highlight some areas that need to be developed further, 

including an Additional Learning Needs Strategy, provision mapping, and data retention 

periods, etc. These have been discussed with the relevant officers who are aware of the 

further work required. 

Standards of Behaviour 

At Council’s meeting in January, a Notice of Motion was put forward to ask for a review of 

the council’s current grievance policy and process to ensure that councillors, officers and 

others are held to account for their behaviour, to include bullying and harassment. It was 

agreed that a member group be established to work with the Monitoring Officer and the 

Standards Committee to review the current resolution process and make 

recommendations in respect of any changes to be adopted. It was acknowledged that the 

council was establishing a new Strategic Equality and Diversity Group, and that it would be 

Tudalen 111

https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=130&MId=6491&Ver=4&LLL=0
https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/mgAi.aspx?ID=21856&LLL=0


88 

 

useful for that group to take into account the overlap between equalities and the ethical 

framework. It was also agreed that the council would provide training, support and 

guidance to Town and Community Councils within the context of the ethical framework and 

the recent Independent Review of the Ethical Standards Framework for Wales, but that it 

had no direct role in resolving disputes within those councils. 

Young Person’s Champion 

In December, the Council approved the creation of the role of Young Persons’ Champion. 

This role will play an important part in acting as a strong strategic leader on raising and 

promoting young people’s issues; arguing, supporting and defending the concerns, issues 

and needs of young people in the county. At its meeting in January, Council considered 

the role description that had been created and elected Cllr Cheryl Williams to be the 

Young Person’s Champion. 

Diversity Champion 

In December, a Notice of Motion was accepted by the Council to create the role of 

Diversity Champion. At its meeting in February, Council agreed the role description, which 

has been recommended by the Democratic Services Committee. The role will act as the 

council’s conscience and advocate for diversity issues, including encouraging those from 

diverse communities to stand for elections. 

Safeguarding Welsh Place Names 

There is a legal duty on local authorities in Wales to have due regard for Welsh heritage 

and language in the naming of places in the county. However, there is no specific duty to 

have strict Welsh Language naming. Nonetheless, at the Communities Scrutiny 

Committee meeting in January, it was confirmed that the council had recently adopted a 

policy for street naming and numbering that went beyond the legal duty, requiring any new 

street named in the authority to be in the Welsh Language. At the time we were one of 

only two counties in Wales to adopt a Welsh only policy in this regard. Scrutiny confirmed 

that they were satisfied that the council was utilising all its powers to safeguard Welsh and 

historical names in both the natural and built environment, but put forward a request that 

the Cabinet Lead Member remove the prefix / suffix ‘Dreif’ / ‘Drive’ from the New Street 

Tudalen 112

https://gov.wales/sites/default/files/publications/2021-10/independent-review-of-the-ethical-standards-framework-in-wales.pdf
https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=134&MId=6316&Ver=4&LLL=0
https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=134&MId=6446&Ver=4&LLL=0
https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=134&MId=6316&Ver=4&LLL=0
https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=134&MId=6447&Ver=4&LLL=0
https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=271&MId=6517&Ver=4&LLL=0


89 

 

Names list within the policy, as it is not a word that is found in the Welsh Language apart 

from perhaps verbally. 

Gypsy and Traveller Accommodation Assessment 

The council’s Gypsy and Traveller Accommodation Assessment has now been submitted 

to Welsh Government. However, the project is experiencing a technical obstacle that it is 

seeking clarity on from Welsh Government. The Project Board met in March to discuss the 

initial response from Welsh Government, which unfortunately gave no advice on the issue. 

The council will again write to Welsh Government and outline the steps that we intend to 

take. There is a risk that if this issue is not resolved, it will impact on our deadline for the 

Local Development Plan, as the Gypsy and Traveller Accommodation Assessment needs 

to be agreed first for it to progress. 

Well-being Impact Assessments and Decision Making 

Well-being impact assessments are the council’s integrated screening tool to assess the 

likely impact that a proposal will have on the social, economic, environmental and cultural 

well-being of Denbighshire, Wales and the world. These well-being impact assessments 

include consideration of the likely impact, over the longer term, on equality, Welsh 

Language and the environment. Our process has recently been updated to include the 

new Socio-Economic Duty, which in turn is incorporated into the council’s reporting 

templates. Sessions were also held with elected members to raise awareness about the 

new Socio-Economic Duty. The council has also improved the publication of well-being 

impact assessments on its websites, so that they may be accessible and readily available 

for public scrutiny. However, more work is needed to ensure that officers diligently 

complete Well-being Impact Assessments, and training will also be given to the new 

council on their effective scrutiny. The Scrutiny Coordinator has also reviewed the Scrutiny 

aspects of the Socio-economic Duty in order to inform committee proceedings.  

A further activity identified in our Interim Strategic Equality Plan was to review the well-

being impact assessments of all HR policies and procedures to ensure compliance with 

the Socio-Economic Duty. This will be done as each policy reaches its review date. 

Tudalen 113



90 

 

Employability Support 

The council has been delivering employability support through specialist mentors for 

council housing tenants, homelessness citizens, veterans and refugees. Through these 

areas we have seen a large number of referrals and support activity. The work is likely to 

be extended, with the exception of veteran support where the demand has been smaller 

than expected and the dedicated funds are coming to an end. Employability has also 

recently been embedded in Youth Service as part of the new Community Renewal Fund 

Project, Barod / Ready. We are exploring further employability support that may be offered 

through Children’s Services. 

Tudalen 114



1 

 

 

Appendix 3 – Performance 
Summary for Corporate Plan 
2017 to 2022 

This document gives a summary of performance data and project achievements across 

the five years of the council’s 2017 to 2022 Corporate Plan.  

Tudalen 115



2 

 

Contents 

Summary position ................................................................................................................ 4 

Housing ................................................................................................................................ 5 

Connected Communities ...................................................................................................... 9 

Resilient Communities ....................................................................................................... 14 

Environment ....................................................................................................................... 19 

Young People .................................................................................................................... 24 

  

Tudalen 116



3 

 

For more information, or to let us know what you think about 

anything in this report, contact us: 

By EMAIL: strategicplanningteam@denbighshire.gov.uk 

By TELEPHONE: 01824 706291 

Rydym yn croesawu galwadau ffôn yn Gymraeg / We welcome telephone calls in Welsh. 

By POST: 

Strategic Planning and Performance Team, 

Denbighshire County Council,  

PO Box 62, 

Ruthin,  

LL15 9AZ 

We welcome correspondence in Welsh. There will be no delay in responding to 

correspondence received in Welsh. 

To keep up-to-date: 

Like us on Facebook 

Follow us on Twitter 

Visit www.denbighshire.gov.uk/corporateplan 

Visit the County Conversation Portal and sign up for Y Panel! 

Subscribe to the County Voice Newsletter  

  

Tudalen 117

mailto:strategicplanningteam@denbighshire.gov.uk
https://www.facebook.com/denbighshirecountycouncil
https://twitter.com/denbighshirecc
http://www.denbighshire.gov.uk/corporateplan
https://countyconversation.denbighshire.gov.uk/KMS/elab.aspx?noip=1&CampaignId=510&SessionId=7FDKH2G792&CampaignUserRole=register
https://countyvoice.denbighshire.gov.uk/


4 

 

Summary position 

The measures evaluation for each priority has been determined through the performance 

management framework that we have in place. The projects evaluation has been 

determined by the status of our projects. 

Housing: Everyone is supported to live in homes that meet their needs 

Measures: Good  

Projects:  Good 

Connected Communities: Communities are connected and have access to goods and 

services locally, online and through good transport links 

Measures:  Priority for improvement 

Projects:  Good 

Resilient Communities: The council works with people and communities to build 

independence and resilience 

Measures:  Acceptable 

Projects:  Excellent 

Environment: Attractive and protected, supporting well-being and economic prosperity 

Measures:  Good 

Projects:  Excellent 

Young People: A place where younger people will want to live and work and have the 

skills to do so 

Measures:  Priority for improvement 

Projects:  Good  

Tudalen 118



5 

 

Housing: Everyone is supported to live in homes that meet 

their needs 

Measure  2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 Status Improved 

The additional 
supply of 
affordable 
housing, 
including social 
housing, 
provided during 
the year – 
Benchmarked 
Locally 

67 45 26 139 154 222 Excellent Yes 

The percentage 
of residents 
reporting they 
felt satisfied with 
the availability 
of housing in 
their area 
(Residents 
Survey) – 
Benchmarked 
Locally 

No 
data 

42 No 
data 

No 
data 

30 No 
data 

Priority for 
improvement 

No 

The percentage 
of residents 
reporting they 
are satisfied 
with the 
standard of 
housing in their 
area (Residents 
Survey) – 
Benchmarked 
Locally 

No 
data 

52 No 
data 

No 
data 

40 No 
data 

Priority for 
improvement 

No 

Number of 
additional 
homes provided 
in Denbighshire 
– 
Benchmarked 
Locally 

No 
data 

196 124 242 435 422 Excellent Yes 

Tudalen 119



6 

 

Measure  2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 Status Improved 

The additional 
supply of 
council houses 
provided 

2 4 4 10 14 13 Does not 
apply 

Count only 

Yes 

Number of 
additional Extra 
Care Homes 
supported by 
the council – 
Benchmarked 
Locally 

0 0 0 0 0 74 Does not 
apply 

Count only 

Yes 

Number of 
empty 
properties 
brought back 
into use (old 
definition) – 
Benchmarked 
Locally 

? 151 181 179 184 196 Excellent Yes 

Number of 
people on 
SARTH waiting 
list – 
Benchmarked 
Locally 

No 
data 

1289 1148 1152 2139 2050 Priority for 
improvement 

No 

Cumulative 
number of 
people housed 
from the SARTH 
register 

N/A N/A N/A 328 67 261 Does not 
apply 

Count only 

No 

The number of 
private sector 
homes 
improved in 
standard and 
quality due to 
intervention 
from the council 
– 
Benchmarked 
Locally 

No 
data 

No 
data 

819 810 415 325 Priority for 
improvement 

No 

The number of 
people who 

No 
data 

7 10 9 5 13 Excellent Yes 

Tudalen 120



7 

 

Measure  2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 Status Improved 

were on the 
Complex 
Disabilities 
Specialist 
Housing Needs 
Register for 
whom 
supported 
housing has 
been secured  – 
Benchmarked 
Locally 

Percentage of 
households 
successfully 
prevented from 
homelessness 
(Section 66 
duty) – 
Benchmarked 
Nationally 

54 65 58 57 52 42 Priority for 
improvement 

No 

Percentage of 
households 
successfully 
relieved from 
homelessness 
(Section 73 
duty) – 
Benchmarked 
Nationally 

31 38 38 30 31 22 Priority for 
improvement 

No 

 

Ambition Project Achievement 

There will be 1,000 more homes 
available within Denbighshire, 
including:  

170 additional council homes;  

260 additional affordable homes 
provided by private developers 
and RSLs. 

Additional Council 
Housing 
Developments 

Project ongoing, but delayed. 
By the end of the corporate 
plan period 170 units had either 
been completed or purchased, 
contracts had been awarded for 
their construction, or they were 
at the developed design stage. 
To date we have completed 9 
units, purchased a total of 41, 
construction contracts had been 
awarded for a further 90 and 30 

Tudalen 121



8 

 

Ambition Project Achievement 

were at the developed design 
stage. 

Work with RSLs 
and the private 
sector to deliver 
additional 
affordable homes 

 

 

Project Closed. Delivery of an 
additional 260 affordable 
homes has now been achieved 
and exceeded. The affordable 
housing delivery action is now 
being taken forward in Planning 
and Public Protection Service 
Plan. 

There will be fewer people in 
residential care through 
mechanisms including:  

Over 90 additional Extra Care 
Homes will be available for 
residents across Denbighshire 
(63 in Denbigh and 
approximately 30 in Ruthin)  

Denbigh Extra Care 
Housing 

74 apartments have been made 
available in Denbigh.  With a 
further 35 units in Ruthin 
planned to commence in 2022. 
Ruthin Extra Care Housing is 
still ongoing due to delays and 
we are currently working to a 
construction end date of 
February 2024. 

Ruthin Extra Care 
Housing (Phase 2) 

There will be more people living 
in their own homes for longer 
(including people with support 
needs) through mechanisms 
including: 

An additional eight Supported 
Housing Units in central 
Denbighshire to support adults 
with low level support needs.   

Denbigh Extra Care 
Housing 

66 apartments have been 
provided in Denbigh for people 
over 60, with an additional 8 
units to support adults with 
physical and learning 
disabilities, totalling 74 extra 
care units. Additional work 
around specialist housing is 
managed as business as usual. 

More young people (up to the 
age of 35) will be able to afford 
housing through mechanisms 
including: 

Mortgage deposit loan schemes; 

Supporting young people into 
stable tenancies. 

Work with RSLs 
and the private 
sector to deliver 
additional 
affordable homes 

Affordable housing for Young 
People will continue to be 
progressed through the 
Strategic Housing and 
Homelessness Action Plan.  

500 empty dwellings have been 
returned to occupation and used 
for housing needs in the area.  

Bring 500 Empty 
Homes back into 
use 

The project has exceeded the 
target of bringing 500 empty 
homes back into use, with 695 
empty properties having been 
brought back into use since 
2017. The Empty Homes 
delivery action will be taken 
forward in the Service Plan. 

Tudalen 122



9 

 

Connected Communities: Communities are connected and 

have access to goods and services locally, online and through 

good transport links 

Measure  2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 Status Improved 

The percentage 
of transactions 
undertaken via 
the web, 
compared to the 
total number of 
transactions 
undertaken 
using all access 
channels – 
Benchmarked 
Locally 

31 31 0 46 50 53 Good Yes 

The percentage 
of principle A 
roads that are in 
overall poor 
condition – 
Benchmarked 
Nationally 

2.7 2.7 3.4 3.6 3.5 2.6 Excellent Yes 

The percentage 
of non-principal 
classified B 
roads that are in 
overall poor 
condition – 
Benchmarked 
Nationally 

5.8 5.1 4.7 5.2 4.9 3.8 Excellent Yes 

The percentage 
of non-principal 
classified C 
roads that are in 
overall poor 
condition – 
Benchmarked 
Nationally 

10.5 10.2 8.2 8.3 7.5 7.5 Excellent Yes 

The percentage 
of Superfast 
Coverage in 

83 90.5 91.2 91.2 92.2 93.9 Priority for 
improvement 

Yes 

Tudalen 123



10 

 

Measure  2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 Status Improved 

Denbighshire 
(>30 Mbps) – 
Benchmarked 
Locally 

The percentage 
of premises with 
Broadband of 
10 Mbps or 
below – 
Benchmarked 
Locally 

10.1 7.1 6.6 4.9 4.4 3.95 Priority for 
improvement 

Yes 

The percentage 
of mobile 4G 
road signal (all 
operators) – 
Benchmarked 
Locally 

3.5 14.7 48.0 45.6 49.8 50.6 Priority for 
improvement 

Yes 

Percentage of 
Lower Super 
Output Areas 
(LSOAs) in 
Denbighshire in 
the 10% most 
deprived in 
Wales in terms 
of Access to 
Services (Wales 
Index of Multiple 
Deprivation No 
data WIMD) 

No 
data 

No 
data 

14 No 
data 

No 
data 

No 
data 

Priority for 
improvement 

No 

The percentage 
of adults (aged 
16 or over) who 
have used the 
internet (Conwy 
and 
Denbighshire) – 
Benchmarked 
Locally 

76.9 86.8 87.7 89.8 No 
data 

No 
data 

Priority for 
improvement 

Yes 

Year to date 
average for the 
percentage of 
damaged roads 
and pavements 

99.7 97 97.5 92 87 43 Priority for 
improvement 

No 

Tudalen 124



11 

 

Measure  2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 Status Improved 

made safe 
within target 
time (Category 
1 defects dealt 
within 
timescale) – 
Benchmarked 
Locally 

 

Ambition Project Achievement 

Improved travel connectivity 
across the county. 

Those with no access problems 
will consider private travel less 
and active travel/public transport 
more; 

There is help with mobility 
issues for those who don’t have 
or who cannot drive;  

A public travel network has been 
established that is underpinned 
by active travel; 

Improved travel to key areas 
where transport can support the 
Growth Bid (Abergele, 
Prestatyn, St Asaph and 
Deeside); 

Non-emergency patient 
transport, community car 
schemes, and a third tier model 
will be more flexible and provide 
more bespoke solutions; 

Residents can use smart 
phones to access responsive 
and bespoke non-emergency 
patient transport; 

There will be more effective 
traffic flow, park and 
pedestrianised areas in town 
centres to support regeneration. 

Better enable 
people to travel to 
work, education 
and services  

This project was cancelled at 
business case stage. A new 
Project Brief is being developed 
for the production of a 
Sustainable Transport Plan for 
Denbighshire. 

Improved travel connectivity 
across the county.  

Invest in roads and 
bridges to maintain 
a viable, 

This project was closed in 
2017, but road and bridge 
maintenance is managed as 

Tudalen 125



12 

 

Ambition Project Achievement 

Our road and bridge 
infrastructure continues to be 
viable because we have 
continued to invest in it. 

sustainable 
infrastructure 

 

business as usual activity within 
the Highways and 
Environmental Services. 

County-wide superfast 
broadband and mobile networks 
(4G). Mechanisms include:  

Using public service assets to 
address gaps in coverage, 
where possible. 

Our ambition is to have, by 
2022: 

100% superfast coverage in 
Denbighshire (at least 30 Mbps) 

Zero premises with broadband 
of 10 Mbps or below 

80% mobile 4G road signal 

Make superfast 
broadband and 
mobile networks 
available to 
everyone 

Project closed. Whilst the 
availability of superfast 
broadband and 4G has 
improved greatly since 2017, 
availability remains below the 
UK average and we have been 
unable to achieve our ambition. 
We have been able to put in 
place better internal processes 
to support digital infrastructure. 
However, despite our lobbying, 
we have not secured any faster 
roll-out of provision in the 
county, and significant 
challenges and barriers remain. 
We have also been unable to 
secure information or 
commitment from Openreach 
for the Nant Glyn (and 
surrounding villages) project. 

There will be an increasing 
proportion of information and 
services with an online option 
and more council transactions 
taking place on line. 

Ensure Council 
Information and 
Services are 
Accessible Online 

The percentage of transactions 
undertaken through the 
council’s website increased 
from 31% (2017) to 53%. The 
new Denbighshire County 
Council website meets 
accessibility standards and 
aims to make information and 
transactions as simple as 
possible. 

All residents skilled and 
confident in accessing goods 
and services online. 

Those most likely to be digitally 
excluded are offered training 
and support to improve their 
digital access skills. 

Digital literacy in financial 
products and services is a 
priority area for support. 

Target those most 
likely to be digitally 
excluded so they 
have the skills and 
means to use 
digital services 

Project completed. Training has 
been delivered; digital buddies 
have been recruited; and 
hardware has been installed in 
libraries and residential care 
homes. Solo digital spaces 
have been implemented and 
are now open to the public for 
use along with professionals. A 
new virtual reality workshop will 
continue beyond the project, 
and aims to capitalise on the 

Tudalen 126



13 

 

Ambition Project Achievement 

desire for meaningful virtual 
reality experiences and the 
dearth of skills in this area. 

Digital Access 
Points 

Closed at business case stage 
(2018).  

An increased number of events 
will be staged in the county. 

Improved infrastructure will be in 
place that will make it cheaper 
and easier to hold events, such 
as installing better fixed 
solutions (pop up power, etc.). 

Improved Wi-Fi/mobile 
coverage, charging points or 
travel connectivity will help 
communities organise events. 

Improve 
infrastructure to 
make it easier to 
stage events 

Project closed. Notwithstanding 
the delays to the project due to 
the social distancing measures 
imposed, the project has 
established a mobile inventory 
of equipment, which will be 
launched in the summer of 
2022. Recent approval for 
investment to local 
infrastructure across the county 
will help local communities to 
plan and stage their own events 
more cheaply and easily.  

  

Tudalen 127



14 

 

Resilient Communities: The council works with people and 

communities to build independence and resilience 

Measure  2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 Status Improved 

The average 
length of time 
adults (aged 65 
or over) are 
supported in 
residential care 
homes – 
Benchmarked 
Nationally 

1184 1195 993 970 1053 1028 Priority for 
improvement 

Yes 

The percentage 
of people 
reporting they 
have received 
the right 
information or 
advice when 
they needed it – 
Benchmarked 
Locally 

95 81.7 88 No 
data 

No 
data 

No 
data 

Acceptable No 

The percentage 
of carers 
reporting they 
feel supported 
to continue in 
their caring role 
– 
Benchmarked 
Locally 

89 56.5 55 No 
data 

No 
data 

No 
data 

Priority for 
improvement 

No 

The percentage 
of people 
reporting that 
they know who 
to contact about 
their care and 
support – 
Benchmarked 
Locally 

92 86.7 84 No 
data 

No 
data 

No 
data 

Acceptable No 

Number of 
assessments of 
need for support 

No 
data 

525 234 1224 878 390 NA NA 

Tudalen 128



15 

 

Measure  2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 Status Improved 

for carers 
undertaken 
during the year 

The percentage 
of people who 
agree "my local 
area is a place 
where people 
will pull together 
to improve the 
local area" – 
Benchmarked 
Locally 

No 
data 

59 No 
data 

No 
data 

63 No 
data 

Good Yes 

The number of 
live resources 
on the Dewis 
Cymru Platform 
– 
Benchmarked 
Locally 

453 454 508 536 623 533 Acceptable Yes 

The percentage 
of people who 
feel able to 
influence 
decisions 
affecting their 
local area – 
Benchmarked 
Locally 

No 
data 

27 No 
data 

No 
data 

20 No 
data 

Priority for 
improvement 

No 

The cumulative 
(year to date) 
number of 
repeat victims of 
Domestic Abuse 
including non-
crime 
occurrences (3 
or more in 12 
months, 
measured as 
year to date) 

399 424 110 517 551 678 Does not 
apply 

Count only 

No 

The cumulative 
(year to date) 
number of 

145 93 14 97 115 83 Does not 
apply 

Yes 

Tudalen 129



16 

 

Measure  2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 Status Improved 

repeat offenders 
of Domestic 
Abuse (3 or 
more in 12 
months) 

Count only 

The number of 
families 
resettled within 
Denbighshire 
under UK 
Resettlement 
Project – 
Benchmarked 
Locally 

No 
data 

No 
data 

No 
data 

17 5 6 Does not 
apply 

Count only 

Does not 
apply 

 

 

Ambition Project Achievement 

Community groups will be 
thriving, with practical advice 
and support available to help 
them be effective.  

The Community Planning 
website will be available to 
support good practise in terms 
of planning, engagement, 
alignment with public sector 
strategic objectives, etc.  

Community 
Planning and 
Development 
Resource  

Project completed. A free online 
resource for use by 
communities was created as a 
directory of information and 
provided guidance on the 
setting up of community plans.  
The project also offered officer 
time and support to 
communities who wished to 
create their own plans and bid 
for funding, signposting to an 
appropriate grant provider. 
Work continues as business as 
usual through our Community 
Development Team. 

Community 
Development 
Windfarms 

The project started in 
September 2019 and was 
completed in March 2021. 
During this time the Community 
Development Team provided 
support to 253 groups. Work 
continues as business as usual. 

Rhyl Community 
Development 
Project 

The council supported West 
Rhyl residents to become 
Community Champions and 
work with us on our Safer 
Streets Programme. In 
partnership with North Wales 

Tudalen 130



17 

 

Ambition Project Achievement 

Police and Clwyd Alyn Housing, 
a new community food garden 
was delivered; and 105 
stainless steel bollards were 
installed along pavement 
edgings to alleviate concerns 
over vehicle parking around 
Gerddi Heulwen. 

People will be more resilient and 
independent because they have 
access to good information that 
will help them. Dewis Cymru will 
be developed to support this 
aim. 

Provide easily 
accessible 
information that 
supports people’s 
independence and 
resilience  

By February 2020 the content 
and activity for this project had 
been incorporated into business 
as usual for Library Services 
and the project was closed.  
Library Services continue to 
provide easily accessible 
information that supports 
people’s independence and 
resilience. 

Working towards 
becoming a 
Dementia Friendly 
Denbighshire 
County Council. 

Since the recognition from the 
Alzheimer’s Society we have 
completed the majority of our 
action plan activities; shared 
good practice with staff through 
the staff intranet; promoted 
training to increase awareness 
of dementia throughout the 
council; extended and 
consolidated our connections 
with dementia friendly 
communities and groups across 
Denbighshire and the wider 
North Wales region. This 
project has now been closed, 
but further work will be 
undertaken within the council’s 
usual business. 

Residents will feel informed and 
empowered to influence 
services.  

In place will be: 

A citizen’s panel; 

An engagement portal to 
manage new pieces of 
consultation, make consultation 
feedback mandatory, and 

People are 
involved in shaping 
and improving 
services 

Valuable customer information 
has been gathered through the 
lifespan of this project. Year 3 
research has been delayed until 
the summer. A draft 
engagement policy, supporting 
framework, templates and 
toolkits have been developed 
for approval by the new council. 

Tudalen 131



18 

 

Ambition Project Achievement 

enable residents to express 
preferences according to 
consultations they’d be 
interested in; 

An engagement toolkit to 
support best practice. 

Further work is needed on a 
Participation Strategy. 

Everyone will feel safer in their 
communities, particularly those 
suffering the consequences of 
domestic abuse. 

Act to reduce 
Domestic Abuse 

The project closed with many 
bespoke pieces of work 
completed. For example, 
Denbighshire County Council’s 
Domestic Abuse Policy and 
mandatory training for staff to 
recognise the signs of abuse 
and what to do. Further activity 
around reducing domestic 
abuse will carry on as business 
as usual throughout services. 

People will be able to live in 
their own homes for longer.  

There will be: 

Greater support for carers to 
enable them to sustain their 
carer roles; 

More flexible housing that is 
able to accommodate to 
people’s changing needs; 

Measures to help prevent 
loneliness and isolation that can 
lead to greater care demands. 

Supporting Carers 
in Denbighshire 

Project closed. Valuable multi-
agency working has been 
established through this project, 
and our project group has 
agreed to continue with 
meetings and to monitor the 
action plans that have been 
developed. 

Vulnerable people receive more 
effective support from public 
sector organisations. 

Community 
Resource Teams / 
Ensure Adults and 
Older People who 
need health and 
social care in 
Denbighshire will 
experience a 
seamless service. 

Project closed. Community 
Resource Teams have been 
collocated in Rhyl, Prestatyn, 
Denbigh and Ruthin.  

 

 

Tudalen 132



19 

 

Environment: Attractive and protected, supporting well-being 

and economic prosperity 

Measure  2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 Status Improved 

STEAM No data 
Total Economic 
Impact of 
Tourism (£ 
million) – 
Benchmarked 
Locally 

479 490 509 552 213 No 
data 

Priority for 
improvement 

No 

% of existing 
and acquired 
council housing 
stock (1st April 
2017 baseline) 
achieving an 
EPC (Energy) 
rating of C or 
above – 
Benchmarked 
Locally 

No 
data 

28 33 40 46 53 Priority for 
improvement 

Yes 

Annual 
cumulative No. 
of trees planted 
to increase 
canopy cover in 
Rhyl and 
Denbigh – 
Benchmarked 
Locally 

No 
data 

2500 5800 1010
0 

1450
0 

1800
0 

Excellent Yes 

No. of 
properties with 
reduced risk of 
flooding 
(1,000s) – 
Benchmarked 
Locally 

No 
data 

No 
data 

No 
data 

No 
data 

No 
data 

1650 Excellent Yes 

How satisfied 
are people with 
their local open 
spaces? No 
data 
Countryside – 

No 
data 

87 No 
data 

No 
data 

85 No 
data 

Excellent No 

Tudalen 133



20 

 

Measure  2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 Status Improved 

Benchmarked 
Locally 

How satisfied 
are people with 
their local open 
spaces? No 
data Beaches – 
Benchmarked 
Locally 

No 
data 

70 No 
data 

No 
data 

69 No 
data 

Good No 

How satisfied 
are people with 
their local open 
spaces? No 
data Parks – 
Benchmarked 
Locally 

No 
data 

64 No 
data 

No 
data 

59 No 
data 

Acceptable No 

Total carbon 
tonnage emitted 
(Corporately) 
through supply 
chains – 
Benchmarked 
Locally 

No 
data 

No 
data 

No 
data 

2271
0 

2220
2 

3140
9  

Priority for 
Improvement 

No 

Total carbon 
tonnage emitted 
(Corporately) 
through 
business travel 
– 
Benchmarked 
Locally 

No 
data 

No 
data 

No 
data 

550 126 163  Excellent Yes 

Total carbon 
tonnage emitted 
(Corporately) 
through staff 
commuting – 
Benchmarked 
Locally  

No 
data 

No 
data 

No 
data 

1848 1719 2045  Priority for 
Improvement 

No 

Percentage of 
DCC owned and 
operated land in 
highest 
categories of 

No 
data 

No 
data 

No 
data 

37.5
6 

38.1
4 

41.0  Acceptable Yes 

Tudalen 134



21 

 

Measure  2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 Status Improved 

species 
richness – 
Benchmarked 
Locally 

 

Ambition Project Achievement 

70% of existing and acquired 
council homes will have at least 
a ‘C’ energy efficiency rating. 

Improving Energy 
Efficiency in 
Council Houses 

As at March 2022, 53% of 
certificated properties achieved, 
up 5.8%. 

All our new council housing built 
will achieve an ‘Excellent’ 
energy rating. 

Additional Council 
Housing 
Developments 

No new council builds have yet 
been completed. This work is 
ongoing. 

There will be growing numbers 
of black grouse, little terns, 
adders, sand lizards and bees. 

Improving 
biodiversity in 
Denbighshire 

This project has grown to now 
include over 100 bee friendly 
sites (including 11 roadside 
nature reserves). These sites 
are equivalent to nearly 35 
football pitches worth of 
grassland managed as native 
wildflower meadows.  Further 
actions to improve biodiversity 
will continue as business as 
usual, and most recently a tree 
nursery was opened with the 
aim of producing 5,000 native 
wildflower plants and 5,000 
native trees per year.  

Moorland 
Management and 
Wildfire Prevention 

In response to the summer 
2018 Llantysilio fire, 
Communities Scrutiny 
Committee produced a 
comprehensive report into all 
aspects of the fire. It found the 
need for better communication 
between all stakeholders, 
improved management of the 
moorland and a proactive 
approach to prevent further 
wildfires. A Moorland Officer 
was appointed and continues to 
coordinate activity and help 
landowners and graziers to 
manage the moorland to 
improve its general health. This 

Tudalen 135



22 

 

Ambition Project Achievement 

has included restoration works 
at Llantysilio; condition surveys; 
fire risk assessments; and joint 
training with North Wales Fire 
and Rescue. 

There will be 18,000 more trees 
across Rhyl and Denbigh 

PLANT Project: 
Urban Tree 
Planting 

Project completed. Completion 
of the PLANT project has 
resulted in the creation of an 
additional 80 acres of quality 
green open space strategically 
located adjacent to some of the 
more disadvantaged wards in 
Wales. 

To maintain, 
enhance, protect 
and preserve 
Denbighshire’s 
living assets for 
future generations 

Project closed. We now have a 
much clearer understanding of 
Denbighshire’s tree assets. 
Survey work and inspections 
have been carried out across 
the county along key routes to 
develop a dataset containing 
information on species, 
condition, location, and 
management requirements. 
This information will inform out 
strategy going forward and how 
we react to issues such as 
Climate Change and Ash 
Dieback. 

500 properties will have 
benefitted from a reduced risk of 
flooding through the Rhyl East 
scheme. 

East Rhyl Coastal 
Defence Scheme 

The project was completed in 
February 2022 ahead of 
schedule and under budget, 
and will give protection to  
1,650 properties. 

Renewable energy provision 
across the county has 
increased. 

None It is difficult for the council to 
exert any control in this area, 
but we have seen an increase 
in renewable schemes coming 
forward in the last 5 years, 
including further offshore 
windfarms, and one 
development on the Brenig. 
There is potentially a scheme 
for a solar farm near St. Asaph, 
and Awel y Môr off-shore 
windfarm (near Conwy) is 

Tudalen 136



23 

 

Ambition Project Achievement 

linking through to Denbighshire 
for its sub-station. Council also 
supported in principle the 
development of a tidal lagoon 
energy project off the 
Denbighshire coastline. We are 
also looking at what can be 
encouraged through the LDP. 

Carbon emissions from council 
assets have reduced by at least 
15% by 2022 

Reducing carbon 
emissions from 
council assets 

2019 to 2020 energy figures 
show that we reduced our 
carbon emissions by 15.69% 
from our 2017 baseline. During 
2020 to 2021 the council further 
reduced its Net Carbon total by 
27% on the previous year 
(although this was an 
exceptional year). Ongoing 
work to reduce our carbon 
emissions will continue through 
the Climate and Ecological 
Change Programme.   

 County Hall 
Improved Utilisation 
– upgraded 
Building 
Management 
System 

Ongoing action within the 
Climate and Ecological Change 
Programme. 

The county has a higher profile 
as a location to visit, so that we 
can capitalise on Denbighshire’s 
economic potential. 

Tourism spend in the county has 
increased. 

Develop a Tourism 
Strategy to raise 
the profile of 
Denbighshire. 

Project complete. Tourism 
Strategy developed for 2019 to 
2022. STEAM data shows the 
economic impact of tourism 
rose from £490m in 2017 to 
£552 in 2019. 2020 saw a 
61.4% decrease to £213m. 

Addition in support of the 
Environment Priority 

 

 

Develop options to 
reduce plastics use 
within Denbighshire 
County Council 
(Phase 1 and 
Phase 2) 

Phase 1, covering plastics used 
by the council, has been 
completed. Phase 2, covering 
plastics used by schools, is to 
be progressed through the 
Climate and Ecological Change 
Strategy. 

  

Tudalen 137



24 

 

Young People: A place where younger people will want to live 

and work and have the skills to do so 

Measure  2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 Status Improved 

Percentage of 
pupil attendance 
in primary 
schools – 
Benchmarked 
Nationally 

95.1 94.9 94.5 94.9 No 
data 

No 
data 

Excellent No 

Percentage of 
pupil attendance 
in secondary 
schools – 
Benchmarked 
Nationally 

93.8 93.7 93.5 93.4 No 
data 

No 
data 

Priority for 
improvement 

No 

% of the 
population aged 
18 to 24 
claiming JSA – 
Benchmarked 
Nationally 

4.4 4.2 6 6.2 12.4 6.4 Priority for 
improvement 

No 

The percentage 
of children aged 
4 to 5 years who 
are a healthy 
weight or 
underweight – 
Benchmarked 
Nationally 

73.1 71 70.4 67.7 71.8 No 
data 

Priority for 
improvement 

No 

Local Authority 
Points Score 
Average KS4 
Welsh 
Baccalaureate 
Skills Challenge 
Certificate 
Indicator – 
Benchmarked 
Nationally 

No 
data 

25 30 33 No 
data 

No 
data 

Excellent Yes 

The percentage 
of pupils (using 
Pupil Attitudes 

No 
data 

86.2 85.9 86.1 87.2 No 
data 

Good Yes 

Tudalen 138



25 

 

Measure  2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 Status Improved 

to Self and 
School (PASS) 
who respond 
positively 
against pupils’ 
feelings about 
school – 
Benchmarked 
Locally 

The % of 
children 
achieving 5 
GSCEs A* to C 
(Level 2, Key 
Stage 4), 
including 
English or 
Welsh (1st 
language), 
Maths and 
English 
Literature, by 
the end of 
secondary 
school, against 
the % that 
achieved the 
expected 
standard at the 
end of primary 
school (Level 4, 
Key Stage 2) – 
Benchmarked 
Nationally 

61 54 52 55 No 
data 

No 
data 

Acceptable No 

The percentage 
of residents that 
are satisfied that 
there are job 
opportunities for 
young people at 
the start of their 
career – 
Benchmarked 
Locally 

No 
data 

19 No 
data 

No 
data 

19 No 
data 

Priority for 
improvement 

No 

The percentage 
of residents that 

No 
data 

28 No 
data 

No 
data 

26 No 
data 

Priority for 
improvement 

No 

Tudalen 139



26 

 

Measure  2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 Status Improved 

are satisfied that 
there are 
opportunities for 
young people to 
develop their 
skills – 
Benchmarked 
Locally 

The percentage 
of residents that 
are satisfied that 
there are leisure 
opportunities 
that appeal to 
young people – 
Benchmarked 
Locally 

No 
data 

50 No 
data 

No 
data 

29 No 
data 

Priority for 
improvement 

No 

The number of 
schools 
providing 
education 
through 
suitability and 
condition 
categories C 
and D – 
Benchmarked 
Locally 

No 
data 

36 34 30 27 27 Priority for 
improvement 

Yes 

The percentage 
increase in the 
salaries of 
young people 
enrolled in the 
Employment 
Bursary Project 
– 
Benchmarked 
Locally 

No 
data 

No 
data 

17 26 17 16 Excellent Yes 

 

Ambition Project Achievement 

All young people are being 
supported to achieve their 
potential. We would expect to 
see a reduction in the number of 

Monitoring and 
supporting positive 

Project closed.87 % of pupils 
respond positively as to their 
feelings about school. The 
impact of Covid-19 and 

Tudalen 140



27 

 

Ambition Project Achievement 

pupils not achieving the 
expected standard at the end of 
secondary where they did 
achieve the expected standard 
at the end of primary. 

pupil attitudes to 
self and school  

 

changes to the curriculum pose 
significant challenges for the 
measurement of attainment. 
The council works closely with 
GwE to monitor school 
standards on an ongoing basis. 

Review education provision in 
Denbigh, Rhyl and Llangollen 
under the Sustainable 
Communities for Learning 
Programme (formerly the 21st 
Century Schools Programme). 

Modernising 
Education 

Completion of Band A, 
including within this Corporate 
Plan, four new primary schools 
on three sites, a new 3-16 
through school, a Welsh 
Language Centre, and 
extensions / improvement to 
Ysgol Bro Cinmeirch. Work has 
also started on the extension of 
the Oaktree Childcare provision 
in Rhyl. Work started and 
ongoing for Band B, following 
acceptance of programme 
proposal by Welsh 
Government. 

Young people are resilient and 
have the right skills to thrive, 
including practical, financial and 
emotional skills. 

Monitoring and 
supporting positive 
pupil attitudes to 
self and 
school/well-being 

Project closed. 87% of pupils 
respond positively as to their 
feelings about school. 

Health and 
Wellbeing - 
Nutrition and 
Cooking Skills 

Project funding will end in July. 
21 schools have engaged in the 
programme, with 25 members 
of staff trained in Come and 
Cook. 

Parents have access to the right 
support so that they can give 
their children the best start in 
life. 

Supporting Parents 
in Denbighshire 

Project closed and now 
business as usual. 130 
practitioners and 48 settings in 
Denbighshire benefitted from 
training opportunities. Before 
and after Covid-19 restrictions, 
139 parents received face-to-
face training, but most 
significantly 2,362 have 
registered online. 

Help and advice is available so 
that young people make the 
right choices to prepare them for 

Ready for Work Project closed. Prior to Covid-
19, successful career events 
were held with good regularity 

Tudalen 141



28 

 

Ambition Project Achievement 

the work that they want to do, 
and feel confident and well-
supported to enter employment. 

Quality mentoring and work 
opportunities are available to 
young people to help them 
develop their skills. 

throughout the county with 
strong attendance by schools / 
pupils and employers. It has not 
been possible to deliver face-to-
face events during the 
pandemic. 

The Denbighshire 
Working Start 
Scheme 

Project ongoing (on target). A 
total of 110 placements have 
been sourced and advertised 
by the Work Start Team to date. 
Funding of this project has 
been extended until December 
2022. 

Young Person 
Employment 
Bursary 

Project closed. 20 applications 
supported, leading to a 20% 
average increase in the salaries 
of applicants. 

Young people can find 
employment that appeals to 
them and matches their skills. 

TechZone / Parth 
Dechnoleg: Growth 
Sector Move-on 
Accommodation  

Project closed at business case 
stage – no funding. 

Develop a co-
working space for 
new enterprises at 
the former 
Costigans, Rhyl 

Project completed (May 2021). 
New space for entrepreneurs 
delivered. 

Community 
Benefits Hub 

Project ongoing (on target). 
Community Benefits now 
embedded within the council’s 
work, delivering tangible 
benefits, including work 
placements. Hub has also 
helped secure collaborative 
procurement opportunities. 

 

Tudalen 142



 

Adroddiad i’r Cyngor Sir 

Dyddiad y cyfarfod 19 Gorffennaf 2022 

Aelod Arweiniol / Swyddog – Gary Williams, Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Cyfriethiol, 

 Adnoddau Dynol a Democrataidd 

Awdur yr adroddiad Louise Dougal, Rheolwr AD a Sophie Vaughan, Arbenigwr Tâl 

a Gwobrwyo 

Teitl Datganiad Polisi Tâl 2022/23 

1. Am beth mae’r adroddiad yn sôn? 

Mae Deddf Lleoliaeth 2011 yn ei gwneud yn ofynnol i awdurdodau lleol baratoi datganiadau 

polisi tâl. Mae’n rhaid i'r datganiadau hyn fynegi polisïau’r awdurdod ei hun ar amrywiaeth o 

faterion sy'n ymwneud â chyflog ei weithlu, yn arbennig ei uwch staff (neu "brif swyddogion"), 

a’i weithwyr ar y cyflogau isaf. Mae’n rhaid i’r Cyngor gymeradwyo Datganiadau Polisi Tâl 

bob blwyddyn, a’u cyhoeddi ar y wefan berthnasol. 

2. Beth yw'r rheswm dros lunio’r adroddiad hwn? 

Mae’r adroddiad hwn yn ceisio cymeradwyaeth y Cyngor Llawn i’r Datganiad Polisi Tâl sydd 

ynghlwm, a ddrafftiwyd yn unol â gofynion 38 (1) Deddf Lleoliaeth 2011 ac sy'n cynnwys yr 

holl drefniadau tâl presennol ar gyfer y grwpiau gweithlu o fewn y Cyngor, gan gynnwys y 

Prif Swyddogion a'r gweithwyr ar y cyflogau isaf. 

3. Beth yw’r Argymhellion? 

Bod y Cyngor yn cytuno ag argymhelliad y Panel Tâl Uwch Arweinyddiaeth o ran y 
newidiadau i Bolisi Tâl 2022/23 (copi yn Atodiad A). 
 

 

 

 

Tudalen 143

Eitem Agenda 6



 
 

 

4. Manylion yr adroddiad 

Datganiad Polisi Tâl 

Dan Adran 112 Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 mae gan y Cyngor ‘y pŵer i benodi 

swyddogion ar delerau ac amodau rhesymol o’r math y mae’r Cyngor yn eu barnu’n addas’.  

Mae’r datganiad Polisi Tâl hwn yn amlinellu ymagwedd y Cyngor at dâl yn unol â gofynion 

a38 (1) Deddf Lleoliaeth 2011, sy’n ei gwneud yn ofynnol i Awdurdodau Lleol Cymru a Lloegr 

gynhyrchu a chyhoeddi Datganiad Polisi Tâl ar gyfer pob blwyddyn ariannol, sy’n manylu ar 

y canlynol: 

a) Polisïau’r Cyngor ar bob agwedd ac elfen o dâl Prif Swyddogion  
b) Dull y Cyngor o gyhoeddi a chaniatáu mynediad at wybodaeth sy’n 

ymwneud â phob agwedd ar dâl Prif Swyddogion  
c) Polisïau’r Cyngor ar dâl ei weithwyr sydd ar y cyflogau isaf (gan gynnwys 

y diffiniad a fabwysiadwyd a’r rhesymau drosto) 
ch) Y berthynas rhwng tâl ei Brif Swyddogion a gweithwyr eraill. 

Mae'r Polisi Tâl wedi’i adolygu ar gyfer 2022/23 a’r newidiadau canlynol wedi’u gwneud: 

Dyfarniadau Cyflog Cenedlaethol 

Mae’r Polisi Tâl wedi’i ddiweddaru gyda Dyfarniad Cyflog 2021/22 a’r sefyllfa ar gyfer 

2022/23 nad yw wedi cael ei chytuno hyd yma.  

Dyfarniad Cyflog y Prif Weithredwr a’r Prif Swyddogion 

Mae’r Polisi Tâl wedi’i ddiweddaru gyda Dyfarniad Cyflog 2021/22 ar gyfer Prif Swyddogion 

a’r Prif Weithredwr, lle bo hynny’n berthnasol, a’r sefyllfa ar gyfer 2022/23 nad yw wedi cael 

ei chytuno hyd yma.  

Perthnasedd Tâl o fewn y Cyngor 

Mae paragraff 7.4 wedi’i ddiweddaru gyda’r gymhariaeth ddiweddaraf rhwng y rhai sydd ar 

y cyflogau isaf a chyflog y Prif Weithredwr. 

5. Sut mae’r penderfyniad yn cyfrannu at y Blaenoriaethau 

Corfforaethol? 

Bydd polisi tâl teg a thryloyw yn cyfrannu at weithlu brwdfrydig fydd, yn ei dro, yn cyfrannu 

at gyflawni’r blaenoriaethau corfforaethol. 

Tudalen 144



 
 

6. Faint fydd hyn yn ei gostio a sut bydd yn effeithio 

ar wasanaethau eraill? 

Ni cheir goblygiadau ariannol newydd yn sgil y Polisi Tâl hwn. 

7. Beth yw prif gasgliadau’r Asesiad o’r Effaith ar Les? 

Mae’r Asesiadau o’r Effaith ar Les ar gyfer y Polisi Tâl ynghlwm. Nid oes unrhyw fater yn 

codi o'r naill asesiad na’r llall. 

8. Pa ymgynghoriadau sydd wedi’u cynnal gyda Chraffu ac 

eraill? 

Ymgynghorwyd â Phennaeth y Gyfraith, AD a’r Gwasanaethau Democrataidd a’r Swyddog 

Adran 151 i sicrhau bod holl ofynion a38 (1) y Ddeddf Lleoliaeth wedi eu hymgorffori.   

9. Datganiad y Prif Swyddog Cyllid 

Costau staff sy’n ffurfio’r rhan fwyaf o wariant refeniw’r Cyngor. Mae’r costau hyn yn cynyddu 

oherwydd y newidiadau lleol a chenedlaethol i’r hinsawdd economaidd, lefelau yswiriant 

gwladol a chyfraddau amrywiol yr isafswm cyflog. Serch hynny, mae gan y Cyngor 

Strategaeth Ariannol Tymor Canolig a Phroses Gyllidebu gadarn sy’n ceisio nodi, asesu a 

chytuno ar gynigion cyllidebau mewn modd amserol sydd wedi’i gynllunio, ac sy’n cynnwys 

rhagolygon setliadau tâl ac unrhyw newidiadau polisi. 

10. Pa risgiau sydd ac a oes unrhyw beth y gallwn ei wneud 

i'w lleihau? 

Bydd y Cyngor yn torri ei rwymedigaethau cyfreithiol mewn perthynas â’r Ddeddf Lleoliaeth 

os nad yw’n mabwysiadu'r Polisi Tâl. 

11. Pŵer i wneud y penderfyniad 

A38 (1) Deddf Lleoliaeth 2011 ac adran 112 Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972, sy'n cynnwys y 

pŵer i benodi swyddogion. 

Tudalen 145



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Pay policy 2022 - 2023 

 

Pay Policy 2022-23 

 

Approved by Full Council 

Date approved  

Date implemented  

Owner  SV 

Review date 31/03/23  

Tudalen 147



Pay policy 2022 - 2023 

Version control 

This document is subject to regular review due to legislative and policy changes. The latest versions of 

all our publications can be found on our website. Before contacting us about the content of this 

document, we recommend that you refer to the most recent version on the website and any relevant 

guidance. 

Version Date approved Approved by Notes / changes 

1.0  Full Council 

Position updated regarding national negotiations of pay 

structures for national pay awards for 2021-22 

Paragraph 7.4 has been updated with the most recent 

comparison of the lowest paid against the Chief 

Executive’s salary. 

 

Tudalen 148



Pay policy 2022 - 2023 

Contents 

Version control 2 
Contents 3 
1. Introduction and Purpose 4 
2. Legislative Framework 5 

3. Scope of the Pay Policy 6 
4. Broad Principles of our Pay Strategy 6 

4.1 Transparency, accountability and value for money 6 
4.2 Development of Pay and Reward Strategy 7 

4.3 Pay Structure - Pay Spine 8 
4.4 Job Evaluation 9 
4.5 Market Supplements 9 

4.6 Acting up, Honoraria & Ex Gratia Payments 10 
4.7 Pay and Performance 10 

5. Chief Officer Remuneration 10 

5.1 Definitions of Chief Officer & Pay Levels 10 

5.2 Pay Award 11 
5.3 Pay review for Chief Officers 12 
5.4 Honorarium 13 

5.5 Recruitment of Chief Officers 13 

5.6 Additions to Salary of Chief Officers 14 
5.7 Payments on Termination 14 

6. Publication 15 
7. Pay Relativities within the Council 15 
8. Accountability and Decision Making 16 
9. Re-employment 16 

10. Reviewing the Policy 17 
 
 

Tudalen 149



Pay Policy 2022 - 2023 

 

 

4 

1. Introduction and Purpose 

Introduction from the Leader of the Council 

At Denbighshire County Council we recognise the public interest in public sector pay and the 

importance of transparency and accountability in this area. 

We are committed to providing equal pay for work of equal value and aim to provide an equitable pay 

structure for all our employees and workers on various terms and conditions. 

This is the ninth Pay Policy Statement that Denbighshire County Council has published and it is part of 

our continuing commitment to be a fair, equitable and transparent employer. 

This document details the practices, processes and culture that we have in place are demonstrating 

value for money and the role that senior leadership play in service delivery and the delivery of our 

strategic aims.  

As the Leader of the Council, I am committed to ensure that this good work continues. 

1.1 This is the 10th annual pay policy statement for the period 1st April, 2022– 31st March, 2023. This 

pay policy statement provides the framework for decision making on pay, and in particular, decision-

making on Senior Pay, under Section 112 of the Local Government Act 1972 the Council has ‘the power 

to appoint officers on such reasonable terms and conditions as the Council thinks fit’. This Pay Policy 

statement sets out the Council’s approach to pay in accordance with the requirements of s38 (1) of the 

Localism Act 2011 which requires English and Welsh Local Authorities to produce and publish a Pay 

Policy Statement each financial year, detailing: 

a. The Council’s Policies towards all aspects and elements of the remuneration of Chief Officers 

b. Their approach to the publication of and access to information relating to all aspects of the 

remuneration of Chief Officers 

c. The Council’s Policies towards the remuneration of its lowest paid employees (including the 

definition adopted and reasons for it) 

d. The relationship between the remuneration of its Chief Officers and other employees. 

Tudalen 150



Pay Policy 2022 - 2023 

 

 

5 

1.2 Local Authorities are large complex organisations with multi-million pound budgets. They have a 

very wide range of functions and provide and/or commission a wide range of essential services. The 

general approach to remuneration levels may therefore differ from one group of employees to another to 

reflect specific circumstances at a local, Welsh or UK national level. It will also need to be flexible when 

required to address a variety of changing circumstances whether foreseeable or not.   

1.3  Although recent settlements for councils in Wales have shown a welcome return to sustained 

increase in cash terms, councils have also had to identify savings in order to ensure that inflationary 

costs are met and new responsibilities delivered. In the Local Authority Welsh Government Settlement 

this year indicative average settlement increases of 3.5% for 2023/24 and 2.4% for 2024/25 (estimated 

DCC figures would 3.3% and 2.2%) were announced. Although this is very welcome from a planning 

perspective it does indicate that difficult decisions will be required over the coming years. When inflation 

and demographic pressures are taken into account these indicative percentages represent a reduction 

in funding in real terms. The economic and political outlook remains very uncertain and unpredictable 

and the aim to reduce the deficit, which has again increased due to spending on the pandemic, is likely 

to remain which may well impact future funding for local government negatively. The council has a 

Medium Term Financial Strategy and robust Budget Process which aims to identify, assess and agree 

budget proposals in a planned and timely way.  

1.4 Approval of the Pay Policy Statement is required by Full Council as required by the legislation, this 

policy statement will come into immediate effect and will be subject to review on a minimum of an annual 

basis in accordance with the relevant legislation prevailing at that time. 

2. Legislative Framework 

2.1 In determining the pay and remuneration of all of its employees, the Council will comply with all 

relevant employment legislation. This includes the 

a. Equality Act 2010 

b. Part Time Employment (Prevention of Less Favourable Treatment) Regulations 2000 

c. Agency Workers Regulations 2018 and where relevant, the 

d. Transfer of Undertakings (Protection of Earnings) Regulations 

Tudalen 151



Pay Policy 2022 - 2023 

 

 

6 

2.2 With regard to the Equal Pay requirements contained within the Equality Act, the Council completed 

a review to ensure that there is no pay discrimination within its pay structures and that all pay 

differentials can be objectively justified through the use of equality proofed Job Evaluation mechanism 

which directly relate salaries to the requirements, demands and responsibilities of the role. 

2.3 This policy must be applied consistently to all job applicants or employees regardless of their age, 

disability, gender reassignment, marital or civil partnership status, race, pregnancy or maternity, religion 

or belief, sex, sexual orientation or caring responsibilities. 

If you require this information in an alternative format please contact Human Resources on 01824 

706200 

3. Scope of the Pay Policy 

3.1 The Localism Act 2011 requires Authorities to develop and make public their Pay Policy on all 

aspects of Chief Officer Remuneration (including on ceasing to hold office), and that pertaining to the 

‘lowest paid’ in the Council, explaining their Policy on the relationship between remuneration for Chief 

Officers and other groups. However, in the interests of transparency and accountability the Council has 

chosen to take a broader approach and produce a Policy covering all employee groups with the 

exception of School Teachers (as the remuneration for this latter group is set by Welsh Government and 

therefore not in Local Council control). 

3.2 Nothing within the provisions of the Localism Act 2011 detracts from the Council’s autonomy in 

making decisions on pay that are appropriate to local circumstances and which deliver value for money 

for local tax payers. However, this Policy will be complied with in setting remuneration levels for all 

groups within its scope. 

4. Broad Principles of our Pay Strategy 

4.1 Transparency, accountability and value for money 

4.1.1 The Council is committed to an open and transparent approach to pay policy which will enable the 

tax payer to access, understand and assess information on remuneration levels across all groups of 

council employees. To this end copies of the following pay scales are included in appendix A – D: 

Tudalen 152



Pay Policy 2022 - 2023 

 

 

7 

 Employee Pay Scales 

 Chief Officer Pay Scales 

 Soulbury Pay Scales 

 Youth Workers Pay Scales 

and the following documents are available to view on the Denbighshire www.denbighshire.gov.uk 

 Early Termination (Discretionary Payments) Policy 

 Redundancy Policy 

 Market Supplement Policy 

 Acting up, Honoraria & Ex Gratia Payments Policy 

 Senior Leadership Pay Maintenance Process 

 Gender Pay Report  

4.2 Development of Pay and Reward Strategy 

4.2.1 The primary aim of a reward strategy is to attract, retain and motivate suitably skilled staff so that 

the Council can perform at its best. The biggest challenge for the Council in the current circumstances is 

to maximise productivity and efficiency within current resources. The Pay Policy then is a matter of 

striking a sometimes difficult balance between setting remuneration levels at appropriate levels to 

facilitate a sufficient supply of appropriately skilled individuals to fill the Council’s very wide range of posts, 

and ensuring that the burden on the taxpayer does not become greater than can be fully and objectively 

justified. 

4.2.2 In this context it does need to be recognised that at the more senior grades, in particular, 

remuneration levels need to enable the attraction of a suitably wide pool of talent (which will ideally 

include people from the private as well as public sector and from outside as well as within Wales), and 

the retention of suitably skilled and qualified individuals once in post. It must be recognised that the 

Council will often be seeking to recruit in competition with other good public and private sector 

employers. 

Tudalen 153

file://///southfs01/home$/sop90542/Sophie/Policies/Policy%20Work%20and%20Info/Policies%20-%20New%20Format%202014/Final%20Policies%20on%20EDRMS/Pay%20Policy/2021-22/www.denbighshire.gov.uk


Pay Policy 2022 - 2023 

 

 

8 

4.2.3 In addition, the Council is the major employer in the area. As such we must have regard to our role 

in improving the economic well-being of the people of Denbighshire. The availability of good quality 

employment on reasonable terms and conditions and fair rates of pay has a beneficial impact on the 

quality of life in the community as well as on the local economy. 

4.2.4 In designing, developing and reviewing the Pay and Reward Strategy, the Council will seek to 

balance these factors appropriately to maximise outcomes for the organisation and the community it 

serves, while managing pay costs appropriately and maintaining sufficient flexibility to meet future 

needs. This Pay Policy Statement will be reviewed on an annual basis in line with our strategy for pay 

and approved annually by the Full Council. 

 

4.3 Pay Structure - Pay Spine 

4.3.1 The Council uses the nationally negotiated pay spine as the basis for its grading structure. This 

determines the salaries of the larger majority of the non-teaching workforce, together with the use of 

other nationally defined rates where relevant. 

4.3.2 The national pay award for the period 1st April, 2021 to 31st March 2022 was agreed at 1.75% for 

employees on SCP 2 and above and 2.75% for SCP 1.  Negotiations will start now on the 2022/23 

national pay award and this policy will be updated in due course.   

The Pay Award for the period 2021/22 ensured that all pay rates met the Real Living Wage of November, 
2020 of £9.50 per hour, which came into effect by April, 2021. The Council agreed that any pay rates 
falling below the non-statutory Real Living Wage Foundation would be reviewed each year, upon receipt 
of the National Pay Agreement.  
 
When the Pay Award for 2022/23 is announced the Council will review their position if any salaries fall 
below the November 2021 Real Living Wage amount of £9.90 per hour.  

For Soulbury Staff and Youth & Community Workers a pay award of 1.75% has been agreed for the 

period 1st September, 2021 to 31st August, 2022.   

For Chief Officers and Chief Executives, the pay award for the period 1st April, 2021 – 31st March, 2022 

is 1.5%. 

Tudalen 154



Pay Policy 2022 - 2023 

 

 

9 

4.3.3 All other pay related allowances are the subject of either nationally or locally negotiated rates, 

having been determined from time to time in accordance with collective bargaining machinery and/or as 

determined by Council Policy. 

4.3.4 New appointments will normally be made at the minimum of the relevant grade, although this can 

be varied where necessary to secure the best candidate. 

4.4 Job Evaluation 

4.4.1 Job evaluation is a systematic way of determining the value/worth of a job in relation to other jobs 

within an organisation. It aims to provide analytical scoring and to make systematic comparison 

between jobs to assess their relative worth for the purpose of establishing a rational pay structure and 

pay equity between jobs. The Council currently uses the Greater London Provincial Council Job 

Evaluation Scheme. 

4.4.2 The Council undertook a full evaluation and review of pay under Single Status for the non-

teaching workforce in terms of Pay & Grading and Terms & Conditions in April 2008 and continues to 

evaluate any new posts or those that demonstrate a fundamental change in duties. 

4.5 Market Supplements 

4.5.1 Job evaluation will enable the council to set appropriate remuneration levels based on internal job 

size relativities within the council. However, from time to time it may be necessary to take account of the 

external pay market in order to attract and retain employees with particular experience, skills and 

capacity. 

4.5.2 Therefore, the Council has a Market Supplements Policy to ensure that the requirement for such is 

objectively justified by reference to clear and transparent evidence of relevant market comparators, 

using appropriate data sources available from within and outside the local government sector. It is the 

Council’s policy that any such additional payments be kept to a minimum and be reviewed on a regular 

basis so that they can be withdrawn where they are no longer considered necessary. 

Tudalen 155



Pay Policy 2022 - 2023 

 

 

10 

4.6 Acting up, Honoraria & Ex Gratia Payments 

4.6.1 There may be occasions when an employee is asked to carry out additional duties to those of their 

substantive post for a period of time. In such circumstances an additional payment may be made in line 

with the Council’s policy on Acting Up, Honoraria & Ex Gratia Payments. 

4.7 Pay and Performance 

4.7.1 The Council expects high levels of performance from all employees and has a Performance 

Management Process in place to monitor, evaluate and manage performance on an ongoing basis. 

Where unsatisfactory performance is identified, through performance management, increments can be 

withheld. 

4.7.2 The Council does not use bonus schemes for any member of staff. 

5. Chief Officer Remuneration 

5.1 Definitions of Chief Officer & Pay Levels 

5.1.2 For the purposes of this statement, ‘Chief Officers’ are as defined within S43 of the Localism Act. 

The posts falling within the statutory definition of S43 of the Localism Act are set out below: 

a. Chief Executive 

b. Corporate Directors 

c. Heads of Service 

The current definition for senior posts is classed as:- 

 Salaries in excess of £100,000 or; 

 The head of body’s paid service; 

 Its monitoring officer; 

 A statutory chief officer; 

 A non-statutory chief officer; 

Tudalen 156



Pay Policy 2022 - 2023 

 

 

11 

 A deputy chief officer; 

 An executive director; and 

 A senior manager with or without board level responsibility who reports directly to the head of the 

body 

5.1.3 Welsh Government amendments to the Local Authorities (Standing Orders) (Wales) Regulations 

2006 effective from 1st July 2014 introduced a new requirement that: 

“The relevant authority must determine the level, and any change in the level, of the remuneration to be 

paid to a chief officer” 

The impact of this amendment is that all changes to Chief Officer pay must be approved by the Council, 

not just those which are determined locally. 

5.2 Pay Award 

5.2.1 The Council employs Chief Officers under JNC terms and conditions which are incorporated in 

their contracts. The JNC for Chief Officers negotiates on national (UK) annual cost of living pay 

increases for this group, and any award of the same is determined on this basis. Chief Officers 

employed under JNC terms and conditions are contractually entitled to any national JNC determined 

pay rises and this Council will therefore pay these as and when determined in accordance with current 

contractual requirements following the recommendations made by the Independent Remuneration 

Panel for Wales. 

5.2.2 The Chief Executive Officer is the senior officer who leads and takes responsibility of the 

organisation and works closely with the elected members to deliver the Corporate Plan. The council has 

a turnover of £406 million (£331 million revenue and £75 million capital) and is responsible for a wide 

range of services employing some 4700 staff.  The role of Chief Executive Officer is a full time 

appointment. Postholders are selected on merit, against objective criteria, following public 

advertisement. The current Chief Executive paid an incremental scale of 3 points for 2021/2022 from 

£134,238 - £138,357 per annum, this rate is still applicable as there is no agreement on the National 

Pay Award for 2022/23. 

The Chief Executive for Denbighshire County Council has been in post since 1st August, 2021. 

Tudalen 157



Pay Policy 2022 - 2023 

 

 

12 

The Chief Executive may receive additional payments for any of the elections where they are Returning 

Officer.  Details of the Chief Executive’s pay and any additional payments can be found in the 

remuneration report in the Annual Statement of Accounts. 

The notice period for this post is 3 months. 

5.3 Pay review for Chief Officers 

5.3.1 A Remuneration Panel convenes to determine the pay and reward for the Council’s Senior 

Leadership Team which consists of the Chief Executive, Directors and Heads of Service. 

The scope of the panel is to:- 

 Make recommendations on senior pay and reward issues to Council, ensuring consistency, 

transparency and accessibility. 

 Make recommendations on the management of and structure of senior pay and reward, and 

grounds for pay progression. The terms of reference for the Remuneration Panel are included in 

Appendix E. 

5.3.2 With effect from 1st April, 2016 a new pay structure was implemented for Chief Officers following a 

full review of Corporate Director and Chief Officer posts, which was required to ensure that 

Denbighshire County Council were able to recruit and retain key Senior Leadership Team members. 

The Chief Officer posts were evaluated under HAY by HAY consultants to ensure that the reward is 

commensurate with the responsibility and role, this rank order was then considered in line with market 

data and a new pay structure developed and implementing following agreement with the Remuneration 

Panel and Full Council. 

Any subsequent minor changes to the senior leadership teams roles will be considered in line with the 

Senior Leadership Pay Maintenance Process, however a biannual review of the whole structure will take 

place ensuring the structure is fit for purpose and meets the needs of the Council at that time. Further 

details of this process can be found in Appendix E 

Tudalen 158



Pay Policy 2022 - 2023 

 

 

13 

5.4 Honorarium 

5.4.1 There are occasions when it is necessary for a Head of Service to carry out additional duties over 

and above their substantive post for a period of time. This would normally be to cover for a long term 

absence; following a restructuring whereby responsibility for additional services has been given to the 

Head of Service; or responsibility for a large project outside of their normal portfolio. 

5.4.2 In such circumstances, the Chief Executive can award an honorarium of up to 15% of the Head of 

Service’s substantive pay for a maximum period of 12 months. Any honorarium which exceeds 12 months 

will need to be considered by the remuneration panel and recommended to Full Council. 

5.4.3 The pay policy is intended to provide Council approval for such payments to be made with the 

responsibility of when they are made delegated to the Chief Executive where the criteria is met. Such 

payments to be limited to the period until the Remuneration Committee is able to consider whether any 

permanent change to salary is required or until these additional responsibilities cease, whichever is the 

sooner. 

5.5 Recruitment of Chief Officers 

5.5.1 In accordance with the Standing Orders (Wales) Amended Regulations 2014, there is a 

requirement for posts with salaries of more than £100k and which are for the duration of 12 months or 

more, to be advertised externally. 

5.5.2 The Council’s Policy and Procedures with regard to recruitment of Chief Officers is contained 

within the Officer Employment Procedure Rules as set out in Section 11 of the Constitution. The 

determination of the remuneration to be offered to any newly appointed Chief Officer will be in 

accordance with the pay structure and relevant policies in place at the time of recruitment. The salary 

level on appointment for the Chief Executive is determined by full Council. 

Where it is deemed necessary to pay a market supplement, this will be advised through market 

research and agreed by the Special Appointments Panel prior to recruitment. 

5.5.3 Where the Council remains unable to recruit Chief Officers under a contract of service, or there is 

a need for interim support to provide cover for a vacant substantive Chief Officer post, the Council will, 

where necessary, consider and utilise engaging 

Tudalen 159



Pay Policy 2022 - 2023 

 

 

14 

individuals under ‘contracts for service’. These will be sourced through a relevant procurement process 

ensuring the Council is able to demonstrate the maximum value for money benefits from competition in 

securing the relevant service. The Council does not currently have any Chief Officers engaged under 

such arrangements. 

5.6 Additions to Salary of Chief Officers 

5.6.1 The Council does not apply any bonuses to its Chief Executive or Chief Officers. 

5.6.2 The Council does pay all reasonable travel and subsistence expenses on production of receipts 

and in accordance with JNC conditions and other local conditions. 

5.6.3 The cost of membership of one professional body is met by the Council. 

5.6.4 The Chief Executive’s Job Description includes his role as Returning Officer for Local Government 

Elections. The Council’s fees for payment to its Returning Officer for elections duties can be found in 

Appendix F. 

5.7 Payments on Termination 

5.7.1 The Council’s approach to statutory and discretionary payments on termination of employment of 

Chief Officers (and all other employees), prior to reaching normal retirement age, is set out within its 

Early Termination of Employment (Discretionary payments) & Redundancy Policy in accordance with 

Regulations 5 and 6 of the Local Government (Early Termination of Employment) (Discretionary 

Compensation) Regulations 2006. This is in respect of a redundancy payment being based on actual 

weekly earnings (Regulation 5) and when an enhanced redundancy payment of up to 45 weeks’ pay 

would be granted (Regulation 6). Regulations 12 and 13 of the Local Government Pension Scheme 

(Benefits, Membership and Contribution) Regulations 2007 do not apply as the Council does not 

increase the total membership of active members (Regulation 12) or award additional pension 

(Regulation 13). 

5.7.2 The Council’s severance and retirement schemes are applied equally and fairly to all staff their 

age, disability, gender reassignment, marital or civil partnership status, race, pregnancy or maternity, 

religion or belief, sex, sexual orientation or caring responsibilities and are implemented in accordance 

Tudalen 160



Pay Policy 2022 - 2023 

 

 

15 

with the regulations of the relevant pension schemes. These will be published on the Council’s website 

as part of the Council’s conditions of service policies. 

5.7.3 The Council ensures that all payments are made in accordance with H.M.R.C legislation and 

utilises the services of a professional tax advisor where there is a requirement for more detailed 

specialist advice or to assist should an H.M.R.C compliance audit be undertaken. The use of these 

outside tax advisors is now shared collaboratively with a neighbouring Council ensuring a joint best 

practice and cost effective service. 

Employment Status is regularly checked and the Council will only class someone as self-employed 

where there is no question of doubt. Individuals who have previously regularly been treated as self-

employed with other authorities, have been paid under P.A.Y.E. by Denbighshire, this is where we have 

not been fully convinced of their self-employment status. 

5.7.4 The Welsh Government recommends that the council should offer full council the opportunity to 

vote before large severance packages beyond £100,000 are approved for staff leaving the organisation. 

Members must be made aware of any statutory or contractual entitlements due to the employee and the 

consequences of a non-approval by Council, in which failure to fulfil statutory or contractual obligation 

may enable the employee to claim damages for breach of contract. 

6. Publication 

6.1 This statement will be published on the Council’s Website. In addition, for posts where the full time 

equivalent salary is at least £60,000, as required under the Accounts and Audit (Wales) (Amendment) 

Regulations 2010, the Council’s Annual Statement of Accounts will include a note setting out the total 

amount and detail payments to Corporate Directors and Chief Executive Officer. 

7. Pay Relativities within the Council 

7.1 The lowest paid persons employed under a Contract of Employment with the Council are employed 

on full time [37 hours] equivalent salaries in accordance with the minimum spinal column point currently 

in use within the Council’s grading structure. As at 31 March, 2022, this was £18,333. The Council 

employs Apprentices [and other such Trainees] who are not included within the definition of ‘lowest paid 

employees’ as they are not employed under Contracts of Employment. 

Tudalen 161



Pay Policy 2022 - 2023 

 

 

16 

7.2 The relationship between the rate of pay for the lowest paid and Chief Officers is determined by the 

processes used for determining pay and grading structures as set out earlier in this Policy Statement. 

7.3 The statutory guidance under the Localism Act recommends the use of pay multiples as a means of 

measuring the relationship between pay rates across the workforce and that of senior managers, as 

included within the Hutton ‘Review of Fair Pay in the Public Sector’ (2010). The Hutton Report was 

asked by Government to explore the case for a fixed limit on dispersion of pay through a requirement 

that no public sector manager can earn more than 20 times the lowest paid person in the organisation. 

The report concluded that the relationship to median earnings was a more relevant measure and the 

Government’s Code of Recommended Practice on Data Transparency recommends the publication of 

the ratio between highest paid salary and the median average salary of the whole of the Council’s 

workforce. 

7.4 The current pay levels within the Council define the multiple between the lowest paid (full time 

equivalent) employee and the Chief Executive as 1:7.4 and; between the lowest paid employee and 

average Chief Officer as 1:4.9 The multiple between the average full time equivalent earnings for 

contract staff (excluding teachers) and the Chief Executive is 1:5.5 and; between the average full time 

equivalent earnings and average Chief Officer is 1:3.7 

7.5 As part of its overall and ongoing monitoring of alignment with external pay markets, both within and 

outside the sector, the Council will use available benchmark information as appropriate. 

8. Accountability and Decision Making 

8.1 In accordance with the Constitution of the Council, the Council is responsible for decision making in 

relation to the recruitment, pay, terms and conditions and severance arrangements in relation to 

employees of the Council. 

9. Re-employment 

9.1 Staff who, upon leaving the employment of the Council, receives any form of compensation payment 

for loss of office, will not be re-employed in any capacity by the Council for the duration of the 

compensation payment. e.g. If a member of staff receives 20 weeks redundancy payment, they cannot 

Tudalen 162



Pay Policy 2022 - 2023 

 

 

17 

be re-employed by the Council for 20 weeks after the termination date. This includes those employed in 

schools but excludes those employed on School Teachers Conditions of Service. 

9.2 Staff who, upon leaving the employment of the Council, receive a pension for which the Council 

incurred additional costs, cannot be re-employed in a similar area of work within the Council during the 

first 12 months without authorisation by CET. Where authorisation is given, the individual is still subject 

to 9.1 above if they have received a compensation payment and will only be allowed to commence work 

after the compensation period ends. This would also apply to the appointment of previously employed 

staff as consultants. This includes those employed in schools but excludes those employed on School 

Teachers Conditions of Service. 

10. Reviewing the Policy 

10.1 This Policy outlines the current position in respect of pay and reward within the Council. The Policy 

will be reviewed annually in line with market forces and reported to Council.  

Tudalen 163



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Pay & Reward Policies
Wellbeing Impact Assessment Report

This report summarises the likely impact of a proposal on the social, economic, environmental and
cultural well-being of Denbighshire, Wales and the world.

Assessment Number: 358

Brief description:

The application of Pay & reward Policies -Travel Policy - Acting
Up, Honoraria and Ex Gratia Policy - Early Termination of
Employment Policy - Flexible Retirement Policy - LGPS
Discretions & Banding Policy - Standby, Oncall and Sleeping In
Policy - Market Supplement Policy - Model School Pay Policy -
Pay Policy Statement

Date Completed: 09/01/2018 15:30:59 Version: 1

Completed by: Sophie Vaughan

Responsible Service: Legal, HR & Democratic Services

Localities affected by the
proposal: Whole County,

Tudalen 165



IMPACT ASSESSMENT SUMMARY AND CONCLUSION
Before we look in detail at the contribution and impact of the proposal, it is important to consider
how the proposal is applying the sustainable development principle. This means that we must act "in
a manner which seeks to ensure that the needs of the present are met without compromising the
ability of future generations to meet their own needs."

Score for the sustainability of the approach

Could you do more to make your approach more sustainable?

 (2 out of 4 stars)
Actual score : 16 / 24.

Summary of impact

Wellbeing Goals

A prosperous Denbighshire Positive

A resilient Denbighshire Neutral

A healthier Denbighshire Positive

A more equal Denbighshire Positive

A Denbighshire of cohesive communities Positive

A Denbighshire of vibrant culture and thriving Welsh
language Neutral

A globally responsible Denbighshire Neutral

Main conclusions

That fair and equitable Pay and Reward Policies contribute to the Wellbeing of our communities

Tudalen 166



THE LIKELY IMPACT ON DENBIGHSHIRE, WALES AND THE
WORLD

A prosperous Denbighshire

Overall Impact Positive

Justification for impact As above

Positive consequences identified:

Travel and Subsistence Policy encourages use of pool cars, car sharing and alternative methods of
holding meeting (Jabber, Webcam, Skype) Encourages home working rather than travel. This in turn
reduces the carbon footprint of the County.
Providing policies that allow for competitive rates of pay and employment practices encourage
employees who reside in Denbighshire to stay in the local area, which will keep the money in the
County and improve the economy and attract new businesses. This will also attract and retain people
from other areas to work and live in the County
Pay and Reward Policies provide a means of attracting and retaining staff for the long term by
providing fair and equitable employment

Unintended negative consequences identified:

The encouragement of alternative methods of travel i.e. buses, could mean that we are less time
efficient as a Council. Home working can mean that there is less spend in local petrol stations
Home working also means that there is less local spend in the towns where offices are located i.e.
lunches
Restrictions in the budget of DCC mean that the favourable terms and conditions mean that we can
employ less staff than and potentially cheaper to contract out to employers

Mitigating actions:

By minimising the negatives this can negatively impact the positives and vice versa.

A resilient Denbighshire

Overall Impact Neutral

Justification for impact As above

Positive consequences identified:

By encouraging different methods of transport for meetings, such as pool cars, buses, car share and
alternative ways of meeting such as jabber, skype etc, the fuel consumption of the County will
reduce. Also the energy used in the Council offices.

Unintended negative consequences identified:

Less spend in local petrol stations, which impacts on the economy. Use of power in employees homes
may increase due to increased home working

Mitigating actions: Tudalen 167



None Applicable

A healthier Denbighshire

Overall Impact Positive

Justification for impact As above

Positive consequences identified:

By providing fair pay enables people to invest in their physical and mental wellbeing, through diet
and exercise and social interaction through work.
By providing fair pay it allows employees to access and choose to purchase good quality, healthy
food.
By providing fair pay and the opportunities to manage work life balance through Flexible Retirement,
employees can choose to go to the gym or partake in other leisure and social activities
By providing fair pay enables people to invest in their mental wellbeing, through financial wellbeing,
diet and exercise and social interaction through work.
By working some employees may choose to take on private medical insurance

Unintended negative consequences identified:

The use of disposable income could be used for risk taking behaviours
The use of disposable income could be used for purchasing unhealthy food e.g. take away
restaurants
The use of disposable income could be used for risk taking behaviours

Mitigating actions:

Our risk is people making poor decisions, which could be tackled through education of employees

A more equal Denbighshire

Overall Impact Positive

Justification for impact As above

Positive consequences identified:

All Pay and Reward policies are written to comply with equality legislation
Providing fair terms and conditions and pay in employment and good pension can assist in addressing
health inequalities in the area over the long term
Providing fair terms and conditions and pay in employment and good pension can assist in tackling
poverty in the area over the long term

Unintended negative consequences identified:

Mitigating actions:

None Applicable

A Denbighshire of cohesive communitiesTudalen 168



Overall Impact Positive

Justification for impact As Above

Positive consequences identified:

If poverty is reduced by fair pay, then this will have a positive impact on communities and individuals
by making them safer
Fair pay policies could increase the amount of disposable income being spent in the area, which could
mean businesses are more attracted to the area reducing empty buildings etc.

Unintended negative consequences identified:

Mitigating actions:

Not Applicable

A Denbighshire of vibrant culture and thriving Welsh language

Overall Impact Neutral

Justification for impact N/A

Positive consequences identified:

Unintended negative consequences identified:

Mitigating actions:

N/A

A globally responsible Denbighshire

Overall Impact Neutral

Justification for impact N/A

Positive consequences identified:

Unintended negative consequences identified:

Mitigating actions:

N/A

Tudalen 169



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Sgôr GLPC SCP Cyflog Cyfradd 
Fesul Awr

7 £20,092 £10.41

8 £20,493 £10.62

10 £21,322 £11.05

11 £21,748 £11.27

12 £22,183 £11.50

13 £22,627 £11.73

14 £23,080 £11.96

15 £23,541 £12.20

17 £24,491 £12.69

18 £24,982 £12.95

19 £25,481 £13.21

20 £25,991 £13.47

21 £26,511 £13.74

22 £27,041 £14.02

Graddfa 7 23 £27,741 £14.38

24 £28,672 £14.86

25 £29,577 £15.33

26 £30,451 £15.78

27 £31,346 £16.25

28 £32,234 £16.71

29 £32,910 £17.06

Graddfa 9 30 £33,782 £17.51

31 £34,728 £18.00

32 £35,745 £18.53

33 £36,922 £19.14

Graddfa 10 34 £37,890 £19.64

35 £38,890 £20.16

36 £39,880 £20.67

37 £40,876 £21.19

Graddfa 11 38 £41,881 £21.71

39 £42,821 £22.20

40 £43,857 £22.73

41 £44,863 £23.25

42 £45,859 £23.77

43 £46,845 £24.28

44 £48,182 £24.97

45 £49,597 £25.71

46 £51,009 £26.44

47 £52,237 £27.08

48 £53,536 £27.75

Graddfa 14 49 £54,851 £28.43

50 £56,145 £29.10

51 £57,452 £29.78

615 -694

Gweithwyr NJC 2020

Hyd at 217

Graddfa

Graddfa 1

Graddfa 2

1 £17,943

218 - 249 2 £18,198

250 - 289
Graddfa 3

3 £18,562

4 £18,933

5 £19,312

Graddfa 4
290 - 321

695 a throsodd

Graddfa 5

Graddfa 6

6 £19,698

322 - 360

361 - 395

396 - 441

Graddfa 8

Graddfa 12

Graddfa 13

442 - 473

474 - 514

515 - 550

551 - 573

574 - 614

£10.21

£9.30

£9.43

£9.62

£9.81

£10.01

Tudalen 171



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Graddfa Tâl Prif Swyddogion 2020

£136,312
£134,268
£132,254

£110,670
£109,010
£107,374

£90,750
£89,387
£88,045

£74,414
£73,298
£72,199

UDRh3 (Cyfarwyddwyr)

UDRh2 (Pennaeth Gwasanaeth)

UDRh1 (Pennaeth Gwasanaeth)

UDRh4 (Prif Weithredwr)

Tudalen 173



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Pwynt Cyflog o 
01.09.2020 Pwynt Cyflog o 01.09.2020

1 £24,541 1 £30,166
2 £26,337 2 £31,399
3 £28,131 3 £32,630
4 £29,929 4 £33,856
5 £31,714

6 £33,520

Pwynt Cyflog o 01.09.2020

 1 £47,889
 2 £49,714

Pwynt Cyflog o 
01.09.2020  3 £51,538*

 1  £38,197  4 £53,247
 2 £40,136  5 £54,959
 3 £42,075  6 £56,554
 4 £44,012  7 £57,209
 5 £45,951  8 £58,433
 6 £47,889  9 £59,646
 7 £49,714  10 £60,880
 8 £51,538  11 £62,090
 9 £53,247*  12 £63,323

 10 £54,959*  13 £64,577
 11 £56,554*  14 £65,790**

 15 £67,061**
 16 £68,318**
 17 £69,585**
 18 £70,850**

Pwynt Cyflog o 
01.09.2020 Pwynt Cyflog o 

01.09.2020 Pwynt Cyflog o 01.09.2020

 1 £36,419 18 £58,350 35 £77,927
 2 £37,723 19 £59,625 36 £79,174
 3 £38,955 20 £60,283*** 37 £80,402
 4 £40,203 21 £61,549 38 £81,642
 5 £41,433 22 £62,653 39 £82,866
 6 £42,684 23 £63,867 40 £84,089
 7 £43,988 24 £64,956 41 £85,318
 8 £45,243* 25 £66,121 42 £86,546
 9 £46,705 26 £67,257 43 £87,773

 10 £48,009 27 £68,419 44 £89,006
 11 £49,295 28 £69,597 45 £90,236
 12 £50,541 29 £70,777 46 £91,468
 13 £51,951** 30 £71,956 47 £92,705
 14 £53,209 31 £73,124 48 £93,930****
 15 £54,598 32 £74,311 49 £95,160****
 16 £55,854 33 £75,498 50 £96,392****
 17 £57,114 34 £76,714

Pwynt Cyflog o 
01.09.2020 Pwynt Cyflog o 

01.09.2020
 1 £37,772 13 £52,493
 2 £39,008 14 £53,729
3 £40,243 15 £54,966
 4 £41,505* 16 £56,207
 5 £42,786 17 £57,455
 6 £44,036 18 £58,695
 7 £45,314** 19 £59,927
 8 £46,767 20 £61,186***
 9 £47,568 21 £62,469***

 10 £48,806 22 £63,782***
 11 £50,036 23 £65,120***
 12 £51,269 24 £66,486***

***estyniad i'r ystod i gynnwys pwyntiau 
dewisol ac asesiadau proffesiynol 

strwythuredig. 

**isafswm pwynt arferol ar gyfer uwch EIP sy'n ymgymryd â'r ystod lawn o ddyletswyddau ar y lefel hon. 
***estyniad i'r ystod i gynnwys asesiadau proffesiynol strwythuredig. 

Swyddogion Gwasanaeth Ieuenctid a Chymunedol 

Isafswm graddfa Swyddogion Gwasanaeth 
Ieuenctid a Chymunedol yw 4 pwynt,  ni 
ddylai graddfeydd cyflog eraill gynnwys 
mwy na 4 pwynt dilynol yn seiliedig ar 
ddyletswyddau a chyfrifoldebau sy'n 

gysylltiedig â'r swyddi a'r angen i recriwtio 
ac ysgogi staff. 

*isafswm pwynt arferol ar gyfer uwch 
swyddogion gwasanaeth ieuenctid a 

chymunedol sy'n ymgymryd â'r ystod lawn 
o ddyletswyddau ar y lefel hon. 

**isafswm pwynt arferol ar gyfer prif 
swyddog gwasanaeth ieuenctid a 

chymunedol sy'n ymgymryd â'r ystod lawn 
o ddyletswyddau ar y lefel hon. 

*isafswm pwynt arferol ar gyfer EIP sy'n ymgymryd â'r ystod lawn o ddyletswyddau ar y lefel hon. 

Tablau Cyflog Staff Soulbury 1 Medi, 2020

Seicolegwyr Addysgol dan 
hyfforddiant Seicolegwyr Addysgol Cynorthwyol

      Uwch a Phrif Seicolegwyr      

Addysgol - GRADDFA B    

Seicolegwyr Addysgol

GRADDFA A

*Isafswm pwynt arferol ar gyfer y prif seicolegydd addysgol sy'n 
ymgymryd â'r ystod lawn o ddyletswyddau ar y lefel hon.                                                                       

** Estyniad i'r ystod i ddarparu pwyntiau dewisol ac asesiadau 
proffesiynol strwythuredig. 

Gweithwyr Proffesiynol Gwelliant Addysgol  Soulbury  (EIPau)

Mae graddfeydd cyflog yn cynnwys dim mwy na phedwar pwynt dilynol yn seiliedig ar ddyletswyddau a 
chyfrifoldebau sy'n gysylltiedig â'r swyddi a'r angen i recriwtio ac ysgogi staff. 

Tudalen 175



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Tablau Cyflog Gweithwyr Ieuenctid y JNC 1 Medi 2020

Pwynt 
Graddfa Cyflog

Gweithiwr Cefnogi 5 £19,308

SCP 5 – 6 6 £19,631
7 £19,922
8 £20,589
9 £21,439

10 £22,104
SCP 9 – 12 11 £23,178

12 £24,228

SCP 11 – 14 13 £25,313

14 £26,437
15 £27,202
16 £28,001
17 £28,787
18 £29,579
19 £30,364
20 £31,152
21 £32,036
22 £33,039
23 £34,015
24 £34,997
25 £35,985
26 £36,973
27 £37,961
28 £38,961
29 £39,953
30 £40,947

Teitl y Swydd

Gweithiwr Cefnogi 
Ieuenctid dan Hyfforddiant 

SCP 7 – 10

Gweithiwr Ieuenctid                    
SCP 13 – 16

Cydlynydd Ieuenctid dan 
Hyfforddiant                  
SCP 15 - 18

Cydlynydd Ieuenctid            
SCP 17 - 20

Gweithiwr Ieuenctid 
Cymunedol dan 

Hyfforddiant           SCP 
20 - 23 Gweithiwr Ieuenctid 

Cymunedol                                       
SCP 22 -25

Prif Weithiwr Ieuenctid 
dan Hyfforddiant                   

SCP 25-28 
Prif Weithiwr Ieuenctid            

SCP 27 - 30

Uwch Weithiwr Ieuenctid 
Cefnogol 

Gweithiwr Ieuenctid dan 
Hyfforddiant

Tudalen 177



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Atodiad E 

SLT Remuneration Panel  1 

 

PANEL CYDNABYDDIAETH ARIANNOL YR UWCH DÎM ARWEINYDDIAETH  

CYLCH GORCHWYL 

1. Cwmpas 

Penderfynu ynghylch tâl Uwch Dîm Arweinyddiaeth y Cyngor sy’n cynnwys y Prif Weithredwr, 

Cyfarwyddwyr a Phenaethiaid Gwasanaeth. 

Mae Deddf Lleoliaeth 2011 (Para. 42.3) yn diffinio tâl mewn perthynas â Phrif Swyddog ac 

awdurdod perthnasol fel:- 

(a) cyflog prif swyddog, neu yn achos prif swyddog a gyflogir gan yr awdurdod o dan 

gontract ar gyfer gwasanaethau, taliadau a wneir gan yr awdurdod i’r prif swyddog am y 
gwasanaethau hynny, 
(b) unrhyw fonws sy’n daladwy gan yr awdurdod i’r prif swyddog, 
(c) unrhyw daliadau, ffioedd neu lwfansau sy’n daladwy i’r prif swyddog, 
(d) unrhyw fuddion ymarferol y mae gan y prif swyddog hawl iddynt o ganlyniad i swydd neu 
gyflogaeth y prif swyddog, 
(e) unrhyw gynnydd neu gyfraniad ychwanegol i hawl pensiwn y prif swyddog lle mae’r 
cynnydd neu dâl ychwanegol o ganlyniad i benderfyniad yr awdurdod, ac 
(f) unrhyw symiau sy’n daladwy gan yr awdurdod i’r prif swyddog pan fydd y prif swyddog yn 
rhoi’r gorau i’w swydd neu i gael ei gyflogi gan yr awdurdod, ar wahân i symiau allai fod yn 
daladwy trwy rinwedd unrhyw ddeddfiad. 
 
Ystyr ‘prif swyddog’ mewn perthynas â Deddf Lleoliaeth 2011 (Para 43.2), yw unrhyw un o’r 
canlynol:- 
 
(a) pennaeth ei wasanaeth cyflogedig a ddynodir o dan adran 4)1) o Ddeddf Llywodraeth leol 

a Thai 1989; 
(b) ei swyddog monitro dynodedig o dan adran 5(1) o’r Ddeddf honno; 
(c) prif swyddog statudol a nodir yn adran 2(6) o’r Ddeddf honno; 
(d) prif swyddog anstatudol a nodir yn adran 2(7) o’r Ddeddf honno; 
(e) dirprwy brif swyddog a nodir yn adran 2(8) o’r Ddeddf honno. 

 

2. Cylch Gorchwyl  

Cwmpas y pwyllgor yw:- 

- Gwneud argymhellion ynghylch materion tâl a gwobrwyo i’r Cyngor 

- Gwneud argymhellion ynghylch rheoli a strwythur tâl a gwobrwyo uwch swyddogion, 

a’r sail ar gyfer cynnydd cyflog. 

- Cydymffurfio â’r gofynion sydd yn Neddf Llywodraeth Leol (Cymru) 2015, ac unrhyw 

ddeddfwriaeth ddilynol, sy’n ymwneud â phenderfyniadau tâl uwch swyddogion. Rhaid 

i’r panel a’r Cyngor ystyried unrhyw argymhellion gan Banel Annibynnol Cymru ar 

Gydnabyddiaeth Ariannol wrth wneud penderfyniadau ynghylch tâl perthnasol. Mae 

Atodiad 1 yn cynnwys y broses ar gyfer cyfeirio unrhyw argymhellion tâl i Banel 

Annibynnol Cymru ar Gydnabyddiaeth Ariannol  (IRP). 

Bydd y cylch gorchwyl yn cael ei ddatblygu dros amser a’i adolygu’n flynyddol i sicrhau ei fod 

yn gweithio’n effeithiol ac egluro cwmpas, rôl, cyfansoddiad a phroses weithredu’r Panel. Bydd 

y cylch gorchwyl yn amodol ar gymeradwyaeth y Cyngor. 

Tudalen 179



Atodiad E 

SLT Remuneration Panel  2 

 

3. Egwyddorion Cyffredinol  

- Ni ellir gweithredu unrhyw newid parhaol i dâl a gwobrwyo’r Uwch Dîm Arweinyddiaeth  

oni bai ei fod yn cael ei gadarnhau gan Gyngor llawn 

- Bydd tâl sylfaenol yr Uwch Dîm Arweinyddiaeth  (ac eithrio’r Prif Weithredwr) yn cael 

ei benderfynu drwy Gynllun Gwerthuso Hay a chyngor gan arbenigwyr allanol 

- Bydd y Panel yn darparu corff llywodraethu strwythuredig ar gyfer gwneud 

argymhellion sy’n effeithio ar dâl Prif Swyddogion er budd gorau Cyngor Sir Ddinbych 

a’i fudd-ddeiliaid. Mae'n fodd i adolygu materion tâl a’u hystyried yn ddiduedd a 

chytbwys. 

4. Rôl 

Bydd y Panel Cydnabyddiaeth Tâl yn gwneud argymhellion i’r Cyngor ar dâl a gwobrwyo 

parhaol Uwch Reolwyr. Bydd yn:- 

a)  Cyfrannu at enw da cadarnhaol y Cyngor o ran cael trefniadau llywodraethu priodol 

ac effeithiol ar gyfer tâl uwch swyddogion trwy weithredu dull annibynnol, tryloyw a 

gwybodus o reoli tâl uwch swyddogion trwy’r Panel Cydnabyddiaeth Tâl. 

b) Datblygu polisi eang ar gyfer penderfynu tâl uwch swyddogion, gan ystyried Polisi Tâl 

a Gwobrwyo’r Cyngor 

c) Cynnig lefelau tâl a ystyrir yn ddigonol i ddenu, cadw ac ysgogi uwch reolwyr o safon 

sydd eu hangen i redeg y sefydliad yn llwyddiannus. 

d) Ystyried fforddiadwyedd ei gynigion 

e) Bod yn sensitif i gyd-destun tâl uwch swyddogion, yn cynnwys amodau tâl a 

chyflogaeth mewn rhannau eraill o’r sefydliad  

f) Sicrhau bod y berthynas rhwng tâl a haenau uwch swyddogion a staff o dan y lefel hon 

yn rhesymol 

g) Sicrhau bod unigolion yn cael eu gwobrwyo’n deg a chyfrifol am eu cyfraniad unigol 

h) Deall beth mae sefydliadau perthnasol eraill yn ei dalu am swyddi tebyg yn ogystal â’u 

dull cyffredinol o safbwynt gwobrwyo, ac ystyried a ddylai Cyngor Sir Ddinbych osod 

ei hun mewn perthynas â’r ‘farchnad’ – er enghraifft, p’un ai y dylai’r Cyngor dalu o 

gwmpas y chwartel isaf, canolig neu uchaf o’r farchnad ayb. 

i) Sicrhau y ceir cyngor priodol a phroffesiynol i helpu ei thrafodaethau  

Bydd argymhellion y panel yn seiliedig ar werthuso swyddi, data, cyngor, tystiolaeth a barn 

a gesglir o nifer o ffynonellau posibl – er enghraifft: 

- Data tâl allanol, cyngor a hwyluso (e.e. gan ymgynghorwyr allan neu ffynonellau eraill) 

- Prif Weithredwr y Cyngor, dogfennau ac adroddiadau allweddol 

- Data perfformiad lle y bo’n berthnasol 

- Panel Arfarniadau’r Prif Weithredwr  

5. Aelodaeth a Chefnogaeth 

Bydd y panel yn cynnwys 6 Aelod i roi cefndir gwleidyddol cytbwys. Bydd un aelod o’r panel 

yn gweithredu fel Cadeirydd. 

Dylai’r aelodaeth gynnwys Aelod Arweiniol Cyllid ac un aelod o bwyllgor arfarnu’r Prif 

Weithredwr. 

Tudalen 180



Atodiad E 

SLT Remuneration Panel  3 

Bydd Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol, Adnoddau Dynol a Democrataidd yn cyflawni’r 

swyddogaeth ‘ysgrifenyddiaeth’ i’r Panel. Bydd yn gyfrifol am drefnu cyfarfodydd, cydlynu a 

pharatoi dogfennau a threfnu cymorth, hyfforddiant a chyngor a gwybodaeth i’r Panel. 

Gall y Panel gomisiynu arbenigedd annibynnol allanol i’w hyfforddi a’u cynorthwyo i gyflawni 

eu rôl a/neu ddarparu data neu gyngor allanol (yn cynnwys data perthnasol ar y farchnad a’r 

rhanbarth). Bydd Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol, Adnoddau Dynol a Democrataidd yn 

darparu manylion arbenigwyr allanol a ystyrir yn addas o safbwynt profiad, cost a gwerth gorau 

i’r Panel ddewis o’u plith. 

 6. Cylch Gorchwyl  

Gall y Panel gyfarfod o leiaf unwaith y flwyddyn i wneud trosolwg o addasrwydd parhaus dull 

y Cyngor o safbwynt tâl uwch swyddogion.  Bob dwy flynedd, bydd yn cynnal adolygiad llawn 

o dâl uwch swyddogion ac yn cyflwyno adroddiad gydag argymhellion i’r Cyngor. Fel arfer ni 

fyddai’r Cyngor yn disgwyl cyflwyno’r holl ddata cefndir a chyngor a dderbyniwyd). 

Gall y Panel gyfarfod yn amlach o bryd i’w gilydd i drafod newidiadau i’r dull neu’r trefniadau’n 

gysylltiedig â thâl uwch swyddogion e.e. cysylltu cynnydd tâl a pherfformiad neu gyfraniad, 

neu bennu lefel tâl cyn cynnal ymarferiad recriwtio. Cyflwynir yr argymhellion ar y materion 

hyn i’r Cyngor hefyd. 

7. Cyfrinachedd  

Disgwylir i Aelodau sicrhau cyfrinachedd tra cynhelir trafodaethau a nes y cyhoeddir y 

penderfyniadau. 

. Gwrthdaro Buddiannau 

Os bydd unrhyw aelod o’r pwyllgor yn teimlo bod gwrthdaro buddiannau o safbwynt unrhyw 

eitem ar yr agenda neu drafodaeth yn y pwyllgor:- 

- Dylai ddatgan cysylltiad â’r mater 

- Dylai adael y cyfarfod yn ystod y drafodaeth ar y mater 

- Ni ddylai gael cyfrifoldeb llwyr am wneud argymhellion mewn perthynas â’r mater, boed 

yn bresennol ai peidio 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tudalen 181



Atodiad E 

SLT Remuneration Panel  4 

Atodiad Un 

Proses i gyfeirio penderfyniadau tâl at Banel Annibynnol Cymru ar Gydnabyddiaeth 

Ariannol (IRP) 

Mae Llywodraeth Cymru wedi paratoi Canllaw ar Banel Annibynnol Cymru ar 

Gydnabyddiaeth Ariannol i Gymru o dan Adran 143A o Ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol (Cymru) 

2011 ac Adran 39 o Ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol (Cymru) 2015.  Mae’r ddarpariaeth hon wedi’i 

chyfyngu o ran amser, ac mae mewn grym o 25 Ionawr 2016 hyd 31 Mawrth 2020. 

1. Penderfyniadau tâl cenedlaethol  ee JNC - cynnydd cost byw 

O ganlyniad i drafodaethau cenedlaethol, os gwneir dyfarniad tâl i ‘Brif Swyddogion’ ar 

draws awdurdodau lleol sy’n wahanol i’r hyn a ddyfarnwyd staff eraill, gallai’r IRP ystyried 

dulliau ar y cyd o awdurdodau lleol. Yn Ionawr 2016 cytunwyd y byddai CLlLC yn gweithio 

gyda’r panel ar ran Awdurdodau Cymru. Fodd bynnag, nid yw’n cyfyngu ar allu’r IRP i wneud 

argymhellion gwahanol i wahanol awdurdodau os ydynt yn teimlo bod modd cyfiawnhau 

hynny. 

2. Gofynion panel Tâl a Gwobrwyo’r Cyngor  

2.1 I gyfeirio penderfyniadau am dâl yn ymwneud â ‘Phrif Swyddogion’ fel y disgrifir yn Neddf 

Lleoliaeth 2011; bydd hyn felly’n berthnasol i Bennaeth Gwasanaeth Cyflogedig – Prif 

Weithredwr, Cyfarwyddwr Gweithredol a’r Penaethiaid Adran. 

2.2 Os bydd Panel Tâl a Gwobrwyo’r Cyngor yn dymuno gwneud argymhelliad i newid tâl 

‘Prif Swyddog’ bydd yn ymgynghori â’r IRP, oni bai bod y newid yn cael ei ystyried yn 

gymesur â chynnydd neu ostyngiad tâl cyffredinol ar gyfer staff eraill yr Awdurdod. 

2.3 Darparu unrhyw wybodaeth i’r IRP y gallai fod yn rhesymol ei hangen arno i ddod i 

gasgliad. Mae'n bosibl y byddai angen y canlynol ar yr IRP 

- Papurau/adroddiadau a baratowyd gan yr awdurdod mewn perthynas â’r 

penderfyniadau 

- Manylion yr holl becyn sydd ar gael, neu o dan ystyriaeth. Gallai hyn 

gynnwys trefniadau pensiwn, pecyn tâl diswyddo, ffioedd swyddog 

etholiadol, a bonysau perfformiad. (Mae manylion llawn yn y ganllaw) 

- Rhyng-ddibyniaeth cyflogau unigol o fewn strwythurau tâl 

- Gwybodaeth yn ymwneud â thâl arall a gynigir i Brif Weithredwyr/Prif 

Swyddogion Awdurdodau Lleol eraill 

- Manylion cytundebau a wnaed ar lefel NJC. 

2.4 Rhoi sylw dyledus i unrhyw argymhelliad a wna’r IRP mewn perthynas â’r hyn sydd yn 

eu Datganiad Polisi Tâl, a thâl y Prif Weithredwr, Cyfarwyddwr Gweithredol a’r Penaethiaid 

Adran.  

 

2.5 Rhaid i’r Cyngor/Panel Tâl a Gwobrwyo ystyried unrhyw argymhelliad wrth ddod i’w 

benderfyniad. 

 

 

Tudalen 182



Atodiad E 

SLT Remuneration Panel  5 

 

 

3. Rôl Panel Annibynnol Cymru ar Gydnabyddiaeth Ariannol (IRP) 

3.1 Dod i gasgliad a gwneud argymhelliad ar y cynnig, rhaid i’r Awdurdod ystyried yr 

argymhelliad, nid oes raid iddynt ei ddilyn. 

3.2 Os nad yw’r Awdurdod yn diwygio cynnig yn dilyn argymhelliad yr IRP, rhaid i’r 

Awdurdod hysbysu Gweinidogion Cymru a’r Panel o’i ymateb. 

Os yw Gweinidogion Cymru’n ystyried bod ymateb Awdurdod yn anghyson ag argymhelliad 

y Panel, gallai’r Awdurdod fod yn ddarostyngedig i gyfarwyddyd gan Weinidogion Cymru i 

ail-ystyried y cyflog. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tudalen 183



Atodiad E 

SLT Remuneration Panel  6 

Siart Llif y Broses  

 

 

 

 

Panel Tâl a Gwobrwyo / 

Adolygu Tâl / Cynnig 

Newid i’r Tâl NA Newid i’r Tâl OES 

Atgyfeirio at yr IRP Dim atgyfeiriad 

Ymateb yr IRP 

Dim argymhelliad IRP IRP yn gwneud argymhelliad 

Panel Tâl  a Gwobrwyo i 

ystyried yr argymhelliad 

Dim newid i’r cynnig 
Newid i adlewyrchu’r IRP 

Cyngor yn cymeradwyo 

argymhelliad y Panel Tâl a 

Gwobrwyo a darparu 

gwybodaeth os yn berthnasol 

o atgyfeiriad yr IRP 

Ysgrifennu at Weinidogion 

Cymru a’r IRP yn rhoi gwybod 

am ymateb yr Awdurdod 

Tudalen 184



ATODIAD F  

ETHOLIADAU LLYWODRAETH LEOL – ATODLEN TALIADAU 

 
ETHOL CYNGHORWYR SIR, A CHYNGHORWYR TREF/CYMUNED 

TREF/CYMUNED –   
 

Etholaeth  

TREULIAU FEL Y CYMERADWYWYD GAN Gyngor Sir Ddinbych 

Ffioedd ar gyfer cynnal yr etholiad a chyflawni’r holl ddyletswyddau y mae gofyn i Swyddog Canlyniadau eu gwneud o dan unrhyw 
orchymyn neu ddeddf arall sy’n berthnasol i ethol cynghorwyr 

1.  SWYDDOG CANLYNIADAU Etholiad a 
Ymladdwyd 

Etholiad heb ei 
Ymladd 

Am gynnal yr etholiad a chyflawni’r holl ddyletswyddau y mae gofyn i Swyddog Canlyniadau 
eu gwneud o dan unrhyw orchymyn neu ddeddf arall sy’n berthnasol i ethol Cynghorwyr. 
 
Am bob Rhanbarth Etholiadol, Cyngor Cymuned/Tref, Ward Cyngor Cymuned/Tref 

 
 
 
170.00 

 
 
 
55.00 

2. DIRPRWY SWYDDOG CANLYNIADAU 

Dirprwyo ar ran y Swyddog Canlyniadau, derbyn papurau enwebu, eu harchwilio a dyfarnu eu 
dilysrwydd; delio ag ymgeiswyr; rhoi gwybod i ymgeiswyr ynglŷn â phenderfyniadau enwebu, 
cyhoeddi datganiadau pobl a enwebir a derbyn manylion am ymgeiswyr sy’n tynnu’n ôl. 
 
Am bob Rhanbarth Etholiadol, Cyngor Cymuned/Tref, Ward Cyngor Cymuned/Tref 

 
 
 
 
 
115.00 

 
 
 
 
 
45.00 

3. CYMORTH CLERCIO  
 

Am bob Rhanbarth Etholiadol, Cyngor Cymuned/Tref, Ward Cyngor Cymuned/Tref 
 

 
 
 

 
 
35.00 

Hyd at 1,000 o etholwyr 85.00  

Hyd at 2,000 o etholwyr 115.00  

Hyd at 3,000 o etholwyr  170.00  

Hyd at 4,000 o etholwyr 225.00  

Dros 4,000 o etholwyr 280.00  

4. STAFF YR ORSAF BLEIDLEISIO 

 
 
Swyddog Llywyddu 
Clerc Pleidleisio 

Un Etholiad 

 
 
195.00 
115.00 

Ffi atodol am 
etholiad ar y 
cyd 

40.00 
25.00 

5. CYNNAL Y CYFRIF 
 

 
Am bob Rhanbarth Etholiadol, Cyngor Cymuned/Tref, Ward Cyngor Cymuned/Tref 

Dirprwy 
Swyddog 
Canlyniadau’n 
unig 

Pob 
Cymhorthydd 
Cyfrif 

Hyd at 500 o etholwyr 45.00 25.00 

Hyd at 1,000 o etholwyr 70.00 25.00 

Hyd at 2,000 o etholwyr 90.00 30.00 

Hyd at 3,000 o etholwyr 115.00 35.00 

Hyd at 4,000 o etholwyr 135.00 40.00 

Dros 4,000 o etholwyr  160.00 45.00 

Costau cynnal ailgyfrif Dim 50% o’r ffioedd 
uchod 

6. PLEIDLEISIAU POST A CHARDIAU PLEIDLEISIO 

 
Dosbarthu a Derbyn Pleidleisiau Post - £62.40 am bob 100 neu ran o hynny – dosbarthu 
papurau unigol 
£62.40 am bob 75 neu ran o hynny - dosbarthu papurau ar y cyd 
Dosbarthu Cardiau Pleidleisio – Costau prynu a phostio yn unig 

  

7.   TEITHIO 

Cludiant cyhoeddus os yw ar gael, fel arall cyfradd ddi-dreth Cyllid y Wlad                                
  

45c y filltir 

8.   CYFFREDINOL 
 

Argraffu, Deunyddiau Swyddfa, Offer, Postio, Llogi Adeilad ar gyfer yr Orsaf Bleidleisio a 
chostau tebyg mewn perthynas â chynnal yr etholiad  

  
 
Gwariant 
gwirioneddol ac 
angenrheidiol 

CYFANSWM I’W DALU  
 

 

 

Cytunwyd ar y cyfraddau staffio ar gyfer etholiadau llywodraeth leol mewn cyfarfod o 
Gyngor Sir Ddinbych ar 18 Tachwedd 2003, cytunwyd y byddai’r cyfraddau’n cael eu 
hadolygu o bryd i’w gilydd gyda phum Awdurdod arall Gogledd Cymru i sicrhau 
unffurfiaeth. Cytunwyd ar y cyfraddau uchod ar 29 Medi 2011. 
 

Tudalen 185



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



 

Adroddiad i’r Cyngor Sir 

Dyddiad y cyfarfod 19 Gorffennaf 2022 

Awdur yr adroddiad Grŵp Cadeiryddion ac Is-gadeiryddion Craffu/Rhian Evans, 

Cydlynydd Craffu  

Cyflwynir gan Cynghorydd Hugh Irving (Is-Gadeirydd Grŵp Cadeiryddion ac 

Is-Gadeiryddion Craffu 2021/22) 

Teitl Adroddiad Blynyddol Pwyllgorau Craffu’r Cyngor 2021/22 

1. Am beth mae’r adroddiad yn sôn? 

Adroddiad Blynyddol y Pwyllgorau Craffu ar gyfer 2021/22  
 

2. Beth yw'r rheswm dros lunio’r adroddiad hwn? 

2.1 I gyflwyno adroddiad blynyddol y Pwyllgorau Craffu i’r Cyngor ar eu gweithgareddau 

yn ystod 2021/22.  

 

2.2 I gydymffurfio ag Adran7.4.4 o Gyfansoddiad y Cyngor sy’n nodi bod yn rhaid i 

bwyllgorau craffu adrodd am eu gwaith yn flynyddol i'r Cyngor llawn a gwneud 

argymhellion ar gyfer eu rhaglenni gwaith at y dyfodol a diwygio dulliau gweithio os 

yw hynny’n briodol.   

3. Beth yw’r Argymhellion? 

Bod y Cyngor yn ystyried Adroddiad Blynyddol y Pwyllgorau Craffu ar gyfer 2021/22 

ac yn rhoi sylwadau yn unol â hynny a chymeradwyo ei gyhoeddi.  

Tudalen 187

Eitem Agenda 7



 
 

4. Manylion yr adroddiad 

4.1 Mae Cyfansoddiad Cyngor Sir Ddinbych yn gosod amod y bydd Pwyllgorau Craffu’r 

Awdurdod yn adrodd yn flynyddol ar eu gweithgareddau yn ystod y flwyddyn i’r 

Cyngor Sir. 

4.2 Roedd 2021/22 yn flwyddyn o addasu i’r ‘normal newydd’ yn dilyn y pandemig.   

Roedd cyfarfodydd y Pwyllgor Craffu yn parhau i gael eu cynnal ar-lein gyda 

Chadeiryddion y pwyllgorau ac ambell swyddog cymorth pwyllgorau yn Neuadd y Sir, 

roedd holl aelodau a swyddogion eraill wedi ymuno â chyfarfodydd o bell. 

4.3 Mae’r Adroddiad Blynyddol ynghlwm yn Atodiad 1.  Mae’n rhoi cyflwyniad byr i’r 

darllenwr ynglŷn â beth yw craffu a sut mae craffu’n gweithredu, ochr yn ochr â 

throsolwg o'r gwaith y mae pwyllgorau a'u haelodau wedi'i wneud yn ystod y 

flwyddyn.  Mae hefyd yn cynnwys gwybodaeth am sut y gall preswylwyr gyfranogi a 

chyfrannu at y broses graffu.  Ar ôl cael cymeradwyaeth, caiff yr adroddiad ei 

gyfieithu a bydd ar gael ar wefan y Cyngor. 

4.4 Mae’r adroddiad yn amlinellu sut mae’r Pwyllgor Craffu wedi cefnogi gwaith y Cyngor 

i gyflawni ei flaenoriaethau corfforaethol ac yn y pen draw ei Gynllun Corfforaethol 

erbyn diwedd ei gyfnod mewn swydd yn 2022.  Wrth gyflawni’r gwaith hwn, roedd y 

pwyllgor wedi cynnal cymysgedd o waith craffu cyn gwneud penderfyniadau, ac ar ôl 

eu gwneud, gyda phwyllgorau unigol yn canolbwyntio eu gwaith ar nifer o feysydd 

penodol, fel perfformiad corfforaethol, effeithiolrwydd trefniadau partneriaeth wrth 

ddarparu gwasanaethau, budd cymunedol ac economaidd yn ogystal â gwaith adfer 

Covid-19.   

4.5 Mae’r adroddiad hefyd yn rhoi trosolwg o:   

 waith y Cyd-bwyllgor Trosolwg a Chraffu Bwrdd Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus 

Conwy a Sir Ddinbych  

 rôl allweddol y Grŵp Cadeiryddion ac Is-Gadeiryddion Craffu i sicrhau craffu 

effeithiol; a’r 

 broses ar gyfer cynnig testun at sylw’r Pwyllgor Craffu a’r dull a ddefnyddir i 

benderfynu pa un a yw testun yn addas ar gyfer archwiliad manwl gan y 

Pwyllgor Craffu.   

 

Tudalen 188



 
 

4.6 Mae’r adroddiad hefyd yn crynhoi: 

 casgliadau’r adolygiad a gynhelir yn dilyn yr unig alw i mewn penderfyniad y 

Cabinet yn ystod y flwyddyn 

 y gwaith a wnaed gan nifer o Weithgorau Tasg a Gorffen Craffu oedd yn 

adrodd i’r Pwyllgor Craffu a sut oedd y Pwyllgor Craffu yn symud ymlaen 

gyda’u hargymhellion; a’r  

 mathau o waith ychwanegol a ymgymerwyd gan Aelodau Craffu. 

4.7 Mae ymgysylltu â’r cyhoedd ac annog preswylwyr i ryngweithio gyda’r Pwyllgor 

Craffu yn parhau i fod yn heriol.   Er bod preswylwyr a rhanddeiliaid yn awyddus i 

ymgysylltu â’r Pwyllgor Craffu, os yw pwyllgor yn trafod mater o bryder lleol, neu 

benderfyniad dadleuol posibl, mae’n llawer anoddach denu diddordeb y cyhoedd 

mewn penderfyniadau Craffu eraill.     Er hynny, yn ystod 2021/22 roedd yn 

galonogol iawn cael myfyrwyr o Ysgol Dinas Bran yn cysylltu â’r Pwyllgor Craffu yn 

gofyn am gael cymryd rhan yn y drafodaeth ar ddileu’r defnydd o blastig untro yn y 

Gwasanaeth Prydau Ysgol.    Yna, roedd y Pwyllgor Craffu yn gallu cyfleu pryderon a 

sylwadau’r myfyrwyr i’r Cabinet.    Yn yr un modd, roedd cael teuluoedd defnyddwyr 

gwasanaeth yn cyfrannu at y drafodaeth ar ddewisiadau posibl ar gyfer ailagor 

gwasanaeth cyfleoedd gwaith Meifod i bobl ag anableddau dysgu yn dilyn y 

pandemig yn hynod gadarnhaol.    Roedd eu cyfraniadau yn amlygu faint oedd 

defnyddwyr gwasanaeth a’u teuluoedd yn gwerthfawrogi profiadau a sgiliau a gafwyd 

ym Meifod, a’u balchder yn enw da Meifod, yn lleol ac ymhellach i ffwrdd am 

gynhyrchu dodrefn gardd o’r ansawdd gorau.  

4.8 Mae aelodau o’r cyhoedd yn gallu cyflwyno cais i’r Pwyllgor Craffu archwilio testun 

penodol neu fater sy’n achosi pryder.  Mae hyn yn cael ei wneud drwy gyflwyno 

ffurflen cynnig Craffu y gellir ei chwblhau yn electronig neu drwy gyflwyno copi papur 

o’r ffurflen y gellir dod o hyd iddi ar gefn yr Adroddiad Blynyddol ynghlwm.  Gyda’r 

bwriad i wella mwy o ymgysylltu â’r cyhoedd a chymryd rhan mewn Craffu, mae’n 

ofynnol i holl gynghorwyr sir dynnu sylw preswylwyr at y cyfleuster hwn a’r dull ar 

gyfer gofyn i’r Pwyllgor craffu archwilio materion sy’n achosi pryder iddyn nhw.    

4.9 Drwy gydol y flwyddyn roedd y Pwyllgor Craffu wedi parhau i ymgysylltu gyda’r 

cyhoedd a phartneriaid preifat gyda’r bwriad o weithio’n effeithiol gyda’i gilydd i wella 

gwasanaethau a deilliannau ar gyfer preswylwyr.    Yn ystod 2021/22 mae nifer o 

wahanol sefydliadau cyhoeddus a phreifat yn mynychu cyfarfodydd y Pwyllgor Craffu 

Tudalen 189



 
 

a/neu Grŵp Tasg a Gorffen ac yn cyfrannu at eu gwaith.    Ymysg y sefydliadau hyn 

oedd Bwrdd Iechyd Prifysgol Betsi Cadwaladr (BIPBC), Bwrdd Uchelgais 

Economaidd Gogledd Cymru (BUEGC), GwE (Consortia Gwella Ysgolion 

Rhanbarthol Gogledd Cymru), Cydfenter Gwella Gwasanaethau Gofal Cymdeithasol 

a Lles Gogledd Cymru, Bwrdd Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus Conwy a Sir Ddinbych, 

Partneriaeth Diogelwch Cymunedol Conwy a Sir Ddinbych, Cyngor Gwasanaethau 

Gwirfoddol Sir Ddinbych (DVSC), Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru, Dŵr Cymru, sefydliadau 

amaethyddol a thirfeddianwyr, Cymdeithas y Tirfeddianwyr (CLA), Undeb Amaethwyr 

Cymru (FUW) ac Undeb Cenedlaethol yr Amaethwyr (NFU) yn ogystal ag 

Ymgynghorwyr Perygl Llifogydd preifat a chwmni Peirianneg Dŵr.   O ganlyniad i 

gyfrannu at grŵp tasg a gorffen, dywedodd un cynrychiolydd sefydliad allanol 

gymaint yr oedd wedi mwynhau bod yn rhan o’r grŵp, gan ddweud ei fod yn edrych 

ymlaen at gyfrannu yn y dyfodol hefyd, gan ei fod yn meddwl bod yna lawer o 

ganlyniadau cadarnhaol o ymdrechion y Grŵp.    

4.10 Wrth i dymor mewn swydd y Cyngor ddod i derfyn, roedd y GCIGC wedi cynnal 

ymarfer gwerthuso o effeithiolrwydd swyddogaethau Craffu.  Yn ystod y misoedd 

nesaf bydd y Grŵp yn dadansoddi canlyniadau’r ymarfer hwnnw gyda’r bwriad i nodi 

meysydd sydd angen eu cryfhau a’u gwella yn ystod tymor newydd y Cyngor.     

5. Sut mae’r penderfyniad yn cyfrannu at y Blaenoriaethau 
Corfforaethol? 

Bydd craffu effeithiol yn gymorth i'r Cyngor gyflawni ei flaenoriaethau corfforaethol yn 

unol ag anghenion cymunedau a dymuniadau trigolion ac o fewn y gyllideb.      

6. Faint fydd hyn yn ei gostio a sut y bydd yn effeithio ar 

wasanaethau eraill? 

6.1 Mae cyhoeddi’r Adroddiad Blynyddol yn rhan o'r gwaith rheolaidd o anfon 

adroddiadau pwyllgorau at gynghorwyr sir ac eraill, felly nid oes costau ychwanegol 

ynghlwm â'i gyhoeddi.  Ar ôl cael cymeradwyaeth, caiff yr Adroddiad Blynyddol ei 

gyfieithu a bydd ar gael ar fewnrwyd a gwefan y Cyngor.  

6.2 Telir unrhyw gostau mewn perthynas â gwaith y grwpiau tasg a gorffen o fewn y 

cyllidebau presennol.  

Tudalen 190



 
 

7. Beth yw prif gasgliadau’r Asesiad o’r Effaith ar Les? 

Nid oes angen Asesiad o Effaith ar Les gan nad yw’r adroddiad hwn yn ceisio unrhyw 

benderfyniad na newid i bolisi.  Mae’r Adroddiad Blynyddol yn cael ei gyflwyno er 

mwyn rhoi gwybod i gynghorwyr a thrigolion am waith y Pwyllgorau Craffu yn ystod y 

deuddeng mis blaenorol yn unig ac fel modd o amlinellu meysydd gwaith posib’ yn y 

dyfodol. 

8. Pa ymgynghoriadau sydd wedi’u cynnal gyda Chraffu ac 
eraill? 

Mae aelodau’r Grŵp Cadeiryddion ac Is-gadeiryddion Craffu wedi bod yn ymwneud â 

drafftio’r Adroddiad Blynyddol ac ymgynghorwyd â nhw ar ei gynnwys. 

9. Datganiad y Prif Swyddog Cyllid 

Nid oes unrhyw oblygiadau ariannol yn codi’n uniongyrchol o'r adroddiad hwn. Fel y 

soniwyd ym mharagraff 6 uchod bydd unrhyw gostau sy’n ymwneud â chynhyrchu’r 

Adroddiad yn cael eu cynnwys o fewn cyllidebau presennol, fel unrhyw gostau sy’n 

codi drwy sefydlu grwpiau tasg a gorffen.   

10. Pa risgiau sydd ac a oes unrhyw beth y gallwn ei wneud i'w 
lleihau? 

Nid oes unrhyw risgiau wedi’u canfod ynghlwm ag ystyried Adroddiad Blynyddol y 

Pwyllgor. 

11. Pŵer i wneud y penderfyniad 

11.1 Adran 21 Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 2000 

11.2  Adran 7.4.4 o Gyfansoddiad y Cyngor. 

Tudalen 191



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Published xxxxx 

Annual Report of the 
Scrutiny Committees 
2021 to 2022 

Appendix 1

Tudalen 193



Annual Report of the Scrutiny Committees 2021 to 2022 

2 

Contents 

 What is scrutiny? 3 

Scrutiny in Action 3 

How does scrutiny work in Denbighshire?   4 

Scrutiny Chairs and Vice-Chairs Group    5 

The process for determining a topic’s suitability for scrutiny 6 

Scrutiny’s work during 2021/22 7 

Scrutiny and the Council’s Corporate Priorities during 2021/22   8 

Call-in of Cabinet decisions  10 

Positive outcomes of the scrutiny process  11 

Communities Scrutiny Committee 13 

Partnerships Scrutiny Committee 19 

Performance Scrutiny Committee 23 

Joint Overview and Scrutiny Committee for the Conwy and Denbighshire Public 
Services Board  27 

Task and Finish Groups   29 

Additional Work  30 

Scrutiny Requests from residents 31 

  How can residents participate in Scrutiny? 32 

Scrutiny request form 35 

Tudalen 194



Annual Report of the Scrutiny Committees 2021 to 2022 

3 

 

What is scrutiny? 

Scrutiny is a key component of the Council's political structure. Many of the Council’s 

important decisions are taken by Cabinet, a group of eight councillors to whom the County 

Council has given its powers to take decisions relating to policies and procedures on its 

behalf. 

The term ‘scrutiny’ derives from the Latin word ‘scrutinium / scrutari’ which means ‘to 

search’. In the context of local government Scrutiny’s role is to research and examine 

policies and decisions to assess whether they could be improved or strengthened to 

deliver better services for residents and visitors to Denbighshire. Scrutiny is often referred 

to as the Council’s ‘critical friend’, its purpose is to provide constructive criticism in order to 

continually seek improvements to services, secure better decisions and realise better 

outcomes. 

Scrutiny Committees cannot take decisions, but they can influence policies, review 

decisions taken by Cabinet and Officers, make recommendations, and examine a range of 

topics that affect residents, local businesses and visitors to the county. 

Scrutiny in Action 

Scrutiny should at all times work in an impartial way. It should not be influenced by party 

politics, its focus should be on improving the lives of residents and on securing better 

outcomes for the county area.  

Whilst Scrutiny Committees have an active role to play in developing policies and 

reviewing performance. They also have the responsibility of holding the Cabinet and other 

decision makers to account on the decisions they make. 

If a Scrutiny Committee believes that an issue should be looked at in more depth before a 

decision is implemented, it can request a review under the “Call-In” procedure which will 

allow Scrutiny Committees to formulate alternative proposals.  

Tudalen 195



Annual Report of the Scrutiny Committees 2021 to 2022 

4 

 

How does scrutiny work in Denbighshire? 

Scrutiny acts as a ‘critical friend’ to the Council’s leadership, driving improvements not only 

to services delivered by the Council itself, but to services delivered in partnership with 

other public services in the area by enabling the concerns of the public to be heard.  

The Council’s scrutiny work is undertaken by three thematic, cross-cutting Scrutiny 

Committees, meeting approximately every 7 weeks and comprising of 11 elected members 

from all political parties/groups on the Council.  

The three committees in Denbighshire are:  

• Communities Scrutiny Committee 

• Partnerships Scrutiny Committee 

• Performance Scrutiny Committee 

When examining education matters representatives appointed by the Church in Wales and 

the Catholic Church, along with representatives elected by parent governors, also serve on 

the committees. When dealing with education matters these representatives have full 

voting rights. Two of the three parent governor representative posts on Scrutiny are 

currently vacant. If you are a parent governor at one of the Council’s secondary or special 

schools, and would be interested in representing your sector on Scrutiny please get in 

touch with us (contact details can be found in the ‘How residents can participate in 

Scrutiny’ section towards the end of this report).  We would love to hear from you. 

  

Tudalen 196



Annual Report of the Scrutiny Committees 2021 to 2022 

5 

 

Scrutiny Chairs and Vice-Chairs Group 

The Chairs and Vice-Chairs of the three scrutiny committees serve on the Council’s 

Scrutiny Chairs and Vice-Chairs Group (SCVCG) along with the Chair and Vice-Chair of 

the Governance & Audit Committee and the Chair of the Democratic Services Committee. 

This Group acts as a co-ordinating group for the committees’ work. Requests for items to 

be considered by a scrutiny committee, be they from county councillors, Council officers, 

residents, businesses, other public services/organisations or the general public are 

examined by this Group to determine whether they meet the criteria for Scrutiny, or 

whether they would benefit from being considered by another forum or group. The 

explanation on the PAPER test on the following page illustrates the criteria and process for 

determining whether a topic is suitable for scrutiny.  

During 2021/22 a total of 19 requests for items to be scrutinised were considered by the 

Scrutiny Chairs and Vice-Chairs Group. Of these 19 requests:  

• 10 were submitted by county councillors  

• 8 by officers  

• 1 was a request from a neighbouring local authority seeking regional support from 

Scrutiny to representations it had made to the Welsh Government. 

The Scrutiny Chairs and Vice-Chairs Group ensures that the scrutiny committees’ work 

programmes are balanced and that subjects are not duplicated. It also has a role to play in 

supporting and strengthening the Council’s scrutiny function through the identification of 

best practice, training or development opportunities for scrutiny committee members and 

helping to implement any necessary changes to scrutiny practices. 

 

  

Tudalen 197



Annual Report of the Scrutiny Committees 2021 to 2022 

6 

 

The process for determining a topic’s suitability for scrutiny  

Step one: considering the request 

Proposal form or request received and careful consideration given to reasons behind the 

request. 

Step two: does it stand up to the PAPER test? 

• Public interest: is the matter of concern to residents? 

• Ability to have an impact: can Scrutiny influence and change things? 

• Performance: is it an underperforming area or service? 

• Extent: does it affect a large number of residents or a large geographic area? 

• Replication: is anyone else looking at it? 

If not, then no further action is required by a scrutiny committee and the request should be 

referred elsewhere or information requested. 

If yes: 

Step three: assessment and planning (this will be done by the Scrutiny Chairs 

and Vice-Chairs Group) 

• Determine the desired outcome(s) 

• Decide on the scope and extent of the scrutiny work required and the most 

appropriate method to undertake it (i.e. committee report, task and finish group 

inquiry, or link member to pursue etc.) 

• If task and finish group route chosen, determine the timescale for any inquiry, who 
will be involved, research requirements, expert advice and witnesses required, 
reporting arrangements etc.  

Tudalen 198



Annual Report of the Scrutiny Committees 2021 to 2022 

7 

 

Scrutiny’s work during 2021/22 

While 2020/21 was a year that no one will forget in a hurry, 2021/22  was the year when 

Scrutiny like everyone else tried to adapt to live with COVID.  As a result, quite a 

significant amount of Scrutiny’s work focussed on Council services’ recovery from 

responding to the pandemic and their efforts in transforming service-delivery from reacting 

to situations caused by the pandemic to proactively factoring-in pandemic mitigation 

measures into their service delivery plans in order to either return to ‘business as usual’ or 

to deliver their services in new ways going forward.    

Council committee meetings, including Scrutiny Committee meetings, continued to be held 

via video conferencing throughout the year.  As a result, all Scrutiny Committee meetings 

are now webcast live on the Council’s website, with a recording of the webcast available 

on the website following each meeting.  In future all Scrutiny Committee meetings will be 

held as ‘hybrid meetings’, which means committee members will have the option of 

attending the meeting in person at the designated venue, or to attend the meeting 

remotely via video conferencing.  All meetings will continue to be webcast and therefore 

available on the Council’s website. 

During 2021/22 Scrutiny focussed its work on a mix of examining COVID-19 recovery work 

and continuing its work in supporting the Council to deliver its corporate priorities and 

ultimately its Corporate Plan by then end of the Council’s term of office in May 2022.  By 

examining COVID-19 recovery work, particularly the lessons learnt during the Council’s 

response to the pandemic, Scrutiny was able to identify successful practices and 

recommend any adaptations required prior to the methods being used for delivering 

Council services going forward. 

 

 

  

Tudalen 199



Annual Report of the Scrutiny Committees 2021 to 2022 

8 

 

Scrutiny and the Council’s Corporate Priorities during 2021/22 

The Council’s Corporate Plan and its priorities were set and agreed at the start of the 

Council’s term of office in 2017, with the aim of delivering the entire Plan by the time its 

term came to an end in 2022 

The Corporate Priorities for the 2017 to 2022 Council term were: 

Housing:  ensuring that everyone is supported to live in homes that meet their needs 

Connected Communities:  making sure communities are connected and have access to 

goods and services locally, online and through good transport links 

Resilient Communities: making sure that the Council works with people and communities 

to build independence and resilience 

Environment:  securing an attractive and protected environment which supports well-

being and economic prosperity; and 

Young People:  creating a county where young people will want to live and work and have 

the skills to do so 

Due to the prolonged nature of the pandemic and its impact on all aspects of everyday life 

Scrutiny in 2020/21 revisited the corporate priorities in order to make sure that they were 

still relevant in a post-pandemic Denbighshire.  It concluded then that the priorities 

adopted by the Council back in 2017 were more relevant than ever, as the way people 

lived their lives had changed during the pandemic.  The importance of good quality safe 

housing, connected and resilient communities, an attractive environment and young 

people and their futures were now more important than ever. 

The Council is fortunate in that its thematic scrutiny committee structure provides sufficient 

flexibility to enable any of the committees to examine various aspects of the Authority’s 

progress in delivering its corporate priorities.   

Tudalen 200



Annual Report of the Scrutiny Committees 2021 to 2022 

9 

 

Pandemic response and recovery work, the Council and other agencies’ response to major 

flooding incidents in Denbighshire, along with local, national and global initiatives to tackle 

climate change featured in the work programmes of all three scrutiny committees during 

the course of the year as part of Scrutiny’s efforts to support the delivery of the Resilient 

Communities and Environment corporate priorities.   

The remaining corporate priorities relating to Housing, Connected Communities and 

Young People were not forgotten with scrutiny examining the plans in place to deliver the 

Council’s Housing and Homelessness Strategy, Road Maintenance and Sustainable 

Travel plans, along with the proposed new ‘Curriculum for Wales’ and the requirements 

placed on the Council as part of the ‘Additional Learning Needs Transformation’ 

 

 

 

  

Tudalen 201



Annual Report of the Scrutiny Committees 2021 to 2022 

10 

 

Call-in of Cabinet decisions 

The Council’s Call-In Procedure was only invoked once during 2021/22 when a decision 

taken by the Council’s Cabinet on 15 February 2022 was called in to Scrutiny for review.  

This decision related to a ‘Proposed Scheme of Delegated Decision Making for Land 

Acquisition (Freehold and Leasehold) for Carbon Sequestration and Ecological 

Improvement Purposes’. 

As this decision did not require to be implemented urgently the decision-maker (Cabinet) 

and the Chair of Communities Scrutiny Committee agreed to waive the 5-day period set-

out in the Council’s Call-In Procedure Rules to hear the review.  This enabled 

Communities Scrutiny Committee to consider the basis for the call-in and review the 

evidence upon which the Cabinet had taken its decision and its next meeting, which was 

on 10 March 2022.   

Having considered the evidence presented to it in relation to the decision taken by Cabinet 

the Committee agreed to request Cabinet at its next appropriate meeting to reconsider its 

original decision with a view to expediting the process for purchasing land.   The 

Committee recommended minor amendments to the wording of the Proposed Scheme and 

requested that Cabinet should work with the Farming Unions and the Federation of Young 

Farmers Clubs to seek comprehensive responses from those organisations in relation to 

the Proposed Scheme prior to reconsidering the decision.  

  

Tudalen 202



Annual Report of the Scrutiny Committees 2021 to 2022 

11 

 

Positive outcomes of the scrutiny process 

One of the main objectives of the scrutiny process is to add value and to try and ensure 

that decisions taken by the Council have a positive impact on the lives of people who live, 

work and visit Denbighshire.  There is an expectation for Scrutiny to evidence the benefits 

it has added to the decision-making process and how those benefits manifest themselves 

in better outcomes for businesses and residents of the county.  Such benefits are 

generally difficult to evidence, but the overall objective of Scrutiny is to support better 

decision-making which in turn delivers better services. 

During the term of the current Council Scrutiny has been keen to promote the benefits and 

value of scrutiny to residents and organisations in the county, encouraging them to get 

involved with the scrutiny process.  Whilst this has proved difficult at times it was pleasing 

during 2021/22 to receive a request from students at Ysgol Dinas Bran to contribute to the 

discussion on eradicating the use of single use plastics and carbon reduction in the school 

meals service.  Similarly, contributions from service-users’ families into the discussion on 

the future of Meifod Wood Products helped Scrutiny to ensure that its recommendations 

balanced the wishes of service-users with those of the Council.   Scrutiny’s 

recommendations in respect of both these matters were endorsed and approved by 

Cabinet. 

A number of the members of the Flood Risk Management and Riparian Land Ownership 

Task and Finish Group stated that that they felt that the existence of the Group had helped 

improve open dialogue between various stakeholders and built a level of mutual trust 

between them.  It was pleasing to receive the following comment from one of the partner 

organisations 

“I’ve enjoyed being part of this group and I look forward to contributing in the future too. I 

think there have been many positive outputs from the group’s efforts”. 

Members of the Working Group charged with overseeing the development of the Gypsy 

and Traveller Accommodation Assessment felt that the establishment of this Group by 

Tudalen 203



Annual Report of the Scrutiny Committees 2021 to 2022 

12 

 

Scrutiny had contributed greatly towards greater stakeholder engagement with the 

process. As a result, they suggested that a similar approach should be taken in due 

course when selecting potential sites for consideration for development as residential 

gypsy and traveller accommodation sites.  

Tudalen 204



Annual Report of the Scrutiny Committees 2021 to 2022 

13 

 

Communities Scrutiny Committee 

      

Cllr. Huw Williams (Chair)    Cllr. Graham Timms (Vice-Chair)  

This Committee examines matters that directly affect local communities and residents’ 

daily lives. These may be matters within the Council’s direct control or aspects of day to 

day life which the Council may be able to influence. 

As Denbighshire’s communities, like the Council itself, continued to deal with the pandemic 

and its impact throughout the year the Committee following examination of the work in 

hand to maintain Council office buildings in preparation for staff to return to work, then 

focussed its work on the delivery of services for the future.   

During the first pandemic lockdown period Denbighshire residents became increasingly 

aware and appreciative of the area where they lived.  Everyone valued the fact that they 

could go for a walk or exercise and enjoy the beauty of the local natural landscape and 

environment right on their doorstep.  As part of its work to combat the effects of climate 

change the Council has introduced a number of environmental initiatives.  One such 

initiative is the Wildflower Meadow Project, where designated areas of grassland in urban 

areas are managed and nurtured to develop into wildflower habitat to support the recovery 

of bees and other pollinators.  The Committee examined the effectiveness of the Council’s 

publicity and engagement with residents in relation to the establishment of these sites and 

Tudalen 205



Annual Report of the Scrutiny Committees 2021 to 2022 

14 

 

recommended measures to strengthen engagement activities as the wildflower meadows 

are rolled-out across the county.  

While the above initiative attempts in part to redress the effects of climate change the 

county’s residents cannot unfortunately escape the forces of nature when they do unleash 

themselves.  When that happens Scrutiny has an important role to play in examining the 

findings of statutory investigations into such events.  During 2021/22 the Committee 

considered findings of the investigations into the floods caused by both storms Ciara in 

February 2020 and Christoph in January 2021.  Whilst it is important that the Council 

learns lessons from its response to these events, it is also acknowledged that neither it nor 

its partner organisations can stop the forces of nature, they just have to learn how best to 

prepare for them and deal with their consequences.   

With a view to mitigating the risks of flooding and their catastrophic consequences on 

residents and businesses across the county the Committee has been proactive in 

establishing a Flood Risk and Riparian Landownership Task and Finish Group in a bid to 

bolster working relationships with all public bodies and individual landowners in reducing 

the risk of flooding.  More detailed information on the work of the Task and Finish Group 

can be found elsewhere in this report.  Towards the end of the Council year the Committee 

considered the findings of the Task and Finish Group’s work and endorsed their 

recommendations, which will hopefully help residents understand the responsibilities of all 

householders and land owners whose properties abut any types of watercourses and help 

signpost them to useful information sources about flood management responsibilities and 

measures they can take to reduce the risk of flooding.     

Flood risk mitigation responsibilities in relation to the Rhyl Cut and Prestatyn Gutter were 

examined by both the Task and Finish Group and the Committee.  In addition to the risk of 

flooding from these watercourses both towns are also at risk from flooding from the sea.  

Work is therefore underway in an attempt to mitigate the risk from this type of flooding 

through the development of coastal defence schemes for both Rhyl and Prestatyn.  These 

Tudalen 206



Annual Report of the Scrutiny Committees 2021 to 2022 

15 

 

types of schemes are long-term, complex, expensive projects therefore extensive 

stakeholder and community engagement is required.  The Committee examined the scope 

and findings of the engagement exercise undertaken and concluded that it was satisfied 

with the approach taken. 

Environmental issues have come to the fore in recent years, with particular focus on the 

effects of global warming and the human race’s seemingly heedless approach towards the 

world which we share with other species.  Denbighshire has been successful over a 

number of years in achieving high recycling rates for its household waste.  However, with 

national recycling targets being raised in an attempt to reverse the effects of climate 

change the Council has agreed to change its service model for collecting and dealing with 

household waste, including recyclable waste.  The new waste and recycling service model 

is in the process of being developed with a view to it being rolled-out across the county by 

the summer of 2023.  Under the new service model residents will be expected to sort their 

recycling into different containers prior to collection.  However, they will also be able to 

recycle goods and materials which cannot currently be accepted for recycling under the 

present ‘blue bin’ recycling service.  Consequently, the Committee has been examining the 

proposed new model and its benefits and providing input into the multi-faceted plan for 

communicating the changes to residents which will commence in the near future.  This 

work will continue into the new Council’s term of office; Scrutiny will continue to monitor its 

progress in order to ensure a smooth transition into the new service-delivery model.    

Concerns have recently mounted with regards to large corporate and commercial entities 

purchasing prime agricultural land for the purpose of planting trees in a bid to offset their 

carbon usage.  Therefore, when Cabinet took a decision on a ‘Proposed Scheme of 

Delegated Decision Making for Land Acquisition (Freehold and Leasehold) for Carbon 

Sequestration and Ecological Improvement Purposes’ a number of non-Cabinet members 

raised concerns about the rationale behind this decision and as a result the decision was 

‘called-in’ for scrutiny under the Council’s Call-In Procedure.  Communities Scrutiny 

Committee examined the decision and the reasoning behind it in detail.  More information 

Tudalen 207



Annual Report of the Scrutiny Committees 2021 to 2022 

16 

 

on the outcome of the scrutiny process can be found in the ‘Call-in of Cabinet Decisions’ 

section of this report. 

In addition to the county’s natural landscape the Council’s corporate priority relating to the 

‘Environment’ also covers its built environment and ensuring that any new buildings or 

modifications to existing ones comply with national planning regulations and local planning 

policies and conditions.  Contraventions of planning regulations can lead to unsightly 

buildings, not in keeping with their local neighbourhoods, and impact on the health and 

well-being of those living nearby.  With a view to remedying alleged breaches of planning 

permissions and supporting those affected by such incidents the Council some years ago 

developed a Planning Compliance Charter to aid residents and businesses alike to 

understand how the planning compliance function operated and their rights under the 

process.  A revised version of the Charter, which aimed to further increase the efficiency of 

the planning compliance process, was examined and endorsed by the Committee in early 

2022.  Whilst structural developments and renovations could potentially damage and 

change the local environment if not controlled and regulated effectively, inappropriate 

naming or renaming of properties, developments or streets etc. could also harm the 

character of the local area if they were given names that did not have regard to area’s 

ethos and its history.  In order to allay concerns in relation to this the Committee examined 

the matter of ‘Safeguarding Welsh Place Names in Denbighshire’ in order to make sure 

that the Council was utilising all powers available to it with regards to safeguarding the 

area’s character, culture and history.     

Being acutely aware that the regular maintenance programme for the Council’s housing 

stock had been severely impacted by the pandemic the Committee examined the findings 

of the Council Housing Tenant’s Survey, which summarised the tenants’ views about their 

homes and neighbourhoods.  Whilst the overall satisfaction rates with the maintenance 

work had been lower than in previous years, this was understandable as only emergency 

maintenance work had taken place during the lockdown periods.  With an action plan now 

in place to address any shortcomings, deal with backlogs and arrangements in hand for 

Tudalen 208



Annual Report of the Scrutiny Committees 2021 to 2022 

17 

 

the recommencement of community gatherings and activities following the relaxation of 

COVID-19 restrictions, the Committee was satisfied that every effort was being made to 

improve satisfaction levels. 

As reported previously unauthorised encampments by members of the gypsy and traveller 

communities periodically cause tensions and distress to local residents and businesses.  

Last year it was reported that the Committee had agreed to the establishment of a Task 

and Finish Group to monitor the development of a new Gypsy and Traveller 

Accommodation Assessment (GTAA).  This Assessment is a requirement of the Local 

Development Plan (LDP) process which the Council is currently developing.  The Task and 

Finish Group’s role was to ensure that the GTAA was developed in line with Welsh 

Government Methodology, and to support the development of a stakeholder engagement 

plan for the project.  Due to the potential contentious nature of this area of work Scrutiny 

wanted to be involved with the work from an early stage to ensure engagement took place 

with all stakeholders when developing a Needs Assessment.  During the year the Task 

and Finish Group reported on its work to the Committee on two occasions.  Firstly, to 

present a progress report on its work and to seek the Committee’s endorsement of its 

proposed Engagement and Communications Plan, and finally to present its conclusions on 

the process followed for developing the GTAA and in communicating with stakeholders.  

The Committee was satisfied that the process followed was in line with WG guidance and 

that the stakeholder engagement aspect had met Scrutiny’s expectations.  In addition, 

when recommending that Cabinet approve the draft GTAA for submission to WG, the 

Committee agreed with the Task and Finish Group that it may be beneficial for the new 

Council to adopt a similar approach when considering potential locations for any proposed 

residential sites in future. 

As part of its work to support the delivery of the Connected Communities corporate priority 

the Committee examined the Council’s Highways Maintenance Policies for Unclassified 

Roads.  It wanted assurances that roads which fell into the ‘unclassified’ category, which 

account for 44% of the county’s highways network and which are predominately located in 

Tudalen 209



Annual Report of the Scrutiny Committees 2021 to 2022 

18 

 

rural areas, would receive their fair share of the additional funding allocated to the overall 

highways maintenance budget.  Safe and accessible infrastructure is key to securing the 

sustainability of the county’s rural areas.   

The following link will take you to information about the Communities Scrutiny Committee, 

its agendas and reports on the Council’s website 

  

Tudalen 210

https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?ID=271&LLL=0
https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?ID=271&LLL=0


Annual Report of the Scrutiny Committees 2021 to 2022 

19 

 

Partnerships Scrutiny Committee 

      

Cllr. Jeanette Chamberlain-Jones (Chair) Cllr. Emrys Wynne (Vice-Chair) 

This Committee is responsible for examining the effectiveness of services provided by the 

Council either in collaboration, or in partnership, with other public sector organisations, and 

for making sure that those services are meeting the needs of residents.  As the Health 

Board continued to focus its work on responding to Covid-19 the Committee was unable to 

restart its regular schedule of meetings with Health Board representatives.  However, it did 

meet with Health Board representatives to examine the development of Heart Failure 

Services and their impact on the county’s Social Care Services.  There had been some 

uncertainties surrounding the long-term sustainability of heart failure services in the area 

due to the temporary nature of the funding streams allocated to support these services.  

The Committee received reassurances from the Health Board that financial stability had 

now been provided to secure the delivery of community based heart failure services for the 

short to medium term.   

The importance of effective partnership working on both a local and regional basis came to 

the fore during the response stage to the Covid-19 pandemic, with various organisations, 

both public and private along with the voluntary sector working alongside each other to 

help deliver services to the vulnerable in their hour of need.  In line with its remit the 

Committee, during the course of the year, examined a number of annual reports which 

focussed on services delivered in partnership.  Among the annual reports scrutinised were 

Tudalen 211



Annual Report of the Scrutiny Committees 2021 to 2022 

20 

 

those of the North Wales Regional Partnership Board, the Annual Report on Safeguarding 

Adults in Denbighshire and the Annual Report of the Conwy and Denbighshire Community 

Safety Partnership, all of whom have safeguarding responsibilities for people of all ages.  

The Committee is the Council’s designated crime and disorder scrutiny committee and 

therefore has certain responsibilities in relation to scrutinising the Community Safety 

Partnership’s (CSP’s) plans and performance in delivering its priorities to reduce crime and 

disorder, which include reducing reoffending, tackling domestic abuse and modern day 

slavery, along with counteracting ‘County Lines’ activities. 

Partnerships is also the designated Committee with responsibility for scrutinising the work 

of the North Wales Economic Ambition Board (NWEAB), whose objective is to deliver 

long-lasting investment and change that will facilitate long-term economic growth and 

sustain well-paid employment and career opportunities across the region.  Currently the 

Board’s work is still very much in the business case project planning phase, therefore the 

Committee was keen to ensure that robust business cases were continually being 

developed and challenged, despite the delays caused by Covid, to make sure that they will 

eventually lead to economic growth across the region. 

The Committee continued its work in examining the effectiveness of the multi-disciplinary 

service established to deliver homelessness services across the county.  During the initial 

Covid-19 lockdown period the Welsh Government had set out its vision for delivering 

homelessness and housing-related support services during the pandemic, and in the post-

pandemic era.  This had necessitated the Council to review its model for delivering 

services to these extremely vulnerable residents.  In order to make sure that sufficient 

support and resources are available to deliver these services now and in future the 

Committee has during the year, and will in future, continue to monitor the service provision 

and its effectiveness in delivering the desired outcomes. 

With a view to making sure that the Council and its partners plan their future services to 

meet the needs and preferences of residents the Committee had an opportunity to 

Tudalen 212



Annual Report of the Scrutiny Committees 2021 to 2022 

21 

 

examine the latest regional Population Needs Assessment.  This Assessment included the 

specific needs identified for Denbighshire’s population going forward.  By identifying local 

needs and priorities the Council and its partners can ensure that their services are planned 

and co-ordinated to meet those needs.  Meeting the needs of an ageing population will 

place additional pressures on local authorities and their partner organisations, with 

additional capacity to meet service demands being provided by the voluntary sector.  The 

Committee had an interesting and constructive discussion with the Chief Officer of 

Denbighshire Voluntary Services Council (DVSC) on his vision for DVSC, the services the 

organisation facilitated within the community to help support resilience amongst the 

population and which assisted to reduce dependency on statutory social care services.  A 

further meeting with DVSC will be held during the forthcoming year. 

As part of its work focussing on Council services and the wider economy’s recovery from 

the pandemic the Committee examined the effectiveness of National Non-Domestic Rates 

(NNDR) initiatives and other business support packages to aid the post Covid-19 recovery 

of town centres.  It also conducted a further evaluation of the effectiveness of the Welsh 

Government funded Covid-19 Active Travel Plan Schemes across the county in order to 

ensure that the lessons learnt from these particular short-term emergency funded 

schemes could be applied to similar emergency funding that may become available in 

future.  The Committee also wanted to understand the benefits identified during the Covid-

19 Active Travel Schemes which may be adapted and applied to future carbon reduction 

or ecological work to address the climate change and ecological emergency.  Having 

regard to environmental and ecological concerns the Committee again examined the 

Council’s Highways Grass Verge, Hedge Maintenance and Pesticide Application Policies, 

to make sure that they conformed with all recognised national guidance, were as eco-

friendly as possible, whilst also ensuring the safety of all road users.  

The following link will take you to information about the Partnerships Scrutiny Committee, 

its agendas and reports on the Council’s website. 

  

Tudalen 213

https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?ID=268&LLL=0
https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?ID=268&LLL=0


Annual Report of the Scrutiny Committees 2021 to 2022 

22 

 

  

Tudalen 214



Annual Report of the Scrutiny Committees 2021 to 2022 

23 

 

Performance Scrutiny Committee 

      

Cllr. Arwel Roberts (Chair)    Cllr. Hugh Irving (Vice-Chair) 

Performance Scrutiny Committee plays a crucial role in ensuring that the Council delivers 

quality services to residents and in supporting the Council to deliver its Corporate Plan by 

2022.  To fulfil this role, it regularly monitors the delivery of a number of the Council’s plans 

and strategies such as the Housing and Homelessness Strategy, progress made in 

delivering Corporate Plan priorities, along with the Authority’s performance in responding 

and dealing with enquiries and complaints about Council services.  Risks to service 

delivery are reviewed by the Committee on a six-monthly basis in order to make sure that 

the Council has identified the right risks and developed appropriate measures to diminish 

the potential impact of those risks on residents and businesses in Denbighshire.  

Historically, this Committee has played a key role in monitoring educational achievement 

in the county.  This was done by scrutinising teacher assessment and external 

examination results data.  As a result of the pandemic benchmarking data that would 

assist officers and committee members to compare Denbighshire students’ educational 

progress and achievements with those in other local authority areas has not been 

available.  Therefore, the Committee with the assistance of the co-opted education 

representatives focussed their attention on examining how GwE and the Council’s 

Education Service were preparing and supporting schools to implement the new 

‘Curriculum for Wales’.  They also examined the progress made in implementing the 

statutory requirements introduced as part of the Additional Learning Needs and 

Tudalen 215



Annual Report of the Scrutiny Committees 2021 to 2022 

24 

 

Educational Tribunal (Wales) Act 2018, highlighting the pressures faced by the Council in 

implementing these requirements without the provision of additional financial resources.    

 

Consideration of the Director of Social Services’ Annual Reports for 2019/20 and 2020/21 

highlighted the tremendous efforts, dedication and sacrifices made by frontline staff in 

order to ensure that Denbighshire’s most vulnerable residents received the care and 

services they required during unprecedented times.  Responding to the pandemic had 

tested services and communities’ resilience to the extreme, but both had adapted and 

responded to the challenge and the lessons learnt along the way would help shape future 

service delivery.  Examination of the Library Service Standards and Performance data for 

2020/21 reinforced the adaptability and resilience of Council services to rise up and meet 

the challenges posed by the pandemic and their willingness to support residents’ well-

being during a time of crisis.  Going forward all these services will have a key role in 

building community capacity, cohesion and resilience.  

As responding to rules and restrictions associated with COVID-19 was being treated as 

part of the Council’s normal day to day business in 2021/22 the Committee examined the 

long-term effects of the pandemic on staff absences and turnover in the Council itself, 

particularly given the fact that some frontline staff had faced immense physical and mental 

strain during the last 2 years and also the reality that new ways of working were being 

introduced across both the public and private sectors, which meant that some staff could 

permanently work from home.  The Committee wanted assurances that the Council was 

adapting and evolving at a sufficient pace to enable it to retain skilled staff on all levels 

whilst also attracting the best talent to shape and deliver services in Denbighshire in 

future.   

The Committee was committed to ensuring that adapting to living with Covid was not 

confined to supporting the majority of residents to adjust to this ‘new normal’.  It was also 

keen for the quality of lives for the county’s most vulnerable residents to be improved in a 

safe environment.  To this end it supported a call for the work opportunities services for 

Tudalen 216



Annual Report of the Scrutiny Committees 2021 to 2022 

25 

 

people with learning disabilities at Meifod Wood Products to be re-started as soon as 

maintenance work on the building and a Covid-safe working environment was put in place.  

In order to secure this much valued service’s future it recommended to Cabinet that it 

should explore all opportunities available to improve and develop Meifod’s long-term future 

sustainability.    

Climate change and carbon reduction was also a feature of the Committee’s work during 

the year with the Committee examining progress made in developing a Sustainable Travel 

Plan for Denbighshire which would in the long-term link into regional and national travel 

plans.  This work is very much in its infancy and given the high profile given to climate 

change and carbon reduction work globally, its delivery will focus prominently in the work 

of the new Council.  To secure maximum gain from carbon reduction work efforts need to 

be co-ordinated on all levels, this means that individuals and organisations have to work 

together to achieve the ultimate ambition.  However, even the smallest contribution will 

help deliver the final goal.  For this reason, the Committee, at the request of the Climate 

Change and Ecological Emergency Working Group, examined the progress made by the 

Council’s School Meals Service in reducing its use of single-use plastic and non-recyclable 

goods in the supply, preparation and serving of school meals.  Students from Ysgol Dinas 

Bran, Llangollen joined in the discussion on this topic and constructively contributed to the 

debate.  Whilst the Committee understood that reducing dependency on single-use 

plastics had not been possible during the pandemic it felt that from now on every effort 

should be made to use recyclable packaging and re-useable utensils to provide meals to 

pupils.  However, it did acknowledge that the additional costs associated with using 

recyclable products and non-single use utensils, the need to educate pupils to return or 

appropriately dispose of them, along with the new requirements to supply a free school 

meal to all primary school pupils in future, would place additional pressures on the 

Service’s finances.  This led to the Committee seeking Cabinet to correspond with the 

Welsh Government to seek it to provide sufficient funding to local authorities throughout 

Wales to enable them to deliver a fully nutritional, ecological and financially sustainable 

School Meals Service.  Cabinet agreed with this request to correspond with Welsh 

Government but it also went a step further and decided to also seek broader support to 

Tudalen 217



Annual Report of the Scrutiny Committees 2021 to 2022 

26 

 

lobby the Government on this point from the wider local government community in Wales, 

through the Welsh Local Government Association (WLGA).   

The following link will take you to information about the Performance Scrutiny Committee, 

its agendas and reports on the Council’s website 

  

Tudalen 218

https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?ID=269&LLL=0
https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?ID=269&LLL=0


Annual Report of the Scrutiny Committees 2021 to 2022 

27 

 

Joint Overview and Scrutiny Committee for the Conwy and 
Denbighshire Public Services Board 

The Joint Overview and Scrutiny Committee (JOSC) was established by Conwy County 

Borough Council and Denbighshire County Council for the purpose of fulfilling their 

statutory duty of scrutinising the Joint Conwy and Denbighshire Public Services Board 

(PSB).  It is made up of 16 members, 8 from each Council reflecting the political balance of 

their respective authorities.  In 2021/2022 the Chair of the JOSC passed to Denbighshire 

County Council, when the former Vice-Chair Councillor Graham Timms was elected Chair.  

In accordance with the Committee’s terms of reference a representative from Conwy, 

Councillor Nigel Smith, was elected Vice-Chair.  During 2021/22 the Committee met to 

examine the Public Services Board’s Annual Report for 2020/21 and to consider how the 

Joint Overview and Scrutiny Committee could continually strive to improve its 

effectiveness by undertaking regular self-evaluation exercises and involve a wide range of 

stakeholders in its scrutiny work.  

As part of its preparatory work for the term of the new councils the Joint Committee has 

examined the approach taken in developing the new Well-being Assessment, including the 

various methods used to engage with stakeholders and the wider population on the areas 

for inclusion in the draft Well-being Assessment.  The Committee also fulfilled its role as a 

statutory consultee on the draft Well-being Assessment itself by examining it in detail.  In 

its response to the consultation on the draft Assessment it recommended to the Public 

Services Board and its partners that, when developing and delivering the new Well-Being 

Plan, every effort should be made to use their procurement powers to source goods and 

resources as locally as possible in order to support employment, the local economy, 

residents’ well-being and sustain the Welsh language and culture whilst also reducing 

carbon emissions. 

Tudalen 219



Annual Report of the Scrutiny Committees 2021 to 2022 

28 

 

       

Cllr. Graham Timms (Chair)    Cllr. Nigel Smith (Vice-Chair) 

 

Membership

Conwy County Borough Council 

• Cllr. Geoffrey David Corry 

• Cllr. Chris Hughes 

• Cllr. Ifor Lloyd 

• Cllr. Donald Milne 

• Cllr. Elizabeth Roberts 

• Cllr. Harry Saville 

• Cllr Nigel Smith (Vice-Chair) 

• Cllr. Joan Vaughan 

Denbighshire County Council 

• Cllr. Jeanette Chamberlain-Jones 

• Cllr. Meirick Lloyd Davies 

• Cllr. Rachel Flynn 

• Cllr. Hugh Irving 

• Cllr. Melvyn Mile 

• Cllr. Arwel Roberts 

• Cllr. Graham Timms (Chair) 

• Cllr. David G Williams 

The following link will take you to information about the Joint Committee, its agendas 

and reports on the Council’s website.

Tudalen 220

https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?ID=540&LLL=0
https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?ID=540&LLL=0


 

29 

 

Task and Finish Groups 

Scrutiny continued with its use of Task and Finish Groups to undertake detailed policy 

development work on its behalf during 2021/22.  Progress of the work of the task and 

finish group examining potential future delivery models for Adult Social Care Services 
was severely impacted by the COVID-19 pandemic as a number of the services under 

review were closed for an extended period of time.  As the Authority prepared to re-open 

some services the Group examined potential options for safely re-opening the work 

opportunities service delivered at Meifod Wood Products for people with learning 

disabilities.  Whilst acknowledging that maintenance work was required on the premises at 

which this service was delivered the Group was resolute that Meifod should be re-opened 

as a Council-run service at the existing building. It also recommended that additional 

investment should be provided to the business to enable it to invest for the future.  As part 

of any future investment it recommended that all opportunities for new ways of working 

and developing Meifod should be explored in a bid to secure its long-term sustainability.    

As reported in last year’s Annual Report climate change and in particular the frequency 

and severity of flooding incidents across Denbighshire was a growing concern for 

councillors and their communities.  Communities Scrutiny Committee was therefore keen 

to explore whether working relationships and communication channels between all flood 

risk agencies, landowners, and tenants of land which have main rivers or watercourses 

flowing through them needed to be strengthened in order to potentially reduce the damage 

caused by flood water during periods of severe weather.  It established a Flood Risk 
Management and Riparian Land Ownership Task and Finish Group in early 2021, 

whose membership included representatives from Natural Resources Wales (NRW), Dŵr 

Cymru Welsh Water, Farming and Landowner representatives, and county councillors 

representing each of the Council’s Member Area Groups (MAGs).  The purpose of this 

Task and Finish Group was to examine potential methods for strengthening 

communication methods and building effective working relationships between all parties.  

The Task and Finish Group concluded its work and reported its findings and 

recommendations to Communities Scrutiny Committee in March 2022.  Communities 

Tudalen 221

https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/documents/s45895/Appendix%201%20Flood%20Risk%20Management%20and%20Riparian%20Land%20Ownership%20Task%20and%20Finish%20Group.pdf?LLL=0
https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/documents/s45895/Appendix%201%20Flood%20Risk%20Management%20and%20Riparian%20Land%20Ownership%20Task%20and%20Finish%20Group.pdf?LLL=0


Annual Report of the Scrutiny Committee 2021 to 2022 

30 

 

Scrutiny Committee endorsed the Group’s recommendations, which included the relaunch 

of the Council’s ‘Flood’ web information page to include links to NRW and Dŵr Cymru 

information pages to make it easier for residents to quickly access information, plans for 

distributing information in relation to riparian landownership responsibilities in the vicinity of 

the Rhyl Cut and Prestatyn Gutter, and the Group’s intention to meet on an annual basis 

for information sharing and forward planning purposes. 

Mention was also made in last year’s Annual Report to the Working Group established to 

assist with the development of a stakeholder engagement plan for the Gypsy and 
Traveller Accommodation Assessment (GTAA) process.  This Group provided 

Communities Scrutiny Committee with an initial report on the progress of its work, and 

sought approval for its Communication and Engagement Plan, prior to commencing the 

stakeholder engagement in mid-2021.  At the end of the year the Group reported again to 

the Committee on its work and the conclusions of the stakeholder engagement exercise 

undertaken to inform the Gypsy and Traveller Accommodation Assessment.  The 

Committee endorsed the approach taken in undertaking the engagement exercise and in 

developing the assessment and recommended to Cabinet that it approve the Assessment 

for submission to the Welsh Government.  It also agreed with the Working Group that it 

may be worthwhile for a similar approach to be adopted in due course for the proposed 

site location selection process for residential pitches. 

Additional work 

As in previous years Scrutiny Committee members have continued with their scrutiny roles 

outside of the formal committee meeting arena. They have represented their committee on 

various groups such as Service Challenge Groups and the Council’s Strategic Investment 

Group (SIG) etc. Under the standing business item on all Scrutiny Committee meeting 

agendas representatives report back to their committees on the discussions, 

recommendations and decisions taken at the meetings they attend. 

  

Tudalen 222



Annual Report of the Scrutiny Committee 2021 to 2022 

31 

 

Scrutiny requests from residents 

For a number of years Denbighshire’s scrutiny committees has operated an established 

mechanism which enables residents to draw matters of concern to Scrutiny’s attention. 

This is facilitated through the completion of a Scrutiny request form, available on the 

Council’s website, or from the Scrutiny Co-ordinator. Completed scrutiny request forms are 

presented to the Scrutiny Chairs and Vice-Chairs Group, in the same way as requests 

received from councillors, officers or other organisations for consideration and 

determination on whether the subject merits examination by one of the Scrutiny 

Committees, or whether greater benefits could be achieved if the matter was examined by 

another forum. 

 
  

Tudalen 223

https://www.denbighshire.gov.uk/en/documents/your-council/about-the-council/how-the-council-works/scrutiny-committees/public-scrutiny-request-form.docx


Annual Report of the Scrutiny Committee 2021 to 2022 

32 

 

How can residents participate in Scrutiny? 

Would you like scrutiny to look at a particular matter?  

You can raise a matter for consideration by one of Denbighshire County Council’s scrutiny 

committees by filling out the Scrutiny Request Form (overleaf) or by downloading the form 

from the Council’s website and submitting it by e-mail.  The Chairs and Vice-Chairs of the 

three scrutiny committees meet periodically to decide how to allocate the work of the 

scrutiny committees and will consider if any matter raised should be examined in detail by 

one of the committees, or if another course of action should be pursued. This can range 

from a referral to the service responsible, to full scrutiny of the matter by one of the 

scrutiny committees, or even the establishment of a specialist ‘task and finish group’ to 

investigate and report on a particular matter. 

Would you like to attend a meeting of a scrutiny committee? 

Denbighshire County Council’s scrutiny committee meetings are generally open to the 

public, and residents of Denbighshire and the general public are encouraged to attend or 

watch the webcast on the Council’s website. A list of upcoming scrutiny committee 

meetings and the matters to be discussed are available on the ‘Scrutiny’ page of the 

Council’s website. 

If you wish to take part in the discussion on a particular matter you will require the 

permission of the Chair of the committee (further details overleaf). 

Occasionally some items being discussed by a committee will contain confidential 

information and cannot be discussed in the usual public forum. Any such items (referred to 

as ‘Part Two (II)’) will be clearly identified when the meeting papers are published, and the 

Chair of the committee meeting discussing a ‘Part II’ item will make it clear that the 

meeting should continue without the press and public in attendance in order to avoid 

divulging confidential information. 

Tudalen 224



Annual Report of the Scrutiny Committee 2021 to 2022 

33 

 

Would you like to speak to a committee on an item being discussed? 

Members of the public are very welcome to attend scrutiny committee meetings, either in 

person or via video link, but will require the permission of the Chair of the committee if they 

wish to speak or make representations at a committee meeting. If you wish to submit 

evidence to a committee, or address members on your experience in relation to a subject 

under discussion, please contact the Scrutiny Co-ordinator in advance of the meeting so 

that this can be arranged and any paperwork can be circulated to members of the 

committee. 

Occasionally scrutiny committees may wish to ‘co-opt’ an individual with particular 

experience or expertise to become a temporary member of the committee or ask them to 

contribute to an inquiry as an expert witness. 

Keeping up to speed with decisions made by Denbighshire’s scrutiny 
committees 

You can keep track of what is being discussed at each scrutiny committee meeting, as well 

as any other public Council meeting, by visiting the ‘meetings’ page of the Council’s 

website. The latest ‘work programme’ for each of the scrutiny committees is available with 

the meeting papers for each meeting and the confirmed agenda for each meeting will 

usually be available 5 - 7 days before the meeting is due to take place. 

The minutes of previous scrutiny meetings and a record of the decisions made are also 

available on the Council’s website, as are the recordings of recent scrutiny committee 

meetings.. 

Further advice or information is available by contacting the Scrutiny Co-ordinator, Rhian 

Evans on rhian.evans@denbighshire.gov.uk (01824 712554), the Democratic Services 

Officer, Karen Evans, on karen.a.evans@denbighshire.gov.uk (01824 712575) or by 

sending an e-mail to the following general e-mail address: 

democratic@denbighshire.gov.uk . 

Tudalen 225

mailto:rhian.evans@denbighshire.gov.uk
mailto:karen.a.evans@denbighshire.gov.uk
mailto:democratic@denbighshire.gov.uk


Annual Report of the Scrutiny Committee 2021 to 2022 

34 

 

  

Tudalen 226



Annual Report of the Scrutiny Committee 2021 to 2022 

35 

 

Scrutiny request form 

Is there something you would like scrutiny to have a look at? 

 

 

 

 

Please give a brief description of the topic you would like to be considered by one of the 

Scrutiny Committees and why you think it should be considered 

 

 

 

 

 

Would you like to attend a meeting of a Scrutiny Committee?   YES / NO 

Tudalen 227



Annual Report of the Scrutiny Committee 2021 to 2022 

36 

 

It would be useful if you could give us the following details so that we may respond to your 

request 

Your name: 

Address: 

 

Postcode:  

 

Email:  

Telephone number:  

Please return this form to: 

Scrutiny Co-ordinator 

Legal, HR and Democratic Services 

PO Box 62 

Ruthin 

LL15 9AZ 

or e-mail it to democratic@denbighshire.gov.uk 

 

Tudalen 228

mailto:democratic@denbighshire.gov.uk


 

Adroddiad i’r Cyngor 

Dyddiad y cyfarfod 19 Gorffennaf 2022 

Swyddog Arweiniol Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Democrataidd 

Awdur yr Adroddiad Steve Price, Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Democrataidd a Kath 

Jones, Gweinyddwr Pwyllgorau 

Teitl  Amserlen Bwyllgorau 2023 

1. Am beth mae’r adroddiad yn sôn? 

1.1. Mae’r adroddiad yma’n cynnwys fersiwn ddrafft o amserlen bwyllgorau ar gyfer 

2023.  

2. Beth yw'r rheswm dros lunio’r adroddiad hwn? 

2.1.  Mae'n ofynnol i'r Cyngor gymeradwyo amserlen ar gyfer 2023 er mwyn gallu 

cadarnhau trefniadau cyfarfod ac adnoddau, cyhoeddi’r amserlen a llenwi 

dyddiaduron yr Aelodau. 

3. Beth yw’r Argymhellion? 

3.1 Bod y Cyngor yn cymeradwyo'r amserlen bwyllgorau ar gyfer 2023, yn unol ag 

atodiad 1. 

4. Manylion yr adroddiad 

4.1. Mae'r amserlen ddrafft ar gyfer 2023 yn amgaeedig fel atodiad 1 ac mae hefyd yn 

cynnwys eglurhad fesul pwyllgor o'r ffactorau sydd y tu ôl i nodi dyddiadau addas 

ar gyfer pob cyfarfod. 

Tudalen 229

Eitem Agenda 8



 
 

5. Sut mae’r penderfyniad yn cyfrannu at y Blaenoriaethau 
Corfforaethol? 

5.1. Mae cymeradwyo amserlen bwyllgorau yn ganolog i weithrediad y systemau 

democrataidd a phwyllgora sy'n elfennau hanfodol o drefniadau llywodraethu'r 

Cyngor ac sy’n cyfrannu at flaenoriaethau corfforaethol y Cyngor. 

6. Faint fydd hyn yn ei gostio a sut y bydd yn effeithio ar 
wasanaethau eraill? 

6.1. Mae costau cynnal system pwyllgorau yn cael eu cynnwys o fewn y cyllidebau 

presennol ond fe wnaeth y Cyngor ymrwymiad yn 2015, drwy ei broses Rhyddid a 

Hyblygrwydd, i leihau nifer y cyfarfodydd pwyllgor a oedd yn cael eu cynnal ar y 

pryd i arbed costau cysylltiedig. Gall gwasanaethau ar draws y Cyngor gyfrannu at 

y cyfarfodydd a gynhwysir yn yr amserlen, fel arfer trwy gyfrannu gwybodaeth, 

adroddiadau ac amser swyddogion. 

7. Beth yw prif gasgliadau’r Asesiad o’r Effaith ar Les? 

7.1. Nid oes angen Asesiad o’r Effaith ar Les ar gyfer yr adroddiad hwn.   

7.2. Mae'r amserlen flynyddol o gyfarfodydd yn broses sefydledig ac yn cyflawni 

nodau’r ddeddfwriaeth les a chydraddoldeb. Y prif ‘ddefnyddwyr gwasanaeth’ yw 

aelodau'r pwyllgorau a'r swyddogion ategol, er bod y wasg a'r cyhoedd hefyd yn 

gallu mynychu'r mwyafrif o gyfarfodydd, neu'n gallu gwylio cyfarfodydd gwe-

ddarlledu ar-lein. Mae lefel y diddordeb neu’r ymgysylltiad ag unigolion neu 

grwpiau'n debygol o ddibynnu i raddau helaeth ar y pwnc o dan ystyriaeth. 

8. Pa ymgynghoriadau sydd wedi’u cynnal gyda Chraffu ac 
eraill? 

8.1. Mae amserlen bwyllgorau 2023 yn seiliedig ar y fframwaith presennol a 

gymeradwywyd gan y Cyngor ar gyfer cyfarfodydd. Ymgynghorwyd â’r swyddogion 

sy’n cefnogi gwaith y gwahanol bwyllgorau a phanelau ynghylch yr amserlen 

bwyllgorau, i nodi dyddiadau posibl ar gyfer cyfarfodydd. 

8.2. Un o nodau Mesur Llywodraeth Leol (Cymru) 2011 yw hyrwyddo a chefnogi 

aelodaeth awdurdodau lleol.  O dan y Mesur dylai awdurdodau lleol arolygu eu 

haelodau o ran yr amseroedd a’r lleoliadau a ffefrir ar gyfer cyfarfodydd o leiaf 

unwaith y tymor, yn fuan ar ôl i’r Cyngor newydd gael ei ethol os yn bosib.  Yr arfer 

Tudalen 230



 
 

a ddylai fod yw bod cyfarfodydd yn cael eu cynnal ar amseroedd, cyfnodau a 

lleoliadau sydd yn gyfleus i'w Aelodau ac mor ymarferol ag sy'n bosib yn rhoi 

ystyriaeth i faterion cydraddoldeb ac amrywiaeth. Roedd y mesur yn bodoli cyn 

mynychu o bell (sydd wedi cael effaith sylweddol iawn ar fynediad i gyfarfodydd) a’r 

ddyletswydd gyfreithiol i weddarlledu cyfarfodydd penodol (sydd ynghyd â 

chyfarfodydd hybrid yn ffactor mawr wrth benderfynu ar leoliad y gall cyfarfodydd 

penodol gael eu cynnal).   

8.3. Bydd arolwg o aelodau’n cael ei gynnal yn nes ymlaen yr haf yma a bydd unrhyw 

newidiadau i’r amseroedd neu leoliadau cyfarfodydd yn yr amserlen bwyllgorau ar 

gyfer 2023 sydd yn deillio o’r arolwg cael eu hystyried. 

9. Datganiad y Prif Swyddog Cyllid 

9.1. Nid oes unrhyw gostau ychwanegol yn deillio o'r argymhellion yn yr adroddiad 

hwn. 

10. Pa risgiau sydd ac a oes unrhyw beth y gallwn ei wneud i'w 
lleihau? 

10.1. Byddai methu â chadarnhau’r amserlen yn cael effaith andwyol ar drefniadau 

llywodraethu’r Cyngor. 

11. Pŵer i wneud y Penderfyniad 

11.1. Atodiad 12 Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 

11.2 Adran 6 Mesur Llywodraeth Leol (Cymru) 2011 mewn cysylltiad ag arolygu 

aelodau ar amseru cyfarfodydd y Cyngor.   

Tudalen 231



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



COMMITTEE TIMETABLE 2023           Appendix 1 
 

Committee Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 
COUNTY COUNCIL 
10 am 

31 28   9 
ANNUAL 
COUNCIL 

 4 

SU
M

M
ER

 R
EC

ESS 

5  14  

COUNCIL 
WORKSHOP 2 pm 

17 14 14 18 16 13 11 12 10 7 5 

CABINET 
10 am 

24 21 28 25 23 27 18 19 24 21 19 

CABINET BRIEFING 
1 pm 

9 6 6 3 8 5 3 4 2 6 4 

PLANNING 
9.30 am 

11 15 22 19 24 21 19 6 4 8 13 

PERFORMANCE 
SCRUTINY  
10 am 

26  16 27  8 20 28  30  

COMMUNITIES 
SCRUTINY 
10 am 

19  9  4 29  7 19  7 

PARTNERSHIPS 
SCRUTINY 
10 am 

 9 30  18  6 14 26  14 

CONWY & 
DENBIGHSHIRE 
JOINT PSB 
SCRUTINY 10 am 

  10      20   

GOVERNANCE AND 
AUDIT  9.30 am 

25  8 26  14 26 20  22  

LICENSING 

9.30  am 
  20   19  13   6 

SACRE 
10 am 

 8    15   17   

STANDARDS 
10 am 

  3   16  15   1 

T
udalen 233



Committee Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 
DEMOCRATIC 
SERVICES 
10 am 

  24     29    

JCC FOR HEALTH & 
SAFETY & 
EMPLOYEE 
RELATIONS 10 am 

 3   5  14   10  

WELSH LANGUAGE 
STEERING 
COMMITTEE 
10 am 

  15    5   15  

ASSET 
MANAGEMENT 
GROUP 
9.30 am 

12  2  11  27 22  23  

AONB JOINT 
COMMITTEE 
10 am 

  17 
(DCC) 

  23 
(WCBC) 

   17 
(FCC) 

 

CORPORATE 
PARENTING 
FORUM 10 am 

20   21   7  13   

PUBLIC SERVICES 
BOARD 

25 (2pm) 
informal 
meeting 

 23 
(10am) 

        

SCRUTINY CHAIRS 
& VICE CHAIRS 
GROUP 2.00 pm 

19  9 27  29  7  30  

STRATEGIC 
EQUALITY & 
DIVERSITY GROUP 
9.30 am 

18   12   12  25   

STRATEGIC 
GOVERNANCE 
BOARD - DLL 10 am 

 22   31   27  29  

T
udalen 234



 

Committee Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 

MEMBER AREA GROUPS 
DENBIGH 
TUES 2 pm 

 
7 

 
11 

 
20 

 
 26 

 
28 

 

RHYL 
MON 2 pm 

30 
 

27 
 

22 
 

24 
 

23 
 

18 

PRESTATYN & 
MELIDEN 
TUE 6 pm 

10 
 

21 
 

30 
 

25 
 

3 
 

12 

ELWY 
THUR 9.30 am 

 
16 

 
20 

 
22 

 
21 

 
16 

 

RUTHIN 
MON 2 pm 

23 
 

13 
 

15 
 

17 
 

16 
 

11 

DEE VALLEY 
MON 2 pm 

 
20 

 
24 

 
26 

 
18 

 
20 

 

 

OTHER MEETINGS IN 2023 

Committee Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 
CONWY & 
DENBIGHSHIRE 
JOINT ADOPTION 
PANEL 

20 17 17 21 19 16 21 18 15 20 17 8 

FOSTERING 
PANEL 

25 22 22 26 24 28 26 23 27 25 29 13 

AONB 
PARTNERSHIP 
10 am 

 17   19     20   

 

T
udalen 235



M
ae tudalen hw

n yn fw
riadol w

ag



 DRAFT SCHEDULE OF MEETINGS 2023 

ALL MEETINGS 
 

KEY 

 

 WEEKEND OR BANK HOLIDAY 

 SCHOOL HOLIDAY (DATES TBC) 

 

2023 M T W T F  M T W T F  M T W T F  M T W T F  M T W T F  M T W 

JAN 

      2 3 4 5 6  9
 C

A
B

IN
E

T
 

B
R

IE
F

IN
G

 

10 1
1
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 

C
O

M
M

IT
T

E
E

 

1
2
 A

M
G

 

13  16 1
7
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

W
O

R
K

S
H

O
P

 

1
8
 E

Q
U

A
L

IT
Y

 &
 

D
IV

E
R

S
IT

Y
 

1
9

 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
IE

S
 

2
0

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 

P
A

R
E

N
T

IN
G

 

 23 2
4

  C
A

B
IN

E
T

 

2
5

 G
&

A
C

 

2
6

 

P
E

R
F

O
R

M
A

N
C

E
 

27  30 3
1

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 

 

FEB 

  1 2 

3
 JC

C
 H

&
S

 

A
N

D
 E

R
 

 6
 C

A
B

IN
E

T
 

B
R

IE
F

IN
G

 

7 

8
 S

A
C

R
E

 

9
 

P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

H
IP

S
 

10  13 1
4
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

W
O

R
K

S
H

O
P

 

1
5
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 

C
O

M
M

IT
T

E
E

 

16 

 

17  20 2
1

 C
A

B
IN

E
T

 

2
2
 S

G
B

 

23 24  27 2
8

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
       

MAR 

  1 

2
 A

M
G

 

3
 S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
S

 

C
O

M
M

IT
T

E
E

 

 6
 C

A
B

IN
E

T
 

B
R

IE
F

IN
G

 

7 

8
 G

 &
 A

C
 

9
 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
IE

S
 

1
0
 P

S
B

 JO
S

C
 

 13 1
4
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

W
O

R
K

S
H

O
P

 

1
5
 W

L
S

C
 

1
6

 

P
E

R
F

O
R

M
A

N
C

E
 

17  2
0
 L

IC
E

N
S

IN
G

 

C
O

M
M

IT
T

E
E

 

21 2
2
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 

C
O

M
M

IT
T

E
E

 

23 

2
4
 

D
E

M
O

C
R

A
T

IC
 

 27 2
8

 C
A

B
IN

E
T

 

29 

3
0

 

P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

H
IP

S
 

31     

APR 

      3
 C

A
B

IN
E

T
 

B
R

IE
F

IN
G

 

4 5 6 7  10 11 1
2

 E
Q

U
A

L
IT

Y
 &

 

D
IV

E
R

S
IT

Y
 

13 14  17 1
8
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

W
O

R
K

S
H

O
P

 

1
9
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 

C
O

M
M

IT
T

E
E

 

20 2
1

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 

P
A

R
E

N
T

IN
G

 

 24 2
5

 C
A

B
IN

E
T

 

2
6

 G
 &

 A
C

 

2
7

 

P
E

R
F

O
R

M
A

N
C

E
 

28     

MAY 

1 2 3 

4
 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
IE

S
 

5
 JC

C
 H

&
S

 

A
N

D
 E

R
 

 8
 C

A
B

IN
E

T
 

B
R

IE
F

IN
G

 

9
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

10 

1
1
 A

M
G

 

12  15 1
6
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

W
O

R
K

S
H

O
P

 

17 

1
8
 

P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

H
IP

S
 

19  22 2
3

 C
A

B
IN

E
T

 

2
4
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 

C
O

M
M

IT
T

E
E

 

25 26  29 30 

3
1
 S

G
B

 

      

JUNE 

   1 2  5
 C

A
B

IN
E

T
 

B
R

IE
F

IN
G

 

6 7 

8
 

P
E

R
F

O
R

M
A

N
C

E
 

9  12 1
3
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

W
O

R
K

S
H

O
P

 

1
4

 G
 &

 A
C

 

1
5
 S

A
C

R
E

 

1
6

 S
T

A
N

D
A

R
D

S
 

C
O

M
M

IT
T

E
E

 

 1
9
 L

IC
E

N
S

IN
G

 

C
O

M
M

IT
T

E
E

 

20 2
1
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 

C
O

M
M

IT
T

E
E

 

22 23  26 2
7

 C
A

B
IN

E
T

 

28 

2
9

 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
IE

S
 

30     

DUE TO SPACE THE FOLLOWING MEETINGS ARE 
NOT INCLUDED IN THE SCHEDULE – PSB, MAGS, 

CHAIRS & VICE CHAIRS GROUP, ADOPTION PANEL, 
FOSTERING PANEL, AONB JC/PARTNERSHIP 

T
udalen 237



2023 M T W T F  M T W T F  M T W T F  M T W T F  M T W T F  M T W 

JULY 

 

 

    

3
 C

A
B

IN
E

T
 

B
R

IE
F

IN
G

 

4
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

5
 W

L
S

C
 

6
 

P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

H
IP

S
 

7
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 

P
A

R
E

N
T

IN
G

 

 10 

1
1
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

W
O

R
K

S
H

O
P

 

1
2
 E

Q
U

A
L

IT
Y

 

&
 D

IV
E

R
S

IT
Y

 

13 

1
4
 JC

C
 H

&
S

 

A
N

D
 E

R
 

 17 1
8

 C
A

B
IN

E
T

 

1
9
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 

C
O

M
M

IT
T

E
E

 

2
0

 

P
E

R
F

O
R

M
A

N
C

E
 

21  24 25          2
6

 G
 &

 A
C

 

        2
7

 A
M

G
 

28  31 

  

AUG 

 1 2 3 4  7 8 9 10 11  14 15 16 17 18  21 22 23 24 25  28 29 30 31    

  

SEPT 

    1  4
 C

A
B

IN
E

T
 

B
R

IE
F

IN
G

 

5
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

6
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 

C
O

M
M

IT
T

E
E

 

7
 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
IE

S
 

8  11 1
2
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

W
O

R
K

S
H

O
P

 

1
3
 L

IC
E

N
S

IN
G

 

C
O

M
M

IT
T

E
E

 

1
4
 

P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

H
IP

S
 

1
5
 S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
S

 

C
O

M
M

IT
T

E
E

 

 18 1
9

 C
A

B
IN

E
T

 

2
0

 G
 &

 A
C

 

21 

2
2
 A

M
G

 

 25 26 

2
7
 S

G
B

 

2
8
 

P
E

R
F

O
R

M
A

N
C

E
 

2
9
 

D
E

M
O

C
R

A
T

IC
 

    

OCT 

      2
 C

A
B

IN
E

T
 

B
R

IE
F

IN
G

 

3 4
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 

C
O

M
M

IT
T

E
E

 

5 6  9 1
0
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

W
O

R
K

S
H

O
P

 

11 12 1
3

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 

P
A

R
E

N
T

IN
G

 

 16 

1
7
 S

A
C

R
E

 

18 

1
9

 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
IE

S
 

2
0
 P

S
B

 JO
S

C
 

 23 2
4

 C
A

B
IN

E
T

 

2
5

 E
Q

U
A

L
IT

Y
 &

  

D
IV

E
R

S
IT

Y
 

2
6

 

P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

H
IP

S
 

27  30 31  

NOV 

  1 2 3  6
 C

A
B

IN
E

T
 

B
R

IE
F

IN
G

 

7
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

W
O

R
K

S
H

O
P

 

8
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 

C
O

M
M

IT
T

E
E

 

9 1
0
 JC

C
 H

&
S

 

A
N

D
 E

R
 

 13 1
4

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 

1
5
 W

L
S

C
 

16 17  20 2
1

 C
A

B
IN

E
T

 

2
2
 G

 &
 A

C
 

2
3

 A
M

G
 

24  27 28 

2
9
 S

G
B

 

3
0

 

P
E

R
F

O
R

M
A

N
C

E
 

     

DEC  

   1
 S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
S

 

C
O

M
M

IT
T

E
E

 

 4
 C

A
B

IN
E

T
 

B
R

IE
F

IN
G

 

5
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

W
O

R
K

S
H

O
P

 

6
 L

IC
E

N
S

IN
G

 

C
O

M
M

IT
T

E
E

 

7
 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
IE

S
 

8  11 12 1
3
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 

C
O

M
M

IT
T

E
E

 

1
4

 

P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

H
IP

S
 

15  18 1
9

 C
A

B
IN

E
T

 

20 21 22  25 26 27 28 29 30 31   

 

 

ROYAL WELSH SHOW  

ROYAL 

WELSH 

WINTER 

FAIR 

T
udalen 238



CYCLE OF MEETINGS – 2023 

Meetings scheduled so as to avoid school holidays for formal meetings where 

possible and week of the Royal Welsh Show (24 – 27 July) and Royal Welsh Winter 

Fair (27 - 28 Nov).  No meetings are scheduled during August. 

 

COUNCIL – 6 MEETINGS [meets at 10 am on Tuesdays] 

To be scheduled to meet business needs of the Council 

31 Jan – needs to meet before end Jan to approve the final budget and Council Tax 

Reduction Scheme 

28 Feb – needs to meet before the end of Feb to approve Council Tax levels 

9 May – Annual Council [Election of Chair and Vice Chair] 

4 July 

5 Sept 

14 Nov 

 

COUNCIL WORKSHOP – MONTHLY [meets at 2 pm on Tuesdays] 

To be scheduled to meet monthly (4/5 weeks between meetings) 

17 Jan, 14 Feb, 14 Mar, 18 Apr, 16 May,13 June,11 July, 12 Sept,10 Oct, 7 Nov, 

5 Dec 

 

CABINET – MONTHLY [meets at 10.00 a.m. on Tuesdays] 

Where possible to be scheduled near the end of the month with 4/5 weeks between 
meetings. 

24 Jan – to schedule a week later would clash with Council who need to meet before 
end of Jan to approve the final budget and Council Tax Reduction Scheme 

21 Feb – scheduled in half term week but to schedule a week later would clash with 
Council who need to meet before the end of Feb to approve Council Tax Levels 

28 March 

25 April 

23 May – brought forward a week to avoid half term week (29 May – 2 June) 

Tudalen 239



27 June 

18 July – brought forward a week to avoid the Royal Welsh Show (24 – 27) and 
school holiday period but may cause timetabling difficulties for monthly finance report 
and leaves only 3 weeks between June and July meetings.  To hold a week later 
would be in August recess and also in school holiday period. 

19 Sept – brought forward a week due to length of time since the July meeting (9 
weeks) 

24 Oct – brought forward a week to avoid half term week (30 Oct – 3 Nov) 

21 Nov – brought forward a week to avoid Royal Welsh Winter Fair (27 – 28 Nov) 

19 Dec – brought forward a week due to Christmas period 

 

CABINET BRIEFINGS – MONTHLY [meets at 1.00 p.m. on Mondays] 

Scheduled between Cabinet meetings to complement the cycle of Cabinet meetings 

9 Jan, 6 Feb, 6 Mar, 3 April, 8 May, 5 June, 3 July, 4 Sept, 2 Oct, 6 Nov, 4 Dec 

 

PLANNING COMMITTEE – MONTHLY [meets at 9.30 a.m. on Wednesdays] 

11 Jan 

15 Feb 

22 Mar 

19 April 

24 May 

21 June 

19 July – a week later would clash with Governance & Audit Committee who need to 
meet 26 July to sign off the statement of accounts and also falls in school holidays 
and Royal Welsh Show week 

6 Sept (there are 7 weeks between Planning Committee meetings in July (19 July) 
and September (6 September) due to the August recess 

4 Oct 

8 Nov 

13 Dec 

 

 

Tudalen 240



GOVERNANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE – 7 MEETINGS A YEAR [usually 
meets at 9.30 a.m. on Wednesdays] 

The draft statement of accounts need to be prepared by 31 May 2023 and then 
considered by G&AC.  The statement of accounts needs to be signed off by 31 July 
2023 and therefore G&AC needs to meet as close as possible to that date. 

25 Jan – need to meet late Jan due to Treasury Management report timescale 

8 Mar 

26 April 

14 June (draft accounts have to be prepared by 31 May and then considered by 
G&AC) 

26 July – in school holiday time/Royal Welsh show week but G&AC need to consider 
the statement of accounts before sign off by 31 July and as close to that date as 
possible 

20 Sept 

22 Nov 

 

SCRUTINY COMMITTEES – meets 7 times a year on Thursdays 

Performance Scrutiny – needs to consider school exams end of Sept/beginning 
Oct and end of Jan/beginning of Feb 

26 Jan, 16 Mar, 27 April, 8 June, 20 July, 28 Sept, 30 Nov 

Communities Scrutiny Committee 

19 Jan, 9 Mar, 4 May, 29 June, 7 Sept, 19 Oct, 7 Dec 

Partnerships Scrutiny Committee 

9 Feb, 30 Mar, 18 May, 6 July, 14 Sept, 26 Oct, 14 Dec 

 

Scrutiny Chairs and Vice Chairs Group – usually meet 6 times a year in the 
afternoon following a scrutiny committee 

19 Jan (after Communities), 9 Mar (after Communities), 27 April (after Performance), 
29 June (after Communities), 7 Sep (after Communities), 30 Nov (after Performance) 

 

Conwy and Denbighshire Public Services Board Joint Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee – currently meet twice a year (March & October on Friday) 

Friday 10 March (current earmarked date) and Friday 20 Oct 

Tudalen 241



LICENSING COMMITTEE – meets on a quarterly basis 

Received request that March and Sept meetings be held mid/late month 

20 Mar 2023 (Mon), 19 June 2023 (Mon), 13 Sept (Wed), 6 Dec (Wed) 

 

STANDARDS – meets quarterly on Fridays 

3 Mar, 16 June, 15 Sept, 1 Dec, 

 

DEMOCRATIC SERVICES – meets twice a year on Fridays 

24 Mar and 29 Sept 

 

SACRE – meets once in each school term (3 times a year) on different days in 
the same academic year 

8 February (Wed), 15 June (Thur), 17 Oct (Tue) 

 

WELSH LANGUAGE STEERING COMMITTEE – meets 3 times a year 

15 Mar (Wed), 5 July (Wed), 15 Nov (Wed) 

 

CORPORATE PARENTING FORUM – meets quarterly  

20 Jan, 21 April, 7 July, 13 Oct 

 

JOINT CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE FOR HEALTH & SAFETY AND EMPLOYEE 
RELATIONS – meets quarterly on a Friday 

3 Feb, 5 May, 14 July, 10 Nov 

 

ASSET MANAGEMENT GROUP 

Meets 6 times – tends to meet every other month on a Thursday  

12 Jan, 2 Mar, 11 May, 27 July, 22 Sept (Fri – no Thur free in Sept), 23 Nov 

 

 

 

Tudalen 242



CLWYDIAN RANGE AND DEE VALLEY AONB JOINT COMMITTEE – set by the 
Board with the following dates to be confirmed 

Fri 17 Mar (DCC host tbc), Fri 23 June (WCBC host tbc) Fri 17 Nov (FCC host tbc) 

 

CLWYDIAN RANGE AND DEE VALLEY AONB PARTNERSHIP – set by the 
Partnership with the following dates to be confirmed 

Fri 17 Feb, Fri 19 May, Fri 20 Oct 

 

PUBLIC SERVICE BOARD – set by the Board 

Wed 25 Jan (workshop/informal meeting for PSB members only), Thurs 23 Mar 

 

CONWY & DENBIGHSHIRE JOINT ADOPTION PANEL – set by the Panel 

20 Jan, 17 Feb, 17 Mar, 21 Apr, 19 May, 16 Jun, 21 July, 18 Aug, 15 Sept, 20 Oct, 
17 Nov, 8 Dec 

 

FOSTERING PANEL – set by the Panel 

25 Jan, 22 Feb, 22 Mar, 26 Apr, 24 May, 28 Jun, 26 July, 23 Aug, 27 Sept, 25 Oct, 
29 Nov and 13 Dec 

 

STRATEGIC EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY GROUP – meets quarterly 

18 Jan, 12 April, 12 July, 25 Oct 

 

STRATEGIC GOVERNANCE BOARD FOR DENBIGHSHIRE LEISURE LIMITED – 
meets quarterly 

22 Feb, 31 May, 27 Sept, 29 Nov 

 

CLIMATE CHANGE AND ECOLOGICAL EMERGENCY WORKING GROUP 

Any future dates to be determined by the new Council. 

 

 

 

Tudalen 243



MEMBER AREA GROUPS (MAG) – 

Meet every other month (leaving two months over the August recess so MAGs 
meeting in June will next meet in Sept and MAGs meeting July will next meet in Oct). 

 

DEE VALLEY MAG 

Meet on a Monday at 2.00 p.m. every other month 

2023 – 20 Feb, 24 April, 26 June, 18 Sept, 20 Nov 

 

DENBIGH MAG 

Meet any day between Tue – Fri at 2.00 p.m. (usually Tue) every other month 

2023 – 7 Feb, 11 April, 20 June, 26 Sept, 28 Nov 

 

ELWY MAG 

Meet on Thurs at 9.30 a.m. every other month 

2023 – 16 Feb, 20 April, 22 June, 21 Sept, 16 Nov 

 

PRESTATYN 

Meet on Tue at 6.00 p.m. every other month 

2023 –  10 Jan, 21 Mar, 30 May, 25 July, 3 Oct, 12 Dec 

 

RHYL 

Meet on Mon at 2.00 pm every other month 

2023 – 30 Jan, 27 Mar, 22 May, 24 July, 23 Oct, 18 Dec 

 

RUTHIN 

Meet on Mon at 2.00 pm every other month 

2023 – 23 Jan, 13 Mar, 15 May, 17 July, 16 Oct, 11 Dec 

 

 

04/07/22 

Tudalen 244



 

Adroddiad i’r:  Cyngor 

Dyddiad y cyfarfod:  19 Gorffennaf 2022 

Swyddog Arweiniol:  Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Democrataidd 

Awdur yr adroddiad:  Steve Price 

Teitl:  Penodi Cadeirydd ac Aelodau y Pwyllgor Gwasanaethau 

Democrataidd. 

1. Am beth mae’r adroddiad yn sôn?  

1.1. Mae’r adroddiad hwn yn ymwneud â’r Cyngor yn penodi aelodau etholedig i bwyllgor 

statudol ac yn penodi cadeirydd y pwyllgor. 

2. Beth yw'r rheswm dros lunio’r adroddiad hwn? 

2.1. Ystyriodd y Cyngor ofynion aelodaeth y pwyllgor statudol hwn yn ystod ei Gyfarfod 

Blynyddol ym mis Mai. Ar y pryd nid oedd manylion yr aelodaeth wleidyddol yn 

gyflawn ac felly cytunwyd i ddychwelyd i'r Cyngor yn ddiweddarach i gadarnhau'r 

penodiadau i'r Pwyllgor Gwasanaethau Democrataidd. 

3. Beth yw’r Argymhellion? 

3.1. Bod y Cyngor yn penodi cadeirydd ac aelodaeth y Pwyllgor Gwasanaethau 

Democrataidd ar gyfer blwyddyn 2022 / 2023 y Cyngor. 

4. Manylion yr adroddiad 

Pwyllgor Gwasanaethau Democrataidd 

4.1. Mae Adran 11 o Fesur Llywodraeth Leol (Cymru) 2011 yn mynnu bod y Cyngor yn 

penodi Pwyllgor Gwasanaethau Democrataidd i adolygu pa mor ddigonol yw 

darpariaeth gan yr awdurdod o ran staff, gofod ac adnoddau eraill i gyflawni 

Tudalen 245

Eitem Agenda 9



 
 

swyddogaethau gwasanaethau democrataidd, ac i lunio adroddiadau a gwneud 

argymhellion i'r awdurdod mewn perthynas â'r ddarpariaeth honno. 

4.2. Rhaid i aelodau'r Pwyllgor Gwasanaethau Democrataidd gael eu penodi gan y 

Cyngor Llawn. Ni fydd unrhyw aelodau cyfetholedig. O dan y Mesur ni fydd mwy nag 

un aelod o'r Cabinet ar y Pwyllgor (ac ni all fod yr Arweinydd), ond penderfynodd y 

Cyngor ym mis Mai 2012 y byddai'r aelodaeth yn 11 o gynghorwyr ac ni fyddai'n 

cynnwys aelodau o'r Cabinet. 

4.3. Rhaid i'r Pwyllgor fod yn wleidyddol gytbwys a rhaid i’r Cyngor benodi cadeirydd sydd 

ddim yn aelod o unrhyw un o'r grwpiau gwleidyddol a gynrychiolir ar y Cabinet. I Sir 

Ddinbych, mae hyn yn golygu y bydd y cadeirydd yn aelod o'r grwpiau Annibynnol, 

Ceidwadol neu'r Blaid Werdd. 

4.4. O'r 11 sedd sydd ar y pwyllgor ar hyn o bryd (ar adeg ysgrifennu'r adroddiad hwn) 

mae 5 sedd wag. O’r rhain, mae gan y Grŵp Llafur hawl i benodi 4 aelod a Grŵp 

Plaid Cymru 1 aelod. Yr aelodau a enwebir gan eu grwpiau ar hyn o bryd yw'r 

cynghorwyr Karen Edwards (Annibynnol); Chris Evans (Annibynnol); Hugh Evans 

(Annibynnol); Justine Evans (Ceidwadwyr); Martyn Hogg (Y Blaid Werdd) a Delyth 

Jones (Plaid Cymru). 

4.5. Trefnwyd cyfarfod nesaf y Pwyllgor Safonau ar gyfer 30 Medi 2022. 

5. Sut mae’r penderfyniad yn cyfrannu at y Blaenoriaethau 
Corfforaethol? 

5.1. Mae cadw at ddyletswyddau statudol yn elfen hanfodol o drefniadau llywodraethu 

corfforaethol y Cyngor. 

6. Faint fydd yn ei gostio a sut fydd yn effeithio ar 
wasanaethau eraill? 

6.1  Nid oes unrhyw oblygiadau ar gost nac i wasanaethau eraill o gynnwys yr adroddiad 

hwn. 

7. Beth yw prif gasgliadau’r Asesiad o’r Effaith ar Les? 

7.1.  Nid oes angen Asesiad o’r Effaith ar Les ar gyfer yr adroddiad hwn.  

Tudalen 246



 
 

8. Pa ymgynghoriadau sydd wedi’u cynnal gyda Chraffu ac 
eraill? 

8.1. Cafodd y gofynion statudol ar gyfer penodi’r Pwyllgor Gwasanaethau Democrataidd 

eu hystyried gan y Cyngor mewn adroddiad ar wahân ar 24 Mai 2022. 

9. Datganiad y Prif Swyddog Cyllid 

9.1. Nid oes unrhyw gostau ychwanegol yn deillio o'r argymhellion yn yr adroddiad hwn. 

10. Pa risgiau sydd yna ac oes yna unrhyw beth y gallwn ei 
wneud i'w lleihau? 

10.1. Nid oes unrhyw risgiau wedi eu nodi yn deillio o gynnwys yr adroddiad hwn. 

11. Pŵer i wneud y penderfyniad 

 11.1 Mesur Llywodraeth Leol (Cymru) 2011 

Tudalen 247



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



 

Adroddiad i’r Cyngor 

Dyddiad y Cyfarfod 19 Gorffennaf 2022 

Swyddog Arweiniol Rheolwr y Gwasanaethau Democrataidd 

Awdur yr Adroddiad Steve Price 

Teitl Penodi Aelod i Banel Heddlu a Throsedd Gogledd Cymru 

1. Am beth mae’r adroddiad yn sôn? 

1.1. Mae’r adroddiad yn gofyn am gadarnhad ynghylch yr aelod etholedig sydd i’w 

benodi i Banel Heddlu a Throsedd Gogledd Cymru. 

2. Beth yw'r rheswm dros lunio’r adroddiad hwn? 

2.1. Mae penodi cynrychiolydd i fod yn aelod o’r Panel yn swyddogaeth sydd gan y 

Cyngor. 

3. Beth yw’r Argymhellion? 

3.1 Bod y Cyngor yn penodi’r Cynghorydd [NODWCH ENW] i fod ar Banel Heddlu a 

Throsedd Gogledd Cymru dros gyfnod y Cyngor hwn neu hyd y penodir rhywun 

arall.  

4. Manylion yr adroddiad 

4.1. Mae pob un o chwe awdurdod lleol Gogledd Cymru’n gallu enwebu aelod neu 

aelodau i eistedd ar y Panel. Mae nifer y seddi a ddyrennir i bob awdurdod yn 

seiliedig ar gydbwysedd gwleidyddol a gwasgariad y boblogaeth ar draws gogledd 

Cymru gyfan. Defnyddir methodoleg D’Hondt i bennu sawl sedd a ddyrennir i bob 

awdurdod lleol ac i ba grŵp/grwpiau gwleidyddol y maent yn berthnasol. 

4.2. Ar sail poblogaeth, mae Conwy, Sir y Fflint, Gwynedd a Wrecsam yn penodi 2 

aelod yr un ac mae Sir Ddinbych ac Ynys Môn yn penodi 1 aelod yr un. Mae maint 

Tudalen 249

Eitem Agenda 10



 
 

prif bleidiau gwleidyddol y cynghorau yng Ngogledd Cymru’n pennu sawl sedd y 

mae gan bob grŵp neu grwpiau hawl iddynt.  

4.3. Mae canlyniadau etholiadau llywodraeth leol mis Mai’n golygu bod sedd Sir 

Ddinbych wedi'i dyrannu i’r Grŵp Llafur, sydd wedi enwebu’r Cynghorydd 

[NODWCH ENW], ac mae gofyn i’r Cyngor llawn gadarnhau’r penodiad hwn. 

5. Sut mae’r penderfyniad yn cyfrannu at y Blaenoriaethau 
Corfforaethol? 

5.1. Nid yw’r penodiad hwn yn cyfrannu'n uniongyrchol at flaenoriaethau 

corfforaethol y Cyngor.  

6. Faint fydd hyn yn ei gostio a sut y bydd yn effeithio ar 
wasanaethau eraill? 

6.1. Y Panel ei hun sy’n ysgwyddo cost aelodaeth y Panel Heddlu a Throsedd. Nid 

oes costau amlwg i’r Cyngor yn sgil y penodiad hwn.  

7. Beth yw prif gasgliadau’r Asesiad o’r Effaith ar Les? 

7.1. Nid oes angen Asesiad o’r Effaith ar Les ar gyfer yr adroddiad hwn.  

8. Pa ymgynghoriadau sydd wedi’u cynnal gyda Chraffu ac 
eraill? 

8.1. Mae aelodau o Grŵp Llafur y Cyngor yn gymwys i gael eu penodi ac 

ymgynghorwyd â hwy ynghylch eu diddordeb i fod yn aelod o Banel Heddlu a 

Throsedd Gogledd Cymru.  

9. Datganiad y Prif Swyddog Cyllid 

9.1. [RHOWCH Y DATGANIAD YMA] 

10. Pa risgiau sydd ac a oes unrhyw beth y gallwn ei wneud i'w 
lleihau? 

10.1. Bydd methu â phenodi aelod i’r Panel yn niweidiol i drefniadau llywodraethu 

Panel Heddlu a Throsedd Gogledd Cymru. 

Tudalen 250



 
 

11. Pŵer i wneud y penderfyniad 

11.1. Cylch gorchwyl Panel Heddlu a Throsedd Gogledd Cymru yn unol â Deddf 

Diwygio’r Heddlu a Chyfrifoldeb Cymdeithasol 2011 

Tudalen 251



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Mae'r ddogfen hon ar gael yn Saesneg. This document is available in English. 

 

Adroddiad i’r  Cyngor 

Dyddiad y Cyfarfod  19 / 07 / 2022  

Aelod/Swyddog Arweiniol  Cyng Jason MacLellan, Arweinydd Y Cyngor, 

Awdur yr Adroddiad  Gary Williams, Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Cyfriethiol, 

Adnoddau Dynol a Democrataidd 

Teitl  Hamdden Sir Ddinbych Cyfyngedig – Penodi Cyfarwyddwyr 

 

1. Am beth mae’r adroddiad yn sôn? 

1.1.  Mae'r adroddiad yn ymwneud â chyfansoddiad Bwrdd y Cyfarwyddwyr (Bwrdd) 

Hamdden Sir Ddinbych Cyfyngedig (HSDd Cyf) a phenodiad cyfarwyddwyr gan y 

Cyngor. 

2. Beth yw’r rheswm dros lunio’r adroddiad hwn? 

2.1. Briffio aelodau ar gyfansoddiad y Bwrdd a gofyn i'r Cyngor benodi cyfarwyddwyr 

newydd yn dilyn yr etholiadau llywodraeth leol. 

3. Beth yw’r Argymhellion? 

3.1. Bod y Cyngor yn penodi’r Cynghorydd Gill German, Aelod Arweiniol dros Addysg, 

Plant a Theuluoedd, a’r Cynghorydd Rhys Thomas, Aelod Arweiniol Tai a 

Chymunedau i fod yn Gyfarwyddwyr HSDd Cyf. 

3.2. Bod y Cyngor yn cadarnhau penodiad Aelod nad yw'n Aelod Cabinet fel 

Cyfarwyddwr HSDd Cyf. 

Tudalen 253

Eitem Agenda 11



 
 

4. Manylion yr adroddiad 

4.1. Ar 30 Mai 2019 cymeradwyodd y Cyngor greu Cwmni Masnachu Awdurdod Lleol 

Cyfyngedig trwy Warant nid er elw fel model darparu amgen ar gyfer darparu 

gwasanaethau hamdden ar ran y Cyngor. Enw'r cwmni hwn yw Hamdden Sir 

Ddinbych Cyfyngedig (HSDd Cyf). 

4.2. Y Cyngor yw unig berchennog ac aelod HSDd Cyf. Mae'r berthynas hon wedi'i nodi 

mewn Cytundeb Aelod a wnaed rhwng y Cyngor a HSDd Cyf. Mae’n nodi natur y 

berthynas rhwng HSDd Cyf a’r Cyngor, fel perchennog y cwmni, ac yn cynnwys 

darpariaethau sy’n ymwneud â’r materion y mae HSDd Cyf angen caniatâd y 

Cyngor yn eu cylch cyn y gall weithredu. 

4.3. Mae'r Bwrdd yn gyfrifol am redeg y cwmni. Mae cyfansoddiad y Bwrdd ar hyn o 

bryd fel a ganlyn 

• Rheolwr Gyfarwyddwr – Jamie Groves, 

• Aelod Arweiniol dros Les ac Annibyniaeth (gwag), 

• Aelod Arweiniol dros Addysg, Gwasanaethau Plant ac Ymgysylltu â’r Cyhoedd 

(gwag), 

• Cyfarwyddwr Annibynnol x 2 (Paul McGrady a Sian Rodgers), 

• Aelod etholedig heb fod yn Gabinet (Peter Prendergast), 

• Aelod o'r UDA, (Nicola Stubbins) 

4.4. Mae’r ddwy swydd ar y Bwrdd sydd i’w llenwi gan Aelodau Arweiniol yn wag gan 

fod eu swyddi cyfarwyddwr wedi dod i ben pan ddaethant i ben â dal y rolau hynny 

yn dilyn yr etholiad. Roedd rolau'r Aelod Arweiniol a nodir uchod yn adlewyrchu'r 

ffaith bod yr aelodau Arweiniol perthnasol yn dal y portffolio Hamdden a'r portffolio 

Addysg. 

4.5. Mae Erthyglau Cymdeithas HSDd Cyf yn darparu mai’r Cyngor yn unig all benodi 

neu ddiswyddo cyfarwyddwyr, fodd bynnag, gofynnwyd am farn y Cabinet ynghylch 

cyfansoddiad y Bwrdd, yn benodol, y swyddi cyfarwyddwyr i’w llenwi gan aelodau’r 

Cabinet. Mae'r Cabinet wedi nodi y byddai'n well ganddynt i'r aelodau arweiniol 

Tudalen 254



 
 

sydd â'r portffolios addysg a hamdden lenwi'r swyddi hyn a chael eu penodi i'r 

Bwrdd, ac adlewyrchir hyn yn yr argymhellion yn adran 3 o'r adroddiad hwn. 

4.6. Mae un swydd arall i'w llenwi ar y Bwrdd gan aelod etholedig nad yw'n aelod o'r 

Cabinet. Y Cynghorydd Peter Prendergast sy'n llenwi'r swydd hon ar hyn o bryd. 

Gofynnir i'r Cyngor gadarnhau penodiad aelod nad yw'n aelod o'r Cabinet i'r swydd 

hon. 

 

5. Sut mae’r penderfyniad yn cyfrannu at y Blaenoriaethau 

Corfforaethol? 

5.1. Nid yw'r adroddiad hwn yn cael unrhyw effaith uniongyrchol ar flaenoriaethau 

corfforaethol 

 

6. Beth fydd y gost a sut y bydd yn effeithio ar 

wasanaethau eraill? 

6.1. Nid oes unrhyw gostau uniongyrchol yn gysylltiedig â’r adroddiad hwn. 

7. Beth yw prif gasgliadau’r Asesiad o Effaith ar Les?  

7.1. Nid oes angen asesiad ar gyfer yr adroddiad hwn. 

8. Pa ymgynghoriadau a gynhaliwyd gyda Chraffu ac eraill? 

8.1. Testun yma Ymgynghorwyd yn helaeth ag amrywiaeth o rhandaliadau cyn creu 

HSDd Cyf. Ymgynghorwyd â Rheolwr-gyfarwyddwr HSDd Cyf ynghylch y swyddi 

gweigion sy'n bodoli ar y Bwrdd ar hyn o bryd. 

9. Datganiad y Prif Swyddog Cyllid 

9.1. Er nad oes goblygiadau ariannol uniongyrchol i’r adroddiad hwn, mae’n bwysig bod 

trefniadau llywodraethu cryf yn cael eu cynnal i helpu i leihau risgiau wrth fynd 

ymlaen. Cefnogir yr adroddiad yn llawn. 

Tudalen 255



 
 

10. Pa risgiau sydd ac a oes unrhyw beth y gallwn ei wneud i'w 

lleihau? 

10.1. Mae risg na fydd cario swyddi gweigion ar y Bwrdd yn darparu goruchwyliaeth 

a chefnogaeth ddigonol i HSDd Cyf. 

11. Pŵer i wneud y Penderfyniad 

11.1. a111 Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 

11.2. Erthygl 13 Erthyglau Cymdeithas Hamdden Sir Ddinbych Cyfyngedig 

 

Tudalen 256



Mae'r ddogfen hon ar gael yn Saesneg. This document is available in English. 

 

Adroddiad i’r  Cyngor 

Dyddiad y Cyfarfod  19 / 07 / 2022 

Aelod/Swyddog Arweiniol  Gary Williams, Swyddog Monitro 

Awdur yr Adroddiad  Gary Williams, Swyddog Monitro 

Teitl  Penodi Cynrychiolydd Cynghorau Tref, Dinas a Chymuned 

i'r Pwyllgor Safonau 

 

1. Am beth mae’r adroddiad yn sôn? 

1.1. Penodi cynrychiolydd Cynghorau Tref, Dinas a Chymuned i'r Pwyllgor Safonau. 

2. Beth yw’r rheswm dros lunio’r adroddiad hwn? 

2.1. Penodi cynrychiolydd Cynghorau Tref, Dinas a Chymuned i'r Pwyllgor Safonau. 

3. Beth yw’r Argymhellion? 

3.1. Bod y Cyngor yn penodi'r Cynghorydd Gordon Hughes o Gyngor Tref Corwen i fod 

yn gynrychiolydd Cynghorau Tref, Dinas a Chymuned ar y Pwyllgor Safonau am ail dymor 

a'r tymor olaf. 

4. Manylion yr adroddiad 

4.1. Ar 24 Mai 2022 cytunodd y Cyngor y dylai swyddogion ymgynghori â Chynghorau 

Tref, Dinas a Chymuned ar ailbenodi’r Cynghorydd Gordon Hughes i wasanaethu 

fel cynrychiolydd Cynghorau Tref, Dinas a Chymuned ar Bwyllgor Safonau’r 

Cyngor am ail dymor. 

Tudalen 257

Eitem Agenda 12



 
 

4.2. Cysylltwyd â Chynghorau Tref, Dinas a Chymuned a gofynnwyd am eu barn 

ynghylch ailbenodi'r Cynghorydd Hughes. Roedd yr holl ymatebion a dderbyniwyd 

yn cefnogi ailbenodiad y Cynghorydd Hughes 

4.3. Gofynnir felly i’r Cyngor gadarnhau ailbenodiad y Cynghorydd Hughes. 

5. Sut mae’r penderfyniad yn cyfrannu at y Blaenoriaethau 

Corfforaethol? 

5.1. Testun yma Bydd Pwyllgor Safonau sy’n gweithredu’n llawn ac sy’n gyfreithiol 

gyfansawdd yn rhoi’r oruchwyliaeth a’r orfodaeth ofynnol i’r Cyngor o’r fframwaith 

moesegol o fewn ei faes. Mae cynnal y safonau uchel a ddisgwylir gan aelodau yn 

sail i swyddogaethau democrataidd y Cyngor ac mae Cyngor a lywodraethir yn dda 

yn cefnogi cyflawniad blaenoriaethau corfforaethol. 

6. Beth fydd y gost a sut y bydd yn effeithio ar 

wasanaethau eraill? 

6.1. Mae Panel Annibynnol Cymru ar Gydnabyddiaeth Ariannol yn gosod y gyfradd 

ddyddiol ar gyfer aelodau annibynnol. Mae'n ofyniad cyfreithiol bod y gyfradd hon 

yn cael ei chynnig I aelodau annibynnol. Mae’r gyfradd ddyddiol hon ar gyfer 2022-

23 fel a ganlyn 

 Os yw aelod yn gweithio am lai na 4 awr y dydd, y gyfradd yw £105 i £134, yn 

dibynnu ar ei rôl.  

Os yw aelod yn gweithio am fwy na 4 awr y dydd, y gyfradd yw £210 i £268, yn 

dibynnu ar ei rôl.  

Telir y gost o'r dyraniadau presennol ar gyfer y Pwyllgor hwn gan nad oes unrhyw 

newidiadau sylweddol i'r gofynion aelodaeth. 

7. Beth yw prif gasgliadau’r Asesiad o Effaith ar Les?  

7.1. Nid oes angen Asesiad o’r Effaith ar Les 

Tudalen 258



 
 

8. Pa ymgynghoriadau a gynhaliwyd gyda Chraffu ac eraill? 

8.1. Ymgynghorwyd â Chynghorau Dinas, Tref a Chymuned 

9. Datganiad y Prif Swyddog Cyllid 

9.1. Fel y nodir yn adran 6, telir y gost o'r dyraniadau cyllideb presennol gan nad oes 

unrhyw newidiadau sylweddol i'r gofynion aelodaeth. O ganlyniad, nid oes unrhyw 

oblygiadau ariannol uniongyrchol. 

 

10. Pa risgiau sydd ac a oes unrhyw beth y gallwn ei wneud i'w 

lleihau? 

10.1. Nid oes unrhyw risgiau uniongyrchol yn gysylltiedig â’r adroddiad hwn. 

11. Pŵer i wneud y Penderfyniad 

11.1. Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 2000 

11.2. Rheoliadau Pwyllgorau Safonau (Cymru) 2001 

Tudalen 259



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



RHAGLEN GWAITH I’R DYFODOL Y CYNGOR 

 

Cyfarfod Eitem (disgrifiad / teitl) Pwrpas yr Adroddiad Angen 
Penderfyni
ad y 
Cyngor 
(oes/nag 
oes) 

Aelod Arweiniol a Swyddog 
Cyswllt 

      

6 Medi 2022 1. Cynllun Deisebau Cymeradwyo Cynllun Deisebau ar 
gyfer y Cyngor 

Oes Cyng. Julie Matthews / Gary 
Williams 

 2. Penodi Aelodau sy’n Gefnogwyr Penodi aelodau sy’n aelodau i rolau 
amrywiol Aelodau sy’n Gefnogwyr  

Oes Cyng. Julie Matthews / Gary 
Williams 

      

11 Hydref 2022 1. Cynllun Corfforaethol 2022/2027 Cymeradwyo’r Cynllun Corfforaethol Oes Cyng. Julie Matthews /  
Nicola Kneale / Iolo McGregor 

      

      

6 Rhagfyr 2022 1 Cynllun Amddiffyn Arfordir Canol 
Rhyl a Phrestatyn 

 Oes Cyng. Barry Mellor 
Tony Ward a Wayne Hope 

      

      

 

 

 

 

 

 

T
udalen 261

E
item

 A
genda 13



RHAGLEN GWAITH I’R DYFODOL Y CYNGOR 

EITEMAU’R DYFODOL 

Chwefror 2023 Cynllun Llesiant y Bwrdd Gwasanaethau 
Cyhoeddus 2023/2028 

Cyng. Julie Matthews / 
Nicola Kneale / Iolo McGregor 

 

 

 

Nodyn ar gyfer Swyddogion - Dyddiadau Cau Adroddiadau'r Cyngor Llawn 

Cyfarfod Erbyn pryd Cyfarfod Erbyn pryd Cyfarfod Erbyn pryd 
      

19.07.2022 05.07.2022     

06.09.2022 23.08.2022 11.10.2022 27.09.2022 06.12.2022 22.11.2022 
 

Diweddarwyd ar 11/07/2022 SLW 

 

T
udalen 262



Rhaglen Gwaith i’r Dyfodol Gweithdai’r Cyngor  

 

Cyfarfod Eitem (Disgrifiad / Teitl) Pwrpas yr Adroddiad Aelod Arweiniol a Swyddog 

Cyswllt 

 

29 Gorffennaf 2022 
(Dydd Gwener 
10am) 

1 Gweithdy Cyllideb i Bob Aelod  Briffio aelodau ar y gyllideb a’r broses gosod 
cyllideb  

Y Cynghorydd Gwyneth Ellis   
Steve Gadd 

 

28 Medi 2022 
(Dydd Mercher 
2pm) 

    

 

24 Hydref 2022 
(Dydd Llun 2pm) 

    

 

7 Tachwedd 2022 
(Dydd Llun 2pm) 

1 Y Gwasanaeth Cynhwysiant a’r Uned 
Cyfeirio Disgyblion 

Briffio aelodau am rolau’r Gwasanaeth 
Cynhwysiant a’r Uned Cyfeirio Disgyblion ar 
ran y Cyngor a phartneriaid ehangach. 

Y Cynghorydd Gill German  
Geraint Davies / Nicola Roberts 

 

16 Rhagfyr 2022 
(Dydd Gwener 
10am) 

    

     

 

Diweddarwyd 22.06.2022 - KEJ  

 

 

T
udalen 263



M
ae tudalen hw

n yn fw
riadol w

ag


	Rhaglen
	2 DATGAN CYSYLLTIAD
	4 Cofnodion
	5 HUNANASESIAD Y CYNGOR O’I BERFFORMIAD 2021 I 2022
	Appendix 1 - Executive Summary - Self-Assessment of Performance
	Appendix 2 - Corporate Plan Performance Update - January to March
	Appendix 3 - Corporate Plan 2017 to 2022 Performance

	6 DATGANIAD POLISI TÂL
	Pay Policy 2022-2023
	Pay & Reward Policies Well Being Assessment
	Pay & Reward Policies
	Wellbeing Impact Assessment Report
	IMPACT ASSESSMENT SUMMARY AND CONCLUSION
	Score for the sustainability of the approach
	Summary of impact
	Main conclusions

	THE LIKELY IMPACT ON DENBIGHSHIRE, WALES AND THE WORLD
	A prosperous Denbighshire
	Positive consequences identified:
	Unintended negative consequences identified:
	Mitigating actions:

	A resilient Denbighshire
	Positive consequences identified:
	Unintended negative consequences identified:
	Mitigating actions:

	A healthier Denbighshire
	Positive consequences identified:
	Unintended negative consequences identified:
	Mitigating actions:

	A more equal Denbighshire
	Positive consequences identified:
	Unintended negative consequences identified:
	Mitigating actions:

	A Denbighshire of cohesive communities
	Positive consequences identified:
	Unintended negative consequences identified:
	Mitigating actions:

	A Denbighshire of vibrant culture and thriving Welsh language
	Positive consequences identified:
	Unintended negative consequences identified:
	Mitigating actions:

	A globally responsible Denbighshire
	Positive consequences identified:
	Unintended negative consequences identified:
	Mitigating actions:




	Atodiad A Tablau Cyflogau Gweithwyr NJC
	Sheet1

	Atodiad B - Tablau Cyflogau Prif Swyddogion
	Sheet1

	Atodiad C - Tablau Cyflogau Staff Soulbury
	2020

	Atodiad D - Tablau Cyflogau Gweithwyr Ieuenctid
	1st Sept 2020

	Atodiad E - PANEL CYDNABYDDIAETH ARIANNOL YR UWCH DÎM ARWEINYDDIAETH
	Atodiad F - Etholiadau Llywodraeth Leol - Atodlen Taliadau

	7 ADRODDIAD BLYNYDDOL PWYLLGORAU CRAFFU’R CYNGOR 2021/2022
	FINAL Annual Report 2021-22
	Contents
	What is scrutiny?
	Scrutiny in Action
	How does scrutiny work in Denbighshire?
	Scrutiny Chairs and Vice-Chairs Group
	The process for determining a topic’s suitability for scrutiny
	Step one: considering the request
	Step two: does it stand up to the PAPER test?
	Step three: assessment and planning (this will be done by the Scrutiny Chairs and Vice-Chairs Group)

	Scrutiny and the Council’s Corporate Priorities during 2021/22
	Call-in of Cabinet decisions
	Positive outcomes of the scrutiny process
	Communities Scrutiny Committee
	Partnerships Scrutiny Committee
	Performance Scrutiny Committee
	Joint Overview and Scrutiny Committee for the Conwy and Denbighshire Public Services Board
	Membership


	Task and Finish Groups
	Additional work
	Scrutiny requests from residents
	How can residents participate in Scrutiny?
	Would you like scrutiny to look at a particular matter?
	Would you like to attend a meeting of a scrutiny committee?
	Would you like to speak to a committee on an item being discussed?
	Keeping up to speed with decisions made by Denbighshire’s scrutiny committees


	Scrutiny request form


	8 AMSERLEN BWYLLGORAU 2023
	COMMITTEE TIMETABLE 2023 - TABLE OF DATES
	2023 SCHEDULE - (CALENDAR)
	EXPLANATORY DOCUMENT 2023 CYCLE

	9 PENODI CADEIRYDD AC AELOD AR Y PWYLLGOR GWASANAETHAU DEMOCRATAIDD
	10 PENODI AELOD I BANEL HEDDLU A THROSEDD GOGLEDD CYMRU
	11 HAMDDEN SIR DDINBYCH CYFYNGEDIG - PENODI CYFARWYDDWYR
	12 PENODI CYNRYCHIOLYDD CYNGHORAU TREF, DINAS A CHYMUNED I'R PWYLLGOR SAFONAU
	13 RHAGLEN GWAITH I’R DYFODOL Y CYNGOR SIR
	Council Workshop Forward Work Programme WELSH


